
 

 

 
 

 

 

Planning Committee 
 

Wednesday 22 August 2012 at 7.00 pm 
Committee Rooms 1, 2 and 3, Brent Town Hall, Forty 
Lane, Wembley, HA9 9HD 
 
 
Membership: 
 
Members first alternates second alternates 
Councillors: Councillors: Councillors: 
   
Ketan Sheth (Chair) Thomas R Moher 
Daly (Vice-Chair) Long Naheerathan 
Aden J Moher Moloney 
Baker Kansagra HB Patel 
Cummins Ms Shaw Allie 
Hashmi Cheese Beck 
John Van Kalwala Ogunro 
CJ Patel Hopkins Lorber 
RS Patel Gladbaum Harrison 
Krupa Sheth Oladapo Powney 
Singh Hossain Mashari 
 
 
For further information contact: Joe Kwateng, Democratic Services Officer 
020 8937 1354, joe.kwateng@brent.gov.uk 
 
For electronic copies of minutes, reports and agendas, and to be alerted when the 
minutes of this meeting have been published visit: 

www.brent.gov.uk/committees 
 
The press and public are welcome to attend this meeting 
 
Members’ briefing will take place at 5.30pm in Committee Room 4 
 

Public Document Pack



 

 

Agenda 
 
Introductions, if appropriate. 
 
Apologies for absence and clarification of alternate members 
 

ITEM  WARD PAGE 
 

1. Declarations of personal and prejudicial interests    

 Members are invited to declare at this stage of the meeting, 
any relevant financial or other interest in the items on this 
agenda. 

  

2. Minutes of the previous meeting   1 - 8 

 Extract of Planning Code of Practice 

 APPLICATIONS DEFERRED FROM THE PREVIOUS MEETING 

 NORTHERN AREA 

3. BP Petrol Station, 17-27 Cricklewood Broadway, London, 
NW2 3JX (Ref.08/2315)  

Mapesbury 13 - 34 

4. Mount Stewart Infant School, Carlisle Gardens, Harrow, 
HA3 0JX (Ref. 12/1919)  

Kenton 35 - 44 

 SOUTHERN AREA 

5. BRITISH LEGION HALL, 1 Albert Road & 5 Albert Road, 
London, Kilburn NW6 5DT (Ref. 12/1516)  

Kilburn 45 - 62 

6. Park House, Manor Park Road, London, NW10 4JW (Ref. 
12/1779)  

Harlesden 63 - 74 

7. Quality House, 249 Willesden Lane, Willesden, London, 
NW2 5JH (Ref. 12/1336)  

Willesden Green 75 - 88 

8. 286 High Road, London, NW10 2EU (Ref. 12/1608)  Willesden Green 89 - 94 

 WESTERN AREA 

9. Kelaty House, First Way, Wembley, HA9 0JD 09 (Ref. 
12/1293)  

Tokyngton 95 - 116 

 PLANNING APPEALS 

10. Any Other Urgent Business    

 Notice of items to be raised under this heading must be 
given in writing to the Democratic Services Manager or his 
representative before the meeting in accordance with 
Standing Order 64. 
 

  

 
 



 

 

SITE VISITS – SATURDAY 18 AUGUST 2012 
 

Members are reminded that the coach leaves Brent House at 9.30am 
 
 

REF. ADDRESS ITEM
  

WARD TIME PAGE 
 

12/1293 Kelaty House, First Way, Wembley, 
HA9 0JD 

10 Tokyngton 9:40 95 - 116 

12/1336 Quality House, 249 Willesden Lane, 
Willesden, London NW2 5JH  

10 Willesden 
Green 

10.25 75 - 88 

      

08/2315 BP Petrol Station, 17-27 Cricklewood 
Broadway, London NW2 3JX 

3 Mapesbury  10:45 13 - 34 

 
 
Date of the next meeting:  Thursday 27 September 2012 
The site visits for that meeting will take place the preceding Saturday 22 September 2012 at 
9.30am when the coach leaves Brent House. 
 

� Please remember to SWITCH OFF your mobile phone during the meeting. 
• The meeting room is accessible by lift and seats will be provided for 

members of the public. 
• Toilets are available on the second floor. 
• Catering facilities can be found on the first floor near The Paul Daisley 

Hall. 
• A public telephone is located in the foyer on the ground floor, opposite the 

Porters’ Lodge 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



 
 
 

 

 

 
LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT 

 
MINUTES OF THE PLANNING COMMITTEE 

Wednesday 25 July 2012 at 7.00 pm 
 
 

PRESENT:  Councillors Ketan Sheth (Chair), Daly (Vice-Chair), Baker, Cummins, 
Hashmi, John, CJ Patel, RS Patel and Krupa Sheth 
 
Also present: Councillor Shafique Choudhary and Councillor Michael Pavey  
 
Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Aden and Singh. 
 
 
1. Declarations of personal and prejudicial interests 

 
None declared. 
 
 

2. Minutes of the previous meetings 
 
RESOLVED:- 
 
that the minutes of the previous meeting held on 20 June 2012 and 3 July 2012 be 
approved as an accurate record of the meetings. 
 
 

3. All Flats at Jubilee Heights, Shoot Up Hill, London, NW2 (Ref: 12/0817) 
 
PROPOSAL: Variation of condition 2 (development to be carried out in accordance 
with approved plans) to allow minor-material amendment comprising: 
- provision of 1 x 2 bedroom and 4 x 3 bedroom flats (instead of 5 x 2 bedroom 
flats) of full planning permission 11/1307 approved under appeal dated 27/02/12 
for Erection of a 5-storey building, comprising 5 self-contained flats with roof 
garden, attached to southern elevation of Jubilee Heights. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
a) Grant Planning Permission, subject to an appropriate form of Agreement in 

order to secure the measures set out in the Section 106 details section of 
this report, or 

(b) If within a reasonable period the applicant fails to enter into an appropriate 
agreement in order to meet the policies of the Unitary Development Plan, 
Core Strategy and Section 106 Planning Obligations Supplementary 
Planning Document, to delegate authority to the Head of Area Planning, or 
other duly authorised person, to refuse planning permission. 

 
Rachel McConnell, Area Planning Manager reminded the Committee that the 
application was for a minor material amendment to a scheme that had been 
approved subject to Section 106 legal agreement. 

Agenda Item 2

Page 1



 
 
 

 
Councillor Hashmi enquired as to whether a Section 106 legal agreement had 
been signed and also whether the application would attract a Community 
Infrastructure Levy (CIL).  Rachel McConnell responded that a new Section 106 
legal agreement to mitigate the impact of the development would be issued and 
that the application would be subject to CIL. 
 
Mr David Alton, the applicant’s agent stated that although CIL came into effect in 
April 2012, he did not believe that the application which was for a minor 
amendment would be subject to CIL as it would not involve any increase in 
footprint.  In response, Steve Weeks, Head of Area Planning, confirmed the 
Council’s views that both an increased Section 106 agreement contribution as well 
as CIL were required but added that it was up to the applicant to appeal against 
CIL for the application if he deemed it appropriate 
 
DECISION: Agreed as recommended. 
 
 

4. Asda, Forty Lane, Wembley, HA9 9EX (12/1268) 
 
PROPOSAL: Proposed automated four-pump petrol filling station and canopy 
within car park, ancillary control unit structure, relocated lamp post and CCTV 
post, realignment of access road and footpath and associated hard and soft 
landscaping works. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Grant planning permission subject to conditions and 
informatives as amended in condition 6. 
 
Rachel McConnell, the Area Planning Manager started by confirming that the 
traffic data used Highways and Transportation officers was collected in January 
2009 and not 2008 as stated in the report.  With reference to the tabled 
supplementary report, she highlighted the following salient aspects of the 
application:  
 
Highways 
The applicant had provided data which was consistent with the 2009 data used by 
the Highway and Transportation officer to assess the application and that the 
resulting assessment confirmed their view that the increase in traffic on local roads 
and junctions could be accommodated and that the implications on the Bridge 
Road/Forty Lane junction at peak times was not such as to warrant refusal of the 
application 
 
Car park 
The survey of the car park by the applicant showed that while it was well used, the 
reduction in parking capacity would not result in problems outside the site.  
 
Gradient of the exit ramp: 
Further details of the exit ramp to establish the gradient had been secured by 
condition (5) which would require the details of the exit ramp to be approved 
before any works could commence. 
 
 
Highway and Pedestrian Safety 

Page 2



 
 
 

Highway and Transportation officers’ records showed that of the 10 personal injury 
accidents for the period February 2009 to January 2012, one involved a fatality 
and one a serious injury but all occurred prior to 2011 and involved right-turning 
vehicles at the junction. As a result of measures taken to improve visibility, that 
particular problem had been addressed and consequently officers were satisfied 
that the additional traffic generated by this proposal would not result in any 
material harm to highway or pedestrian safety. 
 
Changes to road along Empire Way 
Officers were satisfied that relevant and robust data had been provided to properly 
assess the likely impact of the proposal on traffic flows along Forty Lane.  She 
clarified that at an estimated increase of about 2%, the additional traffic flows were 
not considered to be significant. 
 
Health and Safety 
Members learnt that the applicant would be required to obtain petroleum licence 
from the Fire Brigade, the Petroleum Licensing Authority, prior to commencing any 
works.  The licence would be issued for three years with annual inspections to 
ensure that the development was carried out in accordance with the relevant 
guidance. She added that the Fire Brigade Petroleum Officer had confirmed that 
the distance to the residential properties was likely to be acceptable. 
 
Health considerations: 
Members noted that the applicant would also need to obtain an Environment 
Permit from the Environmental Health department, which would consider the 
impact of the petrol filling station on the environment and on people's health. 
Rachel McConnell added that modern petrol stations such as proposed, would 
require far higher standards of vapour control and emission reduction to help 
minimise health impacts. 
 
Landscaping 
She drew members’ attention to the revised condition 6 as set out in the tabled 
supplementary report to reflect the fact that it was not feasible to provide additional 
trees along the eastern boundary of the site.  Officers would however seek 
additional shrub planting of Horse Chestnut trees along that boundary instead.  
 
Mr Bob Kitchen, a local resident, in objecting to the proposed development stated 
that it would lead to increased traffic and congestion at the junction of Forty 
Avenue and Bridge Road, resulting in increased risk to pedestrian safety.  In order 
to minimise this impact he suggested that the applicant should be required to 
provide access and exit through the rear of the car park. 
 
Mr Martin Francis circulated an illustration of the development and speaking on 
behalf of the governing body of Chalkhill Primary School expressed concerns on 
traffic impact on the safety of pupils walking to and from the school as a result of 
the proposal.  He added that the situation would be made worse with the planned 
expansion of school places in the area which would also generate additional traffic 
in the area.  Mr Francis requested that the report be deferred to enable the issues 
he had raised to be addressed. 
 
Mr Robert Dunwell speaking in support of the application stated that as a result of 
the closure of the Texaco petrol station on Forty Avenue, the proposed 
development would provide a further amenity in the area.  He requested that a 

Page 3



 
 
 

temporary planning permission for three years be issued to Asda to encourage an 
early release of the funds of S106 funding related to Wembley aimed at improving 
the junction of Bridge Road and Forty Avenue 
 
In accordance with the Planning Code of Practice, Councillor Shafique 
Choudhary, a ward member stated that he had not been approached in 
connection with the application.  Councillor Shafique referred to a scientific study 
which he said confirmed that airborne organic elements from benzene and traffic 
pollution could cause cancer.  In this particular case, the proposal would 
detrimentally affect the health and safety of the occupants of the nearby residential 
properties which were less than 50 metres away (instead of 100 metre distance) 
from the site as well as contaminate grocery foods in the Asda store.   
 
Councillor Sheth, Chair, enquired as to whether the scientific study referred to 
could be made available to the Committee and also asked Councillor Choudhary 
to clarify the link between the proposed petrol station and the health and safety 
issues to which he had referred.  In response, Councillor Choudhary stated that he 
could circulate the report to members of the Committee.  He added that the close 
proximity of residential properties and the fact that vaporisation could settle on 
foods provided the link between the proposal and the health issues he had raised.   
 
In accordance with the Planning Code of Practice, Councillor Pavey, ward 
member stated that he had not been approached in connection with the 
application.  Councillor Pavey claimed that the transport evidence submitted by the 
applicant relied on implausible business models which had not been rigorously 
analysed.  He continued that the proposal would result in increased traffic and 
congestion due to its proximity to residential properties and at a time when the 
Local Education Authority was embarking on school expansion programmes in the 
area.  The expansion was likely to over-stretch Bridge Road and Forty Avenue 
junction.  The situation would be made worse as Asda, a multinational company, 
was likely to compete to attract customers by their pricing policy. 
 
In response to the Chair’s request for evidence to support his claims, Councillor 
Pavey referred to Asda’s price comparison website as his source adding that in 
order to generate sales Asda would undercut its petrol prices which could 
disproportionately increase traffic.  
 
In addressing some of the issues raised by Councillor Choudhary, Steve Weeks 
(Head of Area Planning) stated that health issues from the operation of a petrol 
station were a well-known issue and that modern facilities were designed to 
reduce airborne pollutants. He added that the application had been assessed by 
Transportation officers with the conclusion that there was no robust argument for 
its refusal on grounds of significant increase in traffic flows.  He continued that due 
to the significant physical work that would be involved, it would not be appropriate 
to grant a temporary planning permission. 
 
During members’ discussion, Councillor Daly enquired whether in view of the 
uniqueness of the site taking, into account the proposed new school buildings and 
the traffic arrangements in the local area, the Committee could make a 
recommendation for improvements to the Bridge Road and Forty Avenue junction.  
Councillor Hashmi observed that the former Texaco site on Forty Avenue was 
located close to residential properties and local schools without reported any 
detrimental impact. 

Page 4



 
 
 

 
In responding to the above, Steve Weeks, Head of Area Planning advised that 
whilst there could be a need for the Council to resolve the problems at the 
junction, it was not within the Committee’s remit to make a formal recommendation 
but that if the application was approved he could informally pass on members’ 
comments to the Head of Transportation. 
 
DECISION: Granted planning permission as recommended with additional 
changes to condition 6 requiring replacement of Horse Chestnut trees if required 
and delegate authority to Head of Area Planning to agree variation to deed of 
agreement for application 98/0413 relating to car parking if deemed necessary. 
 
 

5. Fryent Primary School, Church Lane, London, NW9 8JD (12/1297) 
 
PROPOSAL: Demolition of existing single storey buildings on the eastern and 
western sides of the site (toilet block, canteen and teaching blocks) and erection of 
new two storey block along the main south elevation of the school and the western 
edge of site to provide additional classroom accommodation and a new school 
sports/multi use hall, with associated hard and soft landscaping to facilitate 
expansion from 2 form entry to 4 form entry. (Revised Description – proposed 
temporary construction site access via Holly Grove during construction period 
removed from proposal) 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Grant planning permission subject to conditions and 
informatives. 
 
Mrs Joyce Thompson objected to the proposed development on behalf of her aged 
mother who lived in Laburnum Grove on the following grounds: 
 
(i) Due to its overlooking and over-bearing impact, the proposal would result in 

loss of privacy. 
 
(ii) The 2-storey aspect of the buildings would result in loss of outlook. 
 
(iii) There would be loss of light and sunlight to an unacceptable degree to the 

bathroom. 
 
(iv) With increased number of pupils, the proposal would result in noise pollution 

throughout the school day. 
 
(v) The demolition and clearance in preparation of the site and the construction 

of the buildings would cause dust, dirt and debris pollution to her mother’s 
garden resulting in loss of residential amenity. 

 
(vi) Detrimental impact on the foundations of her mother’s property which would 

result in loss of value of the property. 
 
(vii) The proposal would result in detrimental impact on her aged mother’s health 

and quality of life.  
 
In response to Councillor CJ Patel’s enquiry, Mrs Thompson replied that her 
mother’s house was between 6 to 9 metres away from the proposed site. 

Page 5



 
 
 

 
Mr Paul O’Brien, the applicant’s agent circulated illustrations of the scheme.  He 
submitted that Fryent Primary had been identified by the Council for its primary 
school expansion programme which would expand it from a two-form to four-form 
entry school and assist in addressing the shortage of school places.  He continued 
that the scheme which complied with the Supplementary Planning Guidance 17 
(SPG 17) and play space standards had been carefully considered to ensure that 
any loss of amenity to nearby residents was kept to the minimum.  Mr O’Brien 
considered the objections on grounds of construction and demolition as 
management issues that would be addressed as part of the conditions.   
 
Steve Weeks, Head of Area Planning reiterated that the scheme complied with 
SPG17 requirements and that it would provide seventeen (17) car parking spaces 
including a dedicated space for the disabled. He also clarified the relationship of 
the proposed buildings to the boundary with Laburnum Grove in response to 
queries raised by members 
 
DECISION: Agreed as recommended. 
 
 

6. MIRACLE SIGNS & WONDERS MININSTRIE, Church Road, London, NW10 
9NR (12/1093) 
 
PROPOSAL: Demolition of the existing building and erection of a new building 
consisting of D1 use on the ground floor and 47 residential units on seven upper 
floors. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Refuse planning permission. 
 
With reference to the supplementary report, Steve Weeks, Head of Area Planning 
clarified that the application had been considered in the light of the  National 
Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) and found to be unacceptable for the reasons 
set out in the main report including design, increased floor plan, massing, bulk and 
height. 
 
Councillor Cummins sought clarity on the recommendation for refusal in the light of 
the borough’s housing shortage.  Steve Weeks replied that the Committee had 
previously resolved to support a smaller scheme which did not present the 
problems associated with this larger proposal. 
 
DECISION: Refused as recommended. 
 
 

7. 79 Chamberlayne Road, London, NW10 3ND (12/0967) 
 
PROPOSAL: The erection of a single storey rear extension and the conversion of 
the basement storage area into a self-contained flat. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Grant planning permission subject to the conditions, 
informatives and the completion of a satisfactory Section 106 or other legal 
agreement and delegate authority to the Head of Area Planning or other duly 
authorised person to agree the exact terms thereof on advice from the Director of 
Legal and Procurement. 

Page 6



 
 
 

 
DECISION: Planning permission granted as recommended. 
 
 

8. Barham Primary School, Danethorpe Road, Wembley, HA0 4RQ (12/1315) 
 
PROPOSAL: Erection of two storey extensions to the existing main school 
building, creation of new pedestrian access at southern boundary with One-Tree-
Hill Recreation Area, demolition of single storey nursery building to provide 
additional parking, and reconfiguration of hard and soft play areas and 
landscaping across the site to facilitate expansion of the school from 3 form entry 
to 4 form entry. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Grant planning permission subject to conditions and 
informatives. 
 
Neil McClellan, Area Planning Manager informed the Committee that the 
application which complied with SPG17 would enable the school to expand from 3-
form to 4-form entry school (630 to 820 pupils).  A new access via Roundtree 
Avenue would be created to encourage ‘walk to school’. 
 
DECISION: Agreed as recommended. 
 
 

9. 107-109 Ealing Road, Wembley, HA0 4BP (12/0417) 
 
PROPOSAL: Proposed demolition and reconstruction of existing two-storey retail 
unit in order to create a three-storey retail unit incorporating a new shop front, new 
basement, new second floor providing 965 sqm of gross floor space including, A1 
retail, ancillary storage, office and staff facilities, covered refuse storage area, new 
trees and an 8 metre servicing bay to the rear. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Grant planning permission subject to conditions and 
informatives. 
 
The Chair asked Neil McClellan, Area Planning Manager, to comment on the 
objection to the application that the increase in the height of the building would 
harm the character of the area and change the face of Ealing Road.  Councillor 
Cummins remarked that traffic and congestion would result as offices were 
created above shops. 
 
Neil McClellan, Area Planning Manager, responded that the application would 
instead represent a positive improvement on the existing building without 
necessarily generate increased traffic. 
 
DECISION: Agreed as recommended. 
 
 

10. Mitchell Brook Primary School, Bridge Road, London, NW10 9BX (12/1298) 
 
PROPOSAL: Demolition of former caretaker’s house, erection of part two, part 
single storey extension to existing school, including a third storey plant room, 
comprising new dining hall, sports hall, reception area, kitchens and offices, 

Page 7



 
 
 

reorganisation and refurbishment of existing building and external play areas to 
facilitate expansion from 2 form entry to 3 form entry. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Grant planning permission subject to conditions and 
informatives and the receipt of full revised plans incorporating the amendments 
received. 
 
With reference to the tabled supplementary report, Neil McClellan, Area Planning 
Manager updated members that amendments had been received that would 
remove the tower located above the stair core, extend the proposed pitched roof 
area, lower the height of the first floor accommodation to the front of the building 
and reduce the bulk of the extension. 
 
DECISION: Agreed as recommended. 
 
 

11. Planning Appeals 1 - 30 June 2012 
 
RESOLVED: 
 
that the appeals for 1 – 30 June 2012 be noted. 
 
 

12. Any Other Urgent Business 
 
None raised at this meeting. 
 
 
The meeting ended at 8:32pm 
 
 
 
COUNCILLOR Ketan Sheth 
 
 
 
Chair 
 
 
 
Note: At 8:15pm the meeting was adjourned for 5 minutes 
 

Page 8



EXTRACT OF THE PLANNING CODE OF PRACTICE 

 
Purpose of this Code 
 
 The Planning Code of Practice has been adopted by Brent Council to regulate 

the performance of its planning function.  Its major objectives are to guide 
Members and officers of the Council in dealing with planning related matters 
and to inform potential developers and the public generally of the standards 
adopted by the Council in the exercise of its planning powers.  The Planning 
Code of Practice is in addition to the Brent Members Code of Conduct 
adopted by the Council under the provisions of the Local Government Act 
2000. The provisions of this code are designed to ensure that planning 
decisions are taken on proper planning grounds, are applied in a consistent 
and open manner and that Members making such decisions are, and are 
perceived as being, accountable for those decisions.  Extracts from the Code 
and the Standing Orders are reproduced below as a reminder of their content.  

 
Accountability and Interests 
 
4. If an approach is made to a Member of the Planning Committee from an 

applicant or agent or other interested party in relation to a particular planning 
application or any matter which may give rise to a planning application, the 
Member shall: 

 
 a) inform the person making such an approach that such matters should be 

addressed to officers or to Members who are not Members of the 
Planning Committee; 

 
b) disclose the fact and nature of such an approach at any meeting of the 

Planning Committee where the planning application or matter in question 
is considered. 

 
7. If the Chair decides to allow a non-member of the Committee to speak, the non-

member shall state the reason for wishing to speak.  Such a Member shall 
disclose the fact he/she has been in contact with the applicant, agent or 
interested party if this be the case. 

 
8.  When the circumstances of any elected Member are such that they have 
  

(i)  a personal interest in any planning application or other matter, then the 
Member, if present, shall declare a personal interest at any meeting 
where the particular application or other matter is considered, and if the 
interest is also a prejudicial interest shall withdraw from the room 
where the meeting is being held and not take part in the discussion or 
vote on the application or other matter. 

 
11. If any Member of the Council requests a Site Visit, prior to the debate at 

Planning Committee, their name shall be recorded. They shall provide and a 

Agenda Annex

Page 9



record kept of, their reason for the request and whether or not they have been 
approached concerning the application or other matter and if so, by whom. 

 
Meetings of the Planning Committee 

 
24. If the Planning Committee wishes to grant planning permission contrary to 

officers' recommendation the application shall be deferred to the next meeting 
of the Committee for further consideration. Following a resolution of “minded to 
grant contrary to the officers’ recommendation”, the Chair shall put to the 
meeting for approval a statement of why the officers recommendation for 
refusal should be overturned, which, when approved, shall then be formally 
recorded in the minutes. When a planning application has been deferred, 
following a resolution of "minded to grant contrary to the officers' 
recommendation", then at the subsequent meeting the responsible officer shall 
have the opportunity to respond both in a further written report and orally to the 
reasons formulated by the Committee for granting permission. If the Planning 
Committee is still of the same view, then it shall again consider its reasons for 
granting permission, and a summary of the planning reasons for that decision 
shall be given, which reasons shall then be formally recorded in the Minutes of 
the meeting. 

 
25. When the Planning Committee vote to refuse an application contrary to the 

recommendation of officers, the Chair shall put to the meeting for approval a 
statement of the planning reasons for refusal of the application, which if 
approved shall be entered into the Minutes of that meeting.  Where the reason 
for refusal proposed by the Chair is not approved by the meeting, or where in 
the Chair’s view it is not then possible to formulate planning reasons for refusal, 
the application shall be deferred for further consideration at the next meeting of 
the Committee.  At the next meeting of the Committee the application shall be 
accompanied by a further written report from officers, in which the officers shall 
advise on possible planning reasons for refusal and the evidence that would be 
available to substantiate those reasons.  If the Committee is still of the same 
view then it shall again consider its reasons for refusing permission which shall 
be recorded in the Minutes of the Meeting.  

 
29. The Minutes of the Planning Committee shall record the names of those voting 

in favour, against or abstaining: 
 

(i) on any resolution of "Minded to Grant or minded to refuse contrary to 
Officers Recommendation"; 

 
(ii) on any approval or refusal of an application referred to a subsequent 

meeting following such a resolution.  
 
STANDING ORDER  62  SPEAKING RIGHTS OF THE PLANNING COMMITTEE 
 
(a) At meetings of the Planning Committee when reports are being considered on 

applications for planning permission any member of the public other than the 
applicant or his agent or representative who wishes to object to or support the 
grant of permission or support or oppose the imposition of conditions may do 

Page 10



so for a maximum of 2 minutes.  Where more than one person wishes to 
speak on the same application the Chair shall have the discretion to limit the 
number of speakers to no more than 2 people and in so doing will seek to give 
priority to occupiers nearest to the application site or representing a group of 
people or to one objector and one supporter if there are both.  In addition (and 
after hearing any members of the public who wish to speak) the applicant (or 
one person on the applicant’s behalf) may speak to the Committee for a 
maximum of 3 minutes.  In respect of both members of the public and 
applicants the Chair and members of the sub-committee may ask them 
questions after they have spoken. 

(b) Persons wishing to speak to the Committee shall give notice to the 
Democratic Services Manager or his representatives prior to the 
commencement of the meeting.  Normally such notice shall be given 24 hours 
before the commencement of the meeting.  At the meeting the Chair shall call 
out the address of the application when it is reached and only if the applicant 
(or representative) and/or members of the public are present and then signify 
a desire to speak shall such persons be called to speak. 

(c) In the event that all persons present at the meeting who have indicated that 
they wish to speak on any matter under consideration indicate that they agree 
with the officers recommendations and if the members then indicate that they 
are minded to agree the officers recommendation in full without further debate 
the Chair may dispense with the calling member of the public to speak on that 
matter. 

 

Page 11



Page 12

This page is intentionally left blank



!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- './

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 55'67478%9
5.:5

!28&',"- !"#$%&'

01233$34'!"##$%%&&';2)

()*+,-../+001 23,3+*/45,(*-*)467,&89$8,:/);<5+=44.,2/4-.=->7,?46.467,@A$,%BC

D,:/4=6,;4E>/)FG*,-6.,.-*-H-0+,/)FG*0,$!&&,I/.6-6;+,(J/K+>,&!!!$'$L!

MG)0,N-E,)0,)6.);-*)K+,465>O

Agenda Item 3

Page 13



(<!<+=<>? $8,PJFJ0*7,$!!"

@6(>? Q-E+0HJ/>

0A6,,+,B'6(<6? R)5HJ/6,S,R+60-5,:460J5*-*)K+,T4/JN

AC!6D+C,? 23,3+*/45,(*-*)467,&89$8,:/);<5+=44.,2/4-.=->7,?46.467,@A$,%BC

0(C0CE6A? U+VJ/H)0GN+6*,4V,@4O,&8,:/);<5+=44.,2/4-.=->, *4,E/4K).+,'%0WN, /+*-)5, J6)*
XY0+, :5-00, P&Z, 46, F/4J6., V544/, -6., *=4, [, *=49H+./44N, -6., 46+, [
46+9H+./44N, V5-*0,46, *G+,JEE+/, V544/0,-6.,.+N45)*)46,4V,+[)0*)6F,E+*/45, V)55)6F
0*-*)46,-6.,F-/-F+,HJ)5.)6F0,-6.,+/+;*)46,4V,-,V)K+90*4/+>,HJ)5.)6F7,;4NE/)0)6F
-,\8"0WN,/+*-)5,J6)*, XY0+,:5-00,P&Z,46, *G+,F/4J6.,V544/,-6.,&",6+=,V5-*0,46
*G+,V)/0*7,0+;46.7,*G)/.,-6.,V4J/*G,V544/0,X;460)0*)6F,4V,&!,[,46+9H+./44N7,V4J/,[
*=49H+./44N,-6.,V4J/,[,*G/++9H+./44N,V5-*0Z7,)6;5J.)6F,;>;5+,-6.,H)6,0*4/-F+7
/+N4K-5, 4V, K+G);J5-/, -;;+00+0, 46*4, :/);<5+=44., 2/4-.=->, -6., ]4K+.+6
U4-.,-6.,E/4K)0)46,4V,-N+6)*>,0E-;+,-6.,5-6.0;-E)6F,*4,/+-/7,=)*G,E+.+0*/)-6
-;;+00,46*4,]4K+.+6,U4-.7,@A$

600A+!6,D? M/+K+55>-6,^+K+54EN+6*0,?)N)*+.

!C,D6!D? _,Q,R,P004;)-*+0

0A6,',CFE?

(++,;46.)*)46,$

GGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGG

(<!C;;<,>6D+C,
M41

X-Z, U+045K+, *4,_/-6*,35-66)6F,3+/N)00)467,0JH`+;*, *4,-6,-EE/4E/)-*+, V4/N,4V,PF/++N+6*, )6,4/.+/, *4,0+;J/+
*G+,N+-0J/+0,0+*,4J*,)6,*G+,(+;*)46,&!L,^+*-)50,0+;*)46,4V,*G)0,/+E4/*7 4/

XHZ aV,=)*G)6,-,/+-046-H5+,E+/)4.,*G+,-EE5);-6*,V-)50 *4,+6*+/, )6*4,-6,-EE/4E/)-*+,-F/++N+6*, )6,4/.+/, *4,N++*
*G+, E45);)+0, 4V, *G+, Y6)*-/>, ^+K+54EN+6*, 35-67, :4/+, (*/-*+F>, -6., (+;*)46, &!L, 35-66)6F, IH5)F-*)460
(JEE5+N+6*-/>,35-66)6F,^4;JN+6*7 *4, .+5+F-*+, -J*G4/)*>, *4, *G+,]+-., 4V, P/+-,35-66)6F7, 4/, 4*G+/, .J5>
-J*G4/)0+.,E+/0467,*4,/+VJ0+,E5-66)6F,E+/N)00)46

E<!D+C,':.H'><D6+AE
MG+,-EE5);-*)46,/+WJ)/+0,-,(+;*)46,&!L,PF/++N+6*7,)6,4/.+/,*4,0+;J/+,*G+,V4554=)6F,H+6+V)*01

X-Z 3->N+6*,4V,*G+,:4J6;)50,5+F-5,-6.,4*G+/,E/4V+00)46-5,;40*0,)6,X)Z,E/+E-/)6F,-6.,;4NE5+*)6F,*G+,-F/++N+6*
-6.,X))Z,N46)*4/)6F,-6.,+6V4/;)6F,)*0,E+/V4/N-6;+

XHZ, (JHN)*,-,E40*,;4NE5+*)46,K)-H)5)*>,-00+00N+6*,-*,E/-;*);-5,;4NE5+*)46,4V,*G+,0;G+N+,*4,-0;+/*-)6,=G-*
5+K+5,4V,PVV4/.-H5+,]4J0)6F,E/4K)0)46,;-6,H+,N-.+O

X;Z, P,;46*/)HJ*)46,4V,b%7!!!,E+/,H+./44N7,X*4*-55)6F,bcL7!!!,46,*G+,H-0)0,4V,-,6+*,)6;/+-0+,4V,%$,H+./44N0Z7
.J+,46,N-*+/)-5,0*-/*,-6.,)6.+[95)6<+.,V/4N,*G+,.-*+,4V,;4NN)**++,V4/,(J0*-)6-H5+,M/-60E4/*-*)467
d.J;-*)467,P)/,eJ-5)*>7,IE+6,(E-;+,-6.,(E4/*,)6,*G+,54;-5,-/+-O

X.Z, P,;46*/)HJ*)46,4V,b'7!!!7,)6.+[95)6<+.,V/4N,*G+,.-*+,4V,;4NN)**++,-6.,.J+,46,Q-*+/)-5,(*-/*7,V4/,*G+
N-)6*+6-6;+,-6.,JE9<++E,4V,Q-E+0HJ/>,^+55,4E+6,0E-;+,-6.,E5->,-/+-O

X+Z, (JHN)00)46,-6.,;4NE5)-6;+,=)*G,-,(J0*-)6-H)5)*>,aNE5+N+6*-*)46,(*/-*+F>,)6;5J.)6F,*G+,2/+6*
(J0*-)6-H)5)*>,;G+;<95)0*,+60J/)6F,-,N)6)NJN,4V,'!f,0;4/+,)0,-;G)+K+.,-6.,:4.+,V4/,(J0*-)6-H5+,]4N+0
X:(]Z,?+K+5,\,,V4/,*G+,/+0).+6*)-5,-6.,2UddPQ,gd[;+55+6*g,V4/,*G+,;4NN+/;)-57,=)*G,;4NE+60-*)46,0G4J5.
)*,64*,H+,.+5)K+/+.7,-6.,+K).+6;+,4V,0J0*-)6-H5+,N-*+/)-50O

XVZ, aNE/4K+N+6*,4V,$'f,4K+/,*G+,M-/F+*,dN)00)46,U-*+,4V,3-/*,?,4V,$!&!,2J)5.)6F,U+FJ5-*)460
XFZ, (JHN)*,-,:460*/J;*)46,Q+*G4.,(*-*+N+6*,*4,)6;5J.+,N+-0J/+0,*4,-.4E*,-6.,)NE5+N+6*,*G+,a:d

^+N45)*)46,3/4*4;457,0JHN)*,-6.,-.G+/+,*4,-,2Ud#^Ma#I*G+/,/+;4F6)0+.,N+*G4.454F>,()*+,A-0*+

Page 14



Q-6-F+N+6*,35-6,*4,N)6)N)0+,;460*/J;*)46,=-0*+,-6.,0)F6,JE,-6.,-.G+/+,*4,*G+,:460).+/-*+
:46*/-;*4/0,(;G+N+O

XGZ, 3/4K)0)46,4V,$O"f,:!$,+N)00)460,/+.J;*)46,V/4N,4690)*+,/+6+=-H5+,F+6+/-*)46O
X)Z, U+N4K-5,4V,/)FG*0,V4/,/+0).+6*0,*4,-EE5>,V4/,E-/<)6F,E+/N)*0
X`Z, (JHN)*,-6.,-.G+/+,*4,-,^+5)K+/>,-6.,(+/K);)6F,35-6,V4/,*G+,;4NN+/;)-5,J6)*
X<Z d6*+/,)6*4,-,(+;*)46,%"#(+;*)46,$8",PF/++N+6*,V4/,4VV0)*+,G)FG=->,=4/<0,)6;5J.)6F,/+N4K)6F,*=4

;/4004K+/0,46,:/);<5+=44.,2/4-.=->7,46+,;/4004K+/,46,]4K+.+6,U4-.7,+[*+6.)6F,*G+,-.`4)6)6F,E-/<)6F
H->0,-;/400,*G+,V4/N+/,-;;+00,-6.,E/4K).)6F,*=4,H);>;5+,0*-6.0,)6,EJH5);,G)FG=->,V4/,*G+,/+*-)5,J6)*,-6.
*=4,0*/++*,*/++0,*4,:/);<5+=44.,2/4-.=->

X5Z 3/4K).+,*/-)6)6F,4EE4/*J6)*)+0,V4/,54;-5,/+0).+6*0,-0,E-/*,4V,-,54;-5,5-H4J/,E5-;+N+6*,J6.+/,*G+
:460*/J;*)46,M/-)6)6F,a6)*)-*)K+

P6.7,*4,-J*G4/)0+,*G+,]+-.,4V,P/+-,35-66)6F7,4/,4*G+/,.J5>,-J*G4/)0+.,E+/0467,*4,/+VJ0+,E5-66)6F,E+/N)00)46,)V
*G+,-EE5);-6*,G-0,V-)5+.,*4,.+N460*/-*+,*G+,-H)5)*>,*4,E/4K).+,V4/,*G+,-H4K+,*+/N0,-6.,N++*,*G+,E45);)+0,4V,*G+
Y6)*-/>, ^+K+54EN+6*, 35-6, -6., (+;*)46, &!L, 35-66)6F, IH5)F-*)460, (JEE5+N+6*-/>, 35-66)6F, ^4;JN+6*, H>
;46;5J.)6F,-6,-EE/4E/)-*+,-F/++N+6*O

<I+ED+,B
MG+,-EE5);-*)46,0)*+,)0,-,;)/;-,!O&\G-,0)*+,46,*G+,=+0*,0).+,4V,:/);<5+=44.,2/4-.=->7,G4J0)6F,-,*G/++90*4/+>
+6.94V9*+//-;+, HJ)5.)6F7, -, E+*/45, V)55)6F, 0*-*)46, -6., -, 5-/F+, F-/-F+, HJ)5.)6F, =)*G, -, V544/, 0E-;+, 4V, '%!0WN
;4K+/)6F,*G+,N).90+;*)46,4V,*G+,0)*+O,MG)0,HJ)5.)6F,)0,J0+.,-0,-,F-/-F+,V4/,;-/,N-)6*+6-6;+,=G)50*,*G+,F/4J6.
V544/,4V,@4O,&8,G4J0+0,*G+,E->9E4)6*,-6.,0G4E,V4/,*G+,E+*/45,V)55)6F,0*-*)46O,MG+,/+-/,4V,*G+,0)*+,V/46*)6F,46*4
]4K+.+6,U4-.,)0,J0+.,V4/,-;;+00,*4,*G+,F-/-F+,-6.,0*4/-F+,4V,;-/0O

MG+,0)*+,)0,54;-*+.,=)*G)6,*G+,:/);<5+=44.,2/4-.=->,(+;46.-/>,(G4EE)6F,T/46*-F+,-6.,H-;<0,46,*4,]4K+.+6
U4-.,X=)*G)6,*G+,Q-E+0HJ/>,:460+/K-*)46,P/+-ZO

><=<AC0;<,D'E!J<>KA<
MG+,*-H5+X0Z,H+54=,)6.);-*+,*G+,+[)0*)6F,-6.,E/4E40+.,J0+0,-*,*G+,0)*+,-6.,*G+)/,/+0E+;*)K+,V544/0E-;+,-6.,-
H/+-<.4=6,4V,-6>,.=+55)6F0,E/4E40+.,-*,*G+,0)*+O
L1""*8)2M&'N*&2OP"Q3

KE<
,7#R&* 0*$#2*S'K8& E7R'K8&
& .=+55)6F,G4J0+0

$ 0G4E0

% 0J),F+6+/)0 E+*/45,V)55)6F,0*-*)46

\ 0J),F+6+/)0 F-/-F+0

LACC(E06!<'$3'8T#
,7#R&* <U$8%$34 (&%2$3&P A"8% ,&Q ,&%'42$3
& &8$ &8$ ! &L$" &L$"
$ ! ! \8" \8"
% '" ! '" ! !
\ '%! ! '%! ! !

DCD6AE'$3'8T#
D"%218 <U$8%$34 (&%2$3&P A"8% ,&Q ,&%'42$3

8L! &8$ '"" $&!L $&!L

Q->4/)5,:a?,NJ5*)E5)+/,)0,b%',E+/,(eQ,4V,*4*-5,6+*,F-)6,V544/0E-;+7,*G+/+V4/+,PN4J6*,3->-H5+,)0 b8%78&!O!!O
0(C0CE6A
MG+, -EE5);-*)46, E/4E40+0, *4, .+N45)0G, -55, +[)0*)6F, 0*/J;*J/+0, H+*=++6, @4O, &8, -6., @4O, $c, :/);<5+=44.
2/4-.=->, -6., *G+, +/+;*)46, 4V, -, V)K+90*4/+>, HJ)5.)6F, V/46*)6F, 46*4,:/);<5+=44.,2/4-.=->,=)*G, -, 5-6.0;-E+
-N+6)*>,-/+-,*4,*G+,/+-/7,=)*G,-,E+.+0*/)-6,-;;+00,V/4N,]4K+.+6,U4-.O

@4O, &87,=G);G, )0,=)*G)6, *G+, -EE5);-*)46, H4J6.-/>7,=4J5., H+, /+VJ/H)0G+., *4, E/4K).+, -, ;4NN+/;)-5, /+*-)5, J6)*

Page 15



XY0+,:5-00,P&Z,-*,*G+,F/4J6.,V544/,-6.,=)*G,04N+,N)64/,+[*+60)460,E/4K).+,*=4,64O,*=49H+.,V5-*0,46,*G+,V)/0*
-6.,0+;46.,V544/0,-6.,-,46+9H+.,V5-*,46,*G+,*G)/.,V544/O,MG+0+,=4J5.,G-K+,-,F/400,)6*+/6-5,-/+-,4V,'80WNO

MG+,6+=,HJ)5.)6F,=4J5.,G-K+,-, /+*-)5,J6)*, XY0+,:5-00,P&Z,=)*G,-,F/400, )6*+/6-5,-/+-,4V,\8"0WN7,-;;+00+.
V/4N,:/);<5+=44.,2/4-.=->O,a*,=4J5.,H+,0+/K);+.,V/4N,*G+,G)FG=->,-*,*G+,V/46*,4V,*G+,HJ)5.)6FO,d)*G+/,0).+,4V
*G+,/+*-)5,J6)*,=4J5.,H+,*=4,+6*/-6;+0,0+/K)6F,*G+,V5-*0,46,*G+,JEE+/,V544/07,*G+,E/)N-/>,+6*/-6;+,H+)6F,*4,*G+
5+V*,4V, *G+,/+*-)5,J6)*O, ,MG)0,+6*/-6;+,5+-.0,*4,-,G-55,=)*G,-, 5)V*,0+/K)6F,-55, V544/0,-6.,-,;4//).4/,*G/4JFG,*4,*G+
-N+6)*>,0E-;+,-*,*G+,/+-/,4V,*G+,E54*O,P6,)6*+/6-5,;>;5+,0*4/+,)0,E/4K).+.,=)*G)6,-,/44N,4VV,*G-*,;4//).4/7,=)*G
0*4/-F+,V4/,&",H);>;5+0O

M4,*G+,/)FG*,4V,*G+,0+;46.-/>,+6*/-6;+,=4J5.,H+,-;;+00,*4,*G+,H)6,0*4/+,0+/K)6F,H4*G,*G+,/+*-)5,J6)*,-6.,*G+,&"
/+0).+6*)-5, V5-*0, -H4K+O, MG+, V5-*0,=4J5., ;4NE/)0+, &!, 64O, 46+9H+., V5-*07, V4J/, 64O, *=49H+., V5-*0, -6., V4J/, 64O
*G/++9H+.,V5-*0O

P,0N-55,E5-6*,/44N,)0,E/4K).+.,-*,*G+,/+-/,4V,*G+,;>;5+,0*4/+,-6.,-,5-/F+/7,+[*+/6-57,-/+-,V4/,E5-6*,)0,E/4K).+.
-546F,*G+,0G-/+.,H4J6.-/>,=)*G,@4O,$cO,MG)0,=4J5.,G4J0+,*G+,-)/,;46.)*)46)6F,J6)*0,-6.,=4J5.,G-K+,-,*)NH+/
E+/F45-,;460*/J;*+.,4K+/,*G+,-/+-,*4,E/4K).+,04N+,K)0J-5,0;/++6)6FO

MG+,-N+6)*>,-/+-,=4J5.,H+, 5-).,4J*,=)*G,G-/.,-6.,04V*, 5-6.0;-E)6F, *4,E/4K).+,-, V4/N-57,0+-*+.,-/+-,-6.,-
5+00,V4/N-5,F/-00+.,-/+-,=)*G,0;/++6,E5-6*)6F,-546F,-55,H4J6.-/)+0O

MG+,F/4J6., V544/,4V, *G+,6+=,HJ)5.)6F,=4J5., )6,N40*,E-/*0,H+, V-/*G+/, V/4N, *G+,H4J6.-/)+0, *G-6, *G+,+[)0*)6F
0*/J;*J/+0O

J+EDC(V
@4,/+5+K-6*,G)0*4/>

0CA+!V'!C,E+><(6D+C,E
,2%$"321'01233$34'0"1$MS'L*2#&Q"*O
MG+,@33T,=-0,EJH5)0G+.,46,$8,Q-/;G,-6.,/+E5-;+.,35-66)6F,345);>,_J).-6;+,-6.,35-66)6F,345);>
(*-*+N+6*0,=)*G,)NN+.)-*+,+VV+;*O,a*0,)6*+6*)46,)0,*4,N-<+,*G+,E5-66)6F,0>0*+N,5+00,;4NE5+[,-6.,N4/+
-;;+00)H5+7,*4,E/4*+;*,*G+,+6K)/46N+6*,-6.,*4,E/4N4*+,0J0*-)6-H5+,F/4=*GO,a*,)6;5J.+0 -,E/+0JNE*)46,)6,V-K4J/
4V,0J0*-)6-H5+,.+K+54EN+6*,)6,H4*G,E5-6,N-<)6F,-6.,.+;)0)46,N-<)6F,-6.,)*0,EJH5);-*)46O

(-K+.,E45);)+0,V/4N,*G+,-.4E*+.,Y^3,=)55,G-K+,)6;/+-0)6F5>,5+00,=+)FG*,J65+00,*G+>,-/+,)6,;46V4/N)*>,=)*G,*G+
@33T,-6.,;-6,H+,.+N460*/-*+.,*4,H+,0*)55,/+5+K-6*O,,:4/+,(*/-*+F>,E45);)+0,=)55,-504,6++.,*4,H+,)6,;46V4/N)*>
=)*G,H4*G,*G+,?46.46,35-6,-6.,*G+,@33T,-6.,G-K+,;460).+/-H5+,=+)FG*O

?^T,:4/+,(*/-*+F>,-6.,Y^3,0-K+.,E45);)+0,/+V+//+.,*4,)6,*G+,/+E4/*,H+54=,G-K+,H++6,;460).+/+.,)6,*G+
-00+00N+6*,4V,*G+,-EE5);-*)46,-6.,*G+,/+;4NN+6.-*)46,)0,;460).+/+.,*4,;4NE5>,=)*G,*G+,@33TO

A"3P"3'0123'5.::'23P';2S"*F8'!"##73$%S'+3W*28%*7M%7*&'A&XS'Y!+AZ
MG)0,-EE5)+0,*4,/+5+K-6*,.+K+54EN+6*0,V/4N,!&#!\#$!&$

!"#$%

MG+,.+K+54EN+6*,E5-6,V4/,*G+,EJ/E40+0,4V,(%",XLZ,4V,MG+,35-66)6F,-6.,:4NEJ504/>,3J/;G-0+,P;*,$!!\,)0,*G+
P.4E*+.,2/+6*,Y6)*-/>,^+K+54EN+6*,35-6,$!!\7,*G+,2/+6*,:4/+,(*/-*+F>,$!&!,-6.,*G+,?46.46,35-6,$!&&O

!"#$%&'$(%)"*&+#,#-./0#$%&1-)$&2334
A)*G)6,*G+,$!!\,Y^3,*G+,V4554=)6F,5)0*,4V,E45);+0,-/+,;460).+/+.,*4,H+,*G+,N40*,E+/*)6+6*,*4,*G+,-EE5);-*)46O

(*/-*+F);
(MU&, ]4J0)6F,)0,*G+,E/)4/)*>,5-6.,J0+
(MU%, a6, *G+, )6*+/+0*0, 4V, -;G)+K)6F, 0J0*-)6-H5+, .+K+54EN+6*, X)6;5J.)6F, E/4*+;*)6F, F/++6V)+5., 0)*+0Z7

.+K+54EN+6*,4V,E/+K)4J05>,.+K+54E+.,J/H-6,5-6.,=)55,H+,N-[)N)0+.,X)6;5J.)6F,V/4N,;46K+/0)460,-6.
;G-6F+0,4V,J0+ZO

(MU', P,E-**+/6,4V,.+K+54EN+6*,=G);G,/+.J;+0,*G+,6++.,*4,*/-K+57,+0E+;)-55>,H>,;-/7,=)55,H+,-;G)+K+.O
(MU&$, 35-66)6F, .+;)0)460, 0G4J5., E/4*+;*, EJH5);, G+-5*G, -6., 0-V+*>, -6., )6, E-/*);J5-/7, 0JEE4/*, *G+

-;G)+K+N+6*0,4V,*-/F+*0,=)*G)6,*G+,@-*)46-5,P)/,eJ-5)*>,(*/-*+F>O
(MU&%, d6K)/46N+6*-55>,0+60)*)K+,V4/N0,4V,.+K+54EN+6*,=)55,H+,04JFG*O
(MU&\, @+=,.+K+54EN+6*,*4,N-<+,-,E40)*)K+,;46*/)HJ*)46,*4,)NE/4K)6F,*G+,WJ-5)*>,4V,*G+,J/H-6,+6K)/46N+6*

Page 16



)6,2/+6*
(MU&', Q-`4/,.+K+54EN+6*,0G4J5.,+6G-6;+,*G+,EJH5);,/+-5NO

2J)5*,d6K)/46N+6*
2d$,, I6, *4=60;-E+1, 54;-5,;46*+[*,S,;G-/-;*+/,0*-*+0, *G-*,E/4E40-50,0G4J5.,H+,.+0)F6+.,=)*G, /+F-/., *4

*G+)/,54;-5,;46*+[*7,N-<)6F,-,E40)*)K+,;46*/)HJ*)46,*4,*G+,;G-/-;*+/,4V,*G+,-/+-O
2d%,, U+5-*+0,*4,J/H-6,0*/J;*J/+7,0E-;+,-6.,N4K+N+6*,-6.,)6.);-*+0,*G-*,E/4E40-50,0G4J5.,G-K+,/+F-/.

V4/,*G+,+[)0*)6F,J/H-6,F/-)67,.+K+54EN+6*,E-**+/60,-6.,.+60)*>,)6,*G+,5->4J*,4V,.+K+54EN+6*,0)*+0O
2d\,, (*-*+0,*G-*,.+K+54EN+6*0,0G-55,)6;5J.+,0J)*-H5+,-;;+00,V4/,E+4E5+,=)*G,.)0-H)5)*)+0O
2d',, I6,J/H-6,;5-/)*>,-6.,0-V+*>,0*)EJ5-*+0,*G-*,.+K+54EN+6*0,0G4J5.,H+,.+0)F6+.,*4,H+,J6.+/0*-6.-H5+

*4,J0+/07,V/++,V/4N,EG>0);-5,G-h-/.0,-6.,*4,/+.J;+,4EE4/*J6)*)+0,V4/,;/)N+O
2dL,, ^)0;J00+0,5-6.0;-E+,.+0)F6,)6,*G+,EJH5);,/+-5N,-6.,./-=0,E-/*);J5-/,-**+6*)46,*4,*G+,6++.,*4,;/+-*+

.+0)F60,=G);G,=)55, /+V5+;*, *G+,=->, )6,=G);G,*G+,-/+-,=)55,-;*J-55>,H+,J0+.,-6.,*G+,;G-/-;*+/,4V, *G+
54;-5)*>, -6., 0J//4J6.)6F,HJ)5.)6F0O, ,P..)*)46-55>7, *G)0,E45);>,G)FG5)FG*0, *G+, )NE4/*-6;+,4V, H4J6.-/>
*/+-*N+6*0, 0J;G, -0, V+6;)6F, -6., /-)5)6F0, =G);G, ;4NE5+N+6*, *G+, .+K+54EN+6*, -6., +6G-6;+, *G+
0*/++*0;+6+O

2d8,, 3JH5);,U+-5N1,(*/++*0;+6+
2dc,, (++<0,*4,+60J/+,6+=,HJ)5.)6F07,-5*+/-*)460,-6.,+[*+60)460,0G4J5.,+NH4.>,-,;/+-*)K+7,G)FG,WJ-5)*>

-6.,-EE/4E/)-*+,.+0)F6,045J*)46,-6.,0G4J5.,H+,.+0)F6+.,*4,+60J/+,*G-*,HJ)5.)6F0,-/+,4V,-,0;-5+,-6.
.+0)F6, *G-*, /+0E+;*0, *G+, 0J65)FG*)6F7, .->5)FG*)6F7, E/)K-;>, -6., 4J*544<, V4/, +[)0*)6F, -6., E/4E40+.
/+0).+6*0O

2d&$,, (*-*+0, *G-*,E/4E40-50, 0G4J5.,+NH4.>, 0J0*-)6-H5+,.+0)F6,E/)6;)E5+0,;4NN+60J/-*+,=)*G, *G+, 0;-5+
-6.,*>E+,4V,.+K+54EN+6*O

2d$', ^+K+54EN+6*,)6,:460+/K-*)46,P/+-0
2d$", IE+6,(E-;+,)6,:460+/K-*)46,P/+-0

d6K)/46N+6*-5,3/4*+;*)46
d3$, @4)0+,-6.,K)H/-*)46
d3%, ?4;-5,-)/,WJ-5)*>,N-6-F+N+6*
d3L, :46*-N)6-*+.,5-6.

]4J0)6F
]c,, U+WJ)/+0, .+K+54EN+6*0, ;-E-H5+, 4V, &', 4/,N4/+, .=+55)6F0, *4, G-K+, -,N)[, 4V, V-N)5>, -6., 6469V-N)5>

J6)*0O
]&$,, (*-*+0, *G-*, *G+, 5->4J*, -6.,J/H-6,.+0)F6,4V, /+0).+6*)-5, .+K+54EN+6*,0G4J5., /+)6V4/;+,4/, ;/+-*+,-6

-**/-;*)K+, -6., .)0*)6;*)K+, ).+6*)*>, -EE/4E/)-*+, *4, *G+, 54;-5)*>7, =)*G, G4J0)6F, V-;)6F, 0*/++*07, -6.,=)*G
-;;+00, -6., )6*+/6-5, 5->4J*, =G+/+, ;-/0, -/+, 0JH0).)-/>, *4, ;>;5)0*0, -6., E+.+0*/)-60O, , ^+.);-*+.
4690*/++*, E-/<)6F, 0G4J5., H+, N-[)N)0+., -0, 4EE40+., *4, )69;J/*)5-F+, E-/<)6F7, -6., -6, -N4J6*, -6.
WJ-5)*>, 4V, 4E+6, 5-6.0;-E+., -/+-, )0, E/4K).+., -EE/4E/)-*+, *4, *G+, ;G-/-;*+/, 4V, *G+, -/+-7, 54;-5
-K-)5-H)5)*>,4V,4E+6,0E-;+,-6.,6++.0,4V,E/40E+;*)K+,/+0).+6*0O

]&%,, @4*+0, *G-*, *G+, -EE/4E/)-*+, .+60)*>, V4/, G4J0)6F, .+K+54EN+6*, =)55, H+, .+*+/N)6+., H>, -;G)+K)6F, -6
-EE/4E/)-*+,J/H-6,.+0)F6,=G);G,N-<+0,+VV);)+6*,J0+,4V, 5-6.7,E-/*);J5-/5>,46,E/+K)4J05>,J0+.,0)*+0O
MG+, .+60)*>, 0G4J5., G-K+, /+F-/., *4, *G+, ;46*+[*, -6., 6-*J/+, 4V, *G+, E/4E40-57, *G+, ;460*/-)6*0, -6.
4EE4/*J6)*)+0,4V,*G+,0)*+,-6.,*>E+,4V,G4J0)6F,E/4E40+.O

]&\,, MG+,-EE/4E/)-*+,5-6.,.+60)*>,0G4J5.,H+,-;G)+K+.,*G/4JFG,G)FG,WJ-5)*>,J/H-6,.+0)F67,+VV);)+6*,J0+,4V
5-6.7,N++*,G4J0)6F,-N+6)*>,6++.0,)6,/+5-*)46,*4,*G+,;460*/-)6*0,-6.,4EE4/*J6)*)+0,4V,*G+,0)*+O

]&', (E+;)-5,/+F-/.,0G4J5.,H+,E-).,*4,;+/*-)6,)00J+0,=G+/+,H-;<5-6.,.+K+54EN+6*,)0,E/4E40+.
]&', 35-66)6F,E+/N)00)46,0G4J5.,H+,/+VJ0+.,=G+/+,.+K+54EN+6*,J6.+/J*)5)0+0,-,0)*+
]&", MG+,eJ-5)*>,4V,T5-*,:46K+/0)46
]$!, T5-*0,IK+/,-6.,P.`4)6)6F,2J)5.)6F0,)6,(G4EE)6F,:+6*/+0
]$c,, I6, -;;+00)H5+, G4J0)6F, E/4E40+0, *G-*, 6+=, -6., ;46K+/*+., G4J0)6F, 0G4J5., H+, VJ55>, -;;+00)H5+, V4/

+5.+/5>,-6.,.)0-H5+.,/+0).+6*0O

dNE54>N+6*
dQ3c, ^+K+54EN+6*,4V,?4;-5,dNE54>N+6*,()*+0

M4=6,:+6*/+0,-6.,(G4EE)6F
(]c, (+;46.-/>,(G4EE)6F,T/46*-F+0
(]&c, U+-/,(+/K);)6F

M/-60E4/*
MU@&, 35-66)6F, -EE5);-*)460, =)55, H+, -00+00+.7, -0, -EE/4E/)-*+, V4/, *G+)/, */-60E4/*, )NE-;*, 46, -55, */-60E4/*

N4.+0,)6;5J.)6F,=-5<)6F,-6.,;>;5)6FO

Page 17



MU@$, ^+K+54EN+6*, 0G4J5., H+6+V)*, -6., 64*, G-/N, 4E+/-*)46, 4V, EJH5);, */-60E4/*, -6., 0G4J5., H+, 54;-*+.
=G+/+,-;;+00,*4,EJH5);,*/-60E4/*,;-6,0+/K);+,*G+,0;-5+,-6.,)6*+60)*>,4V,*G+,E/4E40+.,J0+

MU@%, ^)/+;*0, -, /+VJ0-5, =G+/+, -6, -EE5);-*)46, =4J5., ;-J0+, 4/, =4/0+6, -6, J6-;;+E*-H5+, +6K)/46N+6*-5
)NE-;*, V/4N, */-VV);7, 64)0+7, E455J*)46, )*, F+6+/-*+0, 4/, )V, )*, =-0, 64*, +-0)5>, -6., 0-V+5>, -;;+00)H5+, *4
;>;5)0*0,-6.,E+.+0*/)-60O

MU@&\, @+=,G)FG=->,5->4J*07,K)0)H)5)*>,0E5->+.,-6.,-;;+00+0,*4,-6.,=)*G)6,.+K+54EN+6*,0G4J5.,H+,.+0)F6+.
*4,-,0-*)0V-;*4/>,0*-6.-/.,)6,*+/N0,4V,0-V+*>7,VJ6;*)467,-;;+E*-H5+,0E++.07,5)FG*)6F,-6.,-EE+-/-6;+O

MU@$%,, I6, E-/<)6F, 0*-6.-/.0, V4/, /+0).+6*)-5, .+K+54EN+6*0, /+WJ)/+0, *G-*, /+0).+6*)-5, .+K+54EN+6*0, 0G4J5.
E/4K).+,64,N4/+,E-/<)6F,*G-6,*G+,5+K+50,5)0*+.,)6,3(&\,V4/,*G-*,*>E+,4V,G4J0)6FO

MU@%\, MG+,E/4K)0)46,4V,0+/K);)6F,V-;)5)*)+0,)0,/+WJ)/+.,)6,-55,.+K+54EN+6*,;4K+/+.,H>,*G+,E5-6i0,0*-6.-/.0,)6
PEE+6.)[,MU@$O

MU@%',, I6,*/-60E4/*,-;;+00,V4/,.)0-H5+.,E+4E5+,-6.,E+4E5+,=)*G,N4H)5)*>,.)VV);J5*)+0,0*-*+0,*G-*,.+K+54EN+6*
0G4J5.,G-K+,0JVV);)+6*,-;;+00, *4,E-/<)6F,-/+-0,-6.,EJH5);, */-60E4/*, V4/,.)0-H5+.,E+4E5+7,-6., *G-*
.+0)F6-*+.,E-/<)6F,0E-;+0,0G4J5.,H+,0+*,-0).+,V4/,.)0-H5+.,E+4E5+,)6,;4NE5)-6;+,=)*G,5+K+50,5)0*+.
)6,3(&'O

3(&\, U+0).+6*)-5,;-/,E-/<)6F,0*-6.-/.0
3(&', 3-/<)6F,0*-6.-/.0,V4/,.)0-H5+.,E+4E5+
3(&L, :>;5+,E-/<)6F,0*-6.-/.0

!"#$%&5."#&6%")%#7*&2383

MG+,V4554=)6F,0E-*)-5,E45);)+0,-/+,;460).+/+.,/+5+K-6*,*4,*G)0,-EE5);-*)461

:3,&,, (E-*)-5,.+K+54EN+6*,0*/-*+F>
, MG)0,0+*0,4J*,*G+,0E-*)-5,0*/-*+F>7,4J*5)6)6F,=G+/+,F/4=*G,)0,*4,H+,V4;J0+.O
:3,$,, 34EJ5-*)46,-6.,G4J0)6F,F/4=*G
, (+*0,4J*, *G+,-EE/4E/)-*+, 5+K+5,4V,F/4=*G,-;/400, *G+,H4/4JFG7, )6;5J.)6F, *G+,6JNH+/,4V,6+=,G4N+0

-6.,E/4E4/*)46,4V,-VV4/.-H5+,G4J0)6F,04JFG*
:3,', 35-;+,N-<)6F
, (+*0,4J*,/+WJ)/+N+6*0,V4/,E5-;+,N-<)6F,=G+6,N-`4/,.+K+54EN+6*,0;G+N+0,-/+,;460).+/+.
:3,L, ^+0)F6,S,.+60)*>,)6,E5-;+,0G-E)6F
, (+*0,4J*,*G+,/+WJ)/+N+6*0,V4/,-EE/4E/)-*+,.+0)F6,-6.,.+60)*>,5+K+50,V4/,.+K+54EN+6*
:3,&', a6V/-0*/J;*J/+,*4,0JEE4/*,.+K+54EN+6*
, U+WJ)/+0,*G-*,*G+,)6V/-0*/J;*J/+,/+WJ)/+N+6*0,4V,6+=,.+K+54EN+6*,-/+,N+*
:3,&8, 3/4*+;*)6F,-6.,+6G-6;)6F,*G+,0JHJ/H-6,;G-/-;*+/,4V,2/+6*
, 2-5-6;+0, *G+, /+F+6+/-*)46,-6.,F/4=*G,-F+6.-,E/4N4*+., )6, *G+,:4/+,(*/-*+F>7, *4, +60J/+,+[)0*)6F

-00+*0,X+OFO,G+/)*-F+,HJ)5.)6F0,-6.,;460+/K-*)46,-/+-0Z,-/+,E/4*+;*+.,-6.,+6G-6;+.O,3/4*+;*0, *G+
;G-/-;*+/,4V,0JHJ/H-6,G4J0)6F,-6.,F-/.+6,0E-;+0,V/4N,4J*94V90;-5+,HJ)5.)6F0O

:3&c, 2/+6*,0*/-*+F);,;5)N-*+,N)*)F-*)46,-6.,-.-E*-*)46,N+-0J/+0
])FG5)FG*0,*G+,6++.,V4/,6+=,.+K+54EN+6*,*4,+NH4.>,4/,;46*/)HJ*+,*4,;5)N-*+,N)*)F-*)46,4H`+;*)K+07

+0E+;)-55>,)6,F/4=*G,-/+-0
:3,$&, P,H-5-6;+.,G4J0)6F,0*4;<
, (++<0,*4,N-)6*-)6,-6.,E/4K).+,-,H-5-6;+.,.=+55)6F,0*4;<,*4,-;;4NN4.-*+,*G+,=).+,/-6F+,4V,2/+6*

G4J0+G45.0,H>1,+60J/)6F,-EE/4E/)-*+,/-6F+,4V,.=+55)6F0,-6.,N)[j,.+V)6)6F,V-N)5>,-;;4NN4.-*)46,-0
J6)*0, ;-E-H5+, 4V, E/4K).)6F, *G/++, 4/, N4/+, H+./44N0j, /+WJ)/)6F, 6+=, .=+55)6F0, H+, &!!f, ?)V+*)N+
]4N+0,-6.,&!f,=G++5;G-)/,-;;+00)H5+j,;46*/)HJ*+0,*4,64690+5V,;46*-)6+.,-;;4NN4.-*)46,-6.,;-/+
S,0JEE4/*,G4J0)6F,=G+/+,6++.+.O

&'()*+,-..%(/()*$'0+1%$))2)3+4-25$)#(

6198:&+#;(7$&9<(=#&>."&?#@&+#,#-./0#$%;
(+*0, 4J*, *G+, F+6+/-5, .+0)F6, 0*-6.-/.0, V4/, .+K+54EN+6*, -6., G-0, /+F-/., *4, *G+, ;G-/-;*+/7, .+0)F6, -6.
-EE+-/-6;+,4V,.+K+54EN+6*07,*G+,.+0)F6,5->4J*,=)*G,/+0E+;*,*4,*G+,E/+0+/K-*)46,4V,+[)0*)6F,HJ)5.)6F,5)6+07,0)h+
-6., 0;-5+, 4V, HJ)5.)6F0, -6., 0*/J;*J/+07, -6., E/)K-;>, -6., 5)FG*, 4V, -.`4)6)6F, 4;;JE-6*0O, , MG)0, E45);>, FJ).-6;+
.4;JN+6*, -../+00+0, /+0).+6*)-5, .+60)*)+07, N)6)NJN, 0)h+0, V4/, /+0).+6*)-5, .=+55)6F07, +[*+/6-5, V)6)0G)6F
N-*+/)-507,-N+6)*>,0E-;+0,-6.,E-/<)6F,/+5-*+.,)00J+0O

MG+, -H4K+, E45);)+0, -6., FJ).-6;+, 0++<0, *4, +60J/+, *G-*, .+K+54EN+6*, 0G4J5., 64*, 0)F6)V);-6*5>, -VV+;*, *G+
-N+6)*)+0,4V,*G+,4;;JE)+/0,4V,*G+,6+)FGH4J/)6F,E/4E+/*)+0,-6.,0G4J5.,H+,)6,<++E)6F,=)*G,*G+,.+0)F67,0;-5+,-6.
;G-/-;*+/,4V,*G+,0J//4J6.)6F,-/+-O

6198A&6<;%)($)B-#&+#;(7$C&5.$;%"<D%(.$&)$=&1.--<%(.$&5.$%".-

Page 18



61+&& 683E&FB-(7)%(.$;

6(32")$%

G.$=.$&1-)$&2388

(*/-*+F);,E5-66)6F, )6,?46.46, )0, *G+,0G-/+.,/+0E460)H)5)*>,4V, *G+,Q->4/,4V,?46.467,%$,?46.46,H4/4JFG0,-6.
*G+,:4/E4/-*)46,4V,*G+,:)*>,4V,?46.46O,,Y6.+/,*G+,5+F)05-*)46,+0*-H5)0G)6F,*G+,_/+-*+/,?46.46,PJ*G4/)*>,X_?PZ7
*G+,Q->4/,G-0,*4,E/4.J;+,-,0E-*)-5,.+K+54EN+6*,0*/-*+F>,X(^(Z,k,=G);G,G-0,H+;4N+,<64=6,-0,l*G+,?46.46
35-6i, k, -6., *4, <++E, )*, J6.+/, /+K)+=O, , 24/4JFG0i, 54;-5, .+K+54EN+6*, .4;JN+6*0, G-K+, *4, H+, l)6, F+6+/-5
;46V4/N)*>i,=)*G,*G+,?46.46,35-67,=G);G,)0,-504,5+F-55>,E-/*,4V,*G+,.+K+54EN+6*,E5-6,*G-*,G-0,*4,H+,*-<+6,)6*4
-;;4J6*,=G+6,E5-66)6F,.+;)0)460,-/+,*-<+6,)6,-6>,E-/*,4V,?46.46,J65+00,*G+/+,-/+,E5-66)6F,/+-0460,=G>,)*
0G4J5.,64*O

MG+,V4554=)6F,;G-E*+/0,-/+,;460).+/+.,/+5+K-6*,*4,*G)0,-EE5);-*)461

%O,]4J0)6F
'O,?46.46g0,/+0E460+,*4,;5)N-*+,;G-6F+
8O,?46.46g0,5)K)6F,E5-;+0,-6.,0E-;+0

^/-V*,]4J0)6F,(3_

!C,EKAD6D+C,
?4;-5, /+0).+6*07,HJ0)6+00+07,A-/.,:4J6;)554/0,-6., )6*+/6-5, -6.,+[*+/6-5, ;460J5*++0,=+/+, ;460J5*+.,46,&!
(+E*+NH+/,$!!"7,-546F,=)*G,0)*+,64*);+0,-6.,E/+00,64*);+O,@4*)V);-*)46,4V,-,&\9.->,/+9;460J5*-*)46,=-0,0+6*
46,$\,Q-/;G,$!!cO,MG+,N40*,/+;+6*,/4J6.,4V,;460J5*-*)467, V4/,-, VJ55,$&,.->07,=-0,;-//)+.,4J*,46,/+;+)E*,4V
/+K)0+., )6V4/N-*)46O,?+**+/0,=+/+,.)0E-*;G+.,$!,BJ5>,$!&$7, *=4,0)*+,64*);+0,=+/+,E40*+.,46,&",BJ5>,-6.,-
E/+00,64*);+,=-0,EJ*,)6,*G+,54;-5,E-E+/O

P,0JNN-/>,4V,*G+,/+0E460+0,/+;+)K+.,*4,*G+,$!!",X&&,4H`+;*)460Z,-6.,$!!c,X%,4H`+;*)4607,64,6+=,4H`+;*)460Z
;460J5*-*)460,V4554=1

! ?400,4V,E/)K-;>7,5)FG*,-6.,4J*544<
! IK+/0G-.4=)6F,4V,F-/.+6
! aNE-;*,46,;460+/K-*)46,-/+-
! aNE-;*,46,Q-E+0HJ/>,^+55
! aNE-;*,4V,*/-VV);,;46F+0*)46,-6.,0+/K);)6F,V/4N,]4K+.+6,U4-.
! aNE-;*,4V,4K+/0E)55,E-/<)6F
! ^+60)*>,4V,.+K+54EN+6*
! @4)0+,-6.,.)0*J/H-6;+7,-)/,E455J*)467,5)FG*,E455J*)46
! ?400,4V,0+;J/)*>
! 3+*/45,0*-*)46,)0,-6,-N+6)*>,-6.,0G4J5.,H+,<+E*
! aNE-;*,46,E/4E+/*>,K-5J+0

M4,.-*+7,V)K+,4H`+;*)460,G-K+,H++6,/+;+)K+.,*4,*G+,$!&$,;460J5*-*)467,=G);G,-/+,0JNN-/)0+.,-0,V4554=01

! U+*-)5,J0+,64*,0J)*-H5+,)6,/+0).+6*)-5,-/+-
! P,M+0;4,d[E/+00,=4J5.,-.K+/0+5>,-VV+;*,+[)0*)6F,HJ0)6+00+0
! MG+,E+*/45,0*-*)46,)0,-6,-N+6)*>,-6.,0G4J5.,H+,<+E*
! :460).+/, /+N4K)6F, *G+, /+*-)5,J0+, *4,0G4/*+6, *G+,0G4EE)6F, V/46*-F+,-6.,G+5E,0JEE4/*, *G+, /+N-)6)6F

J6)*0
! 3/4H5+N,4V,G)FG,.+60)*>,.+K+54EN+6*7,0*J.)4,V5-*0,-6.,-,*/-60)+6*,E4EJ5-*)46
! 3/4H5+N0,=)*G,+[)0*)6F,4E+/-*)46,k,d#&&#!%8'
! T)K+,0*4/+>,HJ)5.)6F,4J*,4V,<++E)6F,HJ5<>,-6.,=)*G,*G+,;G-/-;*+/,4V,*G+,-/+-
! a6;/+-0+.,64)0+,-6.,.)0*J/H-6;+,V/4N,*/-VV);,-6.,V/4N,/+*-)5,J6)*
! aNE-;*,4V,4K+/0E)55,E-/<)6F
! :46;+/6+.,-H4J*,/+-/,-N+6)*>,0E-;+,H+)6F,J0+.,V4/,E-/<)6F
! ?400,4V,0+;J/)*>,.J+,*4,)6;/+-0+.,J0+,4V,/+-/,-N+6)*>,0E-;+

m4J/,4VV);+/0,=)55,/+E4/*,-6>,VJ/*G+/,/+0E460+0,)6,-,0JEE5+N+6*-/>,/+E4/*O

AG+/+,*=4,4/,N4/+,/+0E460+0,-/+,/+;+)K+.,V/4N,*G+,0-N+,-../+00,)*,)0,;4J6*+.,-0,46+,4H`+;*)46O

Page 19



(<;6([E

MG+,<+>,E5-66)6F,;460).+/-*)460,-/+1

&O, 3/)6;)E5+
$O, n)0J-5,)NE-;*
%O, ]4J0)6F,)6,*+/N0,4V,.+60)*>7,N)[7,*+6J/+,-6.,WJ-5)*>
\O, aNE-;*,46,6+)FGH4J/)6F,-N+6)*>
'O, ?-6.0;-E+,-6.,-N+6)*>
LO, 3-/<)6F7,-;;+00,-6.,0+/K);)6F
8O, I*G+/
"O, U+0E460+,*4,4H`+;*4/0

&O 1'2)#2.%(

MG+, E/4E40+., , .+K+54EN+6*, -;;4/.0, =)*G, *G+, )6*+6*)46, 4V, 0*/-*+F);, E45);>, (MU&, 4V, *G+, -.4E*+., Y6)*-/>
^+K+54EN+6*,35-6,$!!\, X*G+,Y^3Z7,=G);G, 0*-*+0, *G-*, 4J*0).+, 4V,24/4JFG,4/,(*/-*+F);,dNE54>N+6*,P/+-07
G4J0)6F,)0,*G+,E/)4/)*>,-5*+/6-*)K+,5-6.,J0+7,J65+00,4*G+/=)0+,)6.);-*+.O

MG+,0)*+,;46*-)60,-6,-;*)K+,+NE54>N+6*,J0+,-6.,-0,0J;G,E45);>,dQ3c +#,#-./0#$%&.>&G.D)-&H0/-.*0#$%
6(%#;, )0,-EE5);-H5+O,345);>,dQ3c,0++<0, *4, /+*-)6, 0N-55, +NE54>N+6*, 0)*+0,.)0E+/0+.,-;/400, *G+,H4/4JFG,-0
04J/;+0,4V, 54;-5, `4H,4EE4/*J6)*)+0,-6.,64/N-55>,465>,-554=0, *G+)/,;G-6F+,4V,J0+, )V, *G+/+, )0,-6,J6-;;+E*-H5+
+6K)/46N+6*-5,E/4H5+N,=)*G,*G+,+[)0*)6F,J0+,4/, )V, *G+/+, )0,64,+VV+;*)K+,.+N-6.,V4/,*G+,E/+N)0+0O,MG+,E+*/45
V)55)6F, 0*-*)46, )0, 64*, ;460).+/+., *4, ;-J0+, J6-;;+E*-H5+, +6K)/46N+6*-5, E/4H5+N0, *G4JFG, )6, *G+, E-0*, 04N+
;4NE5-)6*0,G-K+,H++6,/+;+)K+.,-H4J*,*G+,4E+/-*)46,4V,*G+,F-/-F+,*4,*G+,/+-/j,)6,*G+,;460J5*-*)46,/+0E460+0,*4
*G)0,-EE5);-*)46,04N+,/+0).+6*0,G-K+,/+E4/*+.,E/4H5+N0,=)*G,K+G);5+0,E-/<)6F,46,5-6.,-*,*G+,/+-/,4V,*G+,0)*+O
m4J/,4VV);+/0,G-K+,F)K+6,0)F6)V);-6*,=+)FG*,*4, *G+,E/4K)0)46,4V,;4NN+/;)-5, V544/0E-;+,46, *G+,F/4J6.,V544/, )6
*G)0,E/4E40-57,-5H+)*, *G+,0E-;+, )0, V4/,/+*-)5,XJ0+,;5-00,P&Z,-0,4EE40+.,*4,HJ0)6+00,XJ0+,;5-00,2&Z,-6.,G-K+
-504,F)K+6,0)F6)V);-6*,=+)FG*, *4, *G+,/+;+6*5>9EJH5)0G+.,@-*)46-5,35-66)6F,345);>,T/-N+=4/<,-6., )6,E-/*);J5-/
E-/-F/-EG,'&,=G);G,0*-*+0,*G-*,54;-5,E5-66)6F,-J*G4/)*)+0,o0G4J5.,64/N-55>,-EE/4K+,E5-66)6F,-EE5);-*)460,V4/
;G-6F+,4V,J0+,*4,/+0).+6*)-5,J0+,-6.,-6>,-004;)-*+.,.+K+54EN+6*,V/4N,;4NN+/;)-5,HJ)5.)6F0,X;J//+6*5>,)6,*G+
2,J0+,;5-00+0Z,=G+/+,*G+/+,)0,-6,).+6*)V)+.,6++.,V4/,-..)*)46-5,G4J0)6F,)6,*G-*,-/+-7,E/4K).+.,*G-*,*G+/+,-/+
64*,0*/46F,+;464N);,/+-0460,=G>,0J;G,.+K+54EN+6*,=4J5.,H+,)6-EE/4E/)-*+o,X:?_7,Q-/;G,$!&$1,E&%ZO

MG+, 0)*+, 5)+0, =)*G)6, -, (+;46.-/>, (G4EE)6F, T/46*-F+, -6., -0, 0J;G, -, N)[+., J0+, 0;G+N+, =G);G, E/4K).+0
;4NN+/;)-5,46,*G+,F/4J6.,V544/,)0,0JEE4/*+.O,:4/+,(*/-*+F>,E45);>,:3$ 1./<-)%(.$&)$=&I.<;($7&9".@%J,E5-60
V4/,E4EJ5-*)46,F/4=*G,4V,H+*=++6,$'7!!!,-6.,$"7!!!,E+4E5+,H>,$!&8,H>,E/4K).)6F,&&7$!!,-..)*)46-5,G4N+0,H>
$!&8j,E/4K).)6F,*G40+,G4N+0,)0,-,H4/4JFG,E/)4/)*>,4H`+;*)K+,XIH`+;*)K+,81,*4,-;G)+K+,G4J0)6F,F/4=*G,-6.,N++*
G4J0)6F,6++.0ZO

MG+, /+.+K+54EN+6*, 4V, *G+, 0)*+, V4/, G4J0)6F95+., N)[+., J0+0, =4J5., -504, -;;4/., =)*G, 46+, 4V, *G+, E/)6;)E5+
4H`+;*)K+0,4V,*G+,?46.46,35-6,$!&&,*4,)6;/+-0+,G4J0)6F,0JEE5>,X345);>,%O% K$D"#);($7&I.<;($7&6<//-*ZO

m4J/, 4VV);+/0, -/+, 0-*)0V)+., *G-*, /+.+K+54EN+6*, 4V, *G)0, E/+K)4J05>, .+K+54E+., 5-6., V4/, N)[+., J0+, /+*-)5, -6.
/+0).+6*)-5,)0,-EE/4E/)-*+,-6.,VJ55>,;4NE5)+0,=)*G,*G+,/+5+K-6*,6-*)46-57,/+F)46-5,-6.,54;-5,E45);)+07,0E+;)V);-55>
*G+,@33T7,?46.46,35-6,E45);>,%O\ F/%(0(;($7&I.<;($7&1.%#$%()-,-6.,0*/-*+F);,E45);>,(MU%,4V,*G+,Y^37,=G);G
0++<,*4,4E*)N)0+,*G+,J0+,4V,E/+K)4J05>,.+K+54E+.,5-6.O

$O 728-$%+2/.$#*

MG+,N-)6,6+=,=4/<0,;4NE/)0+,*G+,V)K+90*4/+>,HJ)5.)6F7,V4/,=G);G,F/+-*+/,.+*-)5,)0,F)K+6,H+54=O,MG+/+,-/+,-504
04N+,+[*+60)460,E/4E40+., *4, *G+,JEE+/, V544/0,4V,@4O,&87, )6K45K)6F, )69V)55)6F, *G+,K4)., *4, *G+,0).+,4V, *G+, /+-/
E/4`+;*)46O,AG)50*,*G)0,04/*,4V,.+K+54EN+6*,)0,64*,64/N-55>,0JEE4/*+.7,*G)0,)0,J0J-55>,.J+,*4,)*0,)NE-;*,46,*G+
4J*544<,V4/,6+)FGH4J/)6F,E/4E+/*)+0,-6.,)*0,)6;46F/J4J0,-EE+-/-6;+O,a6,*G)0,)60*-6;+,*G+,)69V)55)6F,4V,*G+,K4).
=4J5.,H+,0++6,-0,E-/*,4V,-,=).+/,/+.+K+54EN+6*,-6.,64*7,*G+/+V4/+7,-0,-6,)6;46F/J4J0,-..)*)46O,MG+,=4/<0,*4
@4O,&8,-/+,;460).+/+.,-;;+E*-H5+,)6,*+/N0,4V,K)0J-5,)NE-;*O

2L8&!<-M&)$=&;D)-#

MG+, HJ)5.)6F, =4J5., H+, E40)*)46+., H+*=++6, @4O, &87, *G+, 64/*G+/69N40*, +6., 4V, -, *+//-;+, 4V, *G/++9, -6.
V4J/90*4/+>0, =)*G, -, E)*;G+., /44V, /)0)6F, *4, -EE/4[)N-*+5>, &'N, -6., @4O, $c7, *G+, 04J*G+/69N40*, +6., 4V, -

Page 20



*+//-;+,4V,*G/++90*4/+>0,=)*G,-,E-/-E+*,V/46*,/)0)6F,*4,-EE/4[)N-*+5>,&&O'NO

MG+,6+=,HJ)5.)6F,=4J5.,H+,V)K+90*4/+>0,)6,G+)FG*7,4/,-EE/4[)N-*+5>,&'O'N,4K+/-55,-*,)*0,N).9E4)6*O,M4,*G+
E-/-E+*, 4V, *G+, V4J/*G7, E+6J5*)N-*+7, V544/, )*, =4J5., H+, -H4J*, &%N, G)FGO, a*, =4J5., H+, $'O'N, =).+, 46, )*0
:/);<5+=44., 2/4-.=->, V/46*-F+7, =)*G, -, $!N, =).+, ;+6*/-5, 0+;*)46, =G);G, )0, +NEG-0)0+., H>, -, 0N-55
X-EE/4[)N-*+5>,&NZ,0+*9H-;<,V4/,*G+,+6*/-6;+0,-6.,0*-)/;4/+0O,MG)0,;+6*/-5,0+;*)46,=4J5.,-504,H+,05)FG*5>
*-55+/,*4,)*0,N-)6,E-/-E+*7,=G);G,=4J5.,H+,-EE/4[)N-*+5>,&%O'N,G)FGO

MG+,HJ)5.)6F,=4J5.,V)55,-5N40*,*G+,VJ55,=).*G,4V,*G+,-K-)5-H5+,E54*,HJ*,=4J5.,64*,-.`4)6,@4O,$c,-0,)*,=4J5.,H+
0+*9)6,V/4N,*G+,0G-/+.,H4J6.-/>,H>,-EE/4[)N-*+5>,$N,=G);G7,;4NH)6+.,=)*G,@4O,$ci0,0+*9)6,4V,&N7,/+0J5*0
)6,-,%N,F-E,H+*=++6,*G+,V5-6<,+5+K-*)460O,MG)0, )0,;460).+/+.,H+6+V);)-5,.J+,*4, *G+,0*+E,.4=6,)6,G+)FG*
H+*=++6, *G+, V)K+90*4/+>,HJ)5.)6F,-6., *G+, *G/++90*4/+>,E-/-.+,4V,=G);G,@4O,$c, )0, *G+, V)/0*,J6)*j, *G)0,F-E
*G+/+V4/+,G+5E0,N-<+, *G+, */-60)*)46,H+*=++6, *G+,&&O'N,G)FG,@4O,$c, *4, *G+,&%N,G)FG,E-/-E+*7,-*,=G);G
E4)6*,*G+,E/4E40+.,HJ)5.)6F,0*+E09)6,V/4N,*G+,H4J6.-/>,-,VJ/*G+/,&O$N,H+V4/+,/)0)6F,*4,*G+,&'O'N,G)FG,*4E
V544/O

MG+, 6+=, HJ)5.)6F, =4J5., -.`4)6, .)/+;*5>, =)*G, @4O, &87, =G);G, )0, -H4J*, G-5V, -, N+*/+, 54=+/, *G-6, *G+6, *G+
E/4E40+.,HJ)5.)6FO,MG+,*4E,V544/,)0,0+*9H-;<,H>,%N,-*,*G+,`J6;*)46,=)*G,@4O,&8,*4,+60J/+,*G+,*4E,V544/,.4+0
64*,`-/,=)*G,*G+,F-H5+,V/46*,-6.,E)*;G,/44V,4V,@4O,&8O

a6,*+/N0,4V,HJ5<,-6.,0;-5+,*G+,HJ)5.)6F,)0,;460).+/+.,-;;+E*-H5+O

& 2L2&+#;(7$

MG+, .+0)F6, 4V, *G+, HJ)5.)6F, )0, 0)NE5+7, =)*G, -, /+;460*)*J*+., 0*46+, F/4J6., V544/, V/46*-F+, E)+;+., =)*G
-5JN)6)JN,V/-N+.,0G4E,=)6.4=0,F)K)6F,=->,*4,H/);<9V-;+.,JEE+/,V544/0,=)*G,/+;460*)*J*+.,0*46+,.+*-)5)6F
X;)5507,045.)+/,;4J/0+7,;4E)6FZ,-6.,*4EE+.,=)*G,-,/+;+00+.,*4E,V544/,;5-.,)6,E4=.+/9;4-*+.,N+*-5,E-6+50O
MG)0, 0)NE5+, .+0)F6, )0, ;460).+/+., +6*)/+5>, -EE/4E/)-*+, V4/, *G+, 54;-*)467, =G);G, )0, -, E5+-0-6*, )V, 05)FG*5>
/J69.4=6,-/+-,4V, V4/N+/5>,F/-6.,E-/-.+0,4V, 0G4E0,-6., V5-*0O,MG+,E/4E40+.,HJ)5.)6F,=4J5.,H+,-,E45)*+
N4.+/6,)6*+/K+6*)46,)6*4,*G)0,0+/)+0,4V,E-/-.+0,-6.7,0JH`+;*,*4,VJ/*G+/,.+*-)50,4V,*G+,N-*+/)-50,*4,H+,J0+.
*4, V-;+, *G+, HJ)5.)6F, -6., *4, E/4K).+, .+*-)57, )6;5J.)6F,=)6.4=07, *G+, 0;G+N+, )0, ;460).+/+., -;;+E*-H5+, )6
*+/N0,4V,.+0)F6O

& 2LN&K0/)D%&.$&5.$;#",)%(.$&O"#)

MG+,+-0*+/6,H4J6.-/>,4V,*G+,Q-E+0HJ/>,:460+/K-*)46,P/+-,/J60,*G/4JFG,*G+,0)*+,V/4N,64/*G,*4,04J*G7,04
=G)50*,*G+,HJ)5.)6F,)*0+5V,)0,4J*0).+,*G+,;460+/K-*)46,-/+-7,)*,;-6,H+,;460).+/+.,*4,G-K+,-,)NE-;*,46,K)+=0
4J*,4V,*G+,-/+-,-6.,-0,0J;G,E45);>,2d$' +#,#-./0#$%& ($&5.$;#",)%(.$&O"#);, )0,-EE5);-H5+O,MG+,/+-/,4V
*G+,HJ)5.)6F,=4J5.,H+,K)0)H5+, V/4N,*G+,/+-/,F-/.+60,-6.,G4J0+0,-546F,A-5N,?-6+,-6.,]4K+.+6,U4-.7
HJ*,*G+,54;-*)46,4V,*G+,HJ)5.)6F,N+-60,*G-*, )*0,/+5-*)460G)E,=)*G,*G+,;460+/K-*)46,-/+-,)0,5)N)*+.1,)*,=4J5.
64*7, V4/, +[-NE5+7, -5*+/, K)+=0, )6*4, *G+, ;460+/K-*)46, -/+-, F)K+6, *G+, E/+0+6;+, 4V, *G+, +[)0*)6F, 5-/F+
N+*-59;5-.,F-/-F+,HJ)5.)6FO

MG+, /+-/,4V, *G+,HJ)5.)6F, )0,64*,-0,.+*-)5+.,-0, *G+, V/46*,+5+K-*)467,G4=+K+/, *G-*, )0, *4,H+,+[E+;*+.,-6., )*
;4NE-/+0, V-K4J/-H5>,=)*G, *G+, J6-**/-;*)K+, /+-/, +5+K-*)460, 4V, *G+, +[)0*)6F, 6+)FGH4J/)6F, E/4E+/*)+0O, MG+
/+-/,+5+K-*)46,)0,0*+EE+.,*4,H/+-<,.4=6,*G+,N-00,4V,*G+,HJ)5.)6F,-6.,*G+,JEE+/,V544/0,-/+,0+*,H-;<,V/4N
*G+, +.F+, 4V, *G+, F/4J6., V544/, H>, -H4J*, "N, -6., *G+, *4E, V544/, )0, -504, /+;+00+., -6., ;5-., )6, -, .)VV+/+6*
N-*+/)-5O,P55, *G)0,0+/K+0,*4,/+.J;+,*G+,K)0J-5, )NE-;*,4V, *G+,HJ)5.)6F,-6.7,0JH`+;*,*4, VJ/*G+/,.+*-)50,4V, *G+
N-*+/)-50,*4,H+,J0+7,*G+,E/4E40-5,)0,;460).+/+.,*4,E/+0+/K+,*G+,;G-/-;*+/,4V,*G+,;460+/K-*)46,-/+-O

%O 9"-82)3

& NL8&+#$;(%*

MG+,.+K+54EN+6*,E/4E40+0,-, *4*-5,4V,$&,J6)*07,;4NE/)0)6F,&",6+=,J6)*0, X&!,64O,46+9H+., V5-*07, V4J/,64O
*=49H+.,V5-*0,-6.,V4J/,64O,*G/++9H+.,V5-*0Z,-6.,*G/++,/+VJ/H)0G+.,J6)*0,X46+,64O,46+9H+.,-6.,*=4,64O,*=4
H+.Z7,-0,0+*,4J*,)6,M-H5+,&7,H+54=O

!#=; I)B(%)B-#
"..0; ?<0B#" P.%)-&J)B(%)B-#

"..0; Q&.>&<$(%;

&,H+. % && %% '$f
$,H+. \ L $\ $cf
%,H+. ' \ $! &cf

Page 21



5: \\

D2R1&':?'6MM"##"P2%$"3'8M]&P71&

@-*)46-57, /+F)46-5, -6., 54;-5, E45);)+0, 0++<, *4, 4E*)N)0+, *G+, E4*+6*)-5, 4V, *G+, 0)*+7,=)*G, *G+,@33T, -6., *G+
?46.46,35-6,+6;4J/-F)6F, *G+,+VV);)+6*,J0+,4V, 5-6.O,345);>,%O\,4V, *G+,?46.46,35-6,-)N0, *4,4E*)N)0+, *G+
G4J0)6F, E4*+6*)-5, 4V, -, 0)*+, *-<)6F, -;;4J6*, 4V, 54;-5, ;46*+[*7, ?46.46, 35-6, .+0)F6, E/)6;)E5+0, -6., EJH5);
*/-60E4/*,;-E-;)*>O,MG+,/+;+6*5>,-.4E*+.,:4/+,(*/-*+F>,E45);>,:3L,0++<0,*4,+60J/+,.+K+54EN+6*0,G-K+
E/4E+/,/+F-/.,*4,*G+,?46.46,35-6,-6.,0*-*+0,*G-*,p-,64*)46-5,.+60)*>,V)FJ/+,)0,64*,*G+,465>,;460).+/-*)467
-6.,*G+,WJ-5)*>,4V,.+0)F67,54;-*)46,4V,*G+,0)*+,-6.,*G+,6++.,*4,E/4K).+,V-N)5>,G4J0)6F,-/+,-55,)NE4/*-6*qO

T4/, *G+, EJ/E40+0, 4V, ;-5;J5-*)6F, .+60)*>, X-Z, *G+, 0)*+, -/+-, )6;5J.+0, *G+, V/46*-F+, *4, *G+,N).E4)6*, 4V, *G+
G)FG=->,XE&!\7,PEE+6.)[,%7,Y^3,$!!\Z,-6.,XHZ,G-H)*-H5+,/44N0,)6;5J.+,<)*;G+60,4K+/,&%0WN7,H+.90)**)6F
/44N0,-/+,;4J6*+.,-0,&O',G-H)*-H5+, /44N0,-6.,-, /44N,=G);G, )0, 5-/F+/, *G-6,&"0WN, )0,;4J6*+.,-0, *=4
G-H)*-H5+,/44N0,XEO$""7,_5400-/>7,Y^3,$!!\ZO

MG+, 0)*+, )0, !O&L8cG-, )6, 0)h+7, =)*G, -, *4*-5, 4V, $&, 6+=, 4/, /+VJ/H)0G+., J6)*0, E/4E40+.O, MG+, 6JNH+/, 4V
G-H)*-H5+,/44N0,)0,88,X46,*G+,H-0)0,4V,+-;G,<)*;G+6#.)6)6F#5)K)6F,/44N,;4J6*)6F,-0,*=4,G-H)*-H5+,/44N0Z7
F)K)6F,-,.+60)*>,4V,\'cG/GO

MG+,0)*+,)0,54;-*+.,)6,-6,J/H-6,54;-*)46,=)*G,F44.,-;;+00,*4,EJH5);,*/-60E4/*,X3MP?\Z7,-6.,)0,=+5590+/K+.
=)*G, 54;-5, -N+6)*)+0O, ?46.46, 35-6, FJ).-6;+, )6, 345);>, %O\, IE*)N)0)6F, ]4J0)6F, 34*+6*)-5, -6., *-H5+, %O$
X?46.46,35-6,$!&&1,EO"'Z, )0,$!!98!!G/G, V4/, *G)0, 54;-*)46O,P0,0J;G,*G+/+,-/+,64,;46;+/60,/+F-/.)6F, *G+
.+60)*>, 4V, *G+, 0;G+N+, )6, E/)6;)E5+, HJ*, -0, E/+K)4J05>, -.K)0+., -6., -0, 0+*, 4J*, )6, E45);>,]&%,U+0).+6*)-5
^+60)*>7, p, *G+, E/)N-/>, ;460).+/-*)46, )6, .+*+/N)6)6F, *G+, -EE/4E/)-*+, .+60)*>, 4V, 6+=, /+0).+6*)-5
.+K+54EN+6*,=)55,H+,-;G)+K)6F,-6,-EE/4E/)-*+,J/H-6,.+0)F6,=G);G,N-<+0,+VV);)+6*,J0+,4V,5-6.,XE-/*);J5-/5>
46,E/+K)4J05>,J0+.,0)*+0Z,-6.,N++*0,*G+,-N+6)*>,6++.0,4V,E4*+6*)-5,/+0).+6*0q,XY^3,$!!\1,Ec%ZO

& NL2&R(S&)$=&%#$<"#

MG+,-EE5);-*)46,E/4E40+0,&!!f,N-/<+*,G4J0)6F,-6.,)0,0JEE4/*+.,H>,-,*445<)*,=G);G,.+N460*/-*+0,*G-*,)*
)0, 64*, V)6-6;)-55>, K)-H5+, V4/, *G+, .+K+54EN+6*, *4, E/4K).+, -6>, -VV4/.-H5+, G4J0)6FO, m4J/, 4VV);+/0, G-K+
-00+00+., *G)0, *445<)*, -6.,-/+,0-*)0V)+., *G-*, )6, *G)0, ;-0+, *G+,E/4E40-5, ;4NE5)+0,=)*G,?46.46,35-6,E45);>
%O&$ ?#7.%()%($7&)>>."=)B-#&J.<;($7&.$&($=(,(=<)-&/"(,)%#&"#;(=#$%()-&)$=&0(S#=&<;#&;DJ#0#;,=G);G,0*-*+0
*G-*, p*G+, N-[)NJN, /+-046-H5+, -N4J6*, 4V, -VV4/.-H5+, G4J0)6F, 0G4J5., H+, 04JFG*, =G+6, 6+F4*)-*)6F, 46
)6.)K).J-5,E/)K-*+,/+0).+6*)-5,-6.,N)[+.,J0+,0;G+N+07,G-K)6F,/+F-/.,*47,-N46F0*,4*G+/,*G)6F07,*G+,6++.,*4
+6;4J/-F+, /-*G+/, *G-6, /+0*/-)6, /+0).+6*)-5, .+K+54EN+6*, X?46.46, 35-6, E45);>, %O% K$D"#);($7& J.<;($7
;<//-*Z,-6.,*G+,0E+;)V);,;)/;JN0*-6;+0,4V,)6.)K).J-5,0)*+0O

a6, *G)0, ;-0+, *G+, V)FJ/+0, E/4K).+., =)*G)6, *G+, *445<)*, 46, 5-6., K-5J+7, HJ)5., ;40*0, -6., 0-5+0, K-5J+0, -/+
;460).+/+., /+-046-H5+j, )6, E-/*);J5-/, 0)*+, G-0, -, /+5-*)K+5>, G)FG, +[)0*)6F, J0+, K-5J+O, MG+, -EE5);-6*, G-0
-F/++.7,G4=+K+/7,*4,0J)*-H5+,;5-J0+0,H+)6F,)6;5J.+.,=)*G)6,-,0O&!L,-F/++N+6*,*4,-554=,*G+,V)6-6;+0,4V,*G+
0;G+N+, *4,H+, /+-EE/-)0+.,E/)4/, *4, *G+,4;;JE-*)46,4V, *G+, V5-*07,=)*G, *G+, *445<)*,JE.-*+., *4, /+V5+;*,-;*J-5
;40*0,-6.,K-5J+07,)6,4/.+/,*4,.+*+/N)6+,=G+*G+/,-6,-VV4/.-H5+,G4J0)6F,;46*/)HJ*)46,;-6,H+,N-.+,H>,*G+
0;G+N+,-*,*G+,*)N+,4V,)NE5+N+6*-*)46O

MG+/+, )0, -, E-/*);J5-/, 6++., V4/, 5-/F+/, V-N)5>, G4N+0, 4V, *G/++, H+./44N0, 4/, F/+-*+/, )6, *G+, H4/4JFG, -6.7
-;/400, *G+,=G45+, 0;G+N+7, 5-/F+/, V-N)5>, G4N+0, ;4NE/)0+, &cf,4V, *G+, J6)*07, /)0)6F, *4, $Lf,4V, G-H)*-H5+
/44N0O,MG)0,)0,)6,F+6+/-5,-;;4/.-6;+,=)*G,*G+,4H`+;*)K+0,4V,:4/+,(*/-*+F>,E45);>,:3$,*G-*,0*-*+0,-*,5+-0*
$'f, 4V, -55, 6+=, G4N+0, HJ)5*, =)*G)6, *G+, E5-6, E+/)4., 0G4J5., H+, V-N)5>, 0)h+., -;;4NN4.-*)46, 4V, *G/++
H+./44N0j,-, 5+00+/,E/4K)0)46, )0, ;460).+/+.,-;;+E*-H5+,F)K+6, *G+,0)*+i0, ;G-/-;*+/)0*);0,46,-,HJ0>,N-)6
/4-.,-6.,/+5)-6;+,46,;4NNJ6-5,-N+6)*>,0E-;+O

& NLN&T#;(=#$%()-&U<)-(%*

P,F44.,0*-6.-/.,4V,-;;4NN4.-*)46,)0,-,;4NH)6-*)46,4V,0+K+/-5,V-;*4/0,)6;5J.)6F,H-0);,0E-;+,0*-6.-/.07
4J*544<7,E/)K-;>7,.->5)FG*,-6.,0J65)FG*,-6.,-N+6)*>,0E-;+O,P,F44.,5)K)6F,+6K)/46N+6*,)0,0JH`+;*,*4,N4/+
0JH`+;*)K+, N-**+/0, 0J;G, -0, *G+, WJ-5)*>, 4V, *G-*, -N+6)*>, 0E-;+7, *G+, .+0)F6, 4V, *G+, 0;G+N+, -6., *G+
/+5-*)460G)E,=)*G,;-/,E-/<)6F7,;>;5+,0*4/-F+,-6.,+[*+/6-5,V-;*4/0,0J;G,-0,64)0+,-6.,E455J*)46O

MG+,/+VJ/H)0G+.,J6)*0,-/+,0JH`+;*,*4,E45);>,]$! V-)%;&F,#"&)$=&O=W.($($7&!<(-=($7;&($&6J.//($7&5#$%"#;
=G+/+H>,-,N4/+,V5+[)H5+,-EE/4-;G,*4=-/.0,.+K+54EN+6*,0*-6.-/.0,;-6,H+,*-<+6O,a6,*G)0,;-0+,*G+,*=49H+.
J6)*0, =4J5., 465>, N-/F)6-55>, V-)5, *4, N++*, *G+, ?46.46, 35-6, N)6)NJN, 0E-;+, 0*-6.-/.0, -6., =4J5., H+

Page 22



-//-6F+.,04,*G-*,+-;G,J6)*,=4J5.,H+,.J-59-0E+;*,-6.,=4J5.,-K4).,K+/*);-5,0*-;<)6F,4V,)6;4NE-*)H5+,J0+0O

MG+, E/4E40+., V5-*0, -/+, -55, 0)6F5+, -0E+;*7, V-;)6F, 04J*G9=+0*, -6., 64/*G9+-0*7, -;;+00+., V/4N, -, ;+6*/-5
;4//).4/O, MG)0, )0, ;46*/-/>, *4, *G+, 4H`+;*)K+0, 4V, *G+, Q->4/i0, ./-V* I.<;($7& 6<//-#0#$%)"*& 1-)$$($7
9<(=)$D#7,=G);G,=-0,EJH5)0G+.,V4/,EJH5);,;460J5*-*)46,46,&0*,^+;+NH+/,$!&&O,I6;+,-.4E*+.7,*G+,6+=
]4J0)6F,(3_,=)55,/+E5-;+,*G+,$!!',(3_,-6.,*G+,$!&!,a6*+/)N,]4J0)6F,(3_j,G4=+K+/,-*,E/+0+6*,*G40+
4*G+/,(3_,/+N-)6,)6,V4/;+O

MG+,./-V*,]4J0)6F,(3_,E/4K).+0,F/+-*+/,.+*-)5,46,*G+,WJ-5)*>,4V,-;;4NN4.-*)46,-6.,G4N+0,-0,E5-;+0,4V
/+*/+-*O, (*-6.-/., 'O$O&, 0*-*+0, *G-*, p=#,#-./0#$%;& ;J.<-=& ),.(=& ;($7-#& );/#D%& =@#--($7;& %J)%& )"#
$."%JX>)D($7C&#S/.;#=& %.&$.(;#&#S/.;<"#&D)%#7."(#;&5&."&+C&."&D.$%)($& %J"##&."&0."#&B#="..0;q, X_?P
$!&&1,EL%Z

AG)50*, >4J/, 4VV);+/0, G-K+, F)K+6, =+)FG*, *4, *G+, Q->4/i0, ./-V*, ]4J0)6F, (3_7, >4J/, 4VV);+/0, ;460).+/, *G+
E/4E40-5,*4,H+,-;;+E*-H5+,V4/,*G+,V4554=)6F,/+-04601,X&Z,l64/*G,V-;)6Fi, )0,.+V)6+.,)6,*G+,./-V*,(3_,-0,-6
4/)+6*-*)46,5+00,*G-6,'!,.+F/++0,+)*G+/,0).+,4V,.J+,64/*GO,MG+,64/*G9+-0*,V-;)6F,J6)*0,E/4E40+.,G+/+,-/+
-EE/4[)N-*+5>,'!,.+F/++0,+-0*,4V,64/*G,-6.,=4J5.,*GJ0,H+6+V)*,V/4N,04N+,N4/6)6F,0J65)FG*j,X$Z,*G+,J6)*0
=4J5.,G-K+,-,H/4-.,4J*544<,-;/400,*G+,P',=G);G,)0,$\N,=).+,-*,*G)0,E4)6*7,4/,%!N,*4,*G+,4EE40)*+,JEE+/
V544/0j,-6.,X%Z,*G+,J6)*0,-/+,46+,H+./44N,J6)*0,=)*G,-,N-[)NJN,.+E*G,4V,8O'N,-6.,-,V/46*-F+,4V,LO$N7,04
6+)*G+/,/44N,*4,*G+,V5-*0,=4J5.,E-/*);J5-/5>,0JVV+/,V/4N,-,5-;<,4V,.->5)FG*O

MG+,V5-*0,-/+,=+55,5-).,4J*,-6.,-5*G4JFG,04N+,V-55,H+54=,*G+,N)6)NJN,0E-;+,0*-6.-/.0,0+*,4J*,)6,?46.46
35-6,E45);>,%O' Y<)-(%*&)$=&+#;(7$&F>&I.<;($7&+#,#-./0#$%;7,*G+,V-)5J/+0,-/+,N-/F)6-5,X46+9H+.,V5-*0,-*
\80WN,)60*+-.,4V,'!0WN7,*=49H+.,V5-*0,-*,'c0WN,)60*+-.,4V,L&0WNZ,-6.,-/+,;460).+/+.,-;;+E*-H5+,)6,*G+
;46*+[*, 4V, *G+, 0)*+i0, ;G-/-;*+/)0*);0O,d-;G, V5-*,=4J5., G-K+, F44.90)h+., 5)K)6F, -;;4NN4.-*)46,=)*G, F44.
4J*544<,-6.,E/)K-;>O

d[*+/6-5,V-;*4/0,0J;G,-0,64)0+,.)0*J/H-6;+,V/4N,:/);<5+=44.,2/4-.=->,-/+,64*,5)<+5>,*4,H+,.+*/)N+6*-5,*4
*G+, 5)K)6F, 0*-6.-/.0, 4V, VJ*J/+, 4;;JE-6*0, E/4K).+., 0*-6.-/., E/+;-J*)460, 0J;G, -0, .4JH5+, F5-h)6F, -/+
E/4K).+.j,-,0*-6.-/.,/+0*/);*)K+,;46.)*)46,*4,+60J/+,)6*+/6-5,64)0+,5+K+50,.4,64*,+[;++.,*G+,J0J-5,64/N0,)0
E/4E40+.O

& NL4&6<00)"*

m4J/, 4VV);+/0, -/+, 0-*)0V)+., *G-*, *G+, 0;G+N+,=4J5., E/4K).+, -, F44.,N)[, 4V, -;;4NN4.-*)46, -*, -, .+60)*>
0J)*-H5+, V4/, *G)0, *>E+, 4V, 0JHJ/H-6, 54;-*)46, -6.,=4J5.7, -0, -, /+0J5*7, 4VV+/, -, F44., 5)K)6F, +6K)/46N+6*, V4/
VJ*J/+,4;;JE-6*0O

\O :/.$#*+")+)(23;<"-'2)3+$/()2*0

MG+, :4J6;)5, 0++<0, *4, E/4*+;*, *G+, -N+6)*>, 4V, 6+)FGH4J/)6F, 4;;JE-6*0, *4, -;;+E*-H5+, 0*-6.-/.0, =G)50*
/+;4F6)0)6F,*G+,/)FG*,4V, 5-6.94=6+/0,*4,.+K+54E,*G+)/,E/4E+/*>O,I6,6+=,.+K+54EN+6*0,0J;G,-0,*G)0,*G+,N-)6
)NE-;*, 46, -N+6)*>, -/)0+0, V/4N, X)Z, 4K+/H+-/)6F, )NE-;*, 4V, *G+, 0)h+, -6., 0;-5+, 4V, *G+, HJ)5.)6FX0Zj, X))Z, 5400, 4V
4J*544<7,=G);G,)0,/+5-*+.,*4,4K+/H+-/)6F,)NE-;*j,X)))Z,5400,4V,E/)K-;>j,-6.,X)KZ,5400,4V,0J65)FG*O,MG+,:4J6;)5,G-0
EJH5)0G+., 0JEE5+N+6*-/>, E5-66)6F, FJ).-6;+, =G);G, +0*-H5)0G+0, F+6+/-55>, -;;+E*-H5+, 0*-6.-/.0, /+5-*)6F, *4
*G+0+,N-**+/07,-5*G4JFG,0)*+,0E+;)V);,;G-/-;*+/)0*);0,=)55,N+-6,*G+0+,0*-6.-/.0,;4J5.,H+,*)FG*+6+.,4/,/+5-[+.
-;;4/.)6F5>O,IK+/H+-/)6F,)NE-;*,-/)0)6F,V/4N,*G+,G+)FG*,4V,H54;<0,)0,;46*/455+.,K)-,%!,.+F/++,-6.,\',.+F/++
E5-6+0,V/4N,6+)FGH4J/)6F,G-H)*-H5+,/44N0,-6.,/+5+K-6*,H4J6.-/)+0j,E/)K-;>,)0,WJ4*+.,-0,.)0*-6;+0,H+*=++6
.)/+;*5>, V-;)6F, G-H)*-H5+, =)6.4=0, -6., V/4N, H4J6.-/)+0O, @+)*G+/, 4J*544<, 64/, 5)FG*, G-K+, 0E+;)V);, K-5J+07
-5*G4JFG,5)FG*,)0,F+6+/-55>,;46*/455+.,*4,2Ud,0*-6.-/.0O

& 4L8&F<%-..M

MG+,E/4E40+.,V)K+90*4/+>,H54;<,)0,4V,-,0)N)5-/,0;-5+,*4,*G+,J6)*0,*4,*G+,04J*G7,=)*G,*G+,+[;+E*)46,4V,X)Z,*G+
V5-*,/44V,)60*+-.,4V,-,E)*;G+.,/44Vj,-6.,X))Z,*G+,/+-/,+5+K-*)46,+[*+6.)6F,H-;<,-EE/4[)N-*+5>,\N,-6.,'O'N
V-/*G+/,H-;<O

MG+,HJ)5.)6F,=4J5.,VJ55>,;4NE5>,=)*G,*G+,%!,.+F/++,E5-6+7,=G);G,N+-60,*G+,HJ5<,-6.,0;-5+,4V,*G+,HJ)5.)6F
N++*0, *G+,:4J6;)5i0,64/N-5,0*-6.-/.0,=G+6,K)+=+.,V/4N,)60).+,6+)FGH4J/)6F,E/4E+/*)+0O,AG+6,K)+=+.
V/4N, *G+,+6.,4V, *G+,6+)FGH4J/)6F,F-/.+607, G4=+K+/7,E-/*, 4V, *G+, 04J*G+/6, ;4/6+/, 4V, *G+,HJ)5.)6F,=4J5.
N-/F)6-55>,V-)5,*G+,\',.+F/++,E5-6+7,=)*G,*G+,=4/0*9;-0+,/+5-*)460G)E,H+)6F,*G-*,4V,*G+,/44V,4V,*G+,*4E,V544/
=G+6,K)+=+.,V/4N,*G+,+6.,4V,*G+,F-/.+6,4V,@4O,&c8,A-5N,?-6+j,*G+,/44V,5)+0,=)*G)6,-,E5-6+,4V,'!,.+F/++0
)60*+-.,4V,\',.+F/++0O

Page 23



m4J/,4VV);+/0,G-K+,;460).+/+., *G)0,0N-55, V-)5J/+, )6, *G+,;46*+[*,4V, *G+,0)*+,;G-/-;*+/)0*);0O,P*,E/+0+6*,*G+
0)*+,-;;4NN4.-*+0,-, 5-/F+,;4NN+/;)-5,J6)*7,=G);G, *G+,0JHN)**+.,0J/K+>, )6V4/N-*)46,0G4=0, )0,'O$N, *4
+-K+0, -6., LO8N, *4, )*0, /).F+O, MG)0, 0JH0*-6*)-5, HJ)5.)6F, )0, 54;-*+., ;540+, *4, *G+, 0)*+, H4J6.-/>, -6., *G)0
.+K+54EN+6*,=4J5.,/+0J5*,)6,*G+,.+N45)*)46,4V,*G+,0*/J;*J/+O,A)*G)6,*G+,F-/.+6,4V,@4O,&c8,*G+/+,)0,-,5-/F+
*/++, =G);G, E/4K).+0, 0;/++6)6FO,I6, H-5-6;+, *G+,N-/F)6-5, V-)5J/+, 4V, *G+, HJ)5.)6F, *4, ;4NE5>, =)*G, *G+, \'
.+F/++,E5-6+,;-6,H+,-;;+E*+.,F)K+6,*G+0+,;G-/-;*+/)0*);0O

& 4L2&1"(,)D*

MG+,/+-/,=)6.4=0,0+/K)6F,*G+,H54;<,=4J5.,H+,4K+/,$!N,V/4N,*G+,6+-/+0*,G-H)*-H5+,/44N,=)6.4=7,=G);G,)0
46,*G+,/+-/,4V,@4O,&c',A-5N,?-6+,-6.,)0,-EE/4[)N-*+5>,$$O'N,.)0*-6*j,*G)0,;4NE5)+0,=)*G,*G+,0*-6.-/.0
=)*G)6,(3_&8O,MG+,J0+,4V,*G+,/44V,4V,*G+,F/4J6.,V544/,J6)*,-0,-,*+//-;+,V4/,*=4,4V,*G+,V5-*0,.4+0,F)K+,/)0+,*4
04N+,/)0<,4V,4K+/544<)6F7,*4,*G+,64/*G,-6.,*4,*G+,04J*G9=+0*7,G4=+K+/,>4J/,4VV);+/0,-/+,0-*)0V)+.,*G-*,*G)0
;-6,H+,4K+/;4N+,=)*G, *G+,0JHN)00)46,4V, VJ/*G+/,.+*-)50,4V, *G+,N+-60,4V,+6;540J/+, *4, *G+, *+//-;+0,-6.
J0)6F,E5-6*+/0,*4,+60J/+,VJ*J/+,4;;JE-6*0,;-664*,544<,.)/+;*5>,)6*4,6+)FGH4J/)6F,F-/.+6O

& 4LN&6<$-(7J%C&+)*-(7J%

MG+,H54;<,)0, 54;-*+.,*4,*G+,+-0*,4V,G4J0+0,46,A-5N,?-6+,-6.,]4K+.+6,U4-.7,-6.,*4,*G+,64/*G9+-0*,4V
*G40+,G4J0+0,-6.,F-/.+60,;540+0*,*4,*G+,.+K+54EN+6*,X&c',S,&c8,A-5N,?-6+ZO,P0,-,/+0J5*,)*,)0,J65)<+5>
*G-*, *G+,H54;<,=4J5., /+0J5*, )6, *G+, 5400,4V,0J65)FG*,-6.,.->5)FG*, V4/, *G+, /+0).+6*0, *4, *G+,04J*G,-6.,=+0*O
m4J/, 4VV);+/0, -/+, 0-*)0V)+., *G-*, *G+, H54;<7, H>, K)/*J+, 4V, )*0, G+)FG*, -6., /+5-*)460G)E, =)*G, 6+)FGH4J/)6F
E/4E+/*)+0,-6.,F-/.+607,=4J5.,64*,/+0J5*,)6,-6>,N-*+/)-5,5400,4V,0J65)FG*,4/,.->5)FG*O

& 4L4&6<00)"*

m4J/,4VV);+/0,-/+,4V,*G+,K)+=,*G-*,*G+,5->4J*7,0;-5+,-6.,.+0)F6,4V,*G+,.+K+54EN+6*,=4J5.,64*,5+-.,*4,-6>
0)F6)V);-6*, 5400, 4V, E/)K-;>, V4/, +[)0*)6F, E/4E+/*)+07, 0JH`+;*, *4, -EE/4E/)-*+, 5-6.0;-E)6F, -6., V+6;)6FO, MG+
0+E-/-*)46, .)0*-6;+0, =)55, -504, N+-6, *G-*, +[)0*)6F, -6., E/4E40+., /+0).+6*0, =)55, /+*-)6, -6., -;G)+K+
/+-046-H5+, .->5)FG*7, 0J65)FG*, -6., 4J*544<, =G);G, ;4NE5)+0, =)*G, E45);)+0, 2dc, 4V, *G+, Y^3, $!!\, -6.
FJ).-6;+, ;46*-)6+., )6, (3_&8, l^+0)F6, _J).+, V4/, @+=, ^+K+54EN+6*i7, )6, *G+, ;46*+[*, 4V, *G+, +[)0*)6F
/+5-*)460G)E0O

'O !$)58#$.(+$)5+$/()2*0

& ZL8&O0#$(%*&;/)D#

MG+,-EE5);-*)46,)0,0JEE4/*+.,H>,-,./-=)6F,*)*5+.,?-6.0;-E+,3/4E40-50,X./-=)6F,$L"9!$,U+K,2Z,E/+E-/+.
H>, 2/-.V4/.9(N)*G, 5-6.0;-E+, -/;G)*+;*0O, MG)0, 0G4=0, -, 5-6.0;-E+., -/+-, *4, *G+, /+-/, 4V, *G+, HJ)5.)6F7
+[*+6.)6F, *4, 04N+, \\!0WN7, =G);G, =4J5., E/4K).+, *G+, HJ5<, 4V, *G+, ;4NNJ6-5, -N+6)*>, 0E-;+, V4/, *G+
.+K+54EN+6*O,MG)0,+WJ-*+0,*4,$\0WN,E+/,J6)*7,=G);G,)0,)6,+[;+00,4V,*G+,N)6)NJN,$!0WN,64/N-55>,04JFG*
H>,(3_&8O

(4N+,J6)*0,G-K+,-;;+00,*4,E/)K-*+,-N+6)*>,0E-;+,-0,=+557,J*)5)0)6F,*G+,/44V,4V,*G+,;4NN+/;)-5,J6)*,-6.,*G+
/44V,4V,*G+,*G)/.,V544/,*4,E/4K).+,04N+,*+//-;+0O,MG)0,-..0,-,VJ/*G+/,&"'0WN,*4,*G+,*4*-5,-N+6)*>,0E-;+,V4/
*G+,0)*+O

P6>,+5+K-*+.,-N+6)*>,0E-;+,=)55,6++.,*4,H+,.+0)F6+.,*4,-K4).,4K+/544<)6F,4V,6+)FGH4J/)6F,E/4E+/*)+0,-6.
F-/.+60j,)6,*G)0,;-0+,*G+,-EE5);-*)46,E/4E40+0,0+**)6F,*G+,+.F+,4V,*G+,-N+6)*>,0E-;+,)6,V/4N,*G+,+.F+,4V
*G+,HJ)5.)6F,-6.,E/4K).)6F,0;/++6)6F,-6.,E5-6*)6FO,TJ/*G+/,.+*-)50,4V,*G)0,=)55,H+,0+;J/+.,H>,;46.)*)46,-6.
)*,N->,H+,6+;+00-/>,*4,/+.J;+,*G+,+[*+6*,4V,*G+,-N+6)*>,0E-;+,-H4K+,*G+,;4NN+/;)-5,J6)*,*4,+60J/+,*G+
E/)K-;>,4V,-.`4)6)6F,/+0).+6*0,)0,64*,G-/N+.,*4,-6,J6-;;+E*-H5+,+[*+6*O

& ZL2&6.>%&-)$=;D)/($7

P6,)6.);-*)K+,5-6.0;-E+,0;G+N+,G-0,H++6,E/4K).+.,=G);G,0G4=60,-/+-0,4V,F/-00+.,-N+6)*>,0E-;+,=)*G
0G/JH,E5-6*)6F,-/4J6., *G+,H4J6.-/)+0O,()[, */++0,-/+,-504, )6.);-*+.O,m4J/,4VV);+/0,-/+, 0-*)0V)+.,=)*G, *G+
)6*+6*)46,G4=+K+/, VJ/*G+/,.+*-)50, *4, )6;5J.+,-,E5-6*)6F,E5-6,-6., 5-6.0;-E+,N-6-F+N+6*,E5-6,0G4J5.,H+
/+WJ)/+., H>, ;46.)*)46O, :46.)*)460, 0G4J5., -504, H+, )NE40+., *4, 0+;J/+, .+*-)50, 4V, -6>, 5)FG*)6F7, *4, +60J/+
6+)FGH4J/)6F,-N+6)*>, )0,64*,G-/N+.,H>, 5)FG*,E455J*)467,-6.,04,0+;J/+,.+*-)50,4V, *G+,N+-60,4V,+6;540J/+
X*G+,H4J6.-/)+0,*G+N0+5K+0Z,-6.,46,*G+,*/+-*N+6*,4V,-/+-,H+*=++6,0)*+,-6.,]4K+.+6,U4-.7,*4,E/+K+6*
E-/<)6F,X0++,0+;*)46,LO$7,H+54=Z

Page 24



& ZLN&5J(-="#$;[&1-)*&O"#)

345);>,I(&",/+WJ)/+0,-6,4690)*+,;G)5./+60g,E5->,-/+-,V4/,0;G+N+0,4V,4K+/,&',J6)*0j,*G+,-EE5);-*)46,.4+0
64*,E/4E40+,-6>,0J;G,-/+-,=)*G)6,*G+,0;G+N+,-6.,>4J/,4VV);+/0,-/+,0-*)0V)+.,*G-*,*G)0,)0,-EE/4E/)-*+,F)K+6
*G+, V-;*, *G+, -N+6)*>, 0E-;+, )0, +6;540+., H>, 6+)FGH4J/)6F, F-/.+60, -6., G4J0+0, )6, ;540+, E/4[)N)*>O, MG+
;G)5./+60g,E5->,-/+-, )6, *G+,6+-/H>,Q-E+0HJ/>,^+55, )0,-K-)5-H5+, V4/, 54;-5, /+0).+6*0,-6., *G+,-EE5);-6*,G-0
-F/++.,*4,-,V)6-6;)-5,;46*/)HJ*)46,4V,b'7!!!,*4=-/.0,*G+,N-)6*+6-6;+,4V,*G+,Q-E+0HJ/>,^+557,)6,-..)*)46,*4
*G+,0*-6.-/.,;G-/F+7,=G);G,>4J/,4VV);+/0,V)6.,-;;+E*-H5+O

LO 1$'=2)3>+$##(88+$)5+8('?2#2)3

MG+,-EE5);-*)46,)0,-;;4NE-6)+.,H>,-,M/-60E4/*,P00+00N+6*,X(*/J;*-7,\,Q->,$!&$7,/+V1,&8$'9U!!&,U+K,2ZO

MG+, 0)*+, )0, 54;-*+., 46, :/);<5+=44., 2/4-.=->7, =G);G, )0, -, ?46.46, ^)0*/)HJ*4/, U4-., X*G+, P'ZO, MG+/+, )0, 64
4690*/++*,E-/<)6F,,V/4N,Q46.->,*4,(-*J/.->,8-N,*4,8EN,-6.,*G+/+,-/+,54-.)6F,/+0*/);*)460,V/4N,8-N,*4,&!-N
-6.,H+*=++6,\EN,-6.,8ENO,MG+/+,)0,-,HJ0,5-6+,=G);G,0*-/*0,;540+,*4,*G+,0)*+O

]4K+.+6,U4-.7,*4,*G+,/+-/7,)0,-,54;-5,-;;+00,/4-.,=)*G)6,*G+,Q-E+0HJ/>,:460+/K-*)46,P/+-,-6.,)0,0JH`+;*,*4
:46*/455+.,3-/<)6F,r46+,X:3rZ,Q:O,@)FG*9*)N+,E-/<)6F,46,]4K+.+6,U4-.,)0,54=O

MG+,0)*+, )0,;540+,*4,:/);<5+=44.,2/4-.=->,*4=6,;+6*/+,-6.,G-0,F44.,-;;+00,*4,EJH5);, */-60E4/*7,0;4/)6F,-
3MP?,5+K+5,4V,\O

& EL8&1)"M($7

@4,4VV90*/++*,E-/<)6F, )0,E/4K).+.,-6.,04N+, /+0).+6*0,G-K+, /-)0+.,;46;+/60,-H4J*,4K+/0E)55, E-/<)6FO,P
;-/9V/++,.+K+54EN+6*,;-6,H+,;460).+/+.,)6,*G)0,54;-*)46,F)K+6,*G+,F44.,-;;+00,*4,EJH5);,*/-60E4/*,-6.,-0
54;-5,/4-.0,-/+,0JH`+;*,*4,-,:46*/455+.,3-/<)6F,r46+O,P0,0J;G,*G+,-EE5);-6*,G-0,-F/++.,*4,-,;5-J0+,=)*G)6
-,0O&!L,-F/++N+6*, *4,E/+K+6*,4;;JE-6*0,4V, *G+, V5-*0, V/4N,0+;J/)6F,E-/<)6F,E+/N)*0, V4/, *G+,:3rO,m4J/
4VV);+/0,-/+,0-*)0V)+.,*G-*,*G)0,)0,-;;+E*-H5+,)6,*G)0,54;-*)467,0JH`+;*,*4,*G+,E+/N)*9V/++,;5-J0+,+[*+6.)6F,*4
)6;5J.+,*G+,/+VJ/H)0G+.,E/4E+/*)+0,=)*G)6,@4O,&8O

& EL2&ODD#;;

(4N+,/+0).+6*0,G-K+,/-)0+.,;46;+/60,-H4J*,*G+,J0+,4V,*G+,/+-/,-;;+00,V4/,K+G);5+0,-6.,E-/<)6F,=)*G)6
*G+,-N+6)*>,0E-;+O,MG+,/+-/,-;;+00,V/4N,]4K+.+6,U4-.,=4J5.,H+,;540+.,*4,K+G);5+0,-6.,*G+,E-K+N+6*
/+9)60*-*+.,-*,*G+,-EE5);-6*i0,+[E+60+O,A)*G)6,*G+,.+*-)5,4V,*G+,G-/.,-6.,04V*,5-6.0;-E)6F,E/4E40-50,X0++
-H4K+Z7,>4J,4VV);+/0,=)55,0++<,*4,+60J/+,*G+,N+-60,4V,+6;540J/+,4V,*G+,V4/N+/,]4K+.+6,U4-.,-;;+00,)0
0J)*-H5>,0+;J/+7,E+/N-6+6*,-6.,K)0J-55>,-;;+E*-H5+,F)K+6,)*,5)+0,=)*G)6,*G+,;460+/K-*)46,-/+-1,-*,E/+0+6*,-
&O"N, G)FG, ;540+9H4-/.+., V+6;+, )0, E/4E40+., X0++, ./-=)6F, $L"9!$, U+K, 2ZO, P, =-557, G)FG, +64JFG, *4
.)0;4J/-F+,;5)NH)6F,HJ*,V-/,+64JFG,H-;<,V/4N,*G+,G)FG=->,*4,-K4).,)*,G-K)6F,-6,4K+/H+-/)6F,)NE-;*,46
@4O,&,]4K+.+6,U4-.7,=)*G,-,0+;J/+,F-*+,V4/,E+.+0*/)-6,-;;+007,=4J5.,0++N,*4,H+,-EE/4E/)-*+,V4/,*G)0
54;-*)46O, MG+/+, =)55, -504, 6++., *4, H+, 04N+, N+-60, 4V, E/+K+6*)6F, E-/<)6F, 46, *G+, 0E-;+, H+*=++6, *G+
G)FG=->,-6.,*G+,E/4E40+.,H4J6.-/>7,0J;G,-0,H455-/.0,4/,E/+V+/-H5>,-,0;G+N+,4V,04V*,5-6.0;-E)6FO,MG)0
=)55,H+,0+;J/+.,H>,;46.)*)46,X0++,0+;*)46,'O$ZO

& ELN&6#",(D($7

MG+, 0)*+, ;460*/-)6*0, N+-6, *G-*, *G+, ;4NN+/;)-5, J6)*, =4J5., H+, 0+/K);+., V/4N, :/);<5+=44., 2/4-.=->7
=G);G, )0, J0J-55>, /+0)0*+., -0, :/);<5+=44., 2/4-.=->, )0, -, ?46.46, ^)0*/)HJ*4/, U4-., -6., *G+, 0+/K);)6F
-//-6F+N+6*,;4J5.,H+,;460).+/+.,;46*/-/>, *4,E45);)+0,MU@%\,-6.,(]&c,4V, *G+,Y^37,=G);G,0++<, /+-/
0+/K);)6F, V4/, 6+=,.+K+54EN+6*0O,MG+,-EE5);-6*,G-0,E/4K).+., 04N+, VJ/*G+/, )6V4/N-*)46,46, 0+/K);)6F, *4
0G4=,G4=,*G+,)NE-;*,46,:/);<5+=44.,2/4-.=->,;-6,H+,N)6)N)0+.7,H>,5)N)*)6F,*G+,6JNH+/,-6.,*)N)6F,4V
.+5)K+/)+0, *4, *G+, 0)*+O, M/-60E4/*, V4/, ?46.46, G-K+, 64*, /-)0+., -6>, 4H`+;*)46, *4, *G+, 0+/K);)6F, E/4E40-57
E/4K).+.,)*,)0,J6.+/*-<+6,)6,-;;4/.-6;+,=)*G,+[)0*)6F,4690*/++*,/+0*/);*)460O,MG+,HJ0,5-6+,46,*G)0,0).+,4V
*G+,;-//)-F+=->,.4+0,64*,0*-/*,J6*)5,V-/*G+/,64/*G7,04,-6>,.+5)K+/)+0,=4J5.,64*,H54;<,*G+,HJ0,5-6+O

a6,4/.+/, *4,+60J/+, *G+,E/4E40+.,0+/K);)6F,-//-6F+N+6*0,-/+,-.+WJ-*+, *4,;4E+,=)*G, *G+,.+N-6.0,-6.
6++.0,4V,-,5-/F+,/+*-)5,J6)*7,>4J/,4VV);+/0,E/4E40+,*4,0+;J/+,-,^+5)K+/>,-6.,(+/K);)6F,35-6,=)*G)6,-,0O&!L
5+F-5,-F/++N+6*j,*G)0,E5-6,0G4J5.,H+,.+0)F6+.,*4,N)6)N)0+,*G+,6JNH+/,4V,.+5)K+/>,K+G);5+0,-6.,0;G+.J5+
*G+N,*4,-//)K+,4J*0).+,E+-<,G4J/07,=)*G,-,0>0*+N,4V,V)6+0,V4/,K+G);5+0,*G-*,V-)5,*4,;4NE5>O,MG)0,0G4J5.,-504
;46*-)6,-6,J6.+/*-<)6F,*G-*,64,*/455+>0,4/,;-F+0,J0+.,V4/,.+5)K+/>,4/,/+N4K-5,4V,H4[+0,-/+,0*4/+.,46,*G+

Page 25



E-K+N+6*j, -6>, 0J;G, */455+>0, 4/, ;-F+0, 0G4J5., H+, )NN+.)-*+5>, *-<+6, )6*4, *G+, 0*4/+, -6., 64*, H54;<, *G+
E-K+N+6*,-*,-6>,*)N+O

(*4/-F+, V4/, /+VJ0+, -6., /+;>;5)6F, V4/, H4*G, *G+, /+0).+6*)-5, -6., *G+, ;4NN+/;)-5, J6)*, =4J5., H+, E/4K).+.
=)*G)6,*G+,HJ)5.)6F7,=)*G,-;;+00,V4/,/+0).+6*0,K)-,-,.44/,V/4N,*G+,G-55=->,4V,*G+,0+;46.-/>,+6*/-6;+,-6.
-;;+00,V4/,;455+;*)460,V/4N,*G+,G)FG=->O,MG+,;4NN+/;)-5,J6)*,=4J5.,H+,-H5+,*4,-;;+00,*G+,0*4/+,/44N
V/4N,=)*G)6,*G+,0*4/+O,MG)0,)0,;460).+/+.,-;;+E*-H5+O

(JH`+;*,*4,-,;5-J0+,=)*G)6,*G+,0O&!L,-F/++N+6*7,*G+,0+/K);)6F,-//-6F+N+6*0,-/+,;460).+/+.,-;;+E*-H5+O

& EL4&5*D-($7

:>;5+,0*4/-F+,V4/,&",H)<+0,=4J5.,H+,E/4K).+.,)6,*G+,6+=,HJ)5.,H54;<7,-;;+00+.,V/4N,*G+,N-)6,+6*/-6;+
G-55O,MG)0,E/4K)0)46,4V,46+,0E-;+,E+/, V5-*,N++*0, *G+, /+5+K-6*, 0*-6.-/.0, )6, *G+,Y^3,-6., )0,;460).+/+.
-;;+E*-H5+O, @4, ;>;5+, E-/<)6F, )0, E/4E40+., V4/, *G+, /+VJ/H)0G+., V5-*0, 46, @4O, &87, =G);G, )0, ;460).+/+.
-;;+E*-H5+,F)K+6,*G+,;460*/-)6*0,4V,E/4K).)6F,0J)*-H5+,0+;J/+,0*4/-F+,0E-;+,)6,0J;G,E/4E+/*)+0O

M=4,H);>;5+,0*-6.0,-/+,E/4E40+.,*4,*G+,V/46*,4V,*G+,H54;<,V4/,K)0)*4/0,*4,*G+,/+*-)5,J6)*O

MG+,;>;5+,0*4/-F+,E/4K)0)46,)0,;460).+/+.,-;;+E*-H5+O

& ELZ&6<00)"*

(JH`+;*, *4,-,6JNH+/,4V,;46.)*)460,-6.,0&!L,4H5)F-*)4607, *G+,E/4E40+.,.+K+54EN+6*,;4NE5)+0,=)*G, *G+
/+5+K-6*,Y^3,E45);)+0,)6,/+0E+;*,4V,G)FG=->0,-6.,*/-60E4/*-*)46O

8O @*;('

& :L8&6<;%)($)B(-(%*

P;G)+K)6F,0J0*-)6-H5+,.+K+54EN+6*,)0,+00+6*)-5, *4,;5)N-*+,;G-6F+,N)*)F-*)46,-6.,-.-E*-*)46O,MG+,N40*
/+;+6*, /+5+K-6*, E45);>, V/-N+=4/<, )6;5J.+0, 2/+6*i0, -.4E*+., :4/+, (*/-*+F>, $!&!, E45);>, :3&c, 2/+6*
(*/-*+F);,:5)N-*+,:G-6F+,Q)*)F-*)46,-6.,P.-E*-*)46,Q+-0J/+0,-6.,*G+,_?Pi0,?46.46,35-6,$!&&,E45);)+0
=)*G)6,:G-E*+/,T)K+,?46.46i0,U+0E460+,*4,:5)N-*+,:G-6F+O

MG+,-EE5);-*)46,)0,-;;4NE-6)+.,H>,-,.4;JN+6*,*)*5+.,:/);<5+=44.,d6+/F>,(*-*+N+6*,XT4/+N-6,U4H+/*07
",Q->,$!&$Z,-6.,-,;4NE5+*+.,2/+6*,(J0*-)6-H)5)*>,:G+;<5)0*,XT4/N,M3LZO

MG+,0;G+N+,)6;5J.+0,N+-0J/+0,*4,N)6)N)0+,*G+,)NE-;*,4V,*G)0,E/4E40-5,467,-6.,N)*)F-*+,V4/,*G+,+VV+;*0
4V7,;5)N-*+,;G-6F+,-6.,>4J/,4VV);+/0,;460).+/,*G+,E/4E40-5,*4,H+,)6,-;;4/.-6;+,=)*G,*G+,+6+/F>,G)+/-/;G>
-0,/+WJ)/+.,H>,?46.46,35-6,$!&&,E45);>,'O$ R($(0(;($7&5)"B.$&+(.S(=#&H0(;;(.$;,E-/*,X-Z1,X)Z,H+,5+-61
J0+,5+00,+6+/F>j,X))Z,H+,;5+-61,0JEE5>,+6+/F>,+VV);)+6*5>j,X)))Z,H+,F/++61,J0+,/+6+=-H5+,+6+/F>O

MG+, -.4E*+., :4/+, (*/-*+F>, E45);>, :3&c !"#$%& 6%")%#7(D& 5-(0)%#& 5J)$7#& R(%(7)%(.$& )$=& O=)/%)%(.$
R#);<"#;, 0+*0, /+WJ)/+N+6*0, V4/,N)*)F-*)6F, -6.,-.-E*)6F, *4, ;5)N-*+, ;G-6F+,-6.,-;G)+K)6F, 0J0*-)6-H5+
.+K+54EN+6*7,-6.,)6,E-/*);J5-/,/+WJ)/+0,-55,N-`4/,0;G+N+0,X*G40+,E/4K).)6F,&!,4/,N4/+,/+0).+6*)-5,J6)*0Z
*4,N++*,;4.+,?+K+5,%,4V,*G+,:4.+,V4/,(J0*-)6-H5+,]4N+0,X:(]Z,P00+00N+6*7,4/,?+K+5,\,)6,*G+,.+V)6+.
_/4=*G,P/+-0O

a6, 5)6+,=)*G, *G+,?46.46,35-6,d6+/F>,])+/-/;G>,X2+,?+-67,2+,:5+-67,2+,_/++6Z7, *G+,J0+,4V, 54=,;-/H46
*+;G6454F)+0, G-0,H++6, /+K)+=+.7,=)*G, -)/04J/;+, G+-*, EJNE0, .++N+., *4, H+, *G+,N40*, 0J)*-H5+, V4/, J0+
=)*G)6,*G)0,.+K+54EN+6*O,MG+,)6;5J0)46,4V,*G)0,*+;G6454F>,E/4K).+0,4K+/,$'f,/+.J;*)46,)6,*G+,3-/*,?,MdU
-6.,*G+/+V4/+,;4NE5)+0,=)*G,*G+,N)6)NJN,/+WJ)/+N+6*0,4V,:(],?+K+5,\O

MG+,d6+/F>,(*-*+N+6*,0*-*+0,*G-*7,.J+,*4,*G+,6-*J/+,4V,*G)0,.+K+54EN+6*7,)6,E-/*);J5-/,)*0,J/H-6,54;-*)46
-6.,+0E+;)-55>,=)*G,/+F-/.0,*4,*G+,;4NE-;*,-6.,/+0).+6*)-5,6-*J/+,4V,*G+,0)*+7,)*,)0,64*,V+-0)H5+,*4,E/4K).+
0)F6)V);-6*,04J/;+0,4V,/+6+=-H5+,+6+/F>O,(4N+,EG4*4K45*-);,E-6+50,;-6,H+,E/4K).+.,46,*G+,/44V,0E-;+
-6.,&',64O,3n,E-6+50,-/+,E/4E40+.,46,*G+,JEE+/,/44V,5+K+57,F)K)6F,-,VJ/*G+/,$O"f,4V,;-/H46,/+.J;*)46,V4/
*G+,.+K+54EN+6*O

2/+6*i0,Y^3,$!!\,E45);>,2d&$,-6.,(3_&c 6<;%)($)B-#&+#;(7$C&5.$;%"<D%(.$&\&1.--<%(.$&5.$%".-,$!!%
/+WJ)/+, *G+, 0JHN)00)46, 4V, -, (J0*-)6-H5+, ^+K+54EN+6*, :G+;<5)0*j, *G+, -EE5);-*)46, )0, 0JEE4/*+., H>, -
;4NE5+*+., 2/+6*, (J0*-)6-H5+, ^+K+54EN+6*, :G+;<5)0*, =G);G, .+N460*/-*+0, -, 0;4/+, 4V, '$f, ;-6, H+

Page 26



-;G)+K+.7,-5*G4JFG,4VV);+/0,G-K+,WJ+/)+., *G-*,0;4/+,-6.,-/+,=4/<)6F,=)*G, *G+,-EE5);-6*, *4, )NE/4K+, *G+
0;4/+O,MG+/+,-/+,N+-0J/+0,*G+,-EE5);-6*,;4J5.,*-<+,*4,)6;/+-0+,*G-*,0;4/+,-6.,*G+0+,0G-55,H+,/+E4/*+.,*4
Q+NH+/0,)6,-,0JEE5+N+6*-/>,/+E4/*j,0JH`+;*,*4,/+;+)K)6F,*G)07,>4J/,4VV);+/0,G-K+,F)K+6,0)F6)V);-6*,=+)FG*
*4,*G+,V-;*,*G+,E/4E40-5,)0,.+0)F6+.,*4,N++*,:(],?+K+5,\7,=G);G,+[;++.0,*G+,E45);>,/+WJ)/+N+6*,V4/,*G)0
*>E+, 4V, .+K+54EN+6*, )6, *G)0, 54;-*)46, 4V,:(], ?+K+5, %j, >4J/, 4VV);+/0, -/+, 0-*)0V)+., *G-*, *G+, 0;G+N+, ;-6
-;G)+K+,*G+,4H`+;*)K+0,4V,(3_&cO

& :L2&O("&U<)-(%*

MG+,0)*+,5)+0,)6,-6,P)/,eJ-5)*>,Q-6-F+N+6*,P/+-,XPeQPZ,-0,.+V)6+.,)6,*G+,Y^3,XE45);>,d3%,-6.,(3_&cZ
-6.,-)/,WJ-5)*>,;-6,H+,-,N-*+/)-5,;460).+/-*)46,)6,.+K+54EN+6*,;46*/45,.+;)0)460,-0,0+*,4J*,)6,*G+,@33Tj
*G+,H4/4JFG,d6K)/46N+6*-5,]+-5*G,4VV);+/,/+;4NN+6.0,-,;46.)*)46,H+,)NE40+.,*4,+60J/+,-,:460*/J;*)46
Q+*G4.,(*-*+N+6*,-6.,-EE/4E/)-*+,.J0*,-6.,V)6+,E-/*);5+0,;46*/45,N+-0J/+0,-/+,)6,E5-;+,.J/)6F,=4/<0O
MG+, -EE5);-6*, G-0, -504, -F/++., *4, 0)F6, JE, *4, *G+, a:d, ^+N45)*)46, 3/4*4;45, -6., *G+, :460).+/-*+
:46*/-;*4/0,(;G+N+O

& :LN&5"(0#&\&)$%(;.D()-&B#J),(.<"

(4N+,/+0).+6*0,G-K+,4H`+;*+., *4, *G+,E/4E40+.,.+K+54EN+6*,46, *G+,H-0)0, *G-*, *G+,.+K+54EN+6*,=4J5.
H/)6F,-H4J*,-6,)6;/+-0+,)6,;/)N+,-6.,-6*)904;)-5,H+G-K)4J/O,MG+/+,)0,64,+K).+6;+,*G-*,G4J0)6F,F+6+/-*+0
;/)N+j, )6,*G)0,;-0+,*G+,/+.+K+54EN+6*,4V,-,;4NN+/;)-5,0)*+,V4/,/+0).+6*)-5,EJ/E40+0,=4J5.,N+-6,-,0)*+
=G);G,=4J5.,4*G+/=)0+,H+,K-;-6*,-*,6)FG*,=4J5.,H+,=+5594H0+/K+.,-6.,4EE4/*J6)*)+0,V4/,;/)N+,N)FG*,=+55
.+;/+-0+O

& :L4&?.(;#&)$=&=(;%<"B)$D#

MG+, -EE5);-*)46, E/4E40+0, 04N+, E5-6*7, E-/*);J5-/5>, -)/, ;46.)*)46)6F, J6)*07, *4, H+, E5-;+., -546F0).+, *G+
H4J6.-/>,=)*G,@4O, $cO, MG)0, G-0, *G+, E4*+6*)-5, *4, ;-J0+, .)0*J/H-6;+, V4/, 6+)FGH4J/)6F, /+0).+6*0,-6., -0
0J;G,-,;46.)*)46,G-0,H++6,)NE40+.,=G);G,=)55,/+WJ)/+,*G+,0JHN)00)46,V4/,-EE/4K-5,4V,VJ/*G+/,.+*-)50,4V,-55
+[*+/6-5, E5-6*7, )6;5J.)6F, .+*-)50, 4V, *G+, +[E+;*+., 64)0+, 4J*EJ*7, E/)4/, *4, *G+, )60*-55-*)46, 4V, -6>, 0J;G
+WJ)EN+6*O,MG)0,=)55,F)K+,>4J/,4VV);+/07,)6,;460J5*-*)46,=)*G,>4J/,d6K)/46N+6*-5,]+-5*G,4VV);+/07,*4,-00+00
*G+,E5-6*,H+V4/+,)*0,)60*-55-*)46O

a6,-..)*)46,*4,*G+,-N+6)*>,)00J+0,.)0;J00+.,-H4K+7,*G+,:4J6;)5,G-0,E45);)+0,*4,E/4*+;*,/+0).+6*)-5,-N+6)*>
V/4N,64)0+,-6.,.)0*J/H-6;+,)V,*G+0+,-/+,5)<+5>,*4,H+,F+6+/-*+.,-*,-6,J6-;;+E*-H5+,5+K+57,-5*G4JFG,*G)0,G-0
)6,N)6.,64)0+9F+6+/-*)6F,.+K+54EN+6*,0J;G,-0,)6.J0*/)-5,J0+0,4/,*/-60E4/*O,^+K+54EN+6*,V4/,/+0).+6*)-5
EJ/E40+0, ;-6, ;-J0+, -..)*)46-5, 64)0+, HJ*, )*, )0, 6+;+00-/>, *4, ;460).+/, *G+, +[)0*)6F, J0+, -6., *G+, 0)*+
;G-/-;*+/)0*);0j, >4J/, 4VV);+/0, .4, 64*, +[E+;*, *G)0, .+K+54EN+6*, *4, N-*+/)-55>, G-/N, *G+, -N+6)*>, 4V
6+)FGH4J/)6F,/+0).+6*0,)6,*+/N0,4V,64)0+,-6.,.)0*J/H-6;+O

& :LZ&9".<$=&K$,#;%(7)%(.$;

MG+, .+K+54EN+6*, E/4E40+0, /+N4K)6F, -, F-/-F+, -6., E+*/45, V)55)6F, 0*-*)46, -6., /+E5-;)6F, =)*G, -, N4/+
0+60)*)K+,+6.,J0+O,,MG+,@33T,/+WJ)/+0,*G-*,*G+,0)*+,)0,0J)*-H5+,V4/,J0+7,-6.,E5-;+0,/+0E460)H)5)*>,=)*G,*G+
.+K+54E+/O, MG)0, )0, ;46*/455+., K)-, *G+, E5-66)6F, E/4;+00, =G);G, /+WJ)/+0, EG-0+., -00+00N+6*, *4, H+
J6.+/*-<+6, V4/, /+K)+=, -6., -EE/4K-5, H>, *G+, ?4;-5, PJ*G4/)*>, -6., )6, -;;4/.-6;+,=)*G, E45);)+0, 2d&$, XGZ
6<;%)($)B-#&+#;(7$&1"($D(/-#;7,d3L 5.$%)0($)%#=&G)$=,-6.,(JEE5+N+6*-/>,35-66)6F,_J).-6;+,@4O,&c1
6<;%)($)B-#& +#;(7$C& 5.$;%"<D%(.$& )$=& 1.--<%(.$& 5.$%".-O, , d6K)/46N+6*-5, ]+-5*G, 4VV);+/0, /+;4NN+6.
)NE40)6F,;46.)*)460,*4,+60J/+,*G-*,X&Z,*G+,*-6<0,V4/,*G+,E+*/45,V)55)6F,0*-*)46,-/+,/+N4K+.,;-/+VJ55>j,X$Z,-6>
;46*-N)6-*)46,)0,).+6*)V)+.,H>,-,F/4J6.,)6K+0*)F-*)46,-V*+/,.+N45)*)46,G-0,4;;J//+.j,-6.,X%Z,-,/+N+.)-*)46
0*/-*+F>,)0,E/+E-/+.7,)NE5+N+6*+.,-6.,;G+;<+.,H+V4/+,4;;JE-*)46,4V,*G+,E/4E+/*)+0O

"O 6(8.")8(+*"+@<A(#*"'8

Q40*,4V,*G+,;46;+/60,/-)0+.,H>,4H`+;*4/0,G-K+,H++6,-../+00+.,)6,*G+,-H4K+,0+;*)460O

P,/+0).+6*,G-0,4H`+;*+.,46,*G+,F/4J6.0,*G-*,*G+,E+*/45,0*-*)46,)0,-6,-N+6)*>,-6.,0G4J5.,H+,<+E*j,2/+6*,:4J6;)5
G-0,64,E45);>,=G);G,E/4*+;*0,E+*/45,V)55)6F,0*-*)460,-6.,-0,0J;G,>4J/,4VV);+/0,G-K+,64,)69E/)6;)E5+,4H`+;*)46,*4
*G+, 5400,4V, *G+,E+*/45, 0*-*)46O,P64*G+/, /+0).+6*,G-0,4H`+;*+., *G-*, *G+, /+*-)5,J0+, )0,64*,0J)*-H5+, )6, /+0).+6*)-5
-/+-j,*G+,0)*+,5)+0,=)*G)6,-,(+;46.-/>,(G4EE)6F,T/46*-F+,-6.,>4J/,4VV);+/0,;460).+/,*G+,0)*+,)0,=+5590J)*+.,V4/
-,N)[+.,J0+,.+K+54EN+6*j,0)N)5-/5>,-,/+0).+6*,G-0,-0<+.,*G-*,4VV);+/0,;460).+/,*G+,6++.,V4/,*G+,/+*-)5,J6)*,-0,-
0G4/*+/,5+6F*G,4V,0G4EE)6F,V/46*-F+,;4J5.,H+,N4/+,K)H/-6*O,m4J/,4VV);+/0,-/+,0-*)0V)+.,*G-*,*G+,E/4E40-5,H+V4/+
*G+N,N++*0,*G+,/+5+K-6*,54;-5,E45);)+0,-6.,-0,0J;G,0++,64,/+-046,*4,/+VJ0+,-,0;G+N+,=G);G,E/4E40+0,/+*-)5

Page 27



0E-;+,)6,*G)0,54;-*)46O,P,/+0).+6*,G-0,4H`+;*+.,46,*G+,F/4J6.,4V,*G+,).+6*)*>,4V,*G+,*+6-6*,4V,*G+,/+*-)5,J6)*j,>4J/
4VV);+/0,.4,64*,;460).+/,*G-*,*G+,).+6*)*>,4V,*G+,*+6-6*,)0,-,N-*+/)-5,E5-66)6F,;460).+/-*)46O,T)6-55>,-6,4H`+;*)46
G-0,H++6,/+;+)K+.,46,*G+,F/4J6.,4V,*G+,)NE-;*,46,E/4E+/*>,K-5J+0j,*G)0,)0,64*,;460).+/+.,-,N-*+/)-5,E5-66)6F
;460).+/-*)46,)6,*G)0,;-0+O

^- B")#%-82")

MG+,E/4E40-5,=4J5.,E/4K).+,-,N+-6)6FVJ5,;46*/)HJ*)46,*4,2/+6*g0,-6.,?46.46g0,G4J0)6F,/+WJ)/+N+6*7,EJ/0J-6*
*4, E45);)+0, :3$ 1./<-)%(.$& )$=& I.<;($7& 9".@%J, 4V, *G+, :4/+, (*/-*+F>, -6., ?46.46, 35-6, $!&&, E45);>, %O%
K$D"#);($7&I.<;($7&6<//-*O,^+0E)*+,)*,H+)6F,-,V5-*,H54;<,46,-,*)FG*,)69V)55,0)*+,*G+,E/4E40-5,E/4K).+0,&cf,V-N)5>
-;;4NN4.-*)46, =)*G, 04N+, E/)K-*+, -N+6)*>, 0E-;+, -6., )*, /+N4K+0, -, ;4NN+/;)-5, -;*)K)*>, =G);G, ;J//+6*5>
+6;/4-;G+0, )6*4, *G+,Q-E+0HJ/>,:460+/K-*)46,P/+-O,MG+,.+K+54EN+6*,=4J5., /+0J5*, )6, -,N)[,4V, J0+0,=G)50*
E/4K).)6F -, F44., 5)K)6F, +6K)/46N+6*, V4/, VJ*J/+, 4;;JE-6*0, -6.,N-<)6F, -, E40)*)K+, ;46*/)HJ*)46, *4, *G+, K)0J-5
-N+6)*)+0, 4V, *G+, -/+-O, MG+, .+K+54EN+6*, )0, 64*, +[E+;*+., *4, N-*+/)-55>, G-/N, *G+, -N+6)*>, 4V, 6+)FGH4J/)6F
4;;JE-6*0,64/,=4J5.,)*,G-/N,*G+,;G-/-;*+/,4V,*G+,Q-E+0HJ/>,:460+/K-*)46,P/+-O,MG+,0;G+N+,)0,`J.F+.,*4,H+
0J0*-)6-H5+,.+K+54EN+6*,=G);G,4E*)N)0+0,*G+,J0+,4V,E/+K)4J05>,.+K+54E+.,5-6.,V4/,G4J0)6F,-6.,-0,0J;G,)0,)6
F+6+/-5,-;;4/.-6;+,=)*G, *G+,4H`+;*)K+0,4V, *G+,@-*)46-5,35-66)6F,345);>,T/-N+=4/<7, *G+,?46.46,35-6,$!&&
-6.,*G+,2/+6*,.+K+54EN+6*,E5-6,.4;JN+6*0,-6.,-EE/4K-5,)0,/+;4NN+6.+.O

(<6EC,E'LC('!C,>+D+C,E

(<!C;;<,>6D+C,? _/-6*,:460+6*,0JH`+;*,*4,?+F-5,-F/++N+6*

X&Z MG+,E/4E40+.,.+K+54EN+6*,)0,)6,F+6+/-5,-;;4/.-6;+,=)*G,E45);)+0,;46*-)6+.,)6,*G+19

2/+6*,:4/+,(*/-*+F>,$!&!
2/+6*,Y6)*-/>,^+K+54EN+6*,35-6,$!!\
U+F)46-5,_J).-6;+,9,?46.46,35-6,$!&&
:+6*/-5,_4K+/6N+6*,_J).-6;+,9,@33T
:4J6;)5g0,(JEE5+N+6*-/>,35-66)6F,_J).-6;+

U+5+K-6*,E45);)+0,)6,*G+,P.4E*+.,Y6)*-/>,^+K+54EN+6*,35-6,-/+,*G40+,)6,*G+,V4554=)6F
;G-E*+/019

2J)5*,d6K)/46N+6*1,)6,*+/N0,4V,*G+,E/4*+;*)46,-6.,+6G-6;+N+6*,4V,*G+,+6K)/46N+6*
d6K)/46N+6*-5,3/4*+;*)461,)6,*+/N0,4V,E/4*+;*)6F,0E+;)V);,V+-*J/+0,4V,*G+,+6K)/46N+6*,-6.
E/4*+;*)6F,*G+,EJH5);
]4J0)6F1,)6,*+/N0,4V,E/4*+;*)6F,/+0).+6*)-5,-N+6)*)+0,-6.,FJ).)6F,6+=,.+K+54EN+6*
dNE54>N+6*1,)6,*+/N0,4V,N-)6*-)6)6F,-6.,0J0*-)6)6F,-,/-6F+,4V,+NE54>N+6*,4EE4/*J6)*)+0
M4=6,:+6*/+0,-6.,(G4EE)6F1,)6,*+/N0,4V,*G+,/-6F+,-6.,-;;+00)H)5)*>,4V,0+/K);+0,-6.,*G+)/
-**/-;*)K+6+00
IE+6,(E-;+,-6.,U+;/+-*)461,*4,E/4*+;*,-6.,+6G-6;+,*G+,E/4K)0)46,4V,0E4/*07,5+)0J/+,-6.
6-*J/+,;460+/K-*)46
M/-60E4/*1,)6,*+/N0,4V,0J0*-)6-H)5)*>7,0-V+*>,-6.,0+/K);)6F,6++.0
:4NNJ6)*>,T-;)5)*)+01,)6,*+/N0,4V,N++*)6F,*G+,.+N-6.,V4/,;4NNJ6)*>,0+/K);+0

!C,>+D+C,E_(<6EC,E?

X&Z MG+,.+K+54EN+6*,*4,=G);G,*G)0,E+/N)00)46,/+5-*+0,NJ0*,H+,H+FJ6,64*,5-*+/,*G-6,*G+,+[E)/-*)46
4V,*G/++,>+-/0,H+F)66)6F,46,*G+,.-*+,4V,*G)0,E+/N)00)46O

U+-0461,,M4,;46V4/N,=)*G,*G+,/+WJ)/+N+6*0,4V,(+;*)46,c&,4V,*G+,M4=6,-6.,:4J6*/>,35-66)6F
P;*,&cc!O

X$Z MG+,.+K+54EN+6*,G+/+H>,E+/N)**+.,0G-55,H+,;-//)+.,4J*,)6,-;;4/.-6;+,=)*G,*G+,V4554=)6F
-EE/4K+.,./-=)6FX0Z,-6.#4/,.4;JN+6*X0Z1

6(%#&G.D)%(.$&1-)$&T#,&O

Page 28



!-.DM&1-)$&T#,&O
!'!$!9!& P./.7")/J(D)-&6<",#*
!c,U+K,P HS(;%($7&V".$%&)$=&T#)"&H-#,)%(.$;
&$,U+K,2 1"./.;#=&O-%#")%(.$;&V-.."&1-)$;&)$=&H-#,)%(.$;
$&,U+K,^ 5.-.<"#=&V".$%&H-#,)%(.$;
$$,U+K,: 5.-.<"#=&T#)"&H-#,)%(.$;
$%,U+K,2 HS(;%($7&)$=&1"./.;#=&!<(-=($7&V..%/"($%;
$\,U+K,2&HS(;%($7&)$=&1"./.;#=&6#D%(.$)-&H-#,)%(.$
%!,U+K,P 5.-.<"#=&6(%#&G)*.<%]9".<$=&V-.."&1-)$
%&,U+K,P 5.-.<"#=&V(";%C&6#D.$=C&PJ("=&)$=&V.<"%J&V-.."&)$=&T..>&1-)$;
&!",U+K,2 6(%#&G)*.<%C&9".<$=&)$=&V(";%&V-.."&1-)$;
&!c,U+K,P V".$%&)$=&T#)"&H-#,)%(.$;
&&!,U+K,P 6#D.$=&)$=&PJ("=&V-.."&1-)$;C&6#D%(.$;&OXO&)$=&!X!
&&&,U+K,P V.<"%J&V-.."&)$=&T..>&1-)$;C&6(=#&H-#,)%(.$;
&$! ODD#;;&>."&O--&)$=&G(>#%(0#&I.0#;&5.0/-()$D#&+()7")0;
&$& ODD#;;&>."&O--&)$=&G(>#%(0#&I.0#;&5.0/-()$D#&+()7")0;
&$$ ODD#;;&>."&O--&)$=&G(>#%(0#&I.0#;&5.0/-()$D#&+()7")0;
&$% ODD#;;&>."&O--&)$=&G(>#%(0#&I.0#;&5.0/-()$D#&+()7")0;
&$\ ODD#;;&>."&O--&)$=&G(>#%(0#&I.0#;&5.0/-()$D#&+()7")0;
$L"9!$,U+K,: G)$=;D)/#&1"./.;)-;

:/);<5+=44.,d6+/F>,(*-*+N+6*,XT4/+N-6,U4H+/*07,",Q->,$!&$Z
35-66)6F7,^+0)F6,-6.,P;;+00,(*-*+N+6*,X_QR7,$$,Q->,$!&$Z
()*+,a6K+0*)F-*)46,U+E4/*,X",PJFJ0*,$!!8Z
(;G+.J5+,IV,P;;4J0*);,n-5J+0,T4/,U+0).+6*)-5,Y6)*0,X_QR7,/+V1,$!$$,(R9$Z
M/-60E4/*,P00+00N+6*,X(*/J;*-7,\,Q->,$!&$7,/+V1,&8$'9U!!&,U+K,2Z
n)-H)5)*>,U+E4/*,X!$,BJ5>,$!&$Z
(J0*-)6-H5+,^+K+54EN+6*,:G+;<5)0*

U+-0461,,T4/,*G+,-K4).-6;+,4V,.4JH*,-6.,)6,*G+,)6*+/+0*0,4V,E/4E+/,E5-66)6FO

X%Z MG+,4E+6)6F,G4J/0,4V, *G+,6+=,/+*-)5,J6)*,0G-55,H+, 5)N)*+., *4,H+*=++6, *G+,G4J/0,4V,!LO!!,-6.
$%O!!,Q46.->0,*4,(J6.->O

U+-0461,M4,+60J/+,*G-*,*G+,J0+,.4+0,64*,E/+`J.);+,*G+,+6`4>N+6*,H>,6+)FGH4J/)6F,4;;JE)+/0
4V,*G+)/,E/4E+/*)+0O

X\Z @4,E-/*,4V,*G+,.+K+54EN+6*,0G-55,H+,4;;JE)+.,J6*)5,*G+,*=4,+[)0*)6F,;/4004K+/0,*4,*G+,V/46*,4V
*G+, 0)*+, X*4, *G+, P'Z, -6., *G+, +[)0*)6F, ;/4004K+/, -*, *G+, /+-/, 4V, *G+, 0)*+, X*4, ]4K+.+6, U4-.Z
/+6.+/+., /+.J6.-6*,H>, *G)0,.+K+54EN+6*,G-K+,H++6, /+)60*-*+., *4, V44*=->,-*, *G+,.+K+54E+/g0
+[E+60+O

U+-0461,a6,*G+,)6*+/+0*0,4V,*G+,F+6+/-5,-N+6)*)+0,4V,*G+,54;-5)*>,-6.,*G+,V/++,V54=,4V,*/-VV);,-6.
F+6+/-5,;46.)*)460,4V,*G+,G)FG=->,0-V+*>,46,*G+,6+)FGH4J/)6F,G)FG=->O

X'Z P55, *G+, /+0).+6*)-5, E/+N)0+0, 0G-55, H+, .+0)F6+., )6, -;;4/.-6;+, =)*G, 2("$%%1&ccc, g6.<$=
($;<-)%(.$& )$=& $.(;#& "#=<D%(.$& >."& B<(-=($7;X5.=#& .>&1")D%(D#[ *4, -**-)6, *G+, V4554=)6F, )6*+/6-5
64)0+,5+K+501

5"(%#"(.$ P*/(D)-&;(%<)%(.$; +#;(7$&")$7#&GO#UC&P
_44.,/+0*)6F,;46.)*)460, ?)K)6F,/44N0, %!,.2,X.->1,M,s&L,G4J/0,!81!!,k,$%1!!Z
_44.,05++E)6F,;46.)*)460,, 2+./44N0, %!,.2,X6)FG*1,M,s,",G4J/0,$%1!!,k,!81!!Z
, , ?PN-[,\',.2,X6)FG*,$%1!!,k,!81!!Z

@4,E-/*,4V,*G+,.+K+54EN+6*,0G-55,H+,4;;JE)+.,E/)4/,*4,0JHN)00)46,*4,-6.,-EE/4K-5,)6,=/)*)6F,4V
*G+, /+0J5*0,4V,-,04J6., *+0*,=G);G,.+N460*/-*+0, *G-* *G+,-H4K+, /+WJ)/+., )6*+/6-5,64)0+, 5+K+50
G-K+,H++6,N+*O,MG+,04J6.,)60J5-*)46,N+-0J/+0,0G-55,H+,/+*-)6+.,*G+/+-V*+/,V4/,*G+,5)V+*)N+,4V
*G+,.+K+54EN+6*O

U+-0461,M4,4H*-)6,/+WJ)/+.,04J6.,)60J5-*)46,-6.,E/+K+6*,64)0+,6J)0-6;+,G-/N)6F,*G+,-N+6)*>
4V,VJ*J/+,4;;JE-6*0

Page 29



XLZ 3/)4/,*4,;4NN+6;+N+6*,4V,-6>,;460*/J;*)46,=4/<7,+[;5J.)6F,.+N45)*)46,-6.,0)*+,;5+-/-6;+7,)0
;4NN+6;+.7, VJ/*G+/, .+*-)50, 4V, N-*+/)-50, V4/, -55, +[*+/6-5, =4/<, 0G-55, H+, 0JHN)**+., *4, -6.
-EE/4K+.,)6,=/)*)6F,H>,*G+,?4;-5,35-66)6F,PJ*G4/)*>O,

(J;G,.+*-)50,0G-55,)6;5J.+,0-NE5+0,4V,*G+,V4554=)6F1
X)Z, H/);<0
X))Z, ;454J/,0-NE5+,4V,*G+,N+*-5,;5-..)6F,-6.,N+*-5,;4E)6F
X)))Z, 0-NE5+,4V,0*46+,-6.#4/,/+;460*)*J*+.,0*46+
X)KZ, ;454J/,0-NE5+,4V,*G+,-5JN)6)JN,=)6.4=0

-6.,N-6JV-;*J/+/g0,5)*+/-*J/+,V4/,*G+,V4554=)6F1
XKZ, 0*++5,5)6*+50,*4,=)6.4=0
XK)Z, N+*-5,;5-..)6F
XK))Z, F5-h)6F,V4/,+6*/-6;+7,)6;5J.)6F,;-64E>
XK)))Z,0G4E,V/46*#-5JN)6)JN,0*-55,/)0+/0
X)[Z, =)6.4=0

MG+,=4/<0,0G-55,H+,;-//)+.,4J*,)6,-;;4/.-6;+,=)*G,*G+,-EE/4K+.,.+*-)50,-6.,0G-55,H+,/+*-)6+.
*G+/+-V*+/,V4/,*G+,5)V+*)N+,4V,*G+,.+K+54EN+6*O

U+-0461,M4,+60J/+,-,0-*)0V-;*4/>,.+K+54EN+6*,=G);G,.4+0,64*,E/+`J.);+,*G+,-N+6)*>,4V,*G+
54;-5)*>O

X8Z @4,=4/<0,0G-55,;4NN+6;+7,)6;5J.)6F,-6>,=4/<0,4V,.+N45)*)46,4/,0)*+,;5+-/-6;+7,J6*)5,-
:460*/J;*)46,?4F)0*);0,35-6,X:?3Z,G-0,H++6,0JHN)**+.,*47,-6.,-EE/4K+.,)6,=/)*)6F,H>7,*G+,54;-5
E5-66)6F,-J*G4/)*>O,MG+,-EE/4K+.,:?3,0G-55,H+,-.G+/+.,*4,*G/4JFG4J*,*G+,;460*/J;*)46,E+/)4.O
P*,64,*)N+,0G-55,-6>,-;;+00,H+,E/4K).+.,*4,*G+,0)*+,V4/,;460*/J;*)46,EJ/E40+0,V/4N,]4K+.+6
U4-.O,MG+,:?37,=G);G,0G-55,H+,-;;4NE-6)+.,H>,-,0)*+,5->4J*,E5-6,0G4=)6F,*G+,V4554=)6F
+5+N+6*07,0G-55,)6;5J.+,.+*-)50,4V1

X)Z, *G+,;460*/J;*)46,K+G);5+,-;;+007,=G);G,0G-55,64*,H+,V/4N,]4K+.+6,U4-.j
X))Z, *)N)6F,4V,.+5)K+/)+0,X*4,-K4).,E+-<,G4J/0,-6.,*4,;4NE5>,=)*G,54;-5,/4-.,/+0*/);*)460Z,-6.,*G+

;46*/45,4V,*/-VV);,+6*+/)6F,*G+,0)*+j
X)))Z, *G+,E-/<)6F,4V,K+G);5+0 4V,0)*+,4E+/-*)K+0,-6.,K)0)*4/0j
X)KZ, 54-.)6F,-6.,J654-.)6F,4V,E5-6*,-6.,N-*+/)-50j
XKZ, 0*4/-F+, 4V, E5-6*, -6.,N-*+/)-50, J0+., )6, ;460*/J;*)6F, *G+, .+K+54EN+6*7, *4, -K4)., *G+, /44*

E/4*+;*)46,h46+0,4V,/+*-)6+.,*/++0,+)*G+/,46,4/,4VV,*G+,0)*+j
XK)Z, *G+, +/+;*)46, -6., N-)6*+6-6;+, 4V, 0+;J/)*>, G4-/.)6F, )6;5J.)6F, .+;4/-*)K+, .)0E5->0, -6.

V-;)5)*)+0,V4/,EJH5);,K)+=)6F7,=G+/+,-EE/4E/)-*+j
XK))Z,=G++5,=-0G)6F,V-;)5)*)+0,*4,H+,)60*-55+.,E/)4/,*4,;4NN+6;+N+6*,4V,-6>,=4/<0j
XK)))Z,N+-0J/+0, *4,;46*/45, *G+,+N)00)46,-6.,N)*)F-*+, *G+,-F-)60*, *G+, )NE-;*0,4V,.J0*,-6., V)6+

E-/*);5+0,.J/)6F,;460*/J;*)46j,-6.
X)[Z,-, 0;G+N+, V4/, /+;>;5)6F#.)0E40)6F, 4V, =-0*+, /+0J5*)6F, V/4N, .+N45)*)46, -6., ;460*/J;*)46

=4/<0

MG+, .+N45)*)46#0)*+, ;5+-/-6;+#HJ)5.)6F,=4/<0, G+/+H>,-EE/4K+., 0G-55, 64*, ;4NN+6;+, J6*)5, *G+
K+G);5+,=G++5,=-0G)6F,V-;)5)*)+0,G-K+,H++6,E/4K).+.,46,0)*+, )6,-;;4/.-6;+,=)*G,*G+,-EE/4K+.
.+*-)50, -6., 0J;G, V-;)5)*)+0, 0G-55, H+, )60*-55+.,E/)4/, *4, *G+, ;4NN+6;+N+6*,4V, *G+,.+K+54EN+6*
-6., J0+., H>, -55, K+G);5+0, 5+-K)6F, *G+, 0)*+, -6., 0G-55, H+, N-)6*-)6+., )6, =4/<)6F, 4/.+/, J6*)5
;4NE5+*)46,4V,*G+,-EE/4E/)-*+,0*-F+0,4V,.+K+54EN+6*,4/,0J;G,4*G+/,*)N+,-0,N->,H+,-F/++.,)6
=/)*)6F,=)*G,*G+,?4;-5,35-66)6F,PJ*G4/)*>O

U+-0461,a6,*G+,)6*+/+0*0,4V,*G+,-N+6)*>,4V,-.`4)6)6F,4;;JE-6*0,-6.,*G+,)6*+/+0*0,4V,*G+,V/++
V54=,4V,*/-VV);,-6.,G)FG=->,-6.,E+.+0*/)-6,0-V+*>7,*4,+60J/+,*G+,V44*=->,-6.,;-//)-F+=->,4V,*G+
P',)0,64*,H54;<+.,.J/)6F,*G+,=4/<0,-6.,)6,*G+,)6*+/+0*0,4V,54;-5,P)/,eJ-5)*>,Q-6-F+N+6*,P/+-
4H`+;*)K+0O

X"Z @4*=)*G0*-6.)6F, -6>, .+*-)50, 4V, 5-6.0;-E+, =4/<0, /+V+//+., *4, )6, *G+, 0JHN)**+., -EE5);-*)467, -
.+*-)5+.,0;G+N+,V4/,*G+,5-6.0;-E+,=4/<0,-6.,*/+-*N+6*,4V,*G+,0J//4J6.)6F0,4V,*G+,E/4E40+.
.+K+54EN+6*,X)6;5J.)6F,0E+;)+07,E5-6*,0)h+0,-6.,E5-6*)6F,.+60)*)+0Z,0G-55,H+,0JHN)**+.,*4,-6.
-EE/4K+., )6,=/)*)6F,H>, *G+,?4;-5,35-66)6F,PJ*G4/)*>,H+V4/+,-6>, ;460*/J;*)46,=4/<7, +[;5J.)6F

Page 30



.+N45)*)46, -6., 0)*+, ;5+-/-6;+7, )0, ;4NN+6;+.O, , P6>, -EE/4K+., E5-6*)6F7, *J/V)6F, 4/, 0++.)6F
)6;5J.+.,)6,0J;G,.+*-)50,0G-55,H+,;4NE5+*+.,)6,0*/);*,-;;4/.-6;+,=)*G,*G+,-EE/4K+.,.+*-)50,E/)4/
*4,*G+,4;;JE-*)46,4V,-6>,E-/*,4V,*G+,.+K+54EN+6*,4/,)6,-;;4/.-6;+,=)*G,-,E/4F/-NN+,-F/++.
)6,=/)*)6F,=)*G,*G+,?4;-5,35-66)6F,PJ*G4/)*>O,

(J;G,-,0;G+N+,0G-55,)6;5J.+1

X)Z, -55,-/+-0,4V,04V*,5-6.0;-E)6F,-6.,E5-6*)6F,)6;5J.)6F,0;/++6,E5-6*)6F,-546F,*G+,H4J6.-/)+0j
X))Z, E/4K)0)46,4V,0)[,*/++0,-0,0G4=6,46,./-=)6F,$L"9!$,U+K,2,4/,)6,0)N)5-/,54;-*)4607,)6;5J.)6F

./4JFG*,/+0)0*-6*,6-*)K+,*/++0j
X)))Z, *G+, ).+6*)V);-*)46, -6.,E/4*+;*)46, 4V, +[)0*)6F, */++0,-6., 0G/JH0,64*, .)/+;*5>, -VV+;*+.,H>, *G+

HJ)5.)6F,=4/<0,-6.,=G);G,-/+,*4,H+,/+*-)6+.j
X)KZ, ;/400, 0+;*)460, 4V, *G+, F/++6, /44V0, *4, 0G4=, *G+, ;460*/J;*)46, 4V, *G+, F/++6, /44V, -6., )6

E-/*);J5-/,*G+,.+E*G,4V,04)5,-6.,.+*-)50,4V,*G+,E5-6*0j
XKZ, +[)0*)6F,;46*4J/0,-6.,-6>,E/4E40+.,-5*+/-*)46,*4,F/4J6.,5+K+50,0J;G,-0,+-/*G,N4J6.)6F,4/

/+N4K-5j,-6.
XK)Z .+*-)50,4V,-55,N-*+/)-507,)6;5J.)6F,0-NE5+0,-6.#4/,N-6JV-;*J/+/g0,5)*+/-*J/+7,V4/,*G40+,-/+-0

*4, H+, */+-*+., H>, N+-60, 4V, G-/., 5-6.0;-E+, =4/<01, *G+0+, 0G4J5., H+, 4V, -, E+/N+-H5+
;460*/J;*)46

P6>,E5-6*)6F,*G-*,)0,E-/*,4V,*G+,-EE/4K+.,0;G+N+,*G-*,=)*G)6,-,E+/)4.,4V >(,# >+-/0,-V*+/,E5-6*)6F
)0, /+N4K+.7,.)+0,4/,H+;4N+0,0+/)4J05>,.-N-F+.,4/,.)0+-0+.7,0G-55, H+, /+E5-;+., )6, *G+,6+[*
E5-6*)6F,0+-046,-6.,-55,E5-6*)6F,0G-55,H+,/+E5-;+.,=)*G,4*G+/0,4V,-,0)N)5-/,0)h+,-6.,0E+;)+0,-6.
)6, *G+,0-N+,E40)*)4607,J65+00, *G+,?4;-5,35-66)6F,PJ*G4/)*>, V)/0*,F)K+0,=/)**+6,;460+6*, *4,-6>
K-/)-*)46O

U+-0461,,M4,+60J/+,-,0-*)0V-;*4/>,-EE+-/-6;+,-6.,0+**)6F,V4/,*G+,E/4E40+.,.+K+54EN+6*,-6.
+60J/+,*G-*,)*,+6G-6;+0,*G+,K)0J-5,-N+6)*>,4V,*G+,-/+-,-6.,*4,+60J/+,*G+,E/)K-;>,4V
6+)FGH4J/)6F,4;;JE-6*0,)0,N-)6*-)6+.O

XcZ M/++,E/4*+;*)46

X&!Z P,?-6.0;-E+,Q-6-F+N+6*,35-6,V4/,N-)6*+6-6;+,4V,-55,G-/.,-6.,04V*,5-6.0;-E+,-/+-0,)0,*4,H+
0JHN)**+., *4,-6.,-EE/4K+., )6,=/)*)6F,H>, *G+, 54;-5,E5-66)6F,-J*G4/)*>,H+V4/+,-6>,;460*/J;*)46
=4/<7,+[;5J.)6F,.+N45)*)46,-6.,0)*+,;5+-/-6;+7,)0,;4NN+6;+.,-6.,0G-55,H+,)NE5+N+6*+.,=)*G)6
-,*)N+0;-5+,*4,H+,-F/++.,=)*G,*G-*,-EE/4K-5O

MG)0,0G4J5.,;4NE/)0+,-,N-)6*+6-6;+,0;G+.J5+,-6.,-6>,0E+;)V);,N-6-F+N+6*,.J*)+0,-6.,0J;G
.+*-)50,N->,)6;5J.+1

X)Z, U+FJ5-/, =-*+/)6F, 4V, */++0#0G/JH07, +0E+;)-55>, .J/)6F, ./>, E+/)4.0, )6, *G+, V)/0*, *=4, >+-/0, 4V
+0*-H5)0GN+6*O

X))Z, (E4*,=++.)6F,-6.,-EE5);-*)46,4V,-EE/4E/)-*+,G+/H);).+0,4/,VJ6F);).+0,)V,6+;+00-/>O
X)))Z, a60E+;*)46,-6.,;G+;<)6F,4V,-55,E5-6*0,-6.,V4/,G+-5*G,-6.#4/,.-N-F+,*4,E5-6*0O
X)KZ,Q4=)6F#F/-009;J**)6F, /+F)N+0, *4, -N+6)*>, 5-=607, 0E4/*0, *J/V7, /4JFG, F/-00, 4/, =)5.V54=+/

F/-00O
XKZ, ?440+6)6F, 4V, */++, *)+07, NJ5;G)6F7, 6+;+00-/>, /+N4K-5, 4V, */++, 0*-<+0, -6., E/J6)6F, )V

6+;+00-/>O
XK)Z,@+;+00-/>,E/J6)6F7,.+-.,G+-.)6F7,*/)NN)6F7,NJ5;G)6F,4V,0G/JH0O
XK))Z,U+N4K-5, 4V, 5)**+/7, .+H/)0, 4/, -6>, 4*G+/, .+*/)N+6*-5, N-*+/)-5, V/4N, -55, G-/., -6., 04V*

5-6.0;-E+O
XK)))Z,̂ )FF)6F, 4K+/7, -+/-*)6F7, ;4NE40*)6F7, NJ5;G)6F, -EE5);-*)46, 4V, V+/*)5)h+/, -0, -EE/4E/)-*+, *4

04)50O
X)[Z,:-/+,64*,*4,.-N-F+,-6>,*/++0,4/,0G/JH0,H>,0*/)NN)6F,-6.,-..)6F,E/4*+;*)46,-0,/+WJ)/+.O
X[Z, @+;+00-/>, ;5+-6)6F, -6., /+E-)/, 4V, -55, G-/., N-*+/)-50, -6., +5+N+6*0, )6;5J.)6F, E+/N+-H5+

E-K)6FO

MG+, 5-6.0;-E)6F, 0G-55, H+, N-)6*-)6+., )6, -;;4/.-6;+, =)*G, *G+, -EE/4K+., ?-6.0;-E+
Q-6-F+N+6*,35-6,V4/,*G+,.J/-*)46,4V,*G+,5)V+*)N+,4V,*G+,.+K+54EN+6*O

U+-0461,M4,+60J/+,*G+,0J/K)K-5,-6.,46F4)6F,K)*-5)*>,4V7,-55,E5-6*0,-6.,04V*,5-6.0;-E+O,M4
+60J/+,*G+,+6K)/46N+6*,V4/,*G+,54;-5,;4NNJ6)*>,-6.,/+0).+6*0,;46*)6J+0,*4,/+N-)6,E5+-0-6*

Page 31



-6.,-**/-;*)K+,)6.+V)6)*+5>O,M4,E/+K+6*,-6>,V)6-6;)-5,5400,.J+,*4,6+F5+;*7,0);<6+00,-6.#4/
.-N-F+,*4,-6>,E5-6*0O

X&&Z 3/)4/, *4, ;4NN+6;+N+6*, 4V, -6>, ;460*/J;*)46,=4/<7, +[;5J.)6F, .+N45)*)46, -6., 0)*+, ;5+-/-6;+7
VJ/*G+/, .+*-)50, 4V, -55, V+6;)6F7,=-5507, F-*+=->0,-6.,N+-60,4V, +6;540J/+, 0G-55, H+, 0JHN)**+., *4
-6.,-EE/4K+.,)6,=/)*)6F,H>,*G+,?4;-5,35-66)6F,PJ*G4/)*>,-6.,*G+,=4/<,0G-55,H+,;-//)+.,4J*,E/)4/
*4,4;;JE-*)467, )6,-;;4/.-6;+,=)*G, *G+,.+*-)50,04,-EE/4K+.7,-6., *G+, V+6;)6F7,=-5507,F-*+=->0
-6.,N+-60,4V,+6;540J/+,0G-55,*G+/+-V*+/,H+,/+*-)6+.,-*,*G+,G+)FG*,-6.,E40)*)46,-0,-EE/4K+.,V4/
*G+,5)V+*)N+,4V,*G+,.+K+54EN+6*O

(J;G,.+*-)50,0G-55,)6;5J.+1

X)Z, *>E+,4V,H4J6.-/>,*/+-*N+6*7,+OFOj,=-557,E-5)0-.+7,;540+9H4-/.7,/-)5)6F07,+*;j
X))Z, -55,.)N+60)460,)6;5J.)6F,G+)FG*7,5+6F*G,-6.,*G);<6+00j
X)))Z, N-*+/)-5X0Z7,;460*/J;*)46,-6.,N-6JV-;*J/+/,)V,-EE/4E/)-*+j
X)KZ, V4/, =-550, 0E+;)V>, *>E+7, H/);<, ;454J/#E-**+/67, N4/*-/7, /+6.+/7, 4/, 4*G+/, V)6)0G7, )6;5J.)6F

;460*/J;*)46,.+*-)50j,-6.
XKZ, -6>,-5*+/-*)4607,+[*+60)460,4/,/+E-)/0,*4,+[)0*)6F,H4J6.-/)+0,+0E+;)-55>,*G+,H4J6.-/)+0,=)*G

6+)FGH4J/)6F,F-/.+60O

U+-046X0Z1,)6,*G+,)6*+/+0*0,4V,*G+,E/)K-;>,-6.,-N+6)*>,4V,*G+,4;;JE-6*0,4V,*G+,-EE5);-*)46,0)*+
-6.,6+)FGH4J/)6F,E/4E+/*)+0,-6.,)6,*G+,)6*+/+0*0,4V,*G+,K)0J-5,-N+6)*>,-6.,;G-/-;*+/,4V,*G+
:460+/K-*)46,P/+-

X&$Z 3/)4/, *4, ;4NN+6;+N+6*, 4V, -6>, ;460*/J;*)46,=4/<7, +[;5J.)6F, .+N45)*)46, -6., 0)*+, ;5+-/-6;+7
VJ/*G+/,.+*-)50,4V,-,5)FG*)6F,0;G+N+,0G-55,H+,0JHN)**+.,*4,-6.,-EE/4K+.,)6,=/)*)6F,H>,*G+,?4;-5
35-66)6F, PJ*G4/)*>, -6., *G+, =4/<0, 0G-55, H+, ;-//)+., 4J*, )6, VJ55, E/)4/, *4, V)/0*, 4;;JE-*)46, )6
-;;4/.-6;+, =)*G, -, *)N+*-H5+, *4, H+, -F/++., =)*G, *G+, ?4;-5, 35-66)6F, PJ*G4/)*>, -6., 0G-55, H+
/+*-)6+.,*G+/+-V*+/,V4/,*G+,5)V+*)N+,4V,*G+,.+K+54EN+6*O,(J;G,.+*-)50,0G-55,)6;5J.+1

X)Z, -55, 5)FG*)6F, V4/, *G+, 0)*+7, )6;5J.)6F, *G+, E+.+0*/)-6, -;;+00, V/4N, ]4K+.+6, U4-.7, *G+
;4NNJ6-5,-N+6)*>,0E-;+7,HJ)5.)6F,0+;J/)*>,5)FG*0,X)V,-6>Z,-6.,*+//-;+,5)FG*)6Fj

X))Z, *G+,4J*EJ*,4V,+-;G,5)FG*,-6.,-,0)*+9=).+,5)FG*90E)55,X)55JN)6-6;+Z,.)-F/-Nj,-6.
X)))Z, N-6JV-;*J/+/g0, 5)*+/-*J/+, 0G4=)6F, *G+, N4J6*)6F, -6.#4/, V)[*J/+0, 4V, +-;G, 5)FG*, +OFO

;45JN69N4J6*+.7,H455-/.9N4J6*+.7,=-559N4J6*+.

U+-0461,,M4,+60J/+,*G-*,*G+,0)*+,)0,0-V+5>,5)*,V4/,E+.+0*/)-60,-6.,K+G);5+0,-6.,*4,+60J/+,0J;G
)55JN)6-*)46, .4+0, 64*, E/+`J.);+, *G+, -N+6)*)+0, 4V, VJ*J/+, 4/, 6+)FGH4J/)6F, /+0).+6*07, F)K+6, *G+
H-;<5-6.,6-*J/+,4V,*G+,.+K+54EN+6*O

X&%Z 3/)4/,*4,*G+,)60*-55-*)46,4V,-6>,E5-6*,X0J;G,-0,/+V/)F+/-*)467,-)/9;46.)*)46)6F7,K+6*)5-*)46,0>0*+N7
:]37, <)*;G+6, +[*/-;*)46, 0>0*+N0Z7, VJ/*G+/, .+*-)50, 4V, 0J;G, -EE-/-*J0, )6;5J.)6F, E-/*);J5-/0, 4V
64)0+,5+K+50,0G-55,H+,0JHN)**+.,*4,-6.,-EE/4K+.,)6,=/)*)6F,H>,*G+,?4;-5,35-66)6F,PJ*G4/)*>O

(J;G,.+*-)50,0G-55,)6;5J.+1

X)Z, -, 0J/K+>,4V,+[)0*)6F,H-;<F/4J6.,64)0+, 5+K+50,J6.+/*-<+6,E/)4/, *4, *G+,;4NN+6;+N+6*,4V
*G+,.+K+54EN+6*j

X))Z *G+, E/+.);*+., 64)0+, 5+K+50, V/4N, -6>, E5-6*, X+OFO, /+V/)F+/-*)467, -)/9;46.)*)46)6F7, K+6*)5-*)46
0>0*+N7,:]37,<)*;G+6,+[*/-;*)46,0>0*+NZ,*4F+*G+/,=)*G,-6>,-004;)-*+.,.J;*)6F7,0G-55,H+,&!
.2XPZ, 4/, F/+-*+/, H+54=, *G+, N+-0J/+., H-;<F/4J6., 64)0+, 5+K+5, -*, *G+, 6+-/+0*, 64)0+
0+60)*)K+,E/+N)0+01, *G+,N+*G4.,4V,-00+00N+6*,0G4J5.,H+,;-//)+.,4J*, )6,-;;4/.-6;+,=)*G
2(\&\$1&cc8, gQ+*G4.,V4/,/-*)6F, )6.J0*/)-5,64)0+,-VV+;*)6F,N)[+.,/+0).+6*)-5,-6.,)6.J0*/)-5
-/+-0gj,-6.

X)))Z, -, 0;G+N+, 4V, N)*)F-*)46, )6, *G+, +K+6*, *G+, E/+.);*+., 64)0+, 5+K+50, 4V, *G+, E5-6*, +[;++., *G+
;/)*+/)-,)6,E-/*,X))Z

MG+, -EE/4K+., -EE-/-*J0, 0G-55, H+, )60*-55+., )6, -;;4/.-6;+, =)*G, *G+, -EE/4K+., .+*-)50, -6.
N-)6*-)6+.,*G+/+-V*+/,V4/,*G+,5)V+*)N+,4V,*G+,.+K+54EN+6*O

Page 32



U+-0461,M4,+60J/+,*G-*,J0+/0,4V,*G+,0J//4J6.)6F,-/+-,.4,64*,0JVV+/,-,5400,4V,-N+6)*>,H>
/+-046,4V,64)0+,6J)0-6;+O

X&\Z 3/)4/, *4,;4NN+6;+N+6*,4V,-6>,;460*/J;*)46,=4/<0,-6., V4554=)6F, *G+,.+N45)*)46,4V, *G+,E+*/45
0*-*)46,-6., /+N4K-5,4V, *G+, VJ+5, )6V/-0*/J;*J/+, )6;5J.)6F, *-6<07, VJ+5, 5)6+0,-6.,EJNE0, V/4N, *G+
0)*+7, -, 0)*+, )6K+0*)F-*)46, *4, .+*+/N)6+, *G+, 6-*J/+, -6., +[*+6*, 4V, -6>, ;46*-N)6-*)46, E/+0+6*7
;-//)+., 4J*, )6, -;;4/.-6;+, =)*G, *G+, E/)6;)E5+0, 4V, 2(, &!&8'1$!&&7, 0G-55, H+, 0JHN)**+., *4, -6.
-EE/4K+.,)6,=/)*)6F,H>,*G+,?4;-5,35-66)6F,PJ*G4/)*>,*4,.+*+/N)6+,*G+,6-*J/+,-6.,+[*+6*,4V,-6>
04)5,;46*-N)6-*)46,E/+0+6*O,MG+,0)*+,)6K+0*)F-*)46,0G-551

X)Z, .+N460*/-*+, *G-*, 64, /+0).J-5, G>./4;-/H460, /+N-)6, 46, 0)*+, -*, 5+K+50, -H4K+, -F/++.
;46;+6*/-*)460j

X))Z, )6;5J.+,*G+,/+0J5*0,4V,-6>,/+0+-/;G,-6.,-6-5>0)0,J6.+/*-<+6,-0,=+55,-0,-6,-00+00N+6*,4V
*G+,/)0<0,E40+.,H>,-6>,).+6*)V)+.,;46*-N)6-*)46j,-6.

X)))Z, )6;5J.+,-,U+N+.)-*)46,(*/-*+F>,;46*-)6)6F,-6,-EE/-)0-5,4V,/+N+.)-*)46,4E*)460,0G4J5.,-6>
;46*-N)6-*)46,H+,V4J6.,*G-*,E/+0+6*0,-6,J6-;;+E*-H5+,/)0<,*4,VJ*J/+,0)*+,J0+/0

aV, /+WJ)/+.7, *G+,U+N+.)-*)46,(*/-*+F>,0G-55,0E+;)V>,N+-0J/+0,*4,;46*-)67, */+-*,4/,/+N4K+,-6>
04)5,;46*-N)6-*)46,*4,H/)6F,*G+,0)*+,*4,-,;46.)*)46,0J)*-H5+,V4/,*G+,)6*+6.+.,/+0).+6*)-5,J0+O,MG+
0*/-*+F>, NJ0*, )6;5J.+, -55, =4/<0, *4, H+, J6.+/*-<+67, E/4E40+., /+N+.)-*)46, 4H`+;*)K+0, -6.
/+N+.)-*)46,;/)*+/)-7,*)N+*-H5+,4V,=4/<0,-6.,0)*+,N-6-F+N+6*,E/4;+.J/+0O,MG+,0*/-*+F>,NJ0*
+60J/+,*G-*,*G+,0)*+,=)55,64*,WJ-5)V>,-0,;46*-N)6-*+.,5-6.,J6.+/,3-/*,$P,4V,*G+,d6K)/46N+6*-5
3/4*+;*)46,P;*,&cc!,)6,/+5-*)46,*4,*G+, )6*+6.+.,J0+,4V, *G+, 5-6.,-V*+/,/+N+.)-*)46O,,MG+,=4/<0
0G-55, H+, ;-//)+., )6, -;;4/.-6;+, =)*G, *G+, -EE/4K+., .+*-)50, )6, -;;4/.-6;+, =)*G, *G+, -EE/4K+.
*)N+*-H5+, -6., *G+, ?4;-5, 35-66)6F, PJ*G4/)*>,NJ0*, H+, F)K+6, *=4, =++<0,=/)**+6, 64*)V);-*)46, 4V
;4NN+6;+N+6*,4V,*G+,/+N+.)-*)46,0;G+N+,=4/<0O

U+-0461, M4, +60J/+, *G-*, /)0<0, V/4N, 5-6., ;46*-N)6-*)46, *4, *G+, VJ*J/+, J0+/0, 4V, *G+, 5-6., -6.
6+)FGH4J/)6F, 5-6., -/+, N)6)N)0+.7, *4F+*G+/, =)*G, *G40+, *4, ;46*/455+., =-*+/07, E/4E+/*>, -6.
+;454F);-5, 0>0*+N07, -6., *4, +60J/+, *G-*, *G+, .+K+54EN+6*, ;-6, H+, ;-//)+., 4J*, 0-V+5>, =)*G4J*
J6-;;+E*-H5+,/)0<0,*4,=4/<+/07,6+)FGH4J/0,-6.,4*G+/,4VV,0)*+,/+;+E*4/0O

X&'Z @4,E-/*,4V, *G+,.+K+54EN+6*,0G-55, H+,4;;JE)+.,J6*)5, *G+,N+-0J/+0, ).+6*)V)+., )6, *G+,-EE/4K+.
/+N+.)-*)46,0*/-*+F>,G-K+,H++6,;4NE5+*+., )6, VJ55,-6.,-,K+/)V);-*)46,/+E4/*, *G-*,.+N460*/-*+0
*G-*, *G/+, /+N+.)-*)46, G-0, H++6, ;-//)+., 4J*, )6, -;;4/.-6;+, =)*G, *G+, -EE/4K+., /+N+.)-*)46
0;G+N+,-6.,*G+,0)*+,)0,E+/N)**+.,V4/,+6.,J0+,G-0,H++6,0JHN)**+.,*4,-6.,-EE/4K+.,)6,=/)*)6F,H>
*G+,?4;-5,35-66)6F,PJ*G4/)*>7,J65+00,*G+,?4;-5,35-66)6F,PJ*G4/)*>,G-0,E/+K)4J05>,;46V)/N+.,*G-*
64,/+N+.)-*)46,N+-0J/+0,-/+,/+WJ)/+.,O

U+-0461, M4, +60J/+, *G-*, /)0<0, V/4N, 5-6., ;46*-N)6-*)46, *4, *G+, VJ*J/+, J0+/0, 4V, *G+, 5-6., -6.
6+)FGH4J/)6F, 5-6., -/+, N)6)N)0+.7, *4F+*G+/, =)*G, *G40+, *4, ;46*/455+., =-*+/07, E/4E+/*>, -6.
+;454F);-5, 0>0*+N07, -6., *4, +60J/+, *G-*, *G+, .+K+54EN+6*, ;-6, H+, ;-//)+., 4J*, 0-V+5>, =)*G4J*
J6-;;+E*-H5+,/)0<0,*4,=4/<+/07,6+)FGH4J/0,-6.,4*G+/,4VV,0)*+,/+;+E*4/0O

+,LC(;6D+=<E?

X&Z MG+,-EE5);-6*,)0,-.K)0+.,*G-*,.J/)6F,.+N45)*)46,-6.,;460*/J;*)46,46,0)*+1

! MG+,H+0*,E/-;*);-5,N+-60,-K-)5-H5+,)6,-;;4/.-6;+,=)*G,2/)*)0G,(*-6.-/.,:4.+,4V,3/-;*);+
2('$$"1$!!c,0G-55,H+,+NE54>+.,-*,-55, *)N+0, *4,N)6)N)0+, *G+,+N)00)46,4V,64)0+, V/4N, *G+
0)*+

! MG+,4E+/-*)46,4V, 0)*+,+WJ)EN+6*,F+6+/-*)6F,64)0+,-6.,4*G+/,6J)0-6;+9;-J0)6F,-;*)K)*)+07
-J.)H5+,-*,*G+,0)*+,H4J6.-/)+0,4/,)6,6+-/H>,/+0).+6*)-5,E/4E+/*)+07,0G-55,465>,H+,;-//)+.,4J*
H+*=++6,*G+,G4J/0,4V,!"!!,9,&8!!,Q46.->0,9,T/).->07,!"!!,9,&%!!,(-*J/.->0,-6.,-*,64
*)N+,46,(J6.->0,4/,2-6<,]45).->0

! n+G);J5-/,-;;+00,*4,-.`4)6)6F,E/+N)0+0,0G-55,64*,H+,)NE+.+.
! P55,K+G);5+07,E5-6*,-6.,N-;G)6+/>,-004;)-*+.,=)*G,0J;G,=4/<0,0G-55,-*,-55, *)N+0,H+,0*44.

-6.,4E+/-*+.,=)*G)6,*G+,;J/*)5-F+,4V,*G+,0)*+,465>
! @4,=-0*+,4/,4*G+/,N-*+/)-5,0G-55,H+,HJ/6*,46,*G+,-EE5);-*)46,0)*+
! P,H-//)+/,0G-55,H+,;460*/J;*+.,-/4J6.,*G+,0)*+7,*4,H+,+/+;*+.,E/)4/,*4,=4/<,;4NN+6;)6F

Page 33



! P,0J)*-H5+,-6.,0JVV);)+6*,N+-60,4V,0JEE/+00)6F,.J0*,NJ0*,H+,E/4K).+.,-6.,N-)6*-)6+.

X$Z MG+,E/4K)0)460,4V,MG+,3-/*>,A-55,+*;O,P;*,&ccL,N->,H+,-EE5);-H5+,-6.,/+5-*+0,*4,=4/<,46,-6
+[)0*)6F,=-55,0G-/+.,=)*G,-64*G+/,E/4E+/*>j,HJ)5.)6F,46,*G+,H4J6.-/>,=)*G,-,6+)FGH4J/)6F
E/4E+/*>j,4/,+[;-K-*)6F,6+-/,-,6+)FGH4J/)6F,HJ)5.)6FO,P6,+[E5-6-*4/>,H44<5+*,0+**)6F,4J*,>4J/
4H5)F-*)460,;-6,H+,4H*-)6+.,V/4N,*G+,:4NNJ6)*)+0,-6.,?4;-5,_4K+/6N+6*,=+H0)*+
===O;4NNJ6)*)+0OF4KOJ<

(<L<(<,!<'>C!K;<,DE?

P6>,E+/046,=)0G)6F,*4,)60E+;*,*G+,-H4K+,E-E+/0,0G4J5.,;46*-;*,P6FJ0,(-J6.+/07,MG+,35-66)6F,(+/K);+7
2/+6*,]4J0+7,%\c,])FG,U4-.7,A+NH5+>7,Q)..5+0+[7,]Pc,L2r7,M+5O,@4O,!$!,"c%8 '!&8

Page 34



!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- './

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 55'67478%9
5.:5

!28&',"- !"#!$!$

01233$34'!"##$%%&&';2)

%&'()*++,(--. /012')%'(3*,')425*2')%670089):*,8&-8();*,+(2-9)<*,,039)<=>)?@A

B):,032)60CD,&E7')*2+)+*'*F*-(),&E7'-)"?!!)G,+2*26()%1,H(D)!???"I"J?

K7&-)L*C)&-)&2+&6*'&H()028DM

Agenda Item 4

Page 35



(<!<+=<>? "?)@18D9)"?!"

@6(>? N(2'02

0A6,,+,B'6(<6? N&2E-F1,D)O)N(2'02):02-18'*'&H()P0,1L

AC!6D+C,? /012')%'(3*,')425*2')%670089):*,8&-8();*,+(2-9)<*,,039)<=>)?@A

0(C0CE6A? Q,(6'&02)05)'(LC0,*,D)68*--,00L)3&'7&2)-01'7)(*-')05)-67008)-&'()F('3((2
(R&-'&2E)L0+18*,)F1&8+&2E)*2+)F012+*,D)05):*,8&-8();*,+(2-)'0)*660LL0+*'(
F18E()68*--,00L)50,)>?)C1C&8-)SL*R&L1L)'7,(()D(*,-T

600A+!6,D? U,(2'):0126&8

!C,D6!D?

0A6,',CFE?
VW;?!)X(H)UY)VW;?"Y)VW;?>Y)VW;?ZY)VW;?IM

GGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGG

(<!C;;<,>6D+C,
K0)+(8(E*'()*1'70,&'D)'0)'7()<(*+)05)=,(*)[8*22&2E)'0)*CC,0H()'7()*CC8&6*'&02)-1F\(6')'0)602-&+(,*'&02)05)*2D
2(3)-1F-'*2'&H()0F\(6'&02-),(6(&H(+M

<H+ED+,B
K7() -1F\(6') -&'() &-) '7()/012') %'(3*,') 425*2'-) %670089) 806*'(+) '0) '7() 20,'7) 05)/012') %'(3*,') =H(21() *2+
*66(--(+)5,0L):*,8&-8();*,+(2-)618)+()-*6)H&*)'30)(2',*26(-)'0)&'-)20,'7)*2+)3(-'M)K7()-67008)&-)3&'7&2)'7(
/012')%'(3*,'):02-(,H*'&02)=,(*M

K0) '7()20,'79)(*-')*2+)-01'7)05) '7()-&'() '7()1-() &-)C,(+0L&2(2'8D) ,(-&+(2'&*8M)K7()701-(-) '0) '7()-01'7)*2+
(*-')05)'7()-&'()*,()3&'7&2)'7()/012')%'(3*,'):02-(,H*'&02)=,(*9)3&'7)'7()(R6(C'&02)05)'70-(),(*,)E*,+(2-)'0
'7()20,'7)05)'7()C8*D&2E)5&(8+-)*')W00+7&88):,(-6(2'9)37&67)8&()\1-')01'-&+()&'M

K0) '7()3(-')05) '7()-&'() &-) '7()/012')%'(3*,')@12&0,)-67008)37&67)*8'701E7) 8&2](+) '0) '7() 425*2')-670089) &-)*
-(C*,*'()-67008M

I1""*8)2J&'K*&2LM"N3

OE<
,7#P&* 0*$#2*Q'O8& E7P'O8&

IACC(E06!<'$3'8R#
,7#P&* <S$8%$34 (&%2$3&M A"8% ,&N ,&%'42$3

DCD6AE'$3'8R#
D"%218 <S$8%$34 (&%2$3&M A"8% ,&N ,&%'42$3

/*D0,&8):4^)L18'&C8&(,)&-)_>I)C(,)%`/)05)'0'*8)2(')E*&2)5800,-C*6(9)'7(,(50,()=L012')[*D*F8()&- _?M??M
0(C0CE6A
K7&-)*CC8&6*'&02)7*-)F((2)-1FL&''(+)'0)5*6&8&'*'()*)'(LC0,*,D)F18E()68*--,00L)50,)C1C&8)0661C*'&02)5,0L)'7(
F(E&22&2E)05)'7()-67008)D(*,)60LL(26&2E)%(C'(LF(,)"?!"9)'0)*660LL0+*'()*2)*++&'&02*8)>?)-67008)C8*6(-
3&'7&2)'7()/012')%'(3*,')425*2')%67008)-&'(M

K7() '(LC0,*,D) 68*--,00L9) 37&67) 3018+) '*]() '7() 50,L) 05) *) '(LC0,*,D) C0,'*6*F&2) F1&8+&2E) ,(a806*'(+) 5,0L

Page 36



*20'7(,)-&'(9)3018+)F()C8*6(+)'0)'7()-01'7)05)'7()-67008)-&'()F('3((2)'7()(R&-'&2E)L0+18*,)68*--,00L-)'0)'7(
3(-'9)*2+)'7()20,'7(,2)C*,')05):*,8&-8();*,+(2-)618)+()-*6)'0)'7()(*-'M

K7()'(LC0,*,D)68*--,00L)3018+)F()bMZL)R)!bMcL9)*2+)3018+)7*H()*)500'C,&2')05)*CC,0R&L*'(8D)!>")-dLM)4'
3018+)7*H()*)L*R&L1L)7(&E7')05)>MbLM

T+EDC(U
.VW5:XY? V('*&8-)C1,-1*2')'0)602+&'&02)>)S(R'(,2*8)L*'(,&*8-T)05)P188)[8*22&2E)[(,L&--&02),(5(,(26()?c#>?IZ9
+*'(+)"$)V(6(LF(,)"??c9)50,)-&2E8(a-'0,(D)-&+()(R'(2-&02)'0)-67008)F1&8+&2E9)'0E('7(,)3&'7)*8'(,*'&02-)'0)'7(
(R&-'&2E) (2',*26() 80FFD)*2+) (R'(,2*8) *8'(,*'&02-) S*-) *660LC*2&(+) FD) F,&6]) -*LC8(-.) 4F-'06]) e[*,7*L)X(+
%'06]e)4V)f0M)?b?c)*2+)4F-'06])e=,12+(8)g(8803)/18'&)%'06]e)4V)f0M)?b!>9)*2+)-*LC8()05) '&LF(,)68*++&2ETa
;,*2'(+9)"$#?$#"??$M

.ZWY.[/? P188)[8*22&2E)[(,L&--&02) -01E7') 50,) -&2E8() -'0,(D) -&+() (R'(2-&02) '0) -67008)F1&8+&2E) '0E('7(,)3&'7
*8'(,*'&02-)'0)'7()(R&-'&2E)(2',*26()80FFD)*2+)(R'(,2*8)*8'(,*'&02-)a);,*2'(+9)"$#!"#"??cM

.XWY../? P188)[8*22&2E)[(,L&--&02)-01E7') 50,) ,(C8*6(L(2')05) (R&-'&2E)6,&''*8) 5,*L(+)3&2+03-)*2+)+00,-) '0
L*&2)-67008)F1&8+&2E)3&'7)2(3)*81L&2&1L)5,*L(+)3&2+03-)*2+)+00,-)h);,*2'(+9)"!#!"#"??bM

.XW:YY:? P188)[8*22&2E)[(,L&--&02)-01E7')50,),(C8*6(L(2')05)(R&-'&2E)3&2+03-)*2+)+00,-)3&'7)+01F8()E8*i(+
C03+(,)60*'(+)*81L&2&1L)3&2+03-)*2+)+00,-)02)(R&-'&2E)-67008)F1&8+&2E)h);,*2'(+9)?Z#?$#"??bM

VXW5\::? P188)[8*22&2E)[(,L&--&02)-01E7')50,)(,(6'&02)05)-&2E8(a-'0,(D),(*,)(R'(2-&02)'0)C,0H&+()-'0,(),00L
*2+),(6(C'&02)*,(*)h);,*2'(+9)!!#?>#!$$cM

V\W.Z:[? X(2(3*8) 05) '(LC0,*,D) 602-(2') cc#!bZb) cJ#!!Zc) *2+) cI#!">>) 50,) ,('(2'&02) 05) '7,(() '(LC0,*,D
68*--,00L)12&'-)h);,*2'(+9)?"#?b#!$$JM

V5W.Z/.? X(2(3*8)05)'(LC0,*,D)C(,L&--&02)S,(5)cc#!ZbZT)50,)(,(6'&02)05)-&2E8()-'0,(D)'(LC0,*,D)68*--,00L)h
;,*2'(+9)?!#?b#!$$"M

V5W.Z/:? X(2(3*8)05)'(LC0,*,D)C(,L&--&02)S,(5)cc!">>T)50,),('(2'&02)05)-&2E8()-'0,(D)'(LC0,*,D)68*--,00L)h
;,*2'(+9)?!#?b#!$$"M

0CA+!U'!C,E+><(6D+C,E
!"#$%&"'

!"#$%&"'()'"&&$&*()%'$+,(-."/01%.2

K7() f[[P) 3*-) C1F8&-7(+) 02) "b) /*,67) *2+) ,(C8*6(+) [8*22&2E) [08&6D) ;1&+*26() *2+) [8*22&2E) [08&6D
%'*'(L(2'-) 3&'7) &LL(+&*'() (55(6'M) 4'-) &2'(2'&02) &-) '0) L*]() '7() C8*22&2E) -D-'(L) 8(--) 60LC8(R) *2+) L0,(
*66(--&F8(9)'0)C,0'(6')'7()(2H&,02L(2')*2+)'0)C,0L0'()-1-'*&2*F8()E,03'7M)4')&2681+(-)*)C,(-1LC'&02)&2)5*H01,
05)-1-'*&2*F8()+(H(80CL(2')&2)F0'7)C8*2)L*]&2E)*2+)+(6&-&02)L*]&2E)*2+)&'-)C1F8&6*'&02M

%*H(+)C08&6&(-)5,0L)'7()*+0C'(+)jV[)3&88)7*H()&26,(*-&2E8D)8(--)3(&E7')128(--)'7(D)*,()&2)60250,L&'D)3&'7)'7(
f[[P)*2+)6*2)F()+(L02-',*'(+)'0)-'&88)F(),(8(H*2'M)):0,()%',*'(ED)C08&6&(-)3&88)*8-0)2((+)'0)F()&2)60250,L&'D
3&'7)F0'7)'7()^02+02)[8*2)*2+)'7()f[[P)*2+)7*H()602-&+(,*F8()3(&E7'M)K7()f[PP)C8*6(-)E,(*')&LC0,'*26(
02)(2-1,&2E)'7*')-155&6&(2')-67008)C8*6(-)*,()*H*&8*F8()'0)L((')'7()2((+-)05)(R&-'&2E)*2+)2(3)60LL12&'&(-M
^06*8)C8*22&2E)*1'70,&'&(-)-7018+)'*]()*)C,0a*6'&H(9)C0-&'&H()*2+
6088*F0,*'&H() *CC,0*67) '0) L(('&2E) '7&-) ,(d1&,(L(2') *2+) -7018+) E&H() E,(*') 3(&E7') '0) '7() 2((+) '0) 6,(*'(9
(RC*2+)0,)*8'(,) -67008-M):0,()%',*'(ED)*2+)jV[)-*H(+)C08&6&(-) ,(5(,,(+) '0) &2) '7() ,(C0,')F(803)7*H()F((2
602-&+(,(+) &2) '7()*--(--L(2')05) '7()*CC8&6*'&02)*2+)'7(),(60LL(2+*'&02) &-)602-&+(,(+) '0)60LC8D)3&'7) '7(
f[[PM

()*$%&"'

K7()+(H(80CL(2')C8*2)50,)'7()C1,C0-(-)05)%>cSJT)05)'7()[8*22&2E)*2+):0LC18-0,D)[1,67*-()=6')&-)'7()U,(2'
j2&'*,D)V(H(80CL(2')[8*2)"??Z9)'7()U,(2'):0,()%',*'(ED)"?!?)*2+)'7()^02+02)[8*2)"?!!M

3%&4%&()'"&(5677

Page 37



%',*'(E&6)C8*22&2E) &2)^02+02) &-) '7()-7*,(+),(-C02-&F&8&'D)05) '7()/*D0,)05)^02+029)>")^02+02)F0,01E7-)*2+
'7():0,C0,*'&02)05)'7():&'D)05)^02+02M))j2+(,)'7()8(E&-8*'&02)(-'*F8&-7&2E)'7();,(*'(,)^02+02)=1'70,&'D)S;^=T9
'7()/*D0,)7*-)'0)C,0+16()*)-C*'&*8)+(H(80CL(2')-',*'(ED)S%V%T)h)37&67)7*-)F(60L()]2032)*-)k'7()^02+02
[8*2l) h) *2+) '0) ]((C) &') 12+(,) ,(H&(3M) ) U0,01E7-l) 806*8) +(H(80CL(2') +061L(2'-) 7*H() '0) F() k&2) E(2(,*8
60250,L&'Dl)3&'7)'7()^02+02)[8*29)37&67)&-)*8-0)8(E*88D)C*,')05)'7()+(H(80CL(2')C8*2)'7*')7*-)'0)F()'*](2)&2'0
*66012')37(2)C8*22&2E)+(6&-&02-)*,()'*](2)&2)*2D)C*,')05)^02+02)128(--)'7(,()*,()C8*22&2E),(*-02-)37D)&'
-7018+)20'M
N(D)C08&6&(-)&2681+(.

>M!J)) [,0'(6'&02)*2+)Q27*26(L(2')05)%06&*8)425,*-',16'1,(
>M!c)) Q+16*'&02)P*6&8&'&(-
JM>) =--(--&2E)(55(6'-)05)+(H(80CL(2')02)',*2-C0,')6*C*6&'D
bM" =2)&2681-&H()(2H&,02L(2'
bMZ ^06*8):7*,*6'(,
bMI [1F8&6),(*8L
bMJ) =,67&'(6'1,(
bM"! K,((-)*2+)300+8*2+-

+%,"'

8.0&#(9&$#".,(:0;0'%</0&#()'"&(566=

W&'7&2) '7() "??Z) jV[) '7() 508803&2E) 8&-') 05) -*H(+) C08&6(-) *,() 602-&+(,(+) '0) F() '7() L0-') C(,'&2(2') '0) '7(
*CC8&6*'&02M

8>$'#(?&;$.%&/0&#

UQ") K032-6*C(.)^06*8):02'(R')O):7*,*6'(,
UQ>) j,F*2)%',16'1,(.)%C*6()O)/0H(L(2'
UQZ) =66(--)50,)V&-*F8(+)[(0C8(
UQI) j,F*2):8*,&'D)O)%*5('D
UQJ) [1F8&6)X(*8L.)^*2+-6*C()V(-&E2
UQb) [1F8&6)X(*8L.)%',(('-6*C(
UQ$) =,67&'(6'1,*8)`1*8&'D
UQ"I) V(H(80CL(2')&2):02-(,H*'&02)=,(*-
UQ"J =8'(,*'&02-)*2+)QR'(2-&02-)'0)U1&8+&2E-)&2):02-(,H*'&02)=,(*

@."&A<%.#

KXf!) [8*22&2E) *CC8&6*'&02-) 3&88) F() *--(--(+9) *-) *CC,0C,&*'() 50,) '7(&,) ',*2-C0,') &LC*6') 02) *88) ',*2-C0,'
L0+(-)&2681+&2E)3*8]&2E)*2+)6D68&2EM

KXf>) V&,(6'-) *) ,(51-*8) 37(,() *2) *CC8&6*'&02) 3018+) 6*1-() 0,) 30,-(2) *2) 12*66(C'*F8() (2H&,02L(2'*8
&LC*6') 5,0L) ',*55&69) 20&-(9) C0881'&02) &') E(2(,*'(-) 0,) &5) &') 3*-) 20') (*-&8D) *2+) -*5(8D) *66(--&F8() '0
6D68&-'-)*2+)C(+(-',&*2-M

KXf!") X0*+)-*5('D)*2+)',*55&6)L*2*E(L(2'
KXf!>) K,*55&6)6*8L&2E
KXf"")) G2)C*,]&2E)-'*2+*,+-)50,)202a,(-&+(2'&*8)+(H(80CL(2'-),(d1&,(-)'7*')+(H(80CL(2'-)-7018+)C,0H&+(

20)L0,()C*,]&2E)'7*2)'7()8(H(8-)8&-'(+)50,)'7*')'DC()05)+(H(80CL(2'M
[%!") :*,)C*,]&2E)-'*2+*,+-)h):8*--)V!
[%!I) [*,]&2E)-'*2+*,+-)50,)+&-*F8(+)C(0C8(
[%!J) :D68()C*,]&2E)-'*2+*,+-

B<0&(C<"+0D(C<%.#(E(F0+.0"#$%&

G%$) V1*8)j-()GC(2)%C*6(

G%//>&$#,(-"+$'$#$0A

:Pc) %67008)QR'(2-&02-
:P!?) V(H(80CL(2')W&'7&2)%67008);,012+-

8.0&#(G%.0(C#."#0*,(5676

Page 38



K7()508803&2E)-C*'&*8)C08&6&(-)*,()602-&+(,(+),(8(H*2')'0)'7&-)*CC8&6*'&02.

:[)J) V(-&E2)O)+(2-&'D)&2)C8*6()-7*C&2E
) %('-)01')'7(),(d1&,(L(2'-)50,)*CC,0C,&*'()+(-&E2)*2+)+(2-&'D)8(H(8-)50,)+(H(80CL(2'
:[)!I) 425,*-',16'1,()'0)-1CC0,')+(H(80CL(2'
) X(d1&,(-)'7*')'7()&25,*-',16'1,(),(d1&,(L(2'-)05)2(3)+(H(80CL(2')*,()L('
:[!c) [,0'(6'&02)*2+)(27*26(L(2')05)GC(2)%C*6(9)%C0,'-)O)U&0+&H(,-&'D
) [,0'(6'-)*88)0C(2)-C*6()5,0L)&2*CC,0C,&*'()+(H(80CL(2'M)[,0L0'(-)(27*26(L(2'-)'0)0C(2)-C*6(9

-C0,'-)*2+)F&0+&H(,-&'D9) C*,'&618*,8D) &2)*,(*-)05)+(5&6&(26D)*2+)37(,()*++&'&02*8)C,(--1,()02)0C(2
-C*6()3&88)F()6,(*'(+

:[)">)) [,0'(6'&02)05)(R&-'&2E)*2+)C,0H&-&02)05)2(3)60LL12&'D)*2+)618'1,*8)5*6&8&'&(-
) Q2601,*E(-)2(3)*66(--&F8()60LL12&'D)*2+)618'1,*8)5*6&8&'&(-)*2+)C,0'(6'-)(R&-'&2E)5*6&8&'&(-M)%('-)*

-'*2+*,+)50,)'7()C,0H&-&02)05)2(3)60LL12&'D)5*6&8&'&(-

8.0&#(C><<'0/0&#".,()'"&&$&*(H>$4"&+0

C)H(7I(J:0A$*&(H>$40(K%.(!01(:0;0'%</0&#L(M4%<#04(B+#%N0.(5667
[,0H&+(-) 60LC,(7(2-&H() *2+) +('*&8(+) +(-&E2) E1&+*26() 50,) 2(3) +(H(80CL(2') 3&'7&2) '7() F0,01E7M) ) K7(
E1&+*26()-C(6&5&6*88D)-('-)01')*+H&6(),(8*'&2E)'0)-&'&2E9)8*2+-6*C&2E9)C*,]&2E9)+(-&E29)-6*8(9)+(2-&'D)*2+)8*D01'M

O%>&#(C#01".#(G%&A0.;"#$%&(M.0"(:0A$*&(H>$40

K7()/012')%'(3*,'):02-(,H*'&02)=,(*)V(-&E2);1&+()-'*'(-)'7*')'7()E,*2'&2E)C(,L&--&02)50,)'7()602-',16'&02
05) (R'(2-&02-) 0,) *8'(,*'&02-) '0) C,0C(,'&(-) 05'(2) ,(C,(-(2'-) *) 60LC,0L&-() 0,) F*8*26() F('3((2) '7() *++(+
F(2(5&'-)*2+)*L(2&'&(-)*CC,(6&*'(+)FD)'7()*CC8&6*2')0,)701-(708+(,)*2+)+(E,(()05)*L(2&'D)80-')FD)2(&E7F01,-
*2+) '7() &LC*6') 05) '7() +(H(80CL(2') 02) '7() -',((') -6(2(M) [,0C0-*8-) &2) '7() *,(*) -7018+) 20') 028D) F() 3(88
+(-&E2(+)&2)'7()5&,-')C8*6()F1')-7018+)*8-0)L*]()*)602',&F1'&02)'03*,+-)(27*26&2E)'7()d1*8&'D)05)'7()*,(*M

!C,EOAD6D+C,
K7() 60126&8) 602-18'(+) "!) 2(&E7F01,-9) N(2'02)W*,+):0126&880,-9) '7()[,(-'02)=L(2&'&(-)[,0'(6'&02)%06&('D
*2+) U,(2'm-) ^*2+-6*C() *2+) K,*2-C0,'*'&02) V(C*,'L(2'-) 02) "Z#?b#"?!"M) =) -&'() 20'&6() 3*-) C8*6(+) &2) '7(
H&6&2&'D) 05) '7() -67008) -&'() 02) '7() \126'&02) 05) :*,8&-8() ;*,+(2-) *2+)/012') %'(3*,') =H(21() 02) "J#?b#"?!"M
=++&'&02*88D9)*)C,(--)20'&6()3*-)C8*6(+)&2)'7()806*8)C*C(,)02)?"#?c#"?!"M

f0),(C,(-(2'*'&02-)7*H()F((2),(6(&H(+)&2),(8*'&02)'0)'7()*CC8&6*'&02)'0)+*'()S?$#?c#!"T

(<;6(]E
:-'0*$3J$)1&'"^'M&_&1")#&3%

j2+(,)-(6'&02-)!>)O)!Z)05)'7()Q+16*'&02)=6')!$$J9)*-)*L(2+(+)FD)'7()Q+16*'&02)*2+)42-C(6'&02-)=6')"??J9
*)806*8)(+16*'&02)*1'70,&'D)7*-)*)-'*'1'0,D)+1'D)'0)(2-1,()'7(,()*,()-155&6&(2')-67008)C8*6(-)*H*&8*F8()'0)L(('
'7()2((+-)05) '7() C0C18*'&02) &2) &'-) *,(*9) F1') &') &-)20')0F8&E(+) '0) C,0H&+()*) C8*6() &2) *) C*,'&618*,) S0,) 2(*,(-'T
-67008M

K7():0126&8m-)j2&'*,D)V(H(80CL(2')[8*2)SjV[T)*2+)L0,(),(6(2'):0,()%',*'(ED)(LC7*-&-(-)'7()&LC0,'*26(
05)C,0H&+&2E)-155&6&(2')-06&*8)&25,*-',16'1,()'0)L((')+(L*2+M)[08&6D):[">)&2)'7():0,()%',*'(ED)*2+):Pc)&2)'7(
jV[) 6025&,L-) '7*') &2) C,&26&C8() C,0C0-*8-) *,() -1CC0,'(+) '0) (28*,E() *) -67008) -&i()37(,() &') &-) 2(6(--*,D) '0
*660LL0+*'()'7()50,(6*-')E,03'7)&2)C1C&8)21LF(,-M

V(L*2+)50,)C,&L*,D)-67008)C8*6(-)2*'&02*88D)&-)50,(6*-')'0)602'&21()'0)(R6((+)'7()-1CC8D)05)C8*6(-M)G2)'7(
F*-&-)05);^=)C,0\(6'&02-9)*),(d1&,(L(2')50,)"!MI)50,L-)05)(2',D)*,(),(d1&,(+)*6,0--)'7()F0,01E7)FD)"?"?a"!9
8(*+&2E)'0)*)-70,'*E()05)JZI),(6(C'&02)C8*6(-)0H(,)'7()(2'&,()C(,&0+M

W7&8-') 5(*-&F&8&'D)-'1+&(-)3(,()60LC8('(+) 50,) '7()C(,L*2(2')(RC*2-&02)05) 501,) -67008-)*6,0--) '7()F0,01E7
'03*,+-)'7()(2+)05)"?!!)'0)L((')'7&-)-70,'5*889)'7(-()*++&'&02*8)C8*6(-)3&88)20')C,0H&+()-155&6&(2')6*C*6&'D)20,
3&88)'7(D)F()*H*&8*F8()50,)'7()-'*,')05)'7()*6*+(L&6)D(*,)&2)%(C'(LF(,)"?!"M)4')7*-)'7(,(50,()F((2)2(6(--*,D
50,) '7() 60126&8) '0) 5&2+) -1&'*F8() '(LC0,*,D) 806*'&02-) '0) *++,(--) '7() -67008)C8*6() -70,'5*88) 50,) '70-() 67&8+,(2
-'*,'&2E)5,0L)%(C'(LF(,)"?!"M

Page 39



=) ,(C0,') '0) '7() 60126&8m-) QR(61'&H() :0LL&''((9) C,(-(2'(+) *2+) *E,((+) 02) !"'7) /*,67) "?!"9) C,0H&+(+) *
C,0E,*LL()05)*++&'&02*8)C,&L*,D)eF18E(e)C8*6(-)*6,0--)U,(2')C,&L*,D)-67008-)3&'7&2)'7()5&H()L*&2)e6*'67L(2'
*,(*-e)&2)'7()F0,01E79)-(61,&2E)*2)*++&'&02*8)_!M>IL)5,0L)'7()60126&8m-)/*&2)[,0E,*LL():*C&'*8)U1+E(')'0
C,0H&+()C8*6(-)*6,0--)U,(2')-67008-)5,0L)%(C'(LF(,)"?!")'0)L*R&L&-()X(6(C'&02)'0)g(*,)Z)6*C*6&'DM

K7()'(LC0,*,D)(RC*2-&02)05)-67008-)&2)'7()F0,01E7)3(,()602-&+(,(+)F*-(+)'7()508803&2E)6,&'(,&*.

! K7()(R'(2')05)'7()-70,'*E()05)-67008)C8*6(-)&2)*)806*8)*,(*Y
! K7()-1&'*F&8&'D)05)C7D-&6*8)(RC*2-&02)05)*)-67008)02)*)'(LC0,*,D)F*-&-9)37(,()+((L(+)5(*-&F8(Y
! K(LC0,*,D)(RC*2-&02)5(*-&F8()3&'701')60LL&'L(2')'0)12+(,'*]()C(,L*2(2')(RC*2-&02Y
! QRC,(--&02)05)&2'(,(-')*2+#0,)*E,((L(2')FD)'7()-67008)'0)(RC*2+)&'-)6*C*6&'D)02)*)'(LC0,*,D)F*-&-Y
! X&-])*--06&*'(+)3&'7)'7()(RC*2-&02)05)'7()-C(6&5&6)-67008-)&2681+&2E)8&](8&700+)05)C8*22&2E)602-(2'Y
! =H*&8*F&8&'D)05)512+&2E)'0)(RC*2+)'7()-67008M
!
K7() *++&'&02*8) F18E() 68*--,00L) C,0C0-(+) *') '7()/012') %'(3*,') 425*2') %67008)3018+) C,0H&+() *2) *++&'&02*8
50,L)05)(2',D)S18'&L*'(8D)6,(*'&2E)*2)*++&'&02*8)>?)C8*6(-T)'0)*--&-') &2)L(('&2E)'7()&+(2'&5&(+)2((+)50,)51,'7(,
-67008)C8*6(-)3&'7&2)'7()U0,01E7)*-)+('*&8(+)&2)'7(),(C0,'-)'0)QR(61'&H(M K7()F18E()68*--)3018+)F()50,)*)02(
'&L() &2'*]() 028D9) 37&67) (d1*'(-) '0) *) >aD(*,) -C*2) 5,0L) X(6(C'&02) '7,01E7) '0) g(*,) "M G2) '7&-) F*-&-9) '7(
C,&26&C8()05)'7()C,0C0-*8)6*2)F()*66(C'(+)*-)&')&-),(d1&,(+)'0)L((')*2)&+(2'&5&(+)2((+M

5-'E$%$34'`'>&8$43

K7()(R&-'&2E)!MI7*) S*CC,0RMT)-&'()602'*&2-)*)L*&2)-'*EE(,(+)68*--,00L)F806])*CC,0R&L*'(8D)bIL)3&+()*2+
"?L)+((C)806*'(+)6(2',*88D)3&'7&2)'7()-&'(9)3&'7)'7()-67008)C8*DE,012+)*2+)C8*D&2E)5&(8+-)'0)&'-)20,'7)*2+)(*-'M
K0)'7()3(-')&-)'7()/012')%'(3*,')@12&0,)%67008M

K0) '7()-01'7)05) '7()L*&2)-67008)F1&8+&2E9) '7(,()*,() '30)-(C*,*'()F806]-)05) '(LC0,*,D)L0+18*,)68*--,00L-
F0'7)3&'7)*2)*CC,0R&L*'()500'C,&2')05)!J?-dL)*2+)7(&E7')05)ZLM)K7(,() &-)*2)*,(*)05)C*,]&2E) 806*'(+)'0) '7(
-01'7)05) '7(-()F1&8+&2E-)*2+) '0) '7(&,)3(-'9)*2)(R&-'&2E)+('*67(+)68*--,00L)F806])*2+)*--06&*'(+) 5*6&8&'&(-M
U('3((2)'7()(*-'(,2aL0-')L0+18*,)68*--,00L)*2+)'7()F012+*,D)3&'7)'7()20,'7(,2)C*,')05):*,8&-8();*,+(2-)'0
'7()(*-'9) '7(,() &-)*2)*,(*)05)0C(2)-C*6()37&67)-80C(-)E(2'8D)+032)'0) '7()-01'79)602'*&2&2E)*)-(L&)L*'1,(
Q16*8DC'1-)',(()*2+)7(+E(M)K7&-)-C*6()C,0H&+(-)*2)*,(*)05)*L(2&'D)50,)'7()-67008)*2+)&-)20')+(-&E2*'(+)50,
-C0,'-) 0,) &250,L*8) C8*DM) 4') &-) 7(,()37(,() '7()F18E() 68*--,00L) &-)C,0C0-(+) '0)F()C8*6(+9)3&'7)*) 500'C,&2') 05
*CC,0R&L*'(8D)!>")-dLM)K7()C,0C0-(+)F18E()68*--,00L)3018+)-&')02)'7()-*L()20,'7(,2)F1&8+&2E)8&2()*-)'7(
(R&-'&2E)L0+18*,) 68*--,00L-9)L*&2'*&2&2E) '7()(R&-'&2E)(*-'a3(-') C(+(-',&*2) ,01'() 5,0L) '7()(2',*26() '0) '7(
-67008)*'):*,8&-8();*,+(2-)'7,01E7)'7()-&'()'0)'7()3(-')F('3((2)'7()L*&2)-67008)*2+)'7()L0+18*,)F1&8+&2E-M

K7() '(LC0,*,D) 68*--,00L)3018+)7*H()*)3&+'7)05)bMZL)*2+)3018+)F() 806*'(+)!MbL)*3*D) 5,0L) '7()(R&-'&2E
L0+18*,)68*--,00L)'0)'7()3(-'9)*2+)-(')055)'7()(*-'(,2)F012+*,D)3&'7):*,8&-8();*,+(2-)FD)"LM)K7()'(LC0,*,D
68*--,00L)3018+)7*H()*)+(C'7)05)!bMcL9)*2+)3018+)F()806*'(+)!MZL)*3*D)5,0L)'7()(R&-'&2E)6*,)C*,]&2E)*,(*
'0) '7()-01'7M)K7()7(&E7')05) '7()C,0C0-(+) '(LC0,*,D)68*--,00L)3018+)F()"M$L)C81-)*2)c??LL)C8&2'79) '71-
7*H&2E)*)'0'*8)L*R&L1L)7(&E7')05)>MbLM)K7()F1&8+&2E)3018+)F()*66(--(+)'7,01E7)'30)+00,-)'0)&'-)-01'7)(*-'
*+\0&2&2E):*,8&-8();*,+(2-)H&*)02()*66(--),*LCM)K7()C,0C0-(+)F1&8+&2E)3018+)7*H()'7()H&-1*8)*CC(*,*26()05
*)'(LC0,*,D)L0+18*,)F1&8+&2E)&2)'7*')&')3018+)F()E,(D)3&'7)*)58*'),005M

4')&-)&LC0,'*2')'7*')'7()C,0C0-(+)(R'(2-&02-)+0)20')+(',*6')5,0L)'7()67*,*6'(,)05)'7():02-(,H*'&02)=,(*9)F1')&'
&-) *8-0) *6]2038(+E(+) '7*') -&i() *2+) E(2(,*8) 8*D01') 05) '7() (R'(2-&02) &-) +('(,L&2(+) FD) (+16*'&02*8
,(d1&,(L(2'-M)42+((+9)*8'701E7)'7()C,0C0-(+)'(LC0,*,D)68*--,00L)3018+)F()680-()'0)'7()(R&-'&2E)F012+*,D
*2+) -',((') 5,02'*E() 3&'7) :*,8&-8() ;*,+(2-) *2+) 3018+) 7*H() *) 7(&E7') 05) >MbL9) ) '7(,() &-) *) 8*,E() 7(+E(
*CC,0R&L*'(8D)>L)&2)7(&E7')*2+)'30)L*'1,()-&8H(,)F&,67)',((-)F('3((2)'7()F012+*,D)05)'7()-&'()*2+):*,8&-8(
;*,+(2-) 618) +() -*69) *2+) *) 51,'7(,) F155(,) &-) *8-0) C,0H&+(+) &2) '7() 50,L)05) *) 51,'7(,) C(+(-',&*2&-(+) 500'C*'7
37&67)&-)F012+(+)FD)-0L()8*2+-6*C&2E)*2+)-7,1F-)'71-),(+16&2E)'7()&LC*6')05)'7()L0+18*,)68*--,00LM)4')&-
'7(,(50,() 602-&+(,(+) '7*') '7() C,0C0-(+) (R'(2-&02) 3&88) 7*H() *) 8&L&'(+) &LC*6') 02) '7() 5,02'*E() 05) :*,8&-8(
;*,+(2-)*2+)'7():02-(,H*'&02)=,(*M

G2)F*8*26(9)&')&-)602-&+(,(+)'7*')'7()-&'&2E)*2+)+(-&E2)05)'7()'(LC0,*,D)F18E()68*--,00L)&-)*66(C'*F8(9)*2+
-1&'*F8()-6,((2&2E)&-)C,0H&+(+)'0)-6,((2)'7()H&(3-)05)'7()F1&8+&2E)&2)'7()/012')%'(3*,'):02-(,H*'&02)=,(*M)=
602+&'&02)3&88)F()&2681+(+)'0)(2-1,()'7*')&')&-),('*&2(+)50,)*)L*R&L1L)05)'7,(()D(*,-)02)-&'(M

Y-'+#)2J%'"3'*&8$M&3%$21'2#&3$%Q

K7() :0126&8) -((]-) '0) C,0'(6') '7() *L(2&'D) 05) 2(&E7F01,&2E) 0661C*2'-) '0) *66(C'*F8() -'*2+*,+-) 37&8-'
,(60E2&-&2E)'7()2((+)50,)2(3)+(H(80CL(2'M)K7()L*&2)&LC*6'-)02)*L(2&'D)'0)F()602-&+(,(+)*,(.)0H(,F(*,&2E

Page 40



&LC*6')05)'7()-&i()*2+)-6*8()05)'7()(R'(2-&02Y)80--)05)01'800]9)37&67)&-),(8*'(+)'0)0H(,F(*,&2E)&LC*6'Y)80--)05
C,&H*6DY)*2+)80--)05)-128&E7'M)P08803&2E)'7()C08&6&(-)602'*&2(+)3&'7&2)C*,')>Mb)j,F*2)V(-&E2)[,&26&C8(-)05)'7(
U1&8')Q2H&,02L(2'):7*C'(,)05)'7()jV[9)'7()60126&8)7*-)C1F8&-7(+)%1CC8(L(2'*,D)[8*22&2E);1&+*26()f0M)!b
nV(-&E2);1&+()50,)f(3)V(H(80CL(2'o)S%[;!bT)37&67)(-'*F8&-7(-)E(2(,*88D)*66(C'*F8()-'*2+*,+-),(8*'&2E)'0
'7(-()L*''(,-9)*8'701E7)-&'()-C(6&5&6)67*,*6'(,&-'&6-)3&88)L(*2)'7(-()-'*2+*,+-)6018+)F()'&E7'(2(+)0,),(8*R(+
*660,+&2E8DM

K7()806*'&02)05)'7()C,0C0-*8)&-)-167)'7*')'7()'(LC0,*,D)68*--,00L)3&88)F()806*'(+)0H(,)!IL)5,0L)'7()2(*,(-'
,(-&+(2'&*8) +3(88&2E) '0) '7() -01'7) S21LF(,) !) :*,8&-8() ;*,+(2-T) *2+) 0H(,) "cL) 5,0L) '7() 2(*,(-') ,(-&+(2'&*8
+3(88&2E)'0)'7()(*-')S21LF(,)c):*,8&-8();*,+(2-TM)K7(,()*,()20)*+\0&2&2E),(-&+(2'&*8)C,0C(,'&(-)'0)'7()20,'7)0,
3(-'M

f0M)!):*,8&-8();*,+(2-)&-)*)'30)-'0,(D)+('*67(+)701-()806*'(+)02)'7()3(-'(,2)-&+()05):*,8&-8();*,+(2-9)'0
'7()-01'7)05)'7()C,0C0-(+)-&'()05)'7()'(LC0,*,D)F18E()68*--,00LM)K7()20,'7(,2)58*2])(8(H*'&02)05)'7&-)701-(9
37&67)3&88)*+\0&2)'7()C,0C0-(+)68*--,00L9)602'*&2-)02(),0058&E7'9)F1')20)7*F&'*F8(),00L)3&2+03-M);&H(2)'7(
8*,E()+&-'*26()F('3((2)'7()'(LC0,*,D)F1&8+&2E)*2+)-&'()F012+*,D9)'7(,()3&88)F()20)80--)05) 8&E7')0,)C,&H*6D)*'
'7&-)C,0C(,'DM

f0)cM):*,8&-8();*,+(2-) &-)*)+('*67(+) '30)-'0,(D)C,0C(,'D)37&67)3018+)F() 806*'(+)0H(,)"cL) 5,0L) '7()-&+(
(8(H*'&02)05)'7()(R'(2-&02)'0)'7()(*-'M)K7()5,02'*E()3018+)5*6()'03*,+-)'7()(R'(2-&02)*2+)-67008)'03*,+-)'7(
3(-'M) 4') &-) 20'(+) '7*') '7(,() *,() '30)L*'1,() -&8H(,) F&,67) ',((-) *2+) '30) -('-) 05) 7(+E(-)37&67) ,(-',&6') H&(3-
*6,0--) '0) '7() (*-'(,2) (8(H*'&02) *2+) *-) -1679) '7() C,0C0-*8) &-) 602-&+(,(+) 20') '0) 7*H() *2D) &LC*6') 02
2(&E7F01,&2E)*L(2&'DM

=8'701E7)'7()'(LC0,*,D)68*--,00L)3&88))F()680-()'0)'7()(R&-'&2E)'(LC0,*,D)L0+18*,)68*--,00L)F1&8+&2E)'0)'7(
3(-'9)'7(,()&-)028D)02()58*2])3*88)3&2+03)3&'7&2)&')*+\0&2&2E)'7()(*-'(,2)(8(H*'&029)*2+)'7()L*\0,&'D)05)'7()8&E7'
60L(-) 5,0L) '7() 20,'7(,2) *2+) -01'7(,2) (8(H*'&02-M) K7() '(LC0,*,D) F1&8+&2E) &-) '7(,(50,() 20') 602-&+(,(+) '0
*+H(,-(8D) &LC*6') 02) '7() 1-*F&8&'D) 05) '7() (R&-'&2E) 68*--,00L-) *2+) 3&88) 20') ,(+16() +*D8&E7'&2E) '0) *2
12*66(C'*F8()8(H(8M

42)'(,L-)05)20&-()*-)*),(-18')05)'7()1-(9)*-)'7&-)&-)*2)(R&-'&2E)-67008)-&'()&')&-)20')602-&+(,(+)'7*')'7()&26,(*-(
&2)*6'&H&'D)3018+),(-18')&2)*)30,-(2&2E)05)(R&-'&2E)*L(2&'DM);(2(,*88D)'7()*6'&H&'D)3&'7&2)'7()-67008)E,012+-)&-
L0-')20'*F8()+1,&2E)'7()-67008)+*DM

/-'012Q8)2J&9'123M8J2)$34'23M'%*&&8

%C0,')Q2E8*2+)&-),(d1&,(+)'0)F()602-18'(+)02)*2D)*CC8&6*'&02)37&67)L*D)*55(6')C8*D&2E)C&'67(-M)K7()C,0C0-(+
'(LC0,*,D)68*--,00L)3&88)F()02)*)E,*--(+)*,(*)37&67)&-)20')61,,(2'8D)1-(+)50,)C8*D-C*6()*2+)&')&-)20'(+)'7(
'(LC0,*,D) 68*--,00L) 3&88) 20') &LC*6') 1C02) '7() 1-*F&8&'D) 05) '7() (R&-'&2E) C8*D&2E) *,(*) '0) '7() 20,'7M) %C0,'
Q2E8*2+9)'7(,(50,(9)7*H()20')F((2)602-18'(+M

K7()*CC8&6*'&02)3&88),(-18')&2)'7()80--)05)02()Q16*8DC'1-)',(()S!"a!Z6L)E&,'7T)*2+)*)-7,1FM)K7():0126&8m-)K,((
[,0'(6'&02)G55&6(,)7*-)602-&+(,(+) '7()C,0C0-*8)*2+)6025&,L(+) '7*') '7&-) 80--) &-)*66(C'*F8()02) '7()602+&'&02
'7*')'30)2(3),(C8*6(L(2')U('18*)*8F0-&2(2-&-)P*-6&2*'&02)S:7&2(-()U&,67T ',((-)*,()C8*2'(+)02)-&'(9)!"a!Z6L
&2)E&,'79)508803&2E)60LC8('&02)05)'7()+(H(80CL(2'M K7(),(C8*6(L(2')',((-)-7018+)F()-'*](+9)'&(+)*2+)L1867(+
3&'7)bILL)05)300+67&C)F*,]) &2)*) ,*+&1-)05)I??LL)*,012+) '7() ',((-)*2+)-7018+)F()C8*2'(+) &2) ,(*-02*F8D
680-()C,0R&L&'D)'0)'7()68*--,00L)*2+)'7&-)3&88)F()-(61,(+)'7,01E7)602+&'&02M

K7(,()*,()'30)(R&-'&2E)L*'1,()-&8H(,)F&,67)',((-)*2+)*)F012+*,D)7(+E()&2)680-()C,0R&L&'D)'0)'7()806*'&02)05)'7(
C,0C0-(+)'(LC0,*,D)68*--,00LM)K7()6*-()055&6(,)7*-)6025&,L(+)3&'7)'7()60126&8m-)K,(()[,0'(6'&02)G55&6(,)'7*'
'7() ,00'-)05) '7() ',((-)*2+)7(+E()3&88) 20') F()*55(6'(+)FD) '7()C,0C0-*89) *-) &'-) (,(6'&02)+0(-)20') ,(d1&,() '7(
+&EE&2E)05)5012+*'&02-M)K7()7(+E()*2+)',((-9)'7(,(50,(9)3&88)20')F()+*L*E(+)FD)'7()C,0C0-*8M

P188)+('*&8-)05) '7()67*2E(-) '0) '7()-05') 8*2+-6*C&2E)3&88)F()-(61,(+)FD)602+&'&02M)GH(,*889) '7()C,0C0-*8-)*,(
602-&+(,(+)*66(C'*F8(M

[-'D*238)"*%2%$"3

jV[)C08&6D):Pc)%67008)QR'(2-&02-),(d1&,(-)C,0C0-*8-)'0)7*H()*2)*66(C'*F8()',*2-C0,')&LC*6')*2+)-67(L(-
3&88)F()-1F\(6') '0)L(*-1,(-) '0),(+16()6*,)1-*E(M)[08&6D)KXf!)K,*2-C0,')=--(--L(2')(2-1,(-)*CC8&6*'&02-
3&88) F() *--(--(+) 50,) '7(&,) ',*2-C0,') &LC*6') *2+) +(H(80CL(2'-) 3&'7) *) C0'(2'&*88D) -&E2&5&6*2') &LC*6') 02) '7(
',*2-C0,') 2('30,]) -7018+) -1FL&') *) K,*2-C0,') =--(--L(2'M) [08&6&(-) KXf"9) >) *2+) Z) ,(8*'() '0) '(-'&2E) '7*'
&LC*6') *2+)L(*-1,(-) '0)L*]() ',*2-C0,') &LC*6') *66(C'*F8(M)K7()^02+02)[8*2)"?!!) 602'*&2-)*)21LF(,)05

Page 41



,(8(H*2') C08&6&(-) &2681+&2E) JM!) %',*'(E&6) =CC,0*679) JM>) =--(--&2E) Q55(6'-) 05) V(H(80CL(2') 02) K,*2-C0,'
:*C*6&'D9)JM$):D68&2E)*2+)JM!>)[*,]&2EM

K7()-&'()&-)*66(--(+)H&*)*)-&2E8()(2',*26()5,0L):*,8&-8();*,+(2-)618)+()-*6M)K7(,()&-)*)-(C*,*'()500'C*'7)*2+
5(26()8&2()50,)F0'7)H(7&68(-)*2+)C(+(-',&*2-)+&H&+&2E)'7(),0*+)*2+)500'C*'7M)K7()*CC8&6*'&02)+0(-)20')C,0C0-(
67*2E(-)'0)'7()3*-'()L*2*E(L(2')*2+)6088(6'&02)0,)0'7(,)-(,H&6&2EM

K7() :0126&8m-) C*,]&2E) -'*2+*,+-) -C(6&5D) *) L*R&L1L) *8803*26() 05) !) -C*6() C(,) I) 30,](,-) C81-) "?p) 50,
H&-&'0,-M)U&6D68()C*,]&2E)&-),(d1&,(+)*')!)-C*6()C(,)!?)-'*55M

W&'7),(E*,+)'0)C*,]&2E)C,0H&-&02)02)-&'(9)'7()*CC8&6*'&02)+0(-)20')C,0C0-()'0)&26,(*-()'7()02a-&'()C,0H&-&02)50,
-C*6(-) 50,) -'*55) *2+) H&-&'0,-M) %1F\(6') '0) 1C+*'&2E) '7() -67008m-) ',*H(8) C8*2) '0) ,(58(6') '7() &26,(*-() &2) C1C&8
21LF(,-9)D01,)055&6(,-)*,()-*'&-5&(+)3&'7)'7()',*2-C0,')&LC*6'-)05)'7()C,0C0-*8M

G%&A#.>+#$%&

K7()C,0C0-*8)3&88)&2H08H()'7(),(L0H*8)05)*2)(R&-'&2E)'(LC0,*,D)L0+18*,)F1&8+&2E)3&'7&2)&'-)61,,(2')806*'&02)*2+
'7(),(aF1&8+&2E)05)'7()-',16'1,()3&'7&2)'7()-67008)-&'(M)42)602-&+(,*'&02)05)'7()2*'1,()05)'7()-',16'1,(9)'7()30,]-
3&88)7*H()L&2&L*8)&LC*6')02)F0'7)'7()*+\0&2&2E)8*2+-6*C&2E)*2+)0661C&(,-M)=2)&250,L*'&H()3&88)F()&2681+(+)'0
,(L&2+) '7()*CC8&6*2') '7*')602-',16'&02)701,-)*,() 8&L&'(+) '0) '70-()-(')01')j2+(,) '7():02',08)05)[0881'&02)=6'
!$bZ9)*2+)'7*')602-',16'&02)*6'&H&'&(-)60LC8D)3&'7)F(-')C,*6'&6(M

\-'<3&*4Q'`'E78%2$32P$1$%Q

K7&-)*CC8&6*'&02)C,0C0-(-)'0),(a806*'()*2)(R&-'&2E)'(LC0,*,D)F1&8+&2E)'0)*660LL0+*'()*2)*++&'&02*8)50,L)05
(2',D) 50,) *) '(LC0,*,D) C(,&0+) 05) '7,(() D(*,-M) 4') &-) '7(,(50,() 12,(*8&-'&6) '0) (RC(6') '7() (R&-'&2E) F1&8+&2E) '0
*660LL0+*'()*++&'&02*8)-1-'*&2*F&8&'D)L(*-1,(-9)703(H(,)&')&-)20'(+)'7*')'7()C,0C0-*8)3&88)&2H08H()'7(),(a1-(
05)*),(+12+*2')F1&8+&2E)37&67)3&88),(+16()'7()*L012')05)(2(,ED)C,0+16(+)'7*')3018+)F(),(d1&,(+)'0)C,0+16()*
2(3)'(LC0,*,D)68*--,00LM

X-';2Q"*21'!+A

=-)'7()+(H(80CL(2'),(8*'(-)'0)'7()(R'(2-&02)05)*2)(+16*'&02)5*6&8&'D9)'7()+(H(80CL(2')&-)(R(LC')5,0L)C*D&2E
:4^M

Z-'!"3J178$"3

K7()C,0C0-(+)-67(L()60LC8&(-)3&'7)'7(),(8(H*2')C08&6&(-)50,)-67008-)+(H(80CL(2')*')2*'&02*89),(E&02*8)*2+
806*8)8(H(8)*2+)&2)C*,'&618*,)3&'7)'7()f*'&02*8)[8*22&2E)[08&6D)P,*L(30,])37&67)C8*6(-)E,(*')&LC0,'*26()02
(2-1,&2E)'7*')-155&6&(2')-67008)C8*6(-)*,()*H*&8*F8()'0)L((')'7()2((+-)05)(R&-'&2E)*2+)2(3)60LL12&'&(-Y
*660,+&2E8D)D01,)055&6(,-),(60LL(2+)C8*22&2E)C(,L&--&02)F()E,*2'(+9)-1F\(6')'0)*)21LF(,)05)602+&'&02-M

(<!C;;<,>6D+C,? ;,*2'):02-(2'

(<6EC,'IC('B(6,D+,B

S!T K7()C,0C0-(+)+(H(80CL(2')&-)&2)E(2(,*8)*660,+*26()3&'7)C08&6&(-)602'*&2(+)&2)'7(.a

:0,()%',*'(ED)"?!?
U,(2')j2&'*,D)V(H(80CL(2')[8*2)"??Z
:(2',*8);0H(,2L(2');1&+*26(
^02+02)[8*2)"?!!
:0126&8m-)%1CC8(L(2'*,D)[8*22&2E);1&+*26(

X(8(H*2')C08&6&(-)&2)'7()=+0C'(+)j2&'*,D)V(H(80CL(2')[8*2)*,()'70-()&2)'7()508803&2E
67*C'(,-.a

U1&8')Q2H&,02L(2'.)&2)'(,L-)05)'7()C,0'(6'&02)*2+)(27*26(L(2')05)'7()(2H&,02L(2'
Q2H&,02L(2'*8)[,0'(6'&02.)&2)'(,L-)05)C,0'(6'&2E)-C(6&5&6)5(*'1,(-)05)'7()(2H&,02L(2')*2+
C,0'(6'&2E)'7()C1F8&6
<01-&2E.)&2)'(,L-)05)C,0'(6'&2E),(-&+(2'&*8)*L(2&'&(-)*2+)E1&+&2E)2(3)+(H(80CL(2'

Page 42



GC(2)%C*6()*2+)X(6,(*'&02.)'0)C,0'(6')*2+)(27*26()'7()C,0H&-&02)05)-C0,'-9)8(&-1,()*2+
2*'1,()602-(,H*'&02
K,*2-C0,'.)&2)'(,L-)05)-1-'*&2*F&8&'D9)-*5('D)*2+)-(,H&6&2E)2((+-
:0LL12&'D)P*6&8&'&(-.)&2)'(,L-)05)L(('&2E)'7()+(L*2+)50,)60LL12&'D)-(,H&6(-

!C,>+D+C,EW(<6EC,E?

S!T K7&-)C(,L&--&02)-7*88)F()50,)*)8&L&'(+)C(,&0+)05)>)D(*,-)028D)(RC&,&2E)02)>!)=1E1-')"?!I)37(2
S128(--) *) 51,'7(,) *CC8&6*'&02) 7*-) F((2) -1FL&''(+) '0) *2+) *CC,0H(+) &2) 3,&'&2E) FD) '7() ^06*8
[8*22&2E)=1'70,&'DT)*2+.a

K7()1-()7(,(FD)*CC,0H(+) -7*88) F() +&-602'&21(+)*2+) '7() F1&8+&2E) -7*88) F() ,(L0H(+)*2+) '7(
8*2+) ,(-'0,(+) '0) &'-) 50,L(,)602+&'&02) &2)*660,+*26()3&'7)*)-67(L()05)30,])-1FL&''(+) '0)*2+
*CC,0H(+)&2)3,&'&2E)FD)'7()^06*8)[8*22&2E)=1'70,&'DM

X(*-02.

K7()F1&8+&2E)&-)05)*)'(LC0,*,D)2*'1,()37&67)'7()^06*8)[8*22&2E)=1'70,&'D)3018+)20')F(
C,(C*,(+)'0)*CC,0H()0'7(,)'7*2)50,)*)8&L&'(+)C(,&0+9)7*H&2E),(E*,+)'0)&'-)602-',16'&02)*2+#0,
(55(6')02)'7()H&-1*8)*L(2&'D)05)'7()*,(*M

S"T W&'7&2)>)L02'7-)05)'7()+*'()05)'7&-)C(,L&--&029)*)8*2+-6*C&2E)C8*2)-703&2E)+('*&8-
S-&i(#806*'&02#-C(6&(-T)05)'30)2(3)!"a!Z)E&,'7 U('18*)*8F0-&2(2-&-)P*-6&2*'&02)S:7&2(-()U&,67T
',((-9)'0)F()C8*2'(+)3&'7&2)'7()H&6&2&'D)05)'7()'(LC0,*,D)L0+18*,)68*--,00L9)-7*88)F()-1FL&''(+
'0)*2+)*CC,0H(+)&2)3,&'&2E)FD)'7()806*8)C8*22&2E)*1'70,&'DM)K7( ',((-)-7*88)F()-'*](+9)'&(+)*2+
L1867(+)3&'7)bILL)05)300+67&C)F*,])&2)*),*+&1-)05)I??LLM)K7()',((-)-7*88)F()C8*2'(+)&2)5188
*660,+*26()3&'7&2)'7()*CC,0H(+)+('*&8-)3&'7&2)'7()2(R')*H*&8*F8()C8*2'&2E)-(*-02)508803&2E)'7(
+('*&8-)F(&2E)*CC,0H(+M

45)3&'7&2)*)C(,&0+)05)I)D(*,-)*5'(,)'7()',(()&-)C8*2'(+)'7()',(()&-),(L0H(+9)+&(-)0,)F(60L(-
-(,&01-8D)+*L*E(+)0,)+&-(*-(+9)&')-7*88)F(),(C8*6(+)&2)'7()2(R')*H*&8*F8()C8*2'&2E)-(*-02)3&'7
*)',(()05)-&L&8*,)-&i()*2+)-C(6&(-)*-)'7*')C,(H&01-8D)*CC,0H(+M

X(*-02-.))K0)(2-1,()*)-*'&-5*6'0,D)*CC(*,*26()*2+)-(''&2E)50,)'7()+(H(80CL(2'M

S>T [,&0,)'0)'7()0661C*'&02)05)'7()68*--,00L9)*2)1C+*'(+)-67008)',*H(8)C8*2)-7*88)F()-1FL&''(+)'0
*2+)*CC,0H(+)&2)3,&'&2E)FD)'7()806*8)C8*22&2E)*1'70,&'DM)K7()',*H(8)C8*2)-7*88),(58(6')'7(
&26,(*-()&2)C1C&8)21LF(,-),(-18'&2E)5,0L)'7&-)+(H(80CL(2'M

X(*-02.)42)'7()&2'(,(-'-)05)(2601,*E&2E)202a6*,)L0+(-)05)',*2-C0,'*'&02M

+,IC(;6D+=<E?

S!T K7()*CC8&6*2')&-)*+H&-(+)'7*')+1,&2E)+(L08&'&02)*2+)602-',16'&02)02)-&'(.

! K7()F(-')C,*6'&6*8)L(*2-)*H*&8*F8()&2)*660,+*26()3&'7)U,&'&-7)%'*2+*,+):0+()05)[,*6'&6(
UM%MI""c.)!$cZ)-7*88)F()(LC80D(+)*')*88)'&L(-)'0)L&2&L&-()'7()(L&--&02)05)20&-()5,0L)'7(
-&'(

! K7()0C(,*'&02)05)-&'()(d1&CL(2')E(2(,*'&2E)20&-()*2+)0'7(,)21&-*26(a6*1-&2E)*6'&H&'&(-9
*1+&F8()*')'7()-&'()F012+*,&(-)0,)&2)2(*,FD),(-&+(2'&*8)C,0C(,'&(-9)-7*88)028D)F()6*,,&(+)01'
F('3((2)'7()701,-)05)?c??)a)!b??)/02+*D-)a)P,&+*D-9)?c??)a)!>??)%*'1,+*D-)*2+)*')20
'&L()02)%12+*D-)0,)U*2])<08&+*D-

! q(7&618*,)*66(--)'0)*+\0&2&2E)C,(L&-(-)-7*88)20')F()&LC(+(+
! =88)H(7&68(-9)C8*2')*2+)L*67&2(,D)*--06&*'(+)3&'7)-167)30,]-)-7*88)*')*88)'&L(-)F()-'00+

*2+)0C(,*'(+)3&'7&2)'7()61,'&8*E()05)'7()-&'()028D
! f0)3*-'()0,)0'7(,)L*'(,&*8)-7*88)F()F1,2')02)'7()*CC8&6*'&02)-&'(
! =)F*,,&(,)-7*88)F()602-',16'(+)*,012+)'7()-&'(9)'0)F()(,(6'(+)C,&0,)'0)30,])60LL(26&2E
=)-1&'*F8()*2+)-155&6&(2')L(*2-)05)-1CC,(--&2E)+1-')L1-')F()C,0H&+(+)*2+)L*&2'*&2(+

=2D)C(,-02)3&-7&2E)'0)&2-C(6')'7()*F0H()C*C(,-)-7018+)602'*6')^*1,*)@(2]&2-029)K7()[8*22&2E)%(,H&6(9
U,(2')<01-(9)>Z$)<&E7)X0*+9)W(LF8(D9)/&++8(-(R9)<=$)JUr9)K(8M)f0M)?"?)c$>b I"bJ

Page 43



Page 44



!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- './

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 55'67478%9
5.:5

!28&',"- !"#!$!%

01233$34'!"##$%%&&';2)

&'()*+,,-)../ 01232&4*567289*4:55;*!*:<=)-(*1>+,*?*$*:<=)-(*1>+,;*5>@,>@;
9A%*$B3

C*D->E@*F>GH-'IJ(*+@,*,+(+=+.)*-'IJ(.*"K!!*8-,@+@F)*&L-M)H*!KKK"$"%K

3J'.*N+G*'.*'@,'F+('M)*>@<HO

Agenda Item 5

Page 45



(<!<+=<>? !!*PL@);*"K!"

@6(>? Q'<=L-@

0A6,,+,B'6(<6? Q'<=L-@*?*Q)@.+<*D>@.L<(+('M)*R>-LN

AC!6D+C,? 01232&4*567289*4:55;*!*:<=)-(*1>+,*?*$*:<=)-(*1>+,;*5>@,>@;*9A%*$B3

0(C0CE6A? 8L(<'@)*+GG<'F+('>@*S+<<*N+(()-.*-).)-M),T*U>-*,)N><'('>@*>U*)V'.('@I*.(-LF(L-).
>@*.'()*+@,*)-)F('>@*>U*@)E*N'V),*L.)*,)M)<>GN)@(*F>NG-'.'@I*>U*!WW
-).',)@('+<*L@'(.*+@,*WXKNY*>U*F>NN)-F'+<*U<>>-.G+F)*SZ.)*D<+..*:!#:[#:WT

600A+!6,D? 3J)*5>@,>@*0>->LIJ*>U*0-)@(

!C,D6!D? 0-)@(*D>L@F'<

0A6,',CFE?
&))*F>@,'('>@*"

GGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGG

(<!C;;<,>6D+C,
7-+@(*G<+@@'@I*G)-N'..'>@*.L=\)F(*(>*(J)*F>NG<)('>@*>U*+*.+('.U+F(>-H*&)F('>@*!K%*>-*>(J)-*<)I+<*+I-))N)@(
+@,*,)<)I+()*+L(J>-'(H*(>*(J)*4)+,*>U*:-)+*]<+@@'@I >-*>(J)-*,L<H*+L(J>-'.),*G)-.>@ (>*+I-))*(J)*)V+F(*()-N.
(J)-)>U*>@*+,M'F)*U->N*(J)*B'-)F(>-*>U*5)I+<*&)-M'F).*+@,*]->FL-)N)@(O

E<!D+C,':.H'><D6+AE
3J)*+GG<'F+('>@*-)^L'-).*+*&)F('>@*!K%*:I-))N)@(;*'@*>-,)-*(>*.)FL-)*(J)*U><<>E'@I*=)@)U'(./_

! ]+HN)@(*>U*(J)*D>L@F'<`.*<)I+<*+@,*>(J)-*G->U)..'>@+<*F>.(.*'@*S+T*G-)G+-'@I*+@,*F>NG<)('@I
(J)*+I-))N)@(*+@,*S=T*N>@'(>-'@I*+@,*)@U>-F'@I*'(.*G)-U>-N+@F)

! a"Kb*:UU>-,+=<)*4>L.'@I*S"X*,E)<<'@I.;*'@F<L,'@I*+*N'@'NLN*>U*%*(J-))*+@,*!*U>L-*=),*L@'(.TO

! D>@(-'=L('>@*>U*cd!X;WKK*Sc[KKK*G)-*->>N;*c"WKK*G)-*:4*=),->>NT*(>E+-,.*),LF+('>@;
>G)@_.G+F);*(-+@.G>-(+('>@*+@,*.G>-(O

! a:<<*L@'(.*.J+<<*=)*G)-N'(_U-));*)VF)G(*EJ)-)*)V'.('@I*&>L(J*Q'<=L-@*-).',)@(.*E'(J*G)-N'(.*+-)
,)F+@(),*'@(>*(J)*@)E*,)M)<>GN)@(O

! a&L.(+'@+='<'(H*_*.L=N'..'>@*+@,*F>NG<'+@F)*E'(J*(J)*&L.(+'@+='<'(H*FJ)Fe_<'.(*)@.L-'@I*+
N'@'NLN*>U*$Kb*.F>-)*'.*+FJ')M),*+@,*D>,)*U>-*&L.(+'@+=<)*4>N).*5)M)<*WO

! :FJ')M)*+*0166:f*-+('@I*>U*g6VF)<<)@(h*U>-*(J)*F>NN)-F'+<*)<)N)@(*>U*(J)*,)M)<>GN)@(O

! a:,J)-)*(>*(J)*B)N><'('>@*]->(>F><;*E'(J*F>NG)@.+('>@*.J>L<,*'(*@>(*=)*,)<'M)-),O

! a]->M',)*+(*<)+.(*"Kb*>U*(J)*.'()`.*F+-=>@*)N'..'>@.*(J->LIJ*>@.'()*-)@)E+=<)*I)@)-+('>@O

! a3J)*G->M'.'>@*>U*>@_.(-))(*(-))*G<+@('@I*S>@_.'()*(-))*G<+@('@I*F+@*=)*+,,-)..),*=H*F>@,'('>@T

! aP>'@*+@,*+,J)-)*(>*(J)*D>@.',)-+()*D>@(-+F(>-.*.FJ)N)O

! a]-'>-*(>*>FFLG+('>@*.L=N'(;*I+'@*+GG->M+<*U>-*+@,*+,J)-)*(>*+*3-+M)<*]<+@;*EJ'FJ*.J>L<,
'@F<L,)*+*F>NN'(N)@(*(>*UL@,'@I*.L=.','.),*N)N=)-.J'G*>U*+*D+-*D<L=O*

! a3>*@>('UH*i0-)@(*2@"*A>-ej*>U*+<<*\>=*M+F+@F').;*'@F<L,'@I*(J>.)*,L-'@I*F>@.(-LF('>@

Page 46



! aD>@(-'=L('>@*>U*c$!X;WKK*(>*=)*L.),*(>*F>@@)F(*(J)*.'()*(>*+@H*B)F)@(-+<'.),*4)+(*#*6@)-IH
9)(E>-e*+@,*+<<>E*U>-*UL(L-)*F>@@)F('>@O*SD>@(-'=L('>@*(>*=)*-)(L-@),*.J>L<,*@>
B)F)@(-+<'.),*)@)-IH*@)(E>-e*)V'.(*E'(J'@*+*G)-'>,*>U*$*H)+-.*U->N*G-+F('F+<*F>NG<)('>@*>U*(J)
,)M)<>GN)@(T

:@,;*(>*+L(J>-'.)*(J)*4)+,*>U*:-)+*]<+@@'@I;*>-*>(J)-*,L<H*+L(J>-'.),*G)-.>@;*(>*-)UL.)*G<+@@'@I*G)-N'..'>@*'U
(J)*+GG<'F+@(*J+.*U+'<),*(>*,)N>@.(-+()*(J)*+='<'(H*(>*G->M',)*U>-*(J)*+=>M)*()-N.*+@,*N))(*(J)*G><'F').*>U*(J)
Z@'(+-H*B)M)<>GN)@(*]<+@*+@,*&)F('>@*!K%*]<+@@'@I*8=<'I+('>@.*&LGG<)N)@(+-H*]<+@@'@I*B>FLN)@(*=H
F>@F<L,'@I*+@*+GG->G-'+()*+I-))N)@(O

2@*+,,'('>@;*(J)*f+H>-+<*D25*NL<('G<')-*'.*+<.>*G+H+=<)*J)-)*+(*+*-+()*>U*c[$*G)-*.^L+-)*N)(-)*>U*(>(+<*@)(
+,,'('>@+<*U<>>-.G+F)O

<I+ED+,B
3J'.*.'()*'.*e@>E@*+.*&'()*!!0*E'(J'@*(J)*&>L(J*Q'<=L-@*1)I)@)-+('>@*:-)+O*2(*'.*.'(),*>@*(J)*@>-(J*.',)*>U
:<=)-(*1>+,;*'NN),'+()<H*(>*(J)*)+.(*>U*(J)*\L@F('>@*E'(J*&+<L.=L-H*1>+,O*:(*G-).)@(*(J)*.'()*F>NG-'.).*(J)
A).(*Q'<=L-@*=-+@FJ*>U*(J)*0-'('.J*5)I'>@*+@,*(J)*:<=)-(*1>+,*B+H*D+-)*D)@(-)O

0(C0CE6A
&))*,).F-'G('>@*+=>M)O

J+EDC(K
3J)-)*'.*@>*-)<)M+@(*G<+@@'@I*J'.(>-H*-)<+('@I*(>*(J'.*.'();*=L(*f)N=)-.*E'<<*=)*+E+-)*>U*+*@LN=)-*>U
+GG<'F+('>@.*(J+(*J+M)*=))@*,)()-N'@),*'@*(J)*'NN),'+()*<>F+<'(HO

3>*(J)*)+.(*>U*(J'.*.'()*'.*&'()*!!:;*EJ'FJ*E+.*U>-N)-<H*f+-.J+<<*4>L.);*+@,*EJ'FJ*J+.*=))@*-)F)@(<H
,)M)<>G),*U>-*-).',)@('+<*GL-G>.).*L@,)-*G)-N'..'>@*Kk#[[!k*S,)N><'('>@*>U*W_*+@,*$_.(>-)H*=<>Fe*>U*U<+(.*+@,
)-)F('>@*>U*"*@)E*=<>Fe.;*-+@I'@I*U->N*W*.(>-)H.*(>*!!*.(>-)H.*'@*J)'IJ(;*F>NG-'.'@I*!$[*.)<U_F>@(+'@),*U<+(.
+@,*N+'.>@)(().;*!![*>U*EJ'FJ*+-)*:UU>-,+=<)TO

0CA+!K'!C,E+><(6D+C,E
,2%$"321'01233$34'0"1$LM'N*2#&O"*P

3J)*9]]R*E+.*GL=<'.J),*>@*"d(J*f+-FJ*+@,*-)G<+F).*]<+@@'@I*]><'FH*7L',+@F)*+@,*]<+@@'@I*]><'FH
&(+()N)@(.*E'(J*'NN),'+()*)UU)F(O*2(*'.*'@()@,),*(>*N+e)*(J)*G<+@@'@I*.H.()N*<)..*F>NG<)V*+@,*N>-)
+FF)..'=<);*(>*G->()F(*(J)*)@M'->@N)@(*+@,*(>*G->N>()*.L.(+'@+=<)*I->E(JO*2(*'@F<L,).*+*G-).LNG('>@*'@*U+M>L-
>U*.L.(+'@+=<)*,)M)<>GN)@(*'@*=>(J*G<+@*N+e'@I*+@,*,)F'.'>@*N+e'@I*+@,*'(.*GL=<'F+('>@O

&+M),*G><'F').*U->N*(J)*+,>G(),*ZB]*E'<<*J+M)*'@F-)+.'@I<H*<)..*E)'IJ(*L@<)..*(J)H*+-)*'@*F>@U>-N'(H*E'(J*(J)
9]]R*+@,*F+@*=)*,)N>@.(-+(),*(>*=)*.('<<*-)<)M+@(O*D>-)*&(-+()IH*G><'F').*E'<<*+<.>*@)),*(>*=)*'@*F>@U>-N'(H
E'(J*=>(J*(J)*5>@,>@*]<+@*+@,*(J)*9]]R*+@,*J+M)*F>@.',)-+=<)*E)'IJ(O

AJ)-)*]]7h.;*]]&h.;*5BR*D>-)*&(-+()IH;*&]B`.O*&]7`.*+@,*ZB]*.+M),*G><'F').*+-)*-)U)--),*(>*'@*(J)*-)G>-(
=)<>E*(J)H*J+M)*=))@*F>@.',)-+('>@.*'@*(J)*+..)..N)@(*>U*(J)*+GG<'F+('>@O*4>E)M)-;*(J)*-)F>NN)@,+('>@*'.
F>@.',)-),*(>*F>NG<H*E'(J*(J)*9]]RO

A"3Q"3'0123'5.::'23Q';2M"*F8'!"##73$%M'+3R*28%*7L%7*&'A&SM'T!+AU

3J'.*+GG<').*(>*-)<)M+@(*,)M)<>GN)@(.*U->N*K!#KW#"K!"O*3J)*U><<>E'@I*<>F+<*G><'FH*,>FLN)@(.*@)),*(>*=)
(+e)@*'@(>*+FF>L@(*'@*(J)*+..)..N)@(*>U*(J'.*+GG<'F+('>@/

5>@,>@*0>->LIJ*>U*0-)@(*D>-)*&(-+()IH*"K!K

5>@,>@*0>->LIJ*>U*0-)@(*Z@'(+-H*B)M)<>GN)@(*]<+@*"KKW*SZB]T

&LGG<)N)@(+-H*]<+@@'@I*B>FLN)@(*S&]BT*U>-*&>L(J*Q'<=L-@*S:,>G(),*:G-'<*"KK$TO

Page 47



&LGG<)N)@(+-H*]<+@@'@I*7L',+@F)*9>()*S&]7T*!d*iB).'I@*7L',)*U>-*9)E*B)M)<>GN)@(j

&LGG<)N)@(+-H*]<+@@'@I*7L',+@F)*9>()*S&]7T*!k*i&L.(+'@+=<)*D>@.(-LF('>@*?*]><<L('>@*D>@(-><j

3J)*f+.()-G<+@*U>-*(J)*1)I)@)-+('>@*>U*&>L(J*Q'<=L-@*S"KKWT

&LGG<)N)@(+-H*]<+@@'@I*B>FLN)@(/*]<+@@'@I*8=<'I+('>@.

V3$%2*M'>&S&1")#&3%'0123'5..W

3J)*,)M)<>GN)@(*G<+@*U>-*(J)*GL-G>.).*>U*&$W:*>U*(J)*3>E@*+@,*D>L@(-H*]<+@@'@I*:F(*'.*(J)*:,>G(),*0-)@(
Z@'(+-H*B)M)<>GN)@(*]<+@*"KKWO*A'(J'@*(J+(*G<+@*(J)*U><<>E'@I*<'.(*>U*G><'F).*+-)*F>@.',)-),*(>*=)*(J)*N>.(
G)-('@)@(*(>*(J)*+GG<'F+('>@O

06!*1)^L'-).*(J)*.L=N'..'>@*>U*+@*Z-=+@*B).'I@*&(+()N)@(*U>-*+<<*@)E*,)M)<>GN)@(*G->G>.+<.*>@*.'().
<'e)<H*(>*J+M)*.'I@'U'F+@(*'NG+F(*>@*(J)*GL=<'F*-)+<N*>-*N+\>-*@)E*-)I)@)-+('>@*G->\)F(.O

06"*]->G>.+<.*.J>L<,*=)*,).'I@),*E'(J*-)I+-,*(>*<>F+<*F>@()V(;*N+e'@I*+*G>.'('M)*F>@(-'=L('>@*(>*(J)
FJ+-+F()-*>U*(J)*+-)+;*(+e'@I*+FF>L@(*>U*)V'.('@I*<+@,U>-N.*+@,*@+(L-+<*U)+(L-).O*]->G>.+<.*.J>L<,*'NG->M)
(J)*^L+<'(H*>U*(J)*)V'.('@I*L-=+@*.G+F).;*N+()-'+<.*+@,*(>E@.F+G)*U)+(L-).*(J+(*F>@(-'=L()*U+M>L-+=<H*(>*(J)
+-)+`.*FJ+-+F()-*+@,*@>(*F+L.)*J+-N*(>*(J)*FJ+-+F()-*+@,#>-*+GG)+-+@F)*>U*+@*+-)+O

06[*]->G>.+<.*.J>L<,*J+M)*-)I+-,*(>*(J)*)V'.('@I*L-=+@*I-+'@;*,)M)<>GN)@(*G+(()-@.*+@,*,)@.'(H*'@*(J)*<+H>L(
>U*(J)*,)M)<>GN)@(*.'().;*+@,*.J>L<,*=)*,).'I@),*(>*)@.L-)*(J+(*.G+F).*+-)*.+('.U+F(>-'<H*)@F<>.),*=H*(J)
=L'<(*U>-Nl*'(.*<+H>L(*'.*,)U'@),*=H*G),).(-'+@*F'-FL<+('>@l*)NGJ+.'.*'.*G<+F),*LG>@*G->N'@)@(*F>-@)-*.'().;
)@(-+@F)*G>'@(.*)(Fl*'(*-).G)F(.*(J)*U>-N*>U*(J)*.(-))(*>U*EJ'FJ*'(*'.*G+-(*=H*=L'<,'@I*(>*).(+=<'.J),*U->@(+I).
L@<)..*(J)-)*'.*+*F<)+-*L-=+@*,).'I@*\L.('U'F+('>@l*F>@@)F('>@.*+-)*).(+=<'.J),*EJ)-)*+GG->G-'+()*(>*>G)@
.G+F)O

06W*:FF)..*U>-*,'.+=<),*G)>G<)O

06$*B)M)<>GN)@(*.J+<<*=)*,).'I@),*(>*=)*L@,)-.(+@,+=<)*(>*L.)-.;*U-))*U->N*GJH.'F+<*J+m+-,.*+@,*(>*-),LF)
>GG>-(L@'(').*U>-*F-'N)O

06%*4'IJ*.(+@,+-,.*>U*<+@,.F+G)*,).'I@*'.*-)^L'-),*+.*+@*'@()I-+<*)<)N)@(*>U*,)M)<>GN)@(*.FJ)N).O

06d*:*J'IJ*^L+<'(H*>U*,).'I@*+@,*N+()-'+<.*E'<<*=)*-)^L'-),*U>-*(J)*.(-))(*)@M'->@N)@(O

06k*D-)+('M)*+@,*J'IJ_^L+<'(H*,).'I@*.><L('>@.*.G)F'U'F*(>*.'()`.*.J+G);*.'m);*<>F+('>@*+@,*,)M)<>GN)@(
>GG>-(L@'(').O*&F+<)#N+..'@I*+@,*J)'IJ(*.J>L<,*=)*+GG->G-'+()*(>*(J)'-*.)(('@I*+@,#>-*(>E@.F+G)*<>F+('>@;
-).G)F(;*EJ'<.(*@>(*@)F)..+-'<H*-)G<'F+('@I;*(J)*G>.'('M)*<>F+<*,).'I@*FJ+-+F()-'.('F.*>U*+,\>'@'@I*,)M)<>GN)@(
+@,*.+('.U+F(>-'<H*-)<+()*(>*(J)N;*)VJ'='(*+*F>@.'.()@(*+@,*E)<<*F>@.',)-),*+GG<'F+('>@*>U*G-'@F'G<).*>U*+*FJ>.)@
.(H<);*J+M)*+((-+F('M)*U->@(*)<)M+('>@.*EJ'FJ*+,,-)..*(J)*.(-))(*+(*I->L@,*<)M)<*E'(J*E)<<*G->G>-('>@),*E'@,>E.
+@,*J+='(+=<)*->>N.*+@,*)@(-+@F).*>@*(J)*U->@(+I);*EJ)-)M)-*G>..'=<);*=)*<+',*>L(*(>*)@.L-)*(J)*=L'<,'@I.
+@,*.G+F).*+-)*>U*+*.F+<);*,).'I@*+@,*-)<+('>@.J'G*(>*G->N>()*(J)*+N)@'(H*>U*L.)-.*G->M','@I*.+('.U+F(>-H
.L@<'IJ(;*,+H<'IJ(;*G-'M+FH*+@,*>L(<>>e*U>-*)V'.('@I*+@,*G->G>.),*-).',)@(.*+@,*L.)*J'IJ*^L+<'(H*+@,*,L-+=<)
N+()-'+<.*>U*F>NG+('=<)*>-*F>NG<)N)@(+-H*F><>L-#()V(L-)*(>*(J)*.L-->L@,'@I*+-)+O

06![*]+-('FL<+-*-)I+-,*E'<<*=)*J+,*(>*(J)*,).'I@*+@,*+((-+F('M)@)..*>U*+<<*,)M)<>GN)@(*G->G>.+<.*'@*:-)+.*>U
5>E*3>E@.F+G)*>-*]L=<'F*1)+<N*nL+<'(H*S.LFJ*+.*(J)*N+\>-'(H*>U*&>L(J*Q'<=L-@TO

4d*2@*(J)*f+\>-*6.(+()*1)I)@)-+('>@*:-)+.;*-)UL-='.JN)@(*+@,#>-*-),)M)<>GN)@(*'.*.>LIJ(*+@,*.LGG>-(),;
+@,*.J>L<,l*,)N>@.(-+()*(J)*UL<<*'@M><M)N)@(*>U*<>F+<*-).',)@(.l*=)*+FF>-,'@I*(>*(J)*N+.()-G<+@l*'@M><M)*(J)
N'@'NLN*<>..*>U*)V'.('@I*+UU>-,+=<)*J>L.'@Il*'@F<L,)*+*N'V*>U*J>L.)*(HG).*+@,*()@L-).l*)@.L-)*(J->LIJ*+@
>M)-+<<*<+@,.F+G)*,).'I@*U-+N)E>-el*=)*)V)NG<+-.*'@*()-N.*>U*(J)'-*+GG->+FJ*(>E+-,.*,).'I@;
)@)-IH#-)@)E+=<).*+@,*E+()-*L.);*-)_L.)*>U*N+()-'+<.*+@,*N)+.L-).*(>*-),LF)*(J)*L.)*>U*(J)*F+-O

4k*1)^L'-).*+*N'V*>U*U+N'<H*+@,*@>@_U+N'<H*L@'(.*>@*.'().*F+G+=<)*>U*+FF>NN>,+('@I*!K*L@'(.*>-*N>-);
J+M'@I*-)I+-,*(>*<>F+<*F'-FLN.(+@F).*+@,*.'()*FJ+-+F()-'.('F.O

4!"*&))e.*(>*)@.L-)*(J+(*+<<*-).',)@('+<*,)M)<>GN)@(*J+.*+*J'IJ*^L+<'(H*<+H>L(;*J+.*+@*+GG->G-'+()*<)M)<*>U*F+-

Page 48



G+-e'@I*+@,*U)+(L-).*J>L.'@I*U+F'@I*>@(>*.(-))(.O

4![*3J)*,)@.'(H*>U*,)M)<>GN)@(*'.*,).'I@*<),;*EJ)-)*J'IJ)-*,)@.'(H*,)M)<>GN)@(.*+-)*N>-)*+GG->G-'+()*'@
+-)+.*EJ)-)*(J)-)*'.*M)-H*I>>,*GL=<'F*(-+@.G>-(*+FF)..'='<'(HO*&L-->L@,'@I*,)@.'(').*.J>L<,*=)*+(*<)+.(
N+(FJ),*L@<)..*(J'.*E>L<,*J+-N*-).',)@('+<*+N)@'(HO

319[*6@M'->@N)@(+<*2NG+F(*>U*3-+UU'F

319!K*A+<e+=<)*6@M'->@N)@(.

319"[*]+-e'@I*&(+@,+-,.*o*1).',)@('+<*B)M)<>GN)@(.

319[$*3-+@.G>-(*:FF)..*U>-*B'.+=<),*])>G<)*+@,*>(J)-.*E'(J*f>='<'(H*B'UU'FL<(').

]&!W*D+-*]+-e'@I*&(+@,+-,.*o*1).',)@('+<*B)M)<>GN)@(

]&!$*]+-e'@I*U>-*B'.+=<),*])>G<)

]&!%*0'FHF<)*]+-e'@I

!"*&'E%*2%&4M'5.:.

D]!*&G+('+<*B)M)<>GN)@(*&(-+()IH

D]"*]>G>L<+('>@*+@,*4>L.'@I*7->E(J

D]$*]<+F)*f+e'@I

D]%*B).'I@*+@,*B)@.'(H*'@*]<+F)*&J+G'@I

D]k*&>L(J*Q'<=L-@*7->E(J*:-)+

D]!W*]L=<'F*3-+@.G>-(*2NG->M)N)@(.

D]!$*2@U-+.(-LF(L-)*(>*&LGG>-(*B)M)<>GN)@(

D]!%*3>E@*D)@(-).*+@,*(J)*&)^L)@('+<*:GG->+FJ*(>*B)M)<>GN)@(

D]*!k*0-)@(*&(-+()I'F*D<'N+()*DJ+@I)*f'('I+('>@*+@,*:,+G(+('>@*f)+.L-).

D]*"!*:*0+<+@F),*4>L.'@I*&(>Fe

EVED6+,6X+A+DK'6EE<EE;<,D
3J'.*+GG<'F+('>@*'.*'@*>L(<'@)*U>-N*>@<H*+@,*+.*.LFJ*(J)-)*'.*@>(*)@>LIJ*,)(+'<),*'@U>-N+('>@*'@*-)<+('>@*(>*(J)
,).'I@*+@,*<+H>L(*>U*(J)*G->G>.+<.*(>*G->,LF)*(J)*-)G>-(.*-)^L'-),*(>*,)N>@.(-+()*F>NG<'+@F)*E'(J*FL--)@(
G<+@@'@I*G><'FH*+@,*IL',+@F)*>@*.L.(+'@+='<'(HO

4>E)M)-;*(J)*+GG<'F+@(.*J+M)*G->M',),*F>@U'-N+('>@*>U*(J)*.L.(+'@+='<'(H*(+-I)(.*(J)H*E'<<*N))(*(J->LIJ*(J)
,)(+'<),*,).'I@*>U*(J)*G->G>.+<.O*3J).)*(+-I)(.*'@F<L,)*(J)*.L=N'..'>@*+@,*+,J)-)@F)*(>*+*.L.(+'@+='<'(H
FJ)Fe<'.(*E'(J*+*.F>-)*>U*+(*<)+.(*`p)-H*7>>,`*S$!bqTO*3J)*-).',)@('+<*L@'(.*E'<<*=)*F>@.(-LF(),*(>*D>,)*U>-
&L.(+'@+=<)*4>N).*5)M)<*W*+@,*(J)*F>NN)-F'+<*.G+F)*E'<<*=)*F>@.(-LF(),*(>*0166:f*-+('@I*`6VF)<<)@(`;*'@
+FF>-,+@F)*E'(J*G><'FH*D]!k*>U*0-)@(`.*D>-)*&(-+()IHO

RL-(J)-*(>*(J)*.'()*.G)F'U'F*)@)-IH*)UU'F')@FH*N)+.L-).*G->G>.),;*(J)-)*'.*+<.>*(J)*G>()@('+<*(J+(*(J)*.'()*E'<<
+FJ')M)*UL-(J)-*)UU'F')@FH*'NG->M)N)@(.*'@*(J)*UL(L-)*EJ)@*(J)*&>L(J*Q'<=L-@*B)F)@(-+<'.),*6@)-IH*D)@(-)*'.
,)<'M)-),O*3J)*D>L@F'<*E'(J*(J)*.LGG>-(*>U*F>@.L<(+@(.*+-)*FL--)@(<H*I>'@I*(J->LIJ*(J)*G->F)..*>U*G->FL-'@I*+
G+-(@)-*(>*'@.(+<<*+@,*N+@+I)*.LFJ*+*F)@(-)*+@,*+,N'@'.()-*(J)*='<<'@I*>U*(J)*)@)-IH*(>*()@+@(.O

6'IJ(*G>()@('+<*6&D8.*J+M)*.L=N'((),*-)(L-@.*+(*]-)*nL+<'U'F+('>@*nL).('>@@+'-)*.(+I)O*3J)*D>L@F'<*E'<<
-)F)'M)*-)(L-@),*3)@,)-.*U>-*(J)*,)<'M)-H*>U*(J)*.H.()N*'@*&)G()N=)-*"K!"O*:.*(J)*G->G>.),*,)M)<>GN)@(*'.

Page 49



<'e)<H*(>*F>N)*U>-E+-,*=)U>-)*(J)*,)F)@(-+<'.),*)@)-IH*F)@(-)*'.*F>NG<)()*(J)*D>L@F'<*E'<<*.))e*(>*)@.L-)*(J+(
(J)*,)M)<>GN)@(*'.*,).'I@),*(>*=)*F+G+=<)*>U*F>@@)F('@I*(>*(J)*,)F)@(-+<'.),*@)(E>-e*+@,*(>*G->M',)*+
F>@(-'=L('>@*>U*c[%KK*G)-*L@'(*U>-*F>@@)F('>@*(>*(J)*@)(E>-e*EJ)@*'(*'.*>G)-+('>@+<O

3J)*.L.(+'@+='<'(H*N)+.L-).*-)U)--),*(>*'@*(J)*.(+()N)@(*E'<<*=)*.)FL-),*(J->LIJ*+GG->G-'+()<H*E>-,),
F<+L.).*E'(J'@*(J)*<)I+<*+I-))N)@(*(J+(*E'<<*=)*-)^L'-),*(J->LIJ*(J'.*,)M)<>GN)@(O

!C,EVAD6D+C,
:*F>NG-)J)@.'M)*)V()-@+<*F>@.L<(+('>@*G->F),L-)*J+.*=))@*L@,)-(+e)@*U>-*(J'.*+GG<'F+('>@O*3J'.*J+.*'@F<L,),
@>('UH'@I*>M)-*WKK*<>F+<*G->G)-(').*+@,*=L.'@)..).*=H*<)(()-;*'@.(+<<'@I*"*.'()*@>('F).*+->L@,*(J)*.'()*+@,
.)-M'@I*@>('F)*'@*(J)*<>F+<*G-)..O

:.*+*-).L<(*>U*(J'.*F>@.L<(+('>@*[*F>NN)@(.*J+M)*=))@*-)F)'M),*U->N*N)N=)-.*>U*(J)*GL=<'FO

:<<*(J-))*F>NN)@(.*+-)*.LGG>-('M)*>U*(J)*G->G>.),*-),)M)<>GN)@(*>U*(J'.*.'()*=L(*E>L<,*.))e*F<+-'U'F+('>@*>@
,)(+'<.*>U*,)M)<>GN)@(*(>*)@.L-)*(J+(*'(*'.*'@*e))G'@I*E'(J*(J)*FJ+-+F()-*>U*(J)*+-)+*+@,*(J+(*'(*E'<<*@>(*J+M)*+
,)(-'N)@(+<*'NG+F(*>@*@)'IJ=>L-'@I*+N)@'(HO

!$%M'"R'@&8%#$38%&*

:.*+@*+,\>'@'@I*:L(J>-'(H;*(J)H*J+M)*F>@U'-N),*(J+(*(J)H*J+M)*@>*>=\)F('>@.*(>*(J)*G->G>.+<.O

D*238)"*%2%$"3'<34$3&&*8

9>*>=\)F('>@.*(>*(J)*G->G>.+<.*.L=\)F(*(>*+*<)I+<*+I-))N)@(*(>*.)FL-)/_

S+T* :*gF+-_U-))h*+I-))N)@(*-)N>M'@I*(J)*-'IJ(*>U*UL(L-)*-).',)@(.*>U*(J)*!!%*G-'M+()*L@'(.*E'(J'@*(J)
,)M)<>GN)@(*(>*>@_.(-))(*G+-e'@I*G)-N'(.*'@*(J)*M'F'@'(H*>U*(J)*.'()l

S=T* 2NG<)N)@(+('>@*>U*+@*)@J+@F),*M)-.'>@*>U*(J)*3-+M)<*]<+@;*(>*'@F<L,)*(J)*G->M'.'>@*>U*.L=.','.),*D+-
D<L=*N)N=)-.J'G*U>-*-).',)@(.l

SFT* &L=N'..'>@*+@,*+GG->M+<*>U*+*B)<'M)-H*&(-+()IH*U>-*(J)*G->G>.),*F>NN)-F'+<*L@'(l
S,T* :@*+I-))N)@(*L@,)-*&[X#"dX*>U*(J)*4'IJE+H.*:F(*!kXK*(>*U+F'<'(+()/*S'T*(J)*E',)@'@I*>U*(J)*&+<L.=L-H

1>+,*U>>(E+H*U->@('@I*(J)*.'()*(>*'@F>-G>-+()*+*<>+,'@I*=+H*>@*+*.J+-),*.L-U+F)*'@*I)@)-+<
+FF>-,+@F)*E'(J*,-+E'@I*f5:#[K[#5#!!K#]!l*+@,*S''T*(J)*L@,)-(+e'@I*>U*J'IJE+H*E>-e.*+<>@I*:<=)-(
1>+,*(>*G->M',)*@)E*U>>(E+H*.L-U+F'@I;*.J)<()-),*G+-e'@I*=+H.*+@,*.G)),*(+=<).*+<>@I*(J)*.'()
U->@(+I)*(>*+*.'N'<+-*.(+@,+-,*(>*E>-e.*+<-)+,H*L@,)-(+e)@*+(*(J)*)+.()-@*)@,*>U*(J)*.(-))(;*(>I)(J)-
E'(J*+<<*+@F'<<+-H*+@,*+FF>NN>,+('>@*E>-e.l*+@,

S)T* (J)*G->N>('>@*>U*D+-*D<L=.*'@*(J)*M'F'@'(H*>U*(J)*.'();

2@*+,,'('>@;*F>@,'('>@.*-)^L'-'@I*(J)*.L=N'..'>@*+@,*+GG->M+<*=H*(J)*5]:*>U*UL-(J)-*,)(+'<.*>U*-)UL.)*+@,
-)FHF<'@I*.(>-+I)*+@,*F><<)F('>@*+--+@I)N)@(.*(>*.+('.UH*0-)@(h.*1)FHF<'@I*?*A+.()*()+N*+@,*UL-(J)-*,)(+'<.
>U*GL=<'F*+@,*G-'M+()*='FHF<)*G+-e'@I*G->M'.'>@*+-)*-)^L'-),O

A23Q8L2)&'>&8$43

8UU'F)-.*-)^L'-)*+*UL<<H*,)(+'<),*(-))*.L-M)H*U->N*(J)*+GG<'F+@(*'@*,L)*F>L-.)O*2(*'.*<'e)<H*(J+(*+<<*(-)).*>@*(J)*.'()
+-)*(>*=)*-)N>M),*+@,*(J'.*G>..'='<'(H*J+.*=))@*F>@.',)-),*=H*8UU'F)-.O 9>*>=\)F('>@.*(>*(J)*G->G>.+<*.L=\)F(
(>*+*F>@,'('>@*-)^L'-'@I*(J)*.L=N'..'>@*+@,*+GG->M+<*>U*,)(+'<),*<+@,.F+G)*G->G>.+<.O

V*Y23'>&8$43'23Q'(&4&3&*2%$"3

3J)*'@,'F+('M)*G<+@.*-+'.)*+*@LN=)-*>U*'..L).*(J+(*E'<<*@)),*(>*=)*+,,-)..),*+(*(J)*,)(+'<),*G<+@@'@I*.(+I)O
3J'.*'.*)VG+@,),*>@*'@*(J)*1)N+-e.*&)F('>@*=)<>EO

(<;6(ZE
600A+!6D+C,'X6!ZB(CV,>

3J'.*G->G>.+<*U>-N.*G+-(*(J)*>@I>'@I*+(()NG(.*>@*=)J+<U*>U*(J)*D>L@F'<*(>*-)I)@)-+()*(J)*&>L(J*Q'<=L-@
6.(+()O*3J)*9)E*B)+<.*U>-*D>NNL@'(').*S9BDT*G->I-+NN)*'.*@>*<>@I)-*'@*)V'.()@F)*+@,*+@*+<()-@+('M)

Page 50



+GG->+FJ*(>*-)I)@)-+('>@*'.*=)'@I*G->I-)..),*=H*(J)*D>L@F'<O*:@*LG,+()*'.*G->M',),*=)<>E;*=H*E+H*>U
=+FeI->L@,O

&8Z34*Q250Z19*DZ11693*]5:99297*D8936r3

3J)*>-'I'@+<*&>L(J*Q'<=L-@*f+.()-G<+@*&]B*E+.*+,>G(),*'@*"KK$;*=+.),*>@*+*.(-+()IH*>U*F>NG-)J)@.'M)
-),)M)<>GN)@(*>U*!WKK*,E)<<'@I.;*.L=.','.),*=H*(J)*,)<'M)-H*>U*!$KK*G-'M+()*,E)<<'@I.O*3J)*D>L@F'<*+GG>'@(),
+*F>@.>-('LN*>U*J>L.'@I*>-I+@'.+('>@.;*EJ'FJ*'@F<L,),*4H,)*4>L.'@I;*0)<<E+H*+@,*3+H<>-*A'NG)H;*(>
-),)M)<>G*&>L(J*Q'<=L-@O*3J)*=L.'@)..*F+.)*E+.*G-),'F+(),*>@*(J)*F>@.>-('LN*-L@@'@I*(J)*EJ><)
-),)M)<>GN)@(*U->N*.(+-(*(>*U'@'.JO*2@*"KKd*(J)*D>L@F'<*.L=N'((),*+*=',*(>*D)@(-+<*7>M)-@N)@(*U>-*c!KKN*(>
UL@,*(J)*G->\)F(;*=L(*E+.*+E+-,),*>@<H*c$KNO*3J'.*<+Fe*>U*UL@,'@I;*F>LG<),*E'(J*(J)*'NG+F(*>U*(J)*J>L.'@I
-)F)..'>@*N)+@(*(J)*D>@.>-('LN*E+.*@>*<>@I)-*+=<)*(>*,)<'M)-*(J)*-)I)@)-+('M)*,)M)<>GN)@(*G->I-+NN)O*:.
+*-).L<(;*f)N=)-.*E'<<*=)*+E+-)*(J+(*(J)*D>L@F'<*'(.)<U*J+.*=))@*<)+,'@I*(J)*-)I)@)-+('>@*G->I-+NN)*=-'@I'@I
'@,'M',L+<*.'().*U>-E+-,*E'(J*+*@LN=)-*>U*,'UU)-)@(*G+-(@)-.*E'(J*+*E',)*-+@I)*>U*,'UU)-)@(*UL@,'@I
>GG>-(L@'(').O*4>E)M)-;*(J)*e)H*>=\)F('M)*-)N+'@.*(J)*,)<'M)-H*>U*(J)*>M)-+<<*-)I)@)-+('>@*G->I-+NN)O

:(*(J'.*.(+I);*'(*'.*F>@.',)-),*(J+(*(J)*&>L(J*Q'<=L-@*-),)M)<>GN)@(*'.*I>'@I*E)<<O*3J)*U'-.(*GJ+.)*>U*>M)-*[$K
J>N).*)'(J)-*J+.*=))@;*>-*E'<<*=);*F>NG<)(),*(J'.*H)+-O*2@*+,,'('>@;*"KX*UL-(J)-*J>N).*J+M)*=))@*+GG->M),
+@,*E'<<*.(+-(*>@*.'()*(J'.*.LNN)-O*:(*+*-)F)@(*]<+@@'@I*D>NN'(());*+@*+GG<'F+('>@*U>-*+*N'V),*L.)*.FJ)N)
'@F<L,'@I*![d*L@'(.*E+.*+GG->M),;*.L=\)F(*(>*+*<)I+<*+I-))N)@(;*>@*(J)*nL))@.*]+-e*&(+('>@*.'();*>@*(J)
>GG>.'()*.',)*>U*&+<L.=L-H*1>+,O

3>*LG,+()*f)N=)-.;*>U*(J)*-).',)@('+<*L@'(.*(J+(*J+M)*=))@*=L'<(;*+-)*L@,)-*F>@.(-LF('>@*>-*+-)*+E+'('@I
+GG->M+<*S'@F<L,'@I*(J'.*+GG<'F+('>@T*E'(J'@*&>L(J*Q'<=L-@*$!b*+-)*+UU>-,+=<)*L@'(.*+@,*>U*(J).)*"kb*+-)
[_=),.O*"Kb*>U*+<<*(J)*L@'(.*(J->LIJ>L(*(J)*+-)+*+-)*[_=),*L@'(.O

f:&361]5:9*?*]129D2]56*8R*16B6p658]f693

3J)*FL--)@(*+GG<'F+('>@*-)G-).)@(.*+*,)G+-(L-)*U->N*(J)*G-)M'>L.*+GG->+FJ*>U*>=(+'@'@I*,)(+'<),*G<+@@'@I
+GG->M+<*U>-*)+FJ*.'()*G-'>-*(>*(J)*,'.G>.+<*>U*(J)*.'()*(>*+@*+GG->G-'+()*,)M)<>GN)@(*G+-(@)-O*:.*)VG<+'@),
+=>M);*(J'.*+GG->+FJ*J+.*=))@*.LFF)..UL<*'@*)@.L-'@I*J'IJ*^L+<'(H*-),)M)<>GN)@(*>U*+*@LN=)-*>U*.'().*+F->..
(J)*-)I)@)-+('>@*+-)+O*4>E)M)-;*(J'.*+GG<'F+('>@*'.*.L=N'((),*'@*>L(<'@)*U>-N*>@<H;*.))e'@I*F>@.)@(*U>-*(J)
^L+@('(H*+@,*(HG)*>U*,)M)<>GN)@(*G->G>.),;*=L(*E'(J*+<<*>(J)-*N+(()-.*-).)-M),*U>-*F>@.',)-+('>@*+(*+*<+()-
.(+I)O*2@,'F+('M)*G<+@.*+@,*)<)M+('>@.*J+M);*J>E)M)-;*=))@*.L=N'((),*(>*,)N>@.(-+()*J>E*(J)*.'()*F>L<,
+FF>NN>,+()*(J)*<)M)<*>U*,)M)<>GN)@(*G->G>.),;*=L(*(J)H*+-)*>@<H*'@,'F+('M)O*3J>.)*,-+E'@I.*'@,'F+()*[
=<>Fe.*E'(J*>@)*U->@('@I*>@(>*&+<L.=L-H*1>+,;*'@F<L,'@I*F>NN)-F'+<*U<>>-.G+F)*+(*I->L@,*U<>>-;*+@,*(J)*>(J)-
(E>*i5j*.J+G),*'@*U>-N*E'(J*(J)*<>@I).(*)<)N)@(.*(>*(J)*-)+-*>U*(J)*.'()*G+-+<<)<*(>*(J)*-+'<E+H*<'@)O

&'()*!!=*U+<<.*E'(J'@*]J+.)*"*>U*(J)*&>L(J*Q'<=L-@*f+.()-G<+@*+@,*+<.>*U>-N.*G+-(*>U*+*&'()*&G)F'U'F*:<<>F+('>@
E'(J'@*(J)*D>L@F'<h.*5>F+<*B)M)<>GN)@(*R-+N)E>-e*,>FLN)@(*+,>G(),*'@*"K!!O*3J'.*.)(.*>L(*+@*'@,'F+('M)
,)M)<>GN)@(*F+G+F'(H*U>-*(J'.*.'()*>U*!d[*L@'(.*(>*=)*F>NG<)(),*=)(E))@*"K!W_"K!%O*:.*)VG<+'@),;*(J)*FL--)@(
G->G>.+<.*+-)*U>-*!WW*-).',)@('+<*L@'(.;*E'(J*+*.G<'(*>U*"Kb*.>F'+<*-)@(*+@,*XKb*N+-e)(*J>L.'@I;*+.*E)<<*+.*WXK
.^*N)(-).*>U*U<)V'=<)*F>NN)-F'+<*.G+F)*>@*(J)*&+<L.=L-H*1>+,*U->@(+I)O*R>-*F<+-'(H;*(J'.*+GG<'F+('>@*G->G>.).
"k*L@'(.*<)..*(J+@*(J)*5BRh.*.'()*.G)F'U'F*+<<>F+('>@O

3J)*+GG<'F+('>@*J+.*+*.'()*+-)+*>U*KO%kJ+*+@,*E'(J*(J)*<)M)<*>U*,)M)<>GN)@(*G->G>.),*(J'.*E'<<*-).L<(*'@*+
,)@.'(H*>U*"Kk*L@'(.*G)-*J)F(+-)O*3J'.*'.*'@*+FF>-,+@F)*E'(J*5>@,>@*]<+@*-)^L'-)N)@(.*U>-*Z-=+@*:-)+.*E'(J*+
M)-H*I>>,;*>-*)VF)<<)@(;*GL=<'F*(-+@.G>-(*+FF)..'='<'(H*S]3:5*$*?*%TO*2(*E>L<,*+<.>*+FF>-,*E'(J*(J)*&>L(J*Q'<=L-@
&]B*EJ'FJ*',)@('U').*(J)*.'()*+.*>@)*EJ)-)*+*,)@.'(H*>U*kKK_!$KK*J+='(+=<)*->>N.*G)-*J)F(+-)O

3J)*+GG<'F+('>@*E'<<*'@M><M)*(J)*,)N><'('>@*>U*+<<*)V'.('@I*=L'<,'@I.*>@*(J)*.'()*(>*N+e)*E+H*U>-*(J)
-)_,)M)<>GN)@(*>U*(J)*.'()*U>-*(J)*N'V),*L.)*-).',)@('+<*+@,*F>NN)-F'+<*.FJ)N)O*3J)*)V'.('@I*=L'<,'@I.*+-)
@>(*>U*+@H*+-FJ'()F(L-+<*N)-'(*'@*(J)'-*>E@*-'IJ(;*=L(*,>*G->M',)*+FF>NN>,+('>@*U>-*(J)*0-'('.J*5)I'>@*&>F'+<
D<L=*+@,*(J)*:<=)-(*1>+,*B+H*D+-)*D)@(-)O

D>-)*&(-+()IH*+@,*ZB]*G><'F').*.))e*(>*-).'.(*(J)*<>..*>U*F>NNL@'(H*L.).;*.LFJ*+.*(J).);*L@<)..*(J)H*+-)
-)_G->M',),*)<.)EJ)-)*E'(J'@*(J)*<>F+<*+-)+O*3J)*5BR*.'()*.G)F'U'F*+<<>F+('>@*U>-*(J)*.'()*.(+().*(J+(*>UU_.'()
G->M'.'>@*>U*F>NNL@'(H*U+F'<'(').*E'<<*=)*+FF)G(+=<)*EJ)-)*'(*'NG->M).*(J)*'NG<)N)@(+('>@*>U*,)M)<>GN)@(*>@
(J)*.'()O*3J)*)V'.('@I*+,L<(*,+H*F+-)*.)-M'F).*G->M',),*+(*(J)*:<=)-(*1>+,*D)@(-)*+-)*(>*=)*-)_G->M',),*'@*(J)
P>J@*0'<<+N*D)@(-)*'@*(J)*@>-(J*>U*(J)*0>->LIJ*EJ'FJ*'.*FL--)@(<H*L@,)-*F>@.(-LF('>@*+@,*.FJ),L<),*(>*>G)@*'@
:L(LN@*"K!"O*3J'.*@)E*F)@(-)*E'<<*=)*GL-G>.)*=L'<(*U>-*(J)*G->M'.'>@*>U*F+-)*.)-M'F).*+@,*U>-N.*+*e)H*G+-(*>U
(J)*B+H*8GG>-(L@'(').*&(-+()IH*+I-)),*=H*(J)*D>L@F'<*'@*"K!KO*3J'.*U+F'<'(H*'.*N>-)*F)@(-+<<H*<>F+(),*E'(J'@*(J)

Page 51



0>->LIJ*+@,*E'<<*-)G<+F)*+*@LN=)-*>U*><,)-*,+H*F)@(-).;*'@F<L,'@I*(J)*:<=)-(*1>+,*B+H*D+-)*D)@(-)O

3J)*)V'.('@I*0-'('.J*5)I'>@*&>F'+<*D<L=*'.*@>(*L@,)-*(J)*F>@(-><*>U*(J)*D>L@F'<O*4>E)M)-;*8UU'F)-.*J+M)*=))@*'@
,'.FL..'>@.*E'(J*(J)*>-I+@'.+('>@*+@,*+*()NG>-+-H*<>F+('>@*U>-*(J'.*U+F'<'(H*'.*+M+'<+=<)*'@*(J)*U>-N)-*&'-*1>=)-(
]))<*]L=<'F*4>L.)*'@*]))<*]-)F'@F(*E'(J'@*(J)*&>L(J*Q'<=L-@*1)I)@)-+('>@*:-)+O*3J)*D>L@F'<*J+M)*+<-)+,H
.)FL-),*G<+@@'@I*G)-N'..'>@*S!!#[""XT*U>-*(J)*FJ+@I)*>U*L.)*>U*(J)*U>-N)-*GL=<'F*J>L.)*+<<>E'@I*'(*(>*=)
-)@>M+(),*G-'>-*(>*(J)*>FFLG+('>@*=H*(J)*0-'('.J*5)I'>@O*

:.*+*-).L<(;*'(*'.*F>@.',)-),*(J+(*(J)*'..L)*>U*,)+<'@I*E'(J*(J)*)V'.('@I*F>NNL@'(H*U+F'<'(').*>@*(J)*.'()*J+.*=))@
+,)^L+()<H*,)+<(*E'(J*+@,*(J+(;*(J)-)U>-);*(J)*G-'@F'G<)*>U*,)M)<>G'@I*(J)*.'()*'.*+FF)G(+=<)O

JCVE+,B'+EEV<E

0(C0CE<>'JCVE+,B

3J)*G-'>-'(H*>=\)F('M).*U>-*(J'.*.'()*'@*-)<+('>@*(>*(J)*E',)-*&>L(J*Q'<=L-@*1)I)@)-+('>@*]->I-+NN)*+-)*(>
+FJ')M)*+*.LUU'F')@(*<+@,*-)F)'G(*(>*=)*-)'@M).(),*'@*(J)*-)I)@)-+('>@*G->I-+NN)*+@,*(>*N+e)*+*F>@(-'=L('>@
>U*"X*+UU>-,+=<)*L@'(.*U>-*,)F+@(*+FF>NN>,+('>@O

:*(>(+<*>U*!WW*-).',)@('+<*L@'(.*+-)*G->G>.),*+@,*>U*(J).)*"X*L@'(.*E>L<,*=)*U>-*+UU>-,+=<)*-)@(;*-)G-).)@('@I
"Kb*>U*(J)*(>(+<*@LN=)-*>U*U<+(.O*5>@,>@*]<+@*]><'FH*(>E+-,.*+UU>-,+=<)*J>L.'@I*.))e.*(>*)@.L-)*(J+(*(J)
N+V'NLN*-)+.>@+=<)*+N>L@(*>U*+UU>-,+=<)*J>L.'@I*'.*.>LIJ(*>@*'@,'M',L+<*G-'M+()*-).',)@('+<*+@,*N'V),*L.)
.FJ)N).O

B)+<'@I*.G)F'U'F+<<H*E'(J*(J'.*G>'@(;*+@*+UU>-,+=<)*J>L.'@I*.(+()N)@(*J+.*=))@*.L=N'((),*E'(J*(J)*+GG<'F+('>@O
:<(J>LIJ*(J)*G->G>.+<*E>L<,*G->M',)*>@<H*"Kb*>@_.'()*+UU>-,+=<)*J>L.'@I;*(J)*E',)-*G->I-+NN)*+F->..*&>L(J
Q'<=L-@*'.;*+.*)VG<+'@),*+=>M);*>@*(+-I)(*(>*,)<'M)-*+@*+M)-+I)*>U*$!b*+UU>-,+=<)*J>L.'@I*+F->..*+<<*(J)*.'().
'@*(J)*-)I)@)-+('>@*+-)+.*GJ+.).*!*+@,*"O

3J)*-)^L'-)N)@(*(>*G->M',)*+*^L+@(LN*>U*+UU>-,+=<)*J>L.'@I*'.*+<.>*,-'M)@*=H*(J)*FL--)@(*,)F+@(*@)),.*E'(J'@
&>L(J*Q'<=L-@O*&'()*!!=*'.*>@<H*U>-)F+.(),*(>*G->M',)*"X*+UU>-,+=<)*L@'(.*U>-*,)F+@(*+@,*+<(J>LIJ*'U*F>@.',)-),
'@*'.><+('>@*'(*E>L<,*=)*F>@(-+-H*(>*FL--)@(*G><'FH*+@,*IL',+@F);*+.*)VG<+'@),*+=>M)*(J)*G->G>.+<*J+.*(>*=)
M')E),*E'(J'@*(J)*E',)-*F>@()V(*>U*(J)*-)I)@)-+('>@*>U*(J)*&>L(J*Q'<=L-@*:-)+*+@,*'@*G+-('FL<+-*(J)*@)),*(>
G->M',)*,)F+@(*+FF>NN>,+('>@*U>-*)V'.('@I*-).',)@(.;*EJ'<)*+<.>*I)@)-+('@I*-)F)'G(.*(>*UL@,*(J)
-),)M)<>GN)@(*>U*.'().*'@*<+()-*GJ+.).*>U*(J)*G->I-+NN)O

Z923*f2r

3J)*(+=<)*=)<>E*,)(+'<.*(J)*G->G>.),*()@L-)*+@,*L@'(*N'V*U>-*(J)*G->G>.),*,)M)<>GN)@(O

]-'M+()
Z@'(.

]-'M+()
f'V*SbT

b*3>(+< :UU>-,+=<)
L@'(.

:UU>-,+=<)
N'V*SbT

b*3>(+< 3>(+< 3>(+<
f'V*SbT

!_=),
S"GT

[$ [KO" "WO[ !! [kO[ dO% W% [!Ok

"_=),
S[GT

"" !k !$O[ K K K "" !$O[

"_=),
SWGT

$k $KOX W! !K [$Od %Ok %k WdOk

[_=),
S$GT

K K K % "!OW WO" % WO"

W_*=),
SdGT

K K K ! [O% KOd ! KOd

3>(+< !!% XKO% "X !kOW !WW !KK

Page 52



3J)*D>L@F'<*L@,)-*G><'FH*D]"*>U*0-)@(h.*D>-)*&(-+()IH*.))e.*(>*)@.L-)*(J+(*"$b*>U*+<<*@)E*J>N).*+-)*U+N'<H
.'m),*J>N).*S[q*=),->>N.TO*A'(J*(J'.*G->G>.+<*>@<H*$b*>U*(J)*G->G>.),*,E)<<'@I.*E'<<*=)*U+N'<H*.'m),
,E)<<'@I.O*4>E)M)-*(J)*J'IJ*G->G>-('>@*>U*(E>_=),*+@,*>@)_=),*L@'(.*@)),.*(>*=)*M')E),*E'(J'@*(J)*E',)-
F>@()V(*>U*(J)*)V'.('@I*-)I)@)-+('>@*G->I-+NN)*E'(J'@*&>L(J*Q'<=L-@O

3J)*)V'.('@I*J>L.'@I*.(>Fe;*EJ'FJ*'.*G-),>N'@+@(<H*.>F'+<*J>L.'@I;*F>@(+'@.*+*J'IJ*G->G>-('>@*>U*.N+<<)-*!
+@,*"_=),->>N*J>L.)J><,.O*3J)*,)F+@(*,-'M)@*@)),*>U*(J)*-)I)@)-+('>@*G->I-+NN)*J)<G.*(>*)VG<+'@*(J)
-)<+('M)<H*J'IJ*G->G>-('>@*>U*+UU>-,+=<)*!*+@,*"*=),->>N*L@'(.*G->G>.),*E'(J'@*(J)*.FJ)N)O*2U*'@.LUU'F')@(*!
+@,*"*=),->>N*L@'(.*+-)*G->M',),*E'(J'@*(J)*-)I)@)-+('>@*G->I-+NN)*(J)@*(J)*D>L@F'<*E'<<*=)*L@+=<)*(>*N))(
(J)*U>-)F+.(),*,)F+@(*@)),*<>F+<<HO*:.*.LFJ*(J)*G->G>.),*J'IJ*F>@F)@(-+('>@*>U*!_*+@,*"_=),*L@'(.*E'(J'@*(J)
+UU>-,+=<)*G->M'.'>@*'.*F>@.',)-),*(>*N))(*(J)*<>F+<*J>L.'@I*@)),*+@,*(J)*D>L@F'<h.*-)I)@)-+('>@*>=\)F('M).
.)(*>L(*'@*(J)*D>-)*&(-+()IH*'@*-)<+('>@*(>*-)I)@)-+('>@*+@,*J>L.'@I*N))('@I*<>F+<*@)),.*>=\)F('M).O

]><'FH*D]"!*>U*0-)@(h.*D>-)*&(-+()IH*-)^L'-).*(J)*N+'@()@+@F)*+@,*G->M'.'>@*>U*+*=+<+@F),*J>L.'@I*.(>Fe*'@
(J)*=>->LIJ;*'@F<L,'@I*(J)*G->M'.'>@*>U*U+N'<H*.'m),*J>L.).*>@*.L'(+=<)*.'().*G->M','@I*!K*>-*N>-)*J>N).O*:.
,).F-'=),*+=>M);*(J)*N'V*>U*L@'(.*'@*(J)*+UU>-,+=<)*J>L.'@I*>UU)-*'.*',)@('U'),*+.*(+-I)('@I*+*.G)F'U'F*@)),*'@
&>L(J*Q'<=L-@;*.>*EJ'<)*'(*,>).*@>(*G->M',)*+*N'V*'@F<L,'@I*U+N'<H*.'m)*L@'(.*'@*(J'.*.G)F'U'F*<>F+('>@*+@,*+(*(J'.
.G)F'U'F*G>'@(*'@*('N)*'@*(J)*-)I)@)-+('>@*>U*&>L(J*Q'<=L-@*(J)*G->G>.),*L@'(*.'m)*'@*()-N.*>U*=),->>N
@LN=)-.*>U*(J)*+UU>-,+=<)*L@'(.*'.*+FF)G(+=<)O

<!C,C;+!'=+6X+A+DK

3J)*.L=N'((),*(>><e'(*J+.*.)(*>L(*(J+(*(J)*N+V'NLN*<)M)<*>U*+UU>-,+=<)*J>L.'@I*(J+(*F+@*=)*+FJ')M),*>@*(J'.
.'()*'.*"KbO*:.*)VG<+'@),*'@*,)(+'<*+=>M);*(J)*()@L-)*N'V*+@,*L@'(*.'m)*'.*F>@.',)-),*(>*=)*N))(*<>F+<*J>L.'@I
@)),*+.*.)(*E'(J'@*(J)*F>@()V(*>U*(J)*-)I)@)-+('>@*G->I-+NN)*U>-*&>L(J*Q'<=L-@*1)I)@)-+('>@*:-)+O

3J)*(>><e'(*'.*=+.),*>@*+..LNG('>@.*-)<+('@I*(>*(J)*.+<).*M+<L).*>U*(J)*G->G>.),*-).',)@('+<*L@'(.*+@,*(J)
F>.(.*>U*(J)*,)M)<>GN)@(O*3J)*G->G>.),*.+<).*M+<L).*+-)*=+.),*>@*+*N+-e)(*-).)+-FJ*L@,)-(+e)@*'@*8F(>=)-
"K!!*=H*&+M'<<.*U>-*(J)*5>@,>@*0>->LIJ*>U*0-)@(O*:.*(J)*G->G>.+<*'.*U>-*>L(<'@)*G<+@@'@I*>@<H*(J)*=L'<,*F>.(.
L.),*+-)*=)@FJ*N+-e*U'IL-).*>U*(J)*75:*(>><e'(O

3J)*5>@,>@*]<+@*.)(.*>L(*(J)*G+-+N)()-.*L@,)-*EJ'FJ*+UU>-,+=<)*J>L.'@I*F>@(-'=L('>@.*U>-*'@,'M',L+<*.'().
.J>L<,*=)*@)I>('+(),O*3J)*G><'FH*N+e).*F<)+-*(J+(;*EJ'<.(*+UU>-,+=<)*J>L.'@I*(+-I)(.*+-)*F<)+-<H*(>*=)
F>@.',)-),;*>(J)-*U+F(>-.*.LFJ*+.*M'+='<'(H*+@,*(J)*@)),*(>*,)<'M)-*@)E*J>N).*.J>L<,*+<.>*=)*(+e)@*'@(>
+FF>L@(O*3J)*(>><e'(*.))e.*(>*,)N>@.(-+()*(J+(*(J)*,)<'M)-H*>U*"Kb*+UU>-,+=<)*J>L.'@I*E>L<,*=)*+FF)G(+=<)O
8UU'F)-.*F>@.',)-*(J+(*(J)*-)^L'-)N)@(.*>U*E',)-*&>L(J*Q'<=L-@*-)I)@)-+('>@*+@,*(J)*M'+='<'(H*>U*(J)*.FJ)N)
N)+@*(J+(*(J)*G->G>.),*^L+@('(H*+@,*N'V*>U*+UU>-,+=<)*J>L.'@I*+-)*+FF)G(+=<)O

><E+B,'!C,E+><(6D+C,E

:.*)VG<+'@),*+=>M);*+<(J>LIJ*(J)*.FJ)N)*'.*.L=N'((),*'@*>L(<'@)*U>-N*>@<H*'(*,>).*'@F<L,)*.>N)*'@U>-N+('>@
(>*'@,'F+()*J>E*'(*F>L<,*=)*,)M)<>G),O*2@*()-N.*>U*(J'.*.L=N'((),*'@,'F+('M)*'@U>-N+('>@;*(J)*D>L@F'<`.*4)+,*>U
B).'I@*F>@('@L).*(>*U))<*(J+(*(J)*.FJ)N)*'.*@>(*G->G)-<H*-)G-).)@(),*+(*(J)*N>N)@(*'@*>-,)-*(>*UL<<H
L@,)-.(+@,*(J)*M'.L+<*'NG+F(*>U*(J)*,)M)<>GN)@(O*2(*'.*+Fe@>E<),I),*(J+(*+@*>L(<'@)*+GG<'F+('>@*.LFJ*+.*(J'.
E'(J*@>*,)(+'<.*.L=N'((),*N'IJ(*G->M',)*N+V'NLN*U<)V'='<'(H;*+.*U+-*+.*(J)*+GG<'F+@(*'.*F>@F)-@),*U>-*UL(L-)
N+-e)('@I;*=L(*'(*,>).*G->M',)*FJ+<<)@I).*EJ)@*'(*F>N).*(>*=)I'@@'@I*(>*+..)..*(J)*'NG<'F+('>@.*>U*.))e'@I*(>
G->M',)*+*.G)F'U'F*@LN=)-*>U*-).',)@('+<*L@'(.*>@*+*.'()O*2@*(J'.*G+-('FL<+-*'@.(+@F);*EJ'<.(*'(*N'IJ(*=)*G-)U)-+=<)
(>*J+M)*N>-)*'@U>-N+('>@*+(*(J'.*.(+I);*(J)*U>-N*>U*(J)*+GG<'F+('>@*,>).*@>(*-)^L'-)*'(*+@,*(J)*N)..+I)*.J>L<,
=)*F<)+-<H*.(+(),*(J+(*+(*(J)*M)-H*<)+.(*+*(J-))*,'N)@.'>@+<*.(L,H*>U*(J)*M')E.*U->N*&+<L.=L-H*1>+,*+@,*+<>@I
D+-(>@*p+<)*.J>L<,*=)*.L=N'((),*E'(J*+@H*.L=.)^L)@(*,)(+'<),*.L=N'..'>@O

!C;;<(!+6A'VE<E

3J)*G->G>.),*,)M)<>GN)@(*'@F<L,).*(J)*G->M'.'>@*>U*WXK.^N*>U*F>NN)-F'+<*U<>>-*.G+F)*>@*(J)*I->L@,*U<>>-
>U*(J)*G->G>.),*=L'<,'@I*U->@('@I*>@(>*&+<L.=L-H*1>+,O*3>*(J)*9>-(J*>U*nL))@.*]+-e*1+'<*+@,*3L=)*&(+('>@;
&+<L.=L-H*1>+,*'.*(J)*N+'@*.(-))(*>U*(J)*.LFF)..UL<*nL))@.*]+-e*B'.(-'F(*D)@(-)O*3J)*N>.(*-)F)@(*.L-M)H
,+(+*F><<)F(),*=H*6VG)-'+@*'@*"K!!*.J>E),*(J+(*(J)-)*E)-)*@>*M+F+@(*G-)N'.).*E'(J'@*(J)*G-'N+-H*U->@(+I)*>U
(J'.*.J>GG'@I*F)@(-)*+@,*(J)-)*'.*<'((<)*.F>G)*U>-*(J)*)VG+@.'>@*>U*(J)*)V'.('@I*F>NN)-F'+<*L@'(.;*I'M)@*(J)
GJH.'F+<*F>@.(-+'@(.*>U*(J)*->+,O*3J)*G->G>.),*,)M)<>GN)@(*G->M',).*(J)*>GG>-(L@'(H*(>*)VG+@,*(J)*)V'.('@I
(>E@*F)@(-)*(>*G->M',)*+*.)^L)@('+<<H*+GG->G-'+()*)V()@.'>@*(>*(J)*)V'.('@I*(>E@*F)@(-)*EJ'FJ*E>L<,*G->M',)

Page 53



UL-(J)-*<'@e.*=)(E))@*(J)*G-'N+-H*.J>GG'@I*U->@(+I)*>U*(J)*B'.(-'F(*D)@(-)*>@*&+<L.=L-H*1>+,*E'(J*(J)
.)F>@,+-H*U->@(+I)*+<>@I*Q'<=L-@*5+@)O*3J)*G->G>.),*F>NN)-F'+<*U<>>-.G+F)*'.*F>@.',)-),*(>*=)*'@
+FF>-,+@F)*E'(J*(J)*&]B*+@,*D>-)*&(-+()IH*-)^L'-)N)@(.O*:.*(J)*<+H>L(*>U*(J)*G->G>.),*,)M)<>GN)@(*'.*+
-).)-M),*N+(()-*+*F>@,'('>@*E'<<*=)*+((+FJ),*(>*)@.L-)*(J+(*(J)*G-'N+-H*U->@(+I)*>U*(J)*L@'(*U->@(.*>@(>
&+<L.=L-H*1>+,*+.*E-+GG'@I*(J)*F>NN)-F'+<*+FF>NN>,+('>@*->L@,*'@(>*:<=)-(*1>+,*E>L<,*@>(*=)
+GG->G-'+()O

R>-*F<+-'(H;*(J)*+GG<'F+('>@*G->G>.).*:!#:[#:W*L.).*'@*(J)*F>NN)-F'+<*L@'(;*N)+@'@I*(J+(*-)(+'<;
F+U)#-).(+L-+@(*>-*GL=<'F*J>L.)#=+-*E>L<,*>FFLGH*(J)*U<>>-.G+F)O

(<E(<=<>';6DD<(E

!"#$%&#'(&)#*+,-

:.*)VG<+'@),*+=>M);*'@,'F+('M)*G<+@.*+@,*)<)M+('>@.*J+M)*=))@*.L=N'((),*E'(J*(J)*>L(<'@)*+GG<'F+('>@*.J>E'@I
(J+(*(J)*,)M)<>GN)@(*F>L<,*F>@.'.(*>U*(E>*5_.J+G),*-).',)@('+<*=<>Fe.*>U*$_%*.(>-)H.*'@*J)'IJ(;*EJ'FJ*E'<<*J)<G
(>*,)U'@)*(E>*<+-I)*F>L-(H+-,.*U->@('@I*>@(>*:<=)-(*1>+,O*:*%_X*.(>-)H*N'V),*L.)_=L'<,'@I*E'<<*,)U'@)*(J)
U->@(+I)*>@(>*&+<L.=L-H*1>+,O

3J'.*'.*=)<>E*(J)*N+V'NLN*'@,'F+('M)*J)'IJ(*U>-*(J'.*.'()*>U*!!*.(>-)H.*.)(*>L(*'@*(J)*&>L(J*Q'<=L-@*&]B;*+.
E)<<*+.*(J)*-)F)@(<H*=L'<(*@)'IJ=>L-'@I*,)M)<>GN)@(*>@*:<=)-(*1>+,*S&'()*!!+TO*3J)*'@,'F+('M)*<+H>L(*>U*(J)
G->G>.),*=<>Fe*J+.*=))@*,).'I@),*(>*F-)+()*+*=+--')-*(>*(J)*@>'.)*U->N*(J)*+,\+F)@(*-+'<E+H*<'@)*EJ'FJ*E'<<
.)-M)*(>*G->()F(*(J)*F>NNL@+<*F>L-(H+-,.*+@,*N+e)*(J).)*.G+F).*(>*=)*E)<<*L.),*+@,*)@\>H),O*3J)
D>L@F'<`.*Z-=+@*B).'I@)-*J+.*',)@('U'),*.G)F'U'F*+.G)F(.*>U*(J)*.F+<)*+@,*<+H>L(*>U*(J)*G->G>.),*,)M)<>GN)@(
(J+(*E'<<*-)^L'-)*F+-)UL<*F>@.',)-+('>@*+(*(J)*,)(+'<),*,).'I@*.(+I)O*3J).)*'@F<L,)*(J)*-)<+('>@.J'G*=)(E))@*(J)
.)G+-+()*-).',)@('+<*=<>Fe.*+@,*(J)*@)),*(>*)@.L-)*+FF)G(+=<)*,'.(+@F).*=)(E))@*=L'<,'@I.*(>*G->()F(
+N)@'(H*>U*G->.G)F('M)*-).',)@(.*+@,*+<.>*(J)*=L<e*+@,*N+..'@I*>U*(J)*G->G>.),*N'V),_L.)*=<>Fe*U->@('@I
>@(>*&+<L.=L-H*1>+,O*:<<*>U*(J).)*N+(()-.*E>L<,*@)),*(>*=)*,)+<(*E'(J*+(*(J)*-).)-M),*N+(()-.*.(+I)O

.""%//

D+-*G+-e'@I*+<<>E+@F).*U>-*-).',)@('+<*L.)*+-)*.)(*>L(*'@*.(+@,+-,*]&!W*>U*(J)*+,>G(),*ZB]*"KKWO*:.*(J)*.'()
J+.*M)-H*I>>,*+FF)..*(>*GL=<'F*(-+@.G>-(*.)-M'F).*+@,*'.*<>F+(),*E'(J'@*+*D>@(-><<),*]+-e'@I*s>@);*+*-),LF),
+<<>E+@F)*>U*KOd*.G+F).*G)-*!_#"_=),*U<+(*+@,*!O"*.G+F).*G)-*[_#W_=),*G->G)-(H*+GG<').*(>*(J'.*,)M)<>GN)@(O
:.*.LFJ;*LG*(>*!KW*F+-*G+-e'@I*.G+F).*E>L<,*=)*+<<>E),*U>-*(J'.*G->G>.+<*+@,*(J)*G->G>.),*+=.)@F)*>U*+@H
>UU_.(-))(*F+-*G+-e'@I*G->M'.'>@*E'(J'@*(J)*.'()*F>NG<').*E'(J*.(+@,+-,.O

4>E)M)-;*F>@.',)-+('>@*.('<<*@)),.*(>*=)*I'M)@*(>*(J)*'NG+F(*>U*+@H*>M)-.G'<<*G+-e'@I*U->N*(J)*.'()*>@*(J)*U-))
+@,*.+U)*U<>E*>U*(-+UU'F*'@*(J)*+-)+O*3>*(J'.*)@,;*>@<H*!!*F+-*G+-e'@I*.G+F).*+-)*FL--)@(<H*+M+'<+=<)*+<>@I*(J)
.'()*U->@(+I);*+<(J>LIJ*(J'.*F>L<,*G>()@('+<<H*-'.)*(>*!k*.G+F).*E'(J*(J)*-)N>M+<*>U*(J)*)V'.('@I*M)J'FL<+-
+FF)..).*+@,*m'I_m+I*N+-e'@I.*+<>@I*(J'.*G+-(*>U*:<=)-(*1>+,*S+<(J>LIJ*>@<H*!W*+-)*'@,'F+(),*>@*(J)*G<+@.;
E'(J*.G+F)*-)(+'@),*U>-*(-))*G<+@('@I*+@,*='@*.(>-)*+FF)..TO

:<(J>LIJ*(J)-)*'.*.>N)*,'.GL()*+=>L(*(J)*)V'.('@I*(-+UU'F*+@,*G+-e'@I*F>@,'('>@.*+@,*(J)*G>..'=<)*-)+.>@.*U>-
(J)N;*'(*,>).*.))N*)M',)@(*(J+(*N+@H*>@*.(-))(*.G+F).*+-)*>FFLG'),*+(*G-).)@(;*'NG+F('@I*>@*(J)*.F>G)*(>
.+U)<H*+FF>NN>,+()*+@H*>M)-.G'<<*G+-e'@I*U->N*(J'.*,)M)<>GN)@(*+<>@I*(J)*.'()*U->@(+I)O

3J)*D>L@F'<h.*3-+@.G>-(+('>@*6@I'@))-*J+.*)VG-)..),*.>N)*F>@F)-@*+=>L(*(J'.*,)M)<>GN)@(*+@,*F>@.',)-.
(J+(*'(*'.*@)F)..+-H*U>-*+<<*G->G>.),*L@'(.*(>*=)*iG)-N'(_U-))j*F>@(-><<),*(J->LIJ*+*<)I+<*+I-))N)@(O*3J)
,)N+@,*U>-*G+-e'@I*+<>@I*:<=)-(*1>+,*J+.*'@F-)+.),*.'@F)*7)>-I)*4>L.)*+@,*&E'U(*4>L.)*S.'()*!!+T*E)-)
F>NG<)(),;*,L)*+(*<)+.(*'@*G+-(*(>*(J)*'..L'@I*>U*+*@LN=)-*>U*+,,'('>@+<*()NG>-+-H*G+-e'@I*G)-N'(.*S[K*'@*(>(+<T
(>*-).',)@(.*(J+(*J+M)*=))@*,)F+@(),*'@(>*F+-_U-))*U<+(.*E'(J'@*(J)*=L'<,'@I*(J+(*+<-)+,H*>E@),*F+-.O*3J).)
G)-N'(.*J+M)*=))@*'..L),*U>-*>@)*H)+-*>@<H*+@,*+-)*@>(*'@()@,),*(>*=)*-)@)E),*(J)-)+U()-O

:.*.LFJ;*)V'.('@I*G+-e'@I*,)N+@,*'@*(J)*.(-))(*.J>L<,*)+.)*.>N)EJ+(*=H*(J)*('N)*(J)*-),)M)<>GN)@(*>U*(J'.
.'()*'.*F>NG<)();*EJ'FJ*.J>L<,*(J)@*>UU)-*.F>G)*(>*+FF>NN>,+()*.>N)*<'N'(),*>M)-.G'<<*G+-e'@I*U->N*(J'.
,)M)<>GN)@(O*AJ'<.(*(J)*3-+@.G>-(+('>@*6@I'@))-*E>L<,*E'.J*(>*.))*+*G)-N'(_U-))*+I-))N)@(*U>-*+<<*>U*(J)
G->G>.),*L@'(.*(>*.LGG>-(*(J'.*.FJ)N)*SEJ'FJ*'.*+FF)G(+=<)*I'M)@*(J)*J'IJ*]3:5*M+<L)*+@,*(J)*G-).)@F)*>U*+
D]s*'@*(J)*+-)+T*8UU'F)-.*,>*F>@.',)-*(J+(*(J)*U+F(*(J+(*(J)*U<+(.*E'<<*G<+H*+@*'NG>-(+@(*-><)*'@*G->M','@I*,)F+@(
+FF>NN>,+('>@*E'(J'@*&>L(J*Q'<=L-@*,>).*N)+@*(J+(*+*N>-)*-)<+V),*+GG->+FJ*F+@*=)*(+e)@*J)-)*+.*+@
)VF)G('>@*(>*(J)*E)<<_).(+=<'.J),*+GG->+FJ*(>*-).',)@('+<*,)M)<>GN)@(*E'(J'@*(J)*0>->LIJO*3J)*G-'M+()*U<+(.
E>L<,*=)*G)-N'(_U-))*+@,*(J+(*'.*@>(*+@*'..L)*+(*(J'.*.(+I)*+@,*(J)*+UU>-,+=<)*+FF>NN>,+('>@*E>L<,*=)
G)-N'(_U-));*)VF)G(*EJ)-)*)V'.('@I*&>L(J*Q'<=L-@*-).',)@(.*=-'@I*+*G)-N'(*E'(J*(J)N*U->N*(J)'-*FL--)@(

Page 54



-).',)@F)O*3J'.*E>L<,*=)*,)+<(*E'(J*(J->LIJ*(J)*<)I+<*+I-))N)@(O

f)N=)-.*E'<<*=)*+E+-)*(J+(*(J'.*'.*.>N)(J'@I*>U*+@*L@L.L+<*+GG->+FJ*(>*(J)*'..L);*=L(*8UU'F)-.*F>@.',)-*'(*(>
=);*>@*=+<+@F);*+FF)G(+=<)O*2(*'.*J>G),*(J+(*+*N>-)*F>_>-,'@+(),*).(+()*E',)*F+-*G+-e'@I*.(-+()IH*E'<<*=)
U>-(JF>N'@I*(>*,)+<*E'(J*UL(L-)*GJ+.).*>U*,)M)<>GN)@(;*+.*(J)*'..L)*>U*J>E*(>*,)+<*E'(J*,)F+@('@I*-).',)@(.*'.
@>(*L@'^L)*(>*(J'.*.'()O

A'(J*-)I+-,*(>*.)-M'F'@I;*(J)*-)UL.)*.(>-).*+.*.J>E@*>@*(J)*'@,'F+('M)*G<+@.*J+M)*=))@*<>F+(),*E'(J'@*(J)
I->L@,*U<>>-*>U*)+FJ*=<>FeO*4>E)M)-;*(J).)*+-)*+<<*"$_[KN*U->N*(J)*J'IJE+H*=>L@,+-H*E'(J*:<=)-(*1>+,;*(JL.
I-)+(<H*)VF)),'@I*(J)*N+V'NLN*EJ))<'@I*,'.(+@F)*U>-*6L->='@.*>U*!KN*.)(*>L(*'@*0-)@(h.*A+.()*?*1)FHF<'@I
&(>-+I)*?*D><<)F('>@*7L',+@F)O*2(*'.*(J)-)U>-)*G->G>.),*(J+(*(J)*.'()*N+@+I)N)@(*F>NG+@H*E'<<*+--+@I)*U>-
(J)*='@.*(>*=)*N>M),*(>*+*<>F+('>@*E'(J'@*kN*>U*(J)*J'IJE+H*=>L@,+-H*>@*-)UL.)*F><<)F('>@*,+H.O*:@
'@U>-N+('M)*'.*+((+FJ),*.(+('@I*(J+(*+<<*'@()-).(),*G+-(').*.J>L<,*F>@(+F(*0-)@(h.*1)FHF<'@I*?*A+.()*()+N*(>
,'.FL..*J>E*=).(*(>*,)+<*E'(J*(J)*'..L)*+@,*'(*N+H*=)*(J+(*(J)*-)UL.)*.(>-).*E>L<,*@)),*(>*=)*-).'(),*NLFJ
F<>.)-*(>*:<=)-(*1>+,*(>*+<<>E*='@.*(>*=)*F><<)F(),O*:*F>@,'('>@*,)+<.*E'(J*(J'.*G>'@(O

:*!kN*<>@I*.J+-),*.L-U+F)*=+H*J+.*=))@*.J>E@*>@*(J)*&+<L.=L-H*1>+,*U>>(E+H*'@*U->@(*>U*(J)*G->G>.),
F>NN)-F'+<*L@'(*(>*+<<>E*'(*(>*=)*.)-M'F),O*2@*>-,)-*(>*+FF>NN>,+()*(J)*=+H;*(J)*=L'<,'@I*'.*.)(*=+Fe*%_XN
U->N*(J)*e)-=*<'@)*>U*&+<L.=L-H*1>+,;*+<<>E'@I*+*[O$N*E',)*U>>(E+H*(>*=)*-)(+'@),*(>*(J)*-)+-*>U*(J)*<>+,'@I
=+HO*3J'.*'.*F>@.',)-),*(>*=)*+@*+FF)G(+=<)*F>NG->N'.);*.L=\)F(*(>*.L'(+=<)*-).(-'F('>@.*E'(J'@*(J)*<+H_=H*(>
-)(+'@*'(.*L.)*U>-*<>+,'@I*>@<HO*3J)*+,,'('>@+<*U>>(E+H*+@,*<+H_=H*E'<<*@)),*(>*=)*F>@.(-LF(),*(>*+GG->G-'+()
.(+@,+-,.*+(*(J)*,)M)<>G)-h.*F>.(*+@,*(J)-)+U()-*,),'F+(),*+.*J'IJE+H*N+'@(+'@+=<)*+(*(J)*GL=<'F*)VG)@.)
L@,)-*+*&[X#&"dX*:I-))N)@(*L@,)-*(J)*4'IJE+H.*:F(*!kXKO

3>*.LGG<)N)@(*(J)*=+H;*+*B)<'M)-H*&(-+()IH*'.*G->G>.),*(>*=)*,)M)<>G),*'@*F>@\L@F('>@*E'(J*(J)*F>NN)-F'+<
L@'(h.*>FFLG')-O*3J'.*'.*'@()@,),*(>*.)(*>L(*.L'(+=<)*('N).*U>-*,)<'M)-').*(>*(J)*G-)N'.).;*'@F<L,'@I*+M>',+@F)*>U
(J)*N>-@'@I*G)+e*J>L-*+@,*@'IJ(_('N)*,)<'M)-').O*3J'.*E>L<,*=)*E)<F>N),O*2@*+,,'('>@*(>*(J)*<>+,'@I*=+H;
J'IJE+H*E>-e.*J+M)*=))@*'@,'F+(),*+<>@I*(J)*:<=)-(*1>+,*U->@(+I)*>U*(J)*.'();*'@M><M'@I*(J)*E',)@'@I*>U*(J)
J'IJE+H*'@(>*(J)*.'()*=H*+=>L(*"N*(>*+<<>E*G+-e'@I*=+H.*(>*=)*G->M',),*+<>@I*(J)*<'@)*>U*(J)*)V'.('@I*U>>(E+H;
E'(J*(J)*U>>(E+H*GL.J),*=+Fe*'@(>*(J)*.'()*+FF>-,'@I<HO*3J)*)V'.('@I*F+--'+I)E+H*E',(J*>U*dO[N*'.*.LUU'F')@(*(>
.+U)<H*+FF>NN>,+()*>@_.(-))(*G+-e'@I*+<>@I*=>(J*.',).*+@,*(J'.*E',)@'@I*'.*@>(*(J)-)U>-)*F>@.',)-),*(>*=)
@)F)..+-HO*2@,)),;*'(*E>L<,*-),LF)*+@*+<-)+,H*@+-->E*,)M)<>GN)@(*.'()*UL-(J)-;*EJ'<.(*)@F>L-+I'@I*I-)+()-
(-+UU'F*.G)),.*+<>@I*(J)*-).L<(+@(*E',)-*.(-))(O

3J)*3-+@.G>-(+('>@*6@I'@))-*'@.()+,*-)F>NN)@,.*(J+(*(J)*.FJ)N)*-)G<'F+().*(J)*J'IJE+H*E>-e.*F+--'),*>L(
+.*G+-(*>U*(J)*7)>-I)*4>L.)#&E'U(*4>L.)*S.'()*!!+T*,)M)<>GN)@(O*3J'.*E>L<,*'@M><M)*'NG->M'@I*(J)*^L+<'(H*>U
(J)*U>>(E+H*G+M'@I*+@,*(J)*.L-U+F'@I*>U*(J)*G+-e'@I*=+H.;*'@F<L,'@I*(J)*G->M'.'>@*>U*=L'<,_>L(.;*(-))*G<+@('@I
+@,*-+'.),*.G)),*(+=<).O*3J).)*E>-e.*E'<<*+<.>*'@F>-G>-+()*(J)*-)N>M+<*>U*(J)*)V'.('@I*F->..>M)-.*+@,*m'I_m+I
N+-e'@I.*+<>@I*:<=)-(*1>+,;*+<<>E'@I*(J)*G+-e'@I*=+H.*(>*=)*)V()@,),O*3J)*,)M)<>G)-*E'<<*+<.>*@)),*(>*N))(
(J)*F>.(*>U*G->F)..'@I*+N)@,N)@(.*(>*(J)*-)<)M+@(*3-+UU'F*1)IL<+('>@*8-,)-.;*EJ'FJ*E'<<*@)),*(>*F>M)-*(J)
EJ><)*>U*:<=)-(*1>+,O*:<<*>U*(J)*+=>M)*.J>L<,*=)*'@F<L,),*'@*(J)*&"dX*:I-))N)@(*U>-*(J)*.'()O

.00%#1#'"%

3J->LIJ>L(*(J)*-)I)@)-+('>@*>U*(J)*&>L(J*Q'<=L-@*:-)+*(J)*D>L@F'<*J+M)*-)^L'-),*(J+(*+<<*=L'<,'@I.
,)N>@.(-+()*+@,*)VF)G('>@+<*^L+<'(H*'@*>M)-+<<*F>NG>.'('>@;*,)(+'<*+@,*(J)*+FF>NN>,+('>@*(J+(*(J)H*G->M',)O
3J)*-).)-M+('>@.*>U*(J)*D>L@F'<h.*B).'I@*f+@+I)-*+-)*.)(*>L(*+=>M)*+.*U+-*+.*(J)H*-)<+()*(>*EJ+(*J+.*=))@
.L=N'((),*+(*G-).)@(*+@,*(J)*UL(L-)*,)(+'<),*+GG<'F+('>@*U>-*(J)*+GG)+-+@F)*>U*(J)*=L'<,'@I*E'<<*@)),*(>
,)N>@.(-+()*F>NG<'+@F)*E'(J*-)^L'-)N)@(.*U>-*(J)*+GG->G-'+()*+--+@I)N)@(*+@,*,'.(-'=L('>@*>U*N+..'@I
(J->LIJ*+-('FL<+('>@;*'@*=>(J*(J)*M)-('F+<*+@,*(J)*J>-'m>@(+<*G<+@).;*<)I'='<'(H*>U*)@(-+@F).;*'@@>M+('M)*+@,
+GG->G-'+()*U)@).(-+('>@*+@,*J'IJ*^L+<'(H*N+()-'+<.O

21%%/&#'(&)#'(/"#03'4

3J)*<)M)<*>U*+N)@'(H*G->M'.'>@*.J>E@*E'<<*=)*'@*)VF)..*>U*(J)*-)^L'-)N)@(.*.)(*>L(*'@*(J)*5>@,>@*]<+@*+@,
&]7*!d/h:<()-'@I*+@,*6V()@,'@I*t>L-*4>N)O*3J)*D>L@F'<`.*5+@,.F+G)*,).'I@)-*J+.*M')E),*(J)*'@,'F+('M)
G->G>.+<.*U>-*(J)*F>NNL@+<*+N)@'(H*.G+F)*+@,*J+.*F>@U'-N),*(J+(*+@*+GG->G-'+()*<)M)<*>U*+N)@'(H*F>L<,*=)
G->M',),*U>-*+*,)M)<>GN)@(*E'(J*(J'.*G->M'.'>@*>U*J>L.'@IO*9)M)-(J)<)..*+*F>@,'('>@*E'<<*=)*+((+FJ),*(>*)@.L-)
(J+(*(J)*G->G>.),*F>NNL@+<*+N)@'(H*.G+F).*G->M',)*+*N'@'NLN*>U*"K.^N*G)-*U<+(*'@*+FF>-,+@F)*E'(J*&]7
!d*.G)F'U'F+('>@.*(J+(*'.*+FF)G(+=<)*'@*()-N.*>U*=>(J*^L+@('(H*+@,*^L+<'(HO*RL<<*<+@,.F+G'@I*,)(+'<.;*'@F<L,'@I
>@_.(-))(*(-))*G<+@('@I*SEJ'FJ*.J>L<,*=)*5>@,>@*]<+@)*(-)).T*(>*+FF>-,*E'(J*(J)*E',)-*.(-+()IH*U>-*(-))
G<+@('@I*E'(J'@*(J)*-)I)@)-+('>@*+-)+*+-)*F>@,'('>@),O

Page 55



:.*U+-*+.*)V'.('@I*(-)).*>@*(J)*.'()*+-)*F>@F)-@),*8UU'F)-.*F>@.',)-*(J+(*(J)-)*+-)*@>*(-)).;*>-*I->LG.*>U*(-)).;
>@*(J)*.'()*>U*.LFJ*J'IJ*+N)@'(H*>-*='>,'M)-.'(H*M+<L)*(J+(*(J)'-*G-).)@F)*,'F(+().*+*.G)F'U'F*,).'I@*FJ+@I)O
3J)H*,>;*J>E)M)-;*F>@.',)-*(J+(*+@*J>@).(*+GG-+'.+<*>U*(J)*(-))*.(>Fe*(J+(*E'<<*=)*<>.(*.J>L<,*=)*G->M',),*'@
(J)*UL(L-)*.>*+.*(>*J)<G*(>*U>-NL<+()*+*-)G<+F)N)@(*.(-+()IH*)'(J)-*>@*.'()*>-*'@*(J)*.L-->L@,'@I*+-)+;*M'+*+
<)I+<*+I-))N)@(O*3J)*,)(+'<),*(-))*.L-M)H*.J>L<,*'@F<L,)*.G)F').;*.'m).*+@,*0&$X[d/"K!"*F+()I>-').O

A&421'64*&&#&3%'23Q'!"3L178$"38

3J)*,)M)<>GN)@(*G->G>.+<*J+.*E',)-*'NG<'F+('>@.*U>-*(J)*<>F+<'(H*(J+(*F+@@>(;*>-*+-)*L@<'e)<H*(>;*=)*+,,-)..),
E'(J'@*(J)*+GG<'F+('>@*.'()O*:.*+*-).L<(;*+*&)F('>@*!K%*+I-))N)@(*S>-*>(J)-*+I-))N)@(T*F>@(-><<'@I*(J)*=)@)U'(.
+@,*U'@+@F'+<*F>@(-'=L('>@.*(J+(*N'IJ(*=)*-)^L'-),*'@*-)<+('>@*(>*(J)*G->G>.),*,)M)<>GN)@(*E>L<,*=)*-)^L'-),O
:.*(J).)*+-)*UL@,+N)@(+<*'..L).;*(J)*.FJ)N)*E>L<,*=)*-)@,)-),*L@+FF)G(+=<)*'U*(J)H*E)-)*@>(*+,)^L+()<H
,)+<(*E'(JO

:.*G+-(*>U*(J)*.'()*'.*FL--)@(<H*D>L@F'<*>E@),;*(J)*D>L@F'<*J+.*N>-)*F>@(-><*>M)-*(J)*N+(()-.*.)(*,>E@*'@*(J)
G->G>.),*4)+,.*>U*3)-N.*(J+@*'(*>(J)-E'.)*E>L<,*+@,*E'<<*=)*+=<)*(>*)@.L-)*(J+(*(J)*+I-))N)@(*'.*+,J)-),
(>O*3J)*G-)F'.)*,)(+'<.*>M)-*EJ+(*I>).*'@(>*(J)*+I-))N)@(*'.*.)(*,>E@*+(*(J)*J)+,*>U*(J'.*-)G>-(O*4'IJE+H
E>-e.*+-)*+<.>*-)^L'-),*(>*=)*+I-)),*E'(J*(J)*4'IJE+H*:L(J>-'(H*+.*G+-(*>U*(J)*,)M)<>GN)@(*G->G>.+<*+@,
(J)H*.J>L<,*=)*'@F<L,),*'@*+@H*+I-))N)@(O

:<(J>LIJ*(J)-)*+-)*+*@LN=)-*>U*'..L).*J)-);*'@*G+-('FL<+-*+UU>-,+=<)*J>L.'@I*G->M'.'>@*+@,*>@_.(-))(*F+-
G+-e'@I;*EJ)-)*+*=+<+@F),*M')E*J+.*(>*=)*(+e)@*+@,*.'I@'U'F+@(*E)'IJ(*+((+FJ),*(>*(J)*-><)*(J+(*(J)*.'()*F+@
G<+H*'@*(J)*E',)-*-)I)@)-+('>@*>U*&>L(J*Q'<=L-@;*'(*'.*F>@.',)-),*(J+(*(J)*G->G>.),*(HG)*+@,*^L+@(LN*>U
,)M)<>GN)@(*+-)*F>@.',)-),*(>*+FF>-,*E'(J*(J)*G><'F').*.)(*>L(*E'(J'@*(J)*0-)@(*ZB]*"KKW;*&>L(J*Q'<=L-@
&]B*+@,*f+.()-G<+@O*8@*(J'.*=+.'.;*'(*'.*-)F>NN)@,),*(J+(*>L(<'@)*F>@.)@(*'.*I-+@(),;*.L=\)F(*(>*(J)*<)I+<
+I-))N)@(*-)U)--),*(>*+=>M)*+@,*(J)*F>@,'('>@.*.)(*>L(*=)<>EO

(<!C;;<,>6D+C,? 7-+@(*D>@.)@(*.L=\)F(*(>*5)I+<*+I-))N)@(

S!T 3J)*G->G>.),*,)M)<>GN)@(*'.*'@*I)@)-+<*+FF>-,+@F)*E'(J*G><'F').*F>@(+'@),*'@*(J)/_

0-)@(*D>-)*&(-+()IH*"K!K
0-)@(*Z@'(+-H*B)M)<>GN)@(*]<+@*"KKW
D)@(-+<*7>M)-@N)@(*7L',+@F)
D>L@F'<`.*&LGG<)N)@(+-H*]<+@@'@I*7L',+@F)*!d
&>L(J*Q'<=L-@*&]B

1)<)M+@(*G><'F').*'@*(J)*:,>G(),*Z@'(+-H*B)M)<>GN)@(*]<+@*+-)*(J>.)*'@*(J)*U><<>E'@I
FJ+G()-./_

0L'<(*6@M'->@N)@(/*'@*()-N.*>U*(J)*G->()F('>@*+@,*)@J+@F)N)@(*>U*(J)*)@M'->@N)@(
6@M'->@N)@(+<*]->()F('>@/*'@*()-N.*>U*G->()F('@I*.G)F'U'F*U)+(L-).*>U*(J)*)@M'->@N)@(*+@,
G->()F('@I*(J)*GL=<'F
4>L.'@I/*'@*()-N.*>U*G->()F('@I*-).',)@('+<*+N)@'(').*+@,*IL','@I*@)E*,)M)<>GN)@(
8G)@*&G+F)*+@,*1)F-)+('>@/*(>*G->()F(*+@,*)@J+@F)*(J)*G->M'.'>@*>U*.G>-(.;*<)'.L-)*+@,
@+(L-)*F>@.)-M+('>@
3-+@.G>-(/*'@*()-N.*>U*.L.(+'@+='<'(H;*.+U)(H*+@,*.)-M'F'@I*@)),.
B).'I@*+@,*1)I)@)-+('>@/*'@*()-N.*>U*IL','@I*@)E*,)M)<>GN)@(*+@,*6V()@.'>@.

!C,>+D+C,E[(<6EC,E?

S!T 2@*(J)*F+.)*>U*+@H*-).)-M),*N+(()-;*+GG<'F+('>@*U>-*+GG->M+<*NL.(*=)*N+,)*@>(*<+()-*(J+@*(J)
)VG'-+('>@*>U*(J-))*H)+-.*=)I'@@'@I*E'(J*(J)*,+()*>U*(J'.*G)-N'..'>@;*+@,*(J+(*(J)*,)M)<>GN)@(
(>*EJ'FJ* (J'.* G)-N'..'>@* -)<+().*NL.(* =)* =)IL@* @>(* <+()-* (J+@*EJ'FJ)M)-* '.* (J)* <+()-* >U* (J)
U><<>E'@I*,+()./_

S'T*(J)*)VG'-+('>@*>U*(J-))*H)+-.*U->N*(J)*,+()*>U*(J'.*G)-N'..'>@l*>-

Page 56



S''T*(J)*)VG'-+('>@*>U*(E>*H)+-.*U->N*(J)*U'@+<*+GG->M+<*>U*(J)*-).)-M),*N+(()-.*>-;*'@*(J)*F+.)*>U
+GG->M+<*>@*,'UU)-)@(*,+().;*(J)*U'@+<*+GG->M+<*>U*(J)*<+.(*.LFJ*N+(()-*(>*=)*+GG->M),O

1)+.>@/*3>*F>@U>-N*E'(J*(J)*-)^L'-)N)@(.*>U*&)F('>@*k"*>U*(J)*3>E@*+@,*D>L@(-H*]<+@@'@I
:F(*!kkKO

S"T 3J)*,)M)<>GN)@(*J)-)=H*G)-N'((),*.J+<<*=)*F+--'),*>L(*'@*+FF>-,+@F)*E'(J*(J)*U><<>E'@I
+GG->M),*,-+E'@IS.T*+@,#>-*,>FLN)@(S.T/

! f5ZQ_[K[_5_KK"_]!

1)+.>@/**R>-*(J)*+M>',+@F)*>U*,>L=(*+@,*'@*(J)*'@()-).(.*>U*G->G)-*G<+@@'@IO

S[T 3J)*-)<)M+@(*G+-(*>U*(J)*,)M)<>GN)@(*+.*J)-)=H*G)-N'((),*.J+<<*@>(*F>NN)@F)*L@('<*(J)
1).)-M),*f+(()-.*>U*(J)*-)<)M+@(*G+-(*>U*(J)*G->G>.),*,)M)<>GN)@(*J+M)*=))@*.L=N'((),*(>
+@,*+GG->M),*'@*E-'('@I*=H*(J)*5>F+<*]<+@@'@I*:L(J>-'(H*+@,*(J+(*G+-(*>U*(J)*,)M)<>GN)@(*.J+<<
=)*F+--'),*>L(*+@,*F>NG<)(),*'@*+<<*-).G)F(.*'@*+FF>-,+@F)*E'(J*(J)*,)(+'<.*.>*+GG->M),*=)U>-)
(J)*=L'<,'@IS.T*+-)*>FFLG'),O**&LFJ*,)(+'<.*.J+<<*'@F<L,)/_

'T* :FF)..
''T* :GG)+-+@F)
'''T* 5+@,.F+G'@I
'MT* 5+H>L(
MT* &F+<)

1)+.>@/*3J).)*,)(+'<.*+-)*-)^L'-),*(>*)@.L-)*(J+(*+*.+('.U+F(>-H*,)M)<>GN)@(*'.*+FJ')M),O**R>-
(J)*+M>',+@F)*>U*,>L=(;*(J)*,)U'@'('>@.*>U*1).)-M),*f+(()-.*+-)*F>@(+'@),*E'(J'@*D'-FL<+-
K!#"KK%*+@,*>(J)-*F>@,'('>@.*N+H*-)^L'-)*UL-(J)-*'@U>-N+('>@*F>@F)-@'@I*,)(+'<.*-)^L'-),O

SWT ]-'>-*(>*(J)*F>NN)@F)N)@(*>U*+@H*>U*(J)*-).',)@('+<*,)M)<>GN)@(*,)(+'<.*.J+<<*=)*.L=N'((),*(>
+@,*+GG->M),*'@*E-'('@I*=H*(J)*5>F+<*]<+@@'@I*:L(J>-'(H*,)N>@.(-+('@I*(J+(*-).',)@('+<
G-)N'.).*E'<<*=)*,).'I@),*'@*+FF>-,+@F)*E'(J*0&X"[[/!kkk*`&>L@,*2@.L<+('>@*+@,*9>'.)
1),LF('>@*U>-*0L'<,'@I._D>,)*>U*]-+F('F)`*(>*+((+'@*(J)*U><<>E'@I*'@()-@+<*@>'.)*<)M)<.*+.*+
N'@'NLN/

!"#$%"#&'( ( ( )*+#,-.(/#$0-$#&'/( 1%/#2'("-'2%(34%56()
1)+.>@+=<)*-).('@I** * 5'M'@I*->>N.* * [K*o*WK*,0*S,+H/*3*u!%*J>L-.*Kd/KK
o*"[/KKT
F>@,'('>@.

1)+.>@+=<)*.<))G'@I** * 0),->>N.* * [K*o*[$*,0*S@'IJ(/*3*u*X*J>L-.*"[/KK
o*Kd/KKT
F>@,'('>@.* * * * * * 5:N+V*W$*,0*S@'IJ(*"[/KK*o*Kd/KKT

2U*(J)*+=>M)*'@()-@+<*@>'.)*<)M)<.*+-)*@>(*+FJ')M),*(J)@*UL-(J)-*E>-e.;*'@*+FF>-,+@F)*E'(J
,)(+'<.*.G)F'U'),*=H*(J)*5>F+<*]<+@@'@I*:L(J>-'(H;*.J+<<*=)*F+--'),*>L(*'@*>-,)-*(>*+FJ')M)*.LFJ
<)M)<.O

3J)*.L=N'((),*,)(+'<.*.J+<<*'@F<L,)*+@*LG*(>*,+()*+..)..N)@(*>U*<>F+<*@>'.)*<)M)<.*'@F<L,'@I
@>'.)*U->N*(J)*+,\+F)@(*-+'<*<'@)O

1)+.>@/*3>*.+U)IL+-,*(J)*+N)@'(H*>U*UL(L-)*>FFLG+@(.*>U*(J)*,)M)<>GN)@(

S$T 3J)*G->G>.),*F>NN)-F'+<*)<)N)@(*.J+<<*J+M)*'(.*G-'N+-H*U->@(+I)*>@(>*&+<L.=L-H*1>+,*>@<HO

1)+.>@/*3>*)@.L-)*(J+(*(J)*F>NN)-F'+<*)<)N)@(*.LGG>-(.*(J)*)V'.('@I*,'.(-'F(*-)(+'<*F)@(-)
+<>@I*&+<L.=L-H*1>+,O

S%T 3J)*G->G>.),*F>NNL@+<*+N)@'(H*+-)+.*.J+<<*G->M',)*+*N'@'NLN*>U*"K.^N*>U*+N)@'(H*.G+F)
G)-*-).',)@('+<*L@'(O

Page 57



1)+.>@/*3>*)@.L-)*+*.+('.U+F(>-H*^L+<'(H*>U*,)M)<>GN)@(*U>-*G->.G)F('M)*-).',)@(.O

SdT :@H*F+-*G+-e'@I*G->G>.),*E'(J'@*+@H*UL(L-)*.L=()--+@)+@*>-*=+.)N)@(*F+-*G+-e*>@*(J)*.'()
.J+<<*@>(*)VF)),*+*G+-e'@I*.(+@,+-,*>U*KO$*.G+F).*G)-*L@'(O

1)+.>@/
2@*>-,)-*(>*+<<>E*(J)*5>F+<*]<+@@'@I*:L(J>-'(H*(>*)V)-F'.)*G->G)-*F>@(-><*>M)-*(J)*,)M)<>GN)@(
'@*(J)*'@()-).(*>U*J'IJE+H*+@,*G),).(-'+@*.+U)(H*'@*(J)*<>F+<'(HO

SXT :<<*)V'.('@I*M)J'FL<+-*F->..>M)-.*-)@,)-),*-),L@,+@(*=H*(J)*,)M)<>GN)@(;*J)-)=H*+GG->M),;
.J+<<*=)*N+,)*I>>,;*+@,*(J)*e)-=*-)'@.(+(),;*+(*(J)*)VG)@.)*>U*(J)*+GG<'F+@(.;*G-'>-*(>*(J)*U'-.(
>FFLG+('>@*>U*(J)*,)M)<>GN)@(O

1)+.>@/*2@*(J)*'@()-).(.*>U*J'IJE+H*.+U)(H*+@,*'@*>-,)-*(>*+<<>E*(J)*D>L@F'<*(>*.)FL-)*G->G)-
F>@(-><*>M)-*(J)*,)M)<>GN)@(O

SkT 9>(E'(J.(+@,'@I* (J)* G->M'.'>@.* >U* (J)* 3>E@* +@,* D>L@(-H* ]<+@@'@I* SZ.)* D<+..).T* 8-,)-
!kXdS>-* '@* +@H* G->M'.'>@* )^L'M+<)@(* (>* (J+(* D<+..* '@* +@H* .(+(L(>-H* '@.(-LN)@(* -)M>e'@I* +@,
-)_)@+F('@I* (J+(* 8-,)-* E'(J* >-* E'(J>L(* N>,'U'F+('>@T* +@,* (J)* 3>E@* +@,* D>L@(-H* ]<+@@'@I
S7)@)-+<* ])-N'((),* B)M)<>GN)@(T* 8-,)-* !kk$* S>-* +@H* >-,)-* -)M>e'@I* +@,* -)_)@+F('@I* (J+(
8-,)-* E'(J* >-* E'(J>L(* N>,'U'F+('>@T* (J)* &+<L.=L-H* 1>+,* F>NN)-F'+<* U<>>-.G+F)* J)-)=H
G)-N'((),*.J+<<*>@<H*=)*U>-*(J)*GL-G>.)*>U*Z.)*D<+..*:!*>-*Z.)*D<+..*:[*>-*:W*G->M','@I*(J+(
+@H*)V(-+F('>@*)^L'GN)@(*-)^L'-),*U>-*(J>.)*L.).*+-)*+GG->M),*=H*(J)*5>F+<*]<+@@'@I*:L(J>-'(H
'@*+,M+@F)*>U*>FFLG+('>@O

1)+.>@/*9>*.)G+-+()*L.)*.J>L<,*F>NN)@F)*E'(J>L(*(J)*G-'>-*+GG->M+<*>U*(J)*5>F+<*]<+@@'@I
:L(J>-'(H*U>-*(J)*U><<>E'@I*-)+.>@.*.>*(J+(*(J)*L.)*,>).*@>(*G-)\L,'F)*(J)*+N)@'(H*>U*(J)*+-)+O

S!KT 9>*GJ+.)*>U*(J)*,)M)<>GN)@(*J)-)=H*G)-N'((),*.J+<<*F>NN)@F)*S.+M)*U>-*,)N><'('>@T*L@('<
.+NG<).*>U*(J)*)V()-@+<*N+()-'+<.*+@,*U'@'.J).*(>*=)*L.),*U>-*+<<*)V()-@+<*.L-U+F).*-)<)M+@(*(>
(J+(*GJ+.)*S'@F<L,'@I*=L(*@>(*<'N'(),*(>*->>U.;*)<)M+('>@*(-)+(N)@(;*I<+m'@I*+@,*=+<F>@').T*J+M)
=))@*.L=N'((),*(>*+@,*+GG->M),*'@*E-'('@I*=H*(J)*5>F+<*]<+@@'@I*:L(J>-'(HO**3J)*-)<)M+@(*G+-(
>U*(J)*,)M)<>GN)@(*.J+<<*'@*+<<*+.G)F(.*=)*F+--'),*>L(*'@*+FF>-,+@F)*E'(J*(J)*+GG->M),*G<+@.
L@<)..*>(J)-E'.)*+I-)),*'@*E-'('@I*E'(J*(J)*5>F+<*]<+@@'@I*:L(J>-'(HO

1)+.>@/*2@*>-,)-*(J+(*(J)*5>F+<*:L(J>-'(H*'.*.+('.U'),*E'(J*(J)*,)(+'<.*>U*(J)*G->G>.),
,)M)<>GN)@(O

S!!T ]-'>-*(>*(J)*F>NN)@F)N)@(*>U*,)M)<>GN)@(*+*,)(+'<),*D>@.(-LF('>@*f+@+I)N)@(*]<+@*.J+<<
=)*.L=N'((),*(>*+@,*+GG->M),*'@*E-'('@I*=H*(J)*5>F+<*]<+@@'@I*:L(J>-'(HO*3J)-)+U()-*(J)
,'UU)-)@(*GJ+.).*>U*(J)*,)M)<>GN)@(*.J+<<*=)*'NG<)N)@(),*'@*+FF>-,+@F)*E'(J*(J)*+GG->M),
G<+@O

1)+.>@/*3>*.+U)IL+-,*(J)*+N)@'(H*>U*@)'IJ=>L-.*=H*N'@'N'.'@I*'NG+F(.*>U*(J)*,)M)<>GN)@(
(J+(*E>L<,*>(J)-E'.)*I'M)*-'.)*(>*@L'.+@F)O

S!"T 3J)*-)N+'@,)-*>U*(J)*L@,)M)<>G),*<+@,*E'(J'@*(J)*FL-('<+I)*>U*(J)*.'();*E'(J'@*(J)*-)<)M+@(*G+-(.
>U*(J)*,)M)<>GN)@(*J)-)=H*G)-N'((),*.J+<<*=)*.L'(+=<H*(-)+(),*E'(J*J+-,*+@,*.>U(*<+@,.F+G'@I;
'@F<L,'@I*(-)).#.J-L=.#I-+..*S'@F<L,'@I*.G)F').;*G<+@(*.'m).*+@,*G<+@('@I*,)@.'(').T;*'@
+FF>-,+@F)*E'(J*+*.FJ)N)*(>*=)*.L=N'((),*(>*+@,*+GG->M),*'@*E-'('@I*=H*(J)*5>F+<*]<+@@'@I
:L(J>-'(H*G-'>-*(>*(J)*F>NN)@F)N)@(*>U*+@H*E>-e*>@*(J)*.'()l*.LFJ*<+@,.F+G'@I*E>-e*.J+<<*=)
F>NG<)(),*G-'>-*(>*>FFLG+('>@*>U*(J)*=L'<,'@IS.T*E'(J'@*(J).)*GJ+.).;*>-*E'(J'@*.'V*E))e.*>U*(J)
F>NN)@F)N)@(*>U*(J)*@)V(*G<+@('@I*.)+.>@;*'U*(J)*F>NN)@F)N)@(*>U*F>@.(-LF('>@*>U*(J)
,)M)<>GN)@(*(+e).*G<+F)*>L(.',)*(J)*G<+@('@I*.)+.>@;*'@*+FF>-,+@F)*E'(J*+*G->I-+N*(>*=)*U'-.(
+I-)),*'@*E-'('@I*=H*(J)*<>F+<*G<+@@'@I*+L(J>-'(HO**3J)*+GG->M),*N+'@()@+@F)*+--+@I)N)@(
.J+<<*=)*UL<<H*'NG<)N)@(),O

&LFJ*+*<+@,.F+G'@I*.FJ)N)*.J+<<*+<.>*'@,'F+()/_

Page 58



S+T*+*UL<<*(-))*.L-M)H*>U*+<<*(-)).*>@*(J)*.'()
S=T*UL<<*,)(+'<.*>U*(J)*G->G>.),*G<+H*.G+F)*'@F<L,'@I*)^L'GN)@(;*.L-U+F'@I;*=>L@,+-H*(-)+(N)@(.
+@,*G<+@('@I
SFT*+<<*)V'.('@I*+@,*G->G>.),*<)M)<.*(J->LIJ>L(*(J)*.'()
S,T*>(J)-*+GG->G-'+()*N+(()-.*E'(J'@*(J)*F>@()V(*>U*+*<+@,.F+G'@I*.FJ)N);*.LFJ*+.*,)(+'<.*>U
.'I@=>+-,.;*.)+('@I;*U>>(E+H.*+@,*>(J)-*G+M),*G),).(-'+@*+-)+.O
S)T*UL<<*,)(+'<.*>U*(J)*G->G>.),*+--+@I)N)@(.*U>-*N+'@()@+@F)*>U*(J)*<+@,.F+G'@I*U>-*(J)*U'-.(*$
H)+-.
SUT*UL<<*,)(+'<.*>U*(J)*G->G>.),*=>L@,+-H*(-)+(N)@(.*+@,*U)@F'@I*E'(J'@*(J)*.'()*+@,*+->L@,*(J)
G)-'N)()-*>U*(J)*.'()O*'@,'F+('@I*N+()-'+<.*+@,*J)'IJ(.
SIT*,)(+'<.*>U*.F-))@*G<+@('@I*+<>@I*+@,*.L-->L@,'@I*G->G>.),*F+-*G+-e'@I*+-)+.
SJT*+-)+.*>U*J+-,*<+@,.F+G)*E>-e.*+@,*G->G>.),*N+()-'+<.
S'T*UL<<*,)(+'<.*>U*-)G<+F)N)@(*(-)).*+@,*(-))*G->()F('>@*N)+.L-).*(>*=)*F+--'),*'@*+FF>-,+@F)
E'(J*0&*$X[d/"KK$*U>-*+@H*)V'.('@I*(-)).*(>*=)*-)(+'@),*E'(J'@*(J)*-)<)M+@(*G+-(.*>U*(J)
,)M)<>GN)@(*,L-'@I*F>@.(-LF('>@O
S\T*UL<<*,)(+'<.*>U*(J)*F>@.(-LF('>@*>U*+@H*G>,'LN*,)Fe.

:@H*G<+@('@I*(J+(*'.*G+-(*>U*(J)*+GG->M),*.FJ)N)*(J+(;*E'(J'@*+*G)-'>,*>U*U'M)*H)+-.*+U()-
G<+@('@I;*'.*-)N>M),;*,').*>-*=)F>N).*.)-'>L.<H*,+N+I),*>-*,'.)+.),;*.J+<<*=)*-)G<+F),*'@*(J)
@)V(*G<+@('@I*.)+.>@*E'(J*>(J)-.*>U*+*.'N'<+-*.'m)*+@,*.G)F').*+@,*'@*(J)*.+N)*G>.'('>@.;
L@<)..*(J)*5>F+<*]<+@@'@I*:L(J>-'(H*U'-.(*I'M).*E-'(()@*F>@.)@(*(>*+@H*M+-'+('>@O

1)+.>@/*3>*)@.L-)*+*.+('.U+F(>-H*.(+@,+-,*>U*+GG)+-+@F)*+@,*(>*)@.L-)*(J+(*(J)*G->G>.),
,)M)<>GN)@(*)@J+@F).*(J)*M'.L+<*+N)@'(H*>U*(J)*<>F+<'(HO

S![T &L=N'..'>@*>U*+*&'()*A+.()*f+@+I)N)@(*]<+@*,)(+'<'@I*+<<*(J)*E+.()*.(-)+N.*+@,*(J)
N)+.L-).*(+e)@*(>*-),LF)*F>@.(-LF('>@*E+.()*I)@)-+(),*=H*(J)*,)M)<>GN)@(*.J+<<*=)
.L=N'((),*(>*(J)*5>F+<*]<+@@'@I*:L(J>-'(H;*+@,*F>NG<'),*E'(J*(J)-)+U()-*'@*+FF>-,+@F)*E'(J*(J)
.L=N'((),*G<+@O

1)+.>@l*(>*)@.L-)*(J+(*E+.()*I)@)-+(),*=H*(J)*,)M)<>GN)@(*'.*N'@'N'.),O

S!WT 2@*>-,)-*(>*N'('I+()*+I+'@.(*(J)*G>..'='<'(H*>U*@LN)->L.*.+()<<'()*,'.J).*=)'@I*'@.(+<<),*>@*(J)
=L'<,'@I.*J)-)=H*+GG->M),;*,)(+'<.*>U*F>NNL@+<*()<)M'.'>@*.H.()N#.+()<<'()*,'.J*G->M'.'>@*.J+<<
=)*.L=N'((),*(>;*+@,*+GG->M),*'@*E-'('@I*=H;*(J)*5>F+<*]<+@@'@I*:L(J>-'(H*=)U>-)*(J)
F>NN)@F)N)@(*>U*)+FJ*-)<)M+@(*GJ+.)*>U*(J)*,)M)<>GN)@(O*3J)*+GG->M),*,)(+'<.*.J+<<*=)
UL<<H*'NG<)N)@(),O

1)+.>@/*2@*(J)*'@()-).(.*>U*(J)*M'.L+<*+GG)+-+@F)*>U*(J)*,)M)<>GN)@(*'@*G+-('FL<+-*+@,*(J)
<>F+<'(H*'@*I)@)-+<O

S!$T B)(+'<),* ,-+E'@I.* .J+<<* =)* .L=N'((),* (>* +@,* +GG->M),* '@* E-'('@I* =H* (J)* 5>F+<* ]<+@@'@I
:L(J>-'(H*=)U>-)*+@H*E>-e*F>NN)@F),*>@*(J)*-)<)M+@(*GJ+.)*(>*'@,'F+()*(J)*U'@'.J),*.'()*+@,
I->L@,* U<>>-* <)M)<.* '@()@,),*+(* (J)*F>NG<)('>@*>U* (J)*,)M)<>GN)@(* '@* -)<+('>@* (>* (J)*)V'.('@I
.'()* <)M)<.*+@,*(J)* <)M)<.*>U* (J)*+,\>'@'@I* <+@,*+@,*(J)*,)M)<>GN)@(*.J+<<*=)*F+--'),*>L(*+@,
F>NG<)(),* '@* +FF>-,+@F)*E'(J* (J)* ,)(+'<.* .>* +GG->M),O* * 3J)* I-+,')@(.* >U* +@H* @)E* ->+,* >-
(L-@'@I*+-)+*.J>L<,*@>(*)VF)),*!/"$*+@,*(J>.)*>U*G+-e'@I*>-*<>+,'@I*=+H.*.J>L<,*@>(*)VF)),
!/WKO

1)+.>@/**3>*)@.L-)*(J+(*(J)*,)M)<>GN)@(*'.*.+('.U+F(>-'<H*.'(),*+@,*,).'I@),*'@*-)<+('>@*(>
+,\+F)@(*,)M)<>GN)@(*+@,*(J)*J'IJE+H;*+@,*(J+(*.+('.U+F(>-H*I-+,')@(.*+-)*+FJ')M),O

S!%T 3J)*,)M)<>GN)@(*J)-)=H*G)-N'((),*.J+<<*>@<H*=)*F+--'),*>L(*'@*+FF>-,+@F)*E'(J*(J)*+GG->M),
R<>>,*1'.e*:..)..N)@(*SR1:T*U>-*&>L(J*Q'<=L-@;*&'()*!!;*s>@)*!!:*G-)G+-),*=H*:-,)@(
D>@.L<(+@(.*S8F(>=)-*"KKkT*+@,*(J)*U><<>E'@I*N'('I+('>@*N)+.L-).*,)(+'<),*E'(J'@*(J)*R1:/

_*5'N'('@I*(J)*.L-U+F)*E+()-*-L@_>UU*I)@)-+(),*=H*(J)*!KK*H)+-*F-'('F+<*.(>-N*.>*(J+(*G>.(
,)M)<>GN)@(*-L@_>UU*'.*+(*<)+.(*$Kb*(J+(*>U*G-)_,)M)<>GN)@(*-L@_>UUO*3J'.*'.*'@*<'@)*E'(J*(J)

Page 59



5>@,>@*]<+@O*B)(+'<),*,-+'@+I)*,'+I-+N.*+@,*F+<FL<+('>@.*.J>L<,*=)*.L=N'((),*(>*(J)*5>F+<
:L(J>-'(H*U>-*-)M')E*G-'>-*(>*F>NN)@F)N)@(*>U*,)M)<>GN)@(*+@H*N'('I+('>@*N)+.L-).*-)^L'-),
=H*(J)*5>F+<*]<+@@'@I*:L(J>-'(H*.J+<<*=)*UL<<H*'NG<)N)@(),OO

_*]->M'.'>@*>U*F>NG)@.+(>-H*U<>>,*.(>-+I)*>@#>-*'@*(J)*M'F'@'(H*>U*(J)*.'()*(>*+*!*'@*!KK*H)+-
F<'N+()*FJ+@I)*.(+@,+-,*'@*+FF>-,+@F)*E'(J*,)(+'<.*.L=N'((),*(>;*+@,*+GG->M),*'@*E-'('@I*=H;
(J)*5>F+<*]<+@@'@I*:L(J>-'(H*G-'>-*(>*F>NN)@F)N)@(*>U*,)M)<>GN)@(O

1)+.>@/*3>*G-)M)@(*U<>>,'@I*=H*)@.L-'@I*.+('.U+F(>-H*.(>-+I)#,'.G>.+<*>U*.L-U+F)*E+()-*'@*<'@)
E'(J*6@M'->@N)@(*:I)@FH*F>NN)@(.O

S!dT :*,)<'M)-H*+@,*.)-M'F'@I*G<+@*NL.(*=)*.L=N'((),*(>;*+@,*+GG->M),*'@*E-'('@I*=H;*(J)*5>F+<
]<+@@'@I*:L(J>-'(H*G-'>-*(>*(J)*,)M)<>GN)@(*J)-)=H*+GG->M),*F>NN)@F'@I*S.+M)*U>-
,)N><'('>@*E>-e.TO

1)+.>@/*2@*(J)*'@()-).(.*>U*J'IJE+H*+@,*G),).(-'+@*.+U)(HO

S!XT 9>*E+()-*>-*)UU<L)@(*.J>L<,*=)*,'.FJ+-I),*U->N*(J)*.'()*>-*>G)-+('>@.*>@*(J)*.'()*'@(>*(J)
-+'<E+H*L@,)-(+e)-.*FL<M)-(.*>-*,-+'@.O*B)(+'<.*>U*(J)*G->G>.),*,-+'@+I)*.J+<<*=)*.L=N'((),*(>;
+@,*+GG->M),*'@*E-'('@I*=H;*(J)*5>F+<*]<+@@'@I*:L(J>-'(H;*'@*F>@.L<(+('>@*E'(J*9)(E>-e*1+'<;*+@,
(J)*E>-e.*.J+<<*=)*F+--'),*>L(*'@*+FF>-,+@F)*E'(J*(J)*+GG->M),*,)(+'<.O

1)+.>@/*2@*>-,)-*(>*)V)-F'.)*G->G)-*F>@(-><*>M)-*(J)*,)M)<>GN)@(O

S!kT ]-'>-*(>*F>NN)@F)N)@(*>U*E>-e.*S@>(*'@F<L,'@I*,)N><'('>@T*UL<<*,)(+'<.*>U*)VF+M+('>@.*+@,
)+-(JE>-e.*(>*=)*F+--'),*>L(*E'(J'@*!K*N)(-).*>U*(J)*-+'<E+H*L@,)-(+e)-.*=>L@,+-H*U)@F)
.J>L<,*=)*.L=N'((),*(>;*+@,*+GG->M),*'@*E-'('@I*=H;*(J)*5>F+<*]<+@@'@I*:L(J>-'(H;*'@
F>@.L<(+('>@*E'(J*9)(E>-e*1+'<;*+@,*(J)*E>-e.*.J+<<*>@<H*=)*F+--'),*>L(*'@*+FF>-,+@F)*E'(J*(J)
+GG->M),*,)(+'<.O

1)+.>@/*2@*>-,)-*(>*)@.L-)*(J+(*(J)*,)M)<>GN)@(*,>).*@>(*F>NG->N'.)*-+'<E+H*>G)-+('>@+<
<+@,O

S"KT B)M)<>GN)@(*.J+<<*@>(*(+e)*G<+F)*L@('<*+*-)UL.)*N+@+I)N)@(*.(-+()IH*U>-*(J)*N>M'@I*>U*='@.*(>
+@,*U->N*+*F><<)F('>@*G>'@(;*(>*=)*+I-)),*'@*E-'('@I*E'(J*4'IJE+H.;*@>*UL-(J)-*(J+@*kN*U->N*;*'.
.L=N'((),*(>*+@,*+GG->M),*'@*E-'('@I*=H*(J)*<>F+<*G<+@@'@I*+L(J>-'(HO*8@F)*(J)*.(+()IH*J+.
=))@*+GG->M),*'(*NL.(*=)*UL<<H*'NG<)N)@(),O

1)+.>@/*3>*)@.L-)*(J+(*(J)*G->G>.),*,)M)<>GN)@(*J+.*+,)^L+()*.(+@,+-,.*>U*JHI')@)*+@,
-)UL.)*F><<)F('>@*+-)*G->M',),O

+,NC(;6D+=<E?

S!T 3J)*+GG<'F+@(*'.*'@U>-N),*(J+(*(J)H*NL.(*F>@(+F(*9)(E>-e*1+'<;*3>E@*]<+@@'@I;*!*6M)-.J><(
&(-))(;*5>@,>@*9A!*"B9*SK"K*dkKWdWK[T*=)U>-)*+@H*E>-e.*F>NN)@F)*>@*(J)*.'()*+.*'(
+,\>'@.*>G)-+('>@+<*-+'<E+H*<+@,O*D>@.)@(*NL.(*=)*>=(+'@),*U->N*9)(E>-e*1+'<*+@,*(J)H*NL.(
=)*F>@(+F(),*+*N'@'NLN*>U*%*E))e.*G-'>-*(>*(J)*G->G>.),*,+()*>U*F>NN)@F)N)@(*>U*E>-e.O

S"T 3J)*G->M'.'>@.*>U*3J)*]+-(H*A+<<*)(FO*:F(*!kk%*N+H*=)*+GG<'F+=<)*+@,*-)<+().*(>*E>-e*>@*+@
)V'.('@I*E+<<*.J+-),*E'(J*+@>(J)-*G->G)-(Hl*=L'<,'@I*>@*(J)*=>L@,+-H*E'(J*+*@)'IJ=>L-'@I
G->G)-(Hl*>-*)VF+M+('@I*@)+-*+*@)'IJ=>L-'@I*=L'<,'@IO*:@*)VG<+@+(>-H*=>>e<)(*.)(('@I*>L(*H>L-
>=<'I+('>@.*F+@*=)*>=(+'@),*U->N*(J)*D>NNL@'(').*+@,*5>F+<*7>M)-@N)@(*E)=.'()
EEEOF>NNL@'(').OI>MOLe

S[T 3J)*+GG<'F+@(*'.*'@U>-N),*(J+(*EJ>)M)-*F+--').*>L(*(J)*E>-e.*'@*(J)*UL(L-)*'.*-)N'@,),*>U*(J)'-
>=<'I+('>@*(>*F>NG<H*'@*UL<<*E'(J*.%K*>U*(J)*D>@(-><*>U*]><<L('>@*:F(*!kdW*+@,*(J)*0-'('.J
&(+@,+-,*D>,).*>U*G-+F('F)*$""X/!kkd*]+-(.*!*(>*W*EJ'FJ*.(+().*(J+(
D>@.(-LF('>@#-)UL-='.JN)@(*+@,*,)N><'('>@*E>-e.*+@,*+@F'<<+-H*>G)-+('>@.*EJ'FJ*+-)*+L,'=<)*+(
(J)*.'()*=>L@,+-H*.J+<<*=)*F+--'),*>L(*>@<H*=)(E))@*(J)*J>L-.*>U/*f>@,+H*(>*R-',+H**KX/KK*(>

Page 60



!X/KK;*&+(L-,+H*KX/KK*(>*![/KK*+@,*+(*@>*('N)*>@*&L@,+H.*>-*0+@e*4><',+H.O

SWT 3J)*+GG<'F+@(*'.*'@U>-N),*(J+(*+<(J>LIJ*(J)*U><<>E'@I*G<+@.*E)-)*.L=N'((),*E'(J*(J)
+GG<'F+('>@;*(J'.*'.*+@*>L(<'@)*.L=N'..'>@*>@<H*E'(J*+<<*N+(()-.*-).)-M),O*3J)H*+-);*(J)-)U>-);
F>@.',)-),*U>-*'@,'F+('M)*GL-G>.).*>@<H/

! f5ZQ_[K[_5_KK!_]!
! f5ZQ_[K[_5_KK[_]!
! f5ZQ_[K[_5_KKW_]!
! f5ZQ_[K[_5_KK$_]!
! f5ZQ_[K[_5_KK%_]!
! f5ZQ_[K[_5_KKd_]!
! f5ZQ_[K[_5_KKX_]!
! f5ZQ_[K[_5_KKk_]!
! f5ZQ_[K[_5_K!K_]!
! f5ZQ_[K[_5_!!K_]!
! f5ZQ_[K[_5_!!!_]!
! f5ZQ_[K[_5_!!"_]!
! f5ZQ_[K[_5_!![_]!
! f5ZQ_[K[_5_!!W_]!
! f5ZQ_[K[_5_!!$_]!
! f5ZQ_[K[_5_!!%_]!
! f5ZQ_[K[_5_!!d_]!
! f5ZQ_[K[_5_"KK_]!
! f5ZQ_[K[_f:_
! f5ZQ_[K[_f:_
! f5ZQ_[K[_f:_
! f5ZQ_[K[_f:_
! f5ZQ_[K[_&1_
! f5ZQ_[K[_&1_

:@H*G)-.>@*E'.J'@I*(>*'@.G)F(*(J)*+=>M)*G+G)-.*.J>L<,*F>@(+F(*1>='@*&),IE'Fe;*3J)*]<+@@'@I*&)-M'F);*0-)@(
4>L.);*[Wk*4'IJ*1>+,;*A)N=<)H;*f',,<).)V;*4:k*%0s;*3)<O*9>O*K"K*Xk[d $""k

Page 61



Page 62

This page is intentionally left blank



!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- './

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 55'67478%9
5.:5

!28&',"- !"#!$$%

01233$34'!"##$%%&&';2)

&'()*+,,-)../ 0+-1*234.)5*6+73-*0+-1*83+,5*937,375*:;!<*=>;

?*@-3A7*B3CD-'EF(*+7,*,+(+G+.)*-'EF(.*"<!!*H-,7+7B)*&4-I)D*!<<<"J"K<

LF'.*M+C*'.*'7,'B+('I)*37NDO

Agenda Item 6

Page 63



(<!<+=<>? !P*>4ND5*"<!"

@6(>? 2+-N).,)7

0A6,,+,B'6(<6? 2+-N).,)7*@37.4N(+('I)*Q3-4M

AC!6D+C,? 0+-1*234.)5*6+73-*0+-1*83+,5*937,375*:;!<*=>;

0(C0CE6A? RS()7.'37*(3*('M)*N'M'(*3T*Q4NN*0N+77'7E*UCCN'B+('37*-)T)-)7B)*<%#<$V"*,+(),*%(F
&)C()MG)-*"<<%*T3-*W)M3N'('37*3T*)S'.('7E*G4'N,'7E*+7,*)-)B('37*3T*+*JX.(3-)D
G4'N,'7E5*B3MC-'.'7E*+7*).(+()*+E)7(*YZ.)*@N+..*U"[*37*(F)*E-347,*TN33-*+7,
!J*TN+(.*YV*37)XG),-33M5*%*(A3XG),-33M5*V*(F-))XG),-33M[*37*4CC)-*TN33-.5
.4G\)B(*(3*+*W)),*3T*UE-))M)7(*,+(),*<%#<%#"<<%*47,)-*&)B('37*!<K*3T*(F)
L3A7*+7,*@347(-D*0N+77'7E*UB(*!%%<*Y+.*+M)7,),[

600A+!6,D? 6-*@F-'.*&+II+

!C,D6!D? 6)(-3C3N'.*0N+77'7E*W).'E7

0A6,',CFE?
&))*B37,'('37*"

GGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGG

(<!C;;<,>6D+C,
]-+7(*CN+77'7E*C)-M'..'37*.4G\)B(*(3*(F)*B3MCN)('37*3T*+*.+('.T+B(3-D*&)B('37*!<K*3-*3(F)-*N)E+N*+E-))M)7(
+7,*,)N)E+()*+4(F3-'(D*(3*(F)*2)+,*3T*U-)+*0N+77'7E 3-*3(F)-*,4ND*+4(F3-'.),*C)-.37 (3*+E-))*(F)*)S+B(*()-M.
(F)-)3T*37*+,I'B)*T-3M*(F)*W'-)B(3-*3T*9)E+N*&)-I'B).*+7,*0-3B4-)M)7(O

E<!D+C,':./'><D6+AE
LF)*+CCN'B+('37*-)^4'-).*+*&)B('37*!<K*UE-))M)7(5*'7*3-,)-*(3*.)B4-)*(F)*T3NN3A'7E*G)7)T'(./X

Y+[**0+DM)7(*3T*(F)*@347B'N.*N)E+N*+7,*3(F)-*C-3T)..'37+N*B3.(.*'7*Y'[*C-)C+-'7E*+7,*B3MCN)('7E*(F)*+E-))M)7(
+7,*Y''[*M37'(3-'7E*+7,*)7T3-B'7E*'(.*C)-T3-M+7B)

YG[*U*B37(-'G4('37*3T*_%<5<<<5*,4)*37*M+()-'+N*.(+-(*+7,*'7,)SXN'71),*T-3M*(F)*,+()*3T*B3MM'(())*T3-
R,4B+('375*&4.(+'7+GN)*L-+7.C3-(+('37*+7,*HC)7*&C+B)*`*&C3-(.*'7*(F)*N3B+N*+-)+O
YB[*U*B37(-'G4('37*_J<5<<<5*,4)*37*M+()-'+N*.(+-(*+7,*'7,)SXN'71),*T-3M*(F)*,+()*3T*B3MM'(())5 (3A+-,.
)7+GN'7E*+TT3-,+GN)*F34.'7E*3TT*.'()O
Y,[**U*B37(-'G4('37*3T**_!P5$J<5*,4)*37*M+()-'+N*.(+-(*+7,*'7,)SXN'71),*T-3M*(F)*,+()*3T*B3MM'(())5
(3A+-,*3TT*.'()*9+7,.B+C'7E*+7,*3C)7*.C+B)*)7F+7B)M)7(.*(3*'7BN4,)*G4(*73(*N'M'(),*(3*.(-))(*(-)).O
Y)[*&4.(+'7+G'N'(D*X*.4GM'..'37*+7,*B3MCN'+7B)*A'(F*(F)*&4.(+'7+G'N'(D*BF)B1XN'.(*)7.4-'7E*+*M'7'M4M*3T
J<a*.B3-)*'.*+BF')I),*+7,*@3,)*T3-*&4.(+'7+GN)*23M).*N)I)N*V5*A'(F*B3MC)7.+('37*.F34N,*'(*73(*G)
,)N'I)-),O*b7*+,,'('37*(3*+,F)-'7E*(3*(F)*W)M3N'('37*0-3(3B3NO
YT[*8),4B('37*37*(F) L+-E)(*RM'..'37.*8+()*3T*"Ja*+G3I)*c4'N,'7E*8)E4N+('37.O*bT*C-3I)7*(3*(F)
@347B'Nd.*.+('.T+B('37*(F+(*'(d.*47T)+.'GN)5*C-3I',)*'(*3TT*.'()*(F-34EF*+7*'7XN')4*C+DM)7(*(3*(F)*B347B'N
AF3*A'NN*C-3I',)*(F+(*N)I)N*3T*3TT.)(*-)7)A+GN)*E)7)-+('37O
YE[*R7()-*'7(3*+*&VP#&"$P*UE-))M)7(*(3*.)B4-)*F'EFA+D.*A3-1.*(3*C-3I',)*(F)*C-3C3.),*7)A*N+DXGD*(3
(F)*T-37(*3T*(F)*.'()5*A'(F*+7*+,3C(+GN)*T33(A+D*(3*(F)*-)+-*(3E)(F)-*A'(F*+M)7,M)7(.*(3*(F)*)S'.('7E
A+'('7E*-).(-'B('37.O
YF[*0)-M'(*Q-))*X*8)M3I+N*3T*(F)*-'EF(.*3T*-).',)7(.*(3*+CCND*T3-*C+-1'7E*C)-M'(.O
Y'[*>3'7*+7,*+,F)-)*(3*(F)*@37.',)-+()*@37(-+B(3-.*.BF)M)O

U7,5*(3*+4(F3-'.)*(F)*2)+,*3T*U-)+*0N+77'7E5*3-*3(F)-*,4ND*+4(F3-'.),*C)-.375*(3*-)T4.)*CN+77'7E*C)-M'..'37*'T
(F)*+CCN'B+7(*F+.*T+'N),*(3*,)M37.(-+()*(F)*+G'N'(D*(3*C-3I',)*T3-*(F)*+G3I)*()-M.*+7,*M))(*(F)*C3N'B').*3T*(F)
Z7'(+-D*W)I)N3CM)7(*0N+7*+7,*&)B('37*!<K*0N+77'7E*HGN'E+('37.*&4CCN)M)7(+-D*0N+77'7E*W3B4M)7(*GD
B37BN4,'7E*+7*+CC-3C-'+()*+E-))M)7(O

<H+ED+,B
LF)*.'()*'.*3BB4C'),*GD*+*I+B+7(*V*.(3-)D*3TT'B)*G4'N,'7E5*37*(F)*A).(*.',)*3T*6+73-*0+-1*83+,O

Page 64



><=<AC0;<,D'E!I<>JA<
LF)*(+GN)Y.[*G)N3A*'7,'B+()*(F)*)S'.('7E*+7,*C-3C3.),*4.).*+(*(F)*.'()*+7,*(F)'-*-).C)B('I)*TN33-.C+B)*+7,*+
G-)+1,3A7*3T*+7D*,A)NN'7E.*C-3C3.),*+(*(F)*.'()O
K1""*8)2L&'M*&2NO"P3

JE<
,7#Q&* 0*$#2*R'J8& E7Q'J8&

KACC(E06!<'$3'8S#
,7#Q&* <T$8%$34 (&%2$3&O A"8% ,&P ,&%'42$3

DCD6AE'$3'8S#
D"%218 <T$8%$34 (&%2$3&O A"8% ,&P ,&%'42$3

6+D3-'N*@b9*M4N('CN')-*'.*_VJ*C)-*&e6*3T*(3(+N*7)(*E+'7*TN33-.C+B)5*(F)-)T3-)*UM347(*0+D+GN)*'. _<O<<O
0(C0CE6A
&))*,).B-'C('37*+G3I)

I+EDC(U
<%#<$V"* ]-+7(),*.4G\)B(*(3*N)E+N*+E-))M)7(
W)M3N'('37*3T*)S'.('7E*G4'N,'7E*+7,*)-)B('37*3T*+*JX.(3-)D*G4'N,'7E5*B3MC-'.'7E*+7*).(+()*+E)7(*YZ.)*@N+..*U"[
37*(F)*E-347,*TN33-*+7,*!J*TN+(.*YV*37)XG),-33M5*%*(A3XG),-33M5*V*(F-))XG),-33M[*37*4CC)-*TN33-.5*.4G\)B(
(3*+*W)),*3T*UE-))M)7(*,+(),*<%#<%#"<<%*47,)-*&)B('37*!<K*3T*(F)*L3A7*+7,*@347(-D*0N+77'7E*UB(*!%%<*Y+.
+M)7,),[

<P#!!!"* ]-+7(),
W)M3N'('37*3T*)S'.('7E*VX.(3-)D*G4'N,'7E*+7,*)-)B('37*3T*JX.(3-)D*G4'N,'7E*B3MC-'.'7E*%*.)NTXB37(+'7),*TN+(.*+(
(F'-,X5*T34-(FX*+7,*T'T(FXTN33-*N)I)N.5*G+71*YZ.)*@N+..*U"[*+(*E-347,XTN33-*+7,*T'-.(XTN33-*N)I)N.5*A'(F*C-3I'.'37*3T
-)T4.)*+7,*BDBN)*.(3-+E)*(3*.',)*)7(-+7B)*+7,*A',)7'7E*3T*)S'.('7E*I)F'BN)*B-3..3I)-*(3*T-37(*3T*.'()*YfB+-*T-))g
.BF)M)[*+7,*.4G\)B(*(3*+*W)),*3T*UE-))M)7(*,+(),*"!.(*>4ND*"<<P*47,)-*&)B('37*!<K*3T*(F)*L3A7*+7,
@347(-D*0N+77'7E*UB(*!%%<5*+.*+M)7,),O

<P#V!$"* ]-+7(),
W)M3N'('37*3T*(F)*)S'.('7E*G4'N,'7E*+7,*)-)B('37*3T*+*JX.(3-)D*G4'N,'7E5*B3MC-'.'7E*Z.)*@N+..*U"*37*(F)*E-347,
TN33-*+7,*!"*.)NTXB37(+'7),*TN+(.*37*4CC)-*TN33-.+7,*.4G\)B(*(3*+*W)),*3T*UE-))M)7(*,+(),*"$(F*Q)G-4+-D
"<<%*47,)-*&)B('37*!<K*3T*(F)*L3A7*+7,*@347(-D*0N+77'7E*UB(*!%%<5*+.*+M)7,),O

0CA+!U'!C,E+><(6D+C,E
J>0'5..V

cR"* L3A7.B+C)/*93B+N*@37()S(*`*@F+-+B()-
cRK* 04GN'B*8)+NM/*9+7,.B+C)*W).'E7
cR$* 04GN'B*8)+NM/*&(-))(.B+C)
cR%* U-BF'()B(4-+N*e4+N'(D
2%* WA)NN'7E*6'S
2!"* 8).',)7('+N*e4+N'(D*h*9+D34(*@37.',)-+('37.
L8:"V*0+-1'7E*&(+7,+-,.*h*8).',)7('+N*W)I)N3CM)7(
0&!=* 0+-1'7E*&(+7,+-,.

!"##$%&%'()*+,-$)''.'/,0".1)'2%,34(%,567,8%9./',0".1%,:4*,3%;,8%<%$4#&%'(
!"##$%&%'()*+,-$)''.'/,842"&%'(7,!5=>,-$)''.'/,?@$./)(.4'9

!"*&'E%*2%&4R
@0"* 03C4N+('37*+7,*234.'7E*]-3A(F
@0!%* c-)7(*&(-+()E'B*@N'M+()*@F+7E)*6'('E+('37*+7,*U,+C(+('37*6)+.4-).

A"3O"3'0123

Page 65



L+GN)*VOV*6'7'M4M*.C+B)*.(+7,+-,.*T3-*7)A*,)I)N3CM)7(

,00K
LF)*:00Q*A+.*C4GN'.F),*37*"$(F*6+-BF*+7,*-)CN+B).*0N+77'7E*03N'BD*]4',+7B)*+7,*0N+77'7E*03N'BD
&(+()M)7(.*A'(F*'MM),'+()*)TT)B(O**b(*'.*'7()7,),*(3*M+1)*(F)*CN+77'7E*.D.()M*N)..*B3MCN)S*+7,*M3-)
+BB)..'GN)5*(3*C-3()B(*(F)*)7I'-37M)7(*+7,*(3*C-3M3()*.4.(+'7+GN)*E-3A(FO*b(*'7BN4,). +*C-).4MC('37*'7*T+I34-
3T*.4.(+'7+GN)*,)I)N3CM)7(*'7*G3(F*CN+7*M+1'7E*+7,*,)B'.'37*M+1'7E*+7,*'(.*C4GN'B+('37O

EJED6+,6M+A+DU'6EE<EE;<,D
! LF)*,)I)N3CM)7(*F+.*73(*D)(*+BF')I),*J<a*37*(F)*@347B'Nd.*&4.(+'7+G'N'(D*@F)B1N'.(*G4(*A'NN*G)*-)^4'-),

(3*,3*.3
! LF)*-).',)7('+N*,)I)N3CM)7(*A'NN*7)),*(3*+BF')I),*@3,)*T3-*&4.(+'7+GN)*23M).*9)I)N*V
! c8RRU6*dRSB)NN)7(d*T3-*(F)*E-347,*TN33-*B3MM)-B'+N*4.)
U*-),4B('37*'7*(F)*B+-G37*L+-E)(*RM'..'37.*8+()*3T*"Ja*+G3I)*c4'N,'7E*8)E4N+('37.*-)^4'-)M)7(.

!C,EJAD6D+C,
<T%&*321

LF)*HA7)-#HBB4C')-.*3T*(F)*7)'EFG34-'7E*C-3C)-(').*A)-)*B37.4N(),*37*"V-,*>47)*"!"5*+7,*+*.'()*73('B)*A+.
C3.(),*+(*(F)*.'()*37*!!(F*>47)*"<!"O**H7)*3G\)B('37*F+.*G))7*-)B)'I),O
! L33*M+7D*-).',)7('+N*47'(.*N)+,'7E*(3*3I)-N3+,'7E*3T*(F)*(3A7*B)7(-)O
! 9+B1*3T*B3MM47'(D*.C+B)O
! L-D'7E*(3*'MC-3I)*2+-N).,)7*T3-*C),).(-'+7.*+7,*'7B-)+.)*T+B'N'(').*+7,*.3B'+N*+B('I'(').*AF'BF*(F'.*1'7,*3T

B)7(-+N*,)I)N3CM)7(*'.*73*F)NC'7EO
! LF)-)*A+.*+7*+CCN'B+('37*(3*(4-7*(F'.*'7(3*+*B3MM47'(D*+-)+

LF)*.'()*'.*'7NB4,),*A'(F'7*(F)*d2+-N).,)7*0N+i+d*.'()*.C)B'T'B*+NN3B+('37O**LF)*-)B3MM)7,),*4.).*37*(F)*.'()
+-)*M'S),*+7,*'7BN4,)*+*.4C)-M+-1)(5*-).',)7('+N*,)I)N3CM)7(5*B3MM47'(D*.C+B)*+7,*C4GN'B*.C+B)O**LF)
C-3C3.+N*,3).*73(*B37TN'B(*A'(F*(F'.*&&U*+.*'(*'7BN4,).*+*-).',)7('+N*+7,*B3MM)-B'+N*4.)*+7,*,3).*73(
C-)\4,'B)*T4(4-)*,)I)N3CM)7(*37*(F)*A',)-*.'()O

2+-N).,)7*+7,*j)7.+N*]-))7*;+-,*@347B'NN3-.*A)-)*B37.4N(),*37*!%(F*>4ND*"<!"5*"*B3MM)7(.*F+I)*G))7
-)B)'I),O
@NN-*2)B(3-/
! @37B)-7*+G34(*3I)-X,)I)N3CM)7(*+7,*N+B1*3T*B+-*C+-1'7E*T3-*-).',)7(.
@NN-*937E/
! :3(*B37I'7B),*(F+(*(F)*,)I)N3CM)7(*A'NN*G)*'MCN)M)7(),*-+(F)-*(F+7*G)'7E*.3N,*dA'(F*CN+77'7E

C)-M'..'37d5*F3A)I)-*'(*'.*(F34EF(*(F+(*(F)*G4'N,'7E*'.*G)'7E*.^4+((),*AF'BF*-)TN)B(.*+*7)),*T3-*F34.'7EO

+3%&*321

9+7,.B+C)/*HTT'B)-.*A34N,*A+7(*(3*.))*G+NB37D*C-3I'.'37*'MC-3I),*+7,*(F)*.BF)M)*'7BN4,).*(F)*N3..*3T*"
.(-))(*(-)).O**&!<K*B37(-'G4('37.*-)^4'-),*(3*M+1)*E33,*(F)*N+B1*3T*G3(F*N+7,.B+C'7E*+7,*+M)7'(D*.C+B)*+.
A)NN*+.*(F)*-)M3I+N*3T*.(-))(*(-)).O

L-+7.C3-(/*@+-*T-))*+7,*3(F)-*&!<K*-)^4'-)M)7(.

(<;6(WE
LF'.*+CCN'B+('37*'.*T3-*)S()7.'37*3T*(F)*('M)*N'M'(*37*(F)*3-'E'7+N*C)-M'..'37*E-+7(),*'7*"<<%5*73*BF+7E).*+-)
C-3C3.),*(3*(F)*.BF)M)O

LF)*-)B)..'37*F+.*F+,*+*.'E7'T'B+7(*'MC+B(*37*(F)*,)I)N3CM)7(*'7,4.(-D*3I)-*(F)*C+.(*T)A*D)+-.O*LF)*+G'N'(D
T3-*,)I)N3C)-.*(3*-+'.)*T'7+7B)*(3*C4-BF+.)*+7,*B37.(-4B(*.BF)M).*F+.*G))7*-).(-'B(),*+.*G+71*N)7,'7E*F+.
B37(-+B(),O*W)M+7,*T3-*7)A*C-3C)-(').*F+.*,)BN'7),*'7*(F)*T+B)*3T*-),4B),*F34.)F3N,*'7B3M)*+7,*(F)*+G'N'(D
3T*C3()7('+N*F3M)3A7)-.*(3*.)B4-)*M3-(E+E)*T'7+7B)*F+.*G))7*.)I)-)ND*N'M'(),O

U.*+*-).4N(*+*74MG)-*3T*B37.)7(),*.BF)M).*+-)*+(*-'.1*3T*73(*G)'7E*B3MM)7B),*A'(F'7*(F-))*D)+-.*3T*(F)
C)-M'..'37*G)'7E*'..4),O*LF)*7)),*T3-*F3M).*-)M+'7.5*F3A)I)-5*+7,*'(*'.*)SC)B(),*(F+(*(F)*B37.(-4B('37
.)B(3-5*AF'BF*M+1).*+*.'E7'T'B+7(*B37(-'G4('37*(3*(F)*)B373MD5*A'NN*-)B3I)-*AF)7*(F)*-)B)..'37*)+.).*+7,
N'^4','(D*-)(4-7.*(3*(F)*B-),'(*M+-1)(.O

Page 66



B"X&*3#&3%'*&8)"38&
b7*"<<%*(F)*]3I)-7M)7(*-)B3E7'.),*(F)*,'TT'B4N(').*T+B'7E*(F)*'7,4.(-D*+7,*'7(-3,4B),*N)E'.N+('37*(3*F)NC
M+'7(+'7*(F)*,)N'I)-D*3T*.4.(+'7+GN)*,)I)N3CM)7(*'7*(F)*T+B)*3T*(F)*Zj*-)B)..'37O*U.*3T*HB(3G)-*"<<%
+CCN'B+7(.*F+I)*G))7*+GN)*(3*+CCND*(3*(F)'-*93B+N*0N+77'7E*U4(F3-'(D*Y90U[*T3-*+*7)A*CN+77'7E*C)-M'..'37*(3
-)CN+B)*+7*)S'.('7E*C)-M'..'37*AF'BF*'.*'7*,+7E)-*3T*N+C.'7E5*'7*3-,)-*(3*3G(+'7*+*N37E)-*C)-'3,*'7*AF'BF*(3
G)E'7*(F)*,)I)N3CM)7(O*LF'.*F+.*G))7*'7(-3,4B),*'7*3-,)-*(3*M+1)*'(*)+.')-*T3-*,)I)N3C)-.*+7, 90U. (3*1))C
CN+77'7E*C)-M'..'37.*+N'I)*T3-*N37E)-*,4-'7E*(F)*)B373M'B*,3A7(4-7*.3*(F+(*(F)D*B+7*M3-)*^4'B1ND*G)
'MCN)M)7(),*AF)7*)B373M'B*B37,'('37.*'MC-3I)O

0*"L&O7*21'#2%%&*8
LF)*C-3B)..*'.*-)T)--),*(3*+.*)S()7.'37*T3-*B37I)7')7B)O*63-)*T3-M+NND5*+*7)A*C)-M'..'37*A'NN*G)*E-+7(),5
A'(F*+*7)A*-)T)-)7B)*74MG)-5*T3-*(F)*,)I)N3CM)7(*E-+7(),*C)-M'..'37*GD*(F)*3-'E'7+N*,)B'.'37O*LF'.*7)A
C)-M'..'37*A'NN*G)*.4G\)B(*(3*+*7)A*.(+7,+-,*('M).B+N)*B37,'('37*+7,*+NN*3-'E'7+N*B37,'('37.*+7,*&!<K
3GN'E+('37.*A'NN*G)*-)(+'7),O*LF)-)*'.*.B3C)*(3*'MC3.)*+,,'('37+N*B37,'('37.*+7,*3GN'E+('37.*'T*7)B)..+-D5*(3
3I)-B3M)*M'73-*C3N'BD*BF+7E).O

LF)*W)C+-(M)7(*3T*@3MM47'(').*+7,*93B+N*]3I)-7M)7(*.(-)..).*(F+(5*+N(F34EF*(F'.*'.*73(*+*d-4GG)-X.(+MCd
)S)-B'.)5*f,)I)N3CM)7(*C-3C3.),*'7*+7*+CCN'B+('37*T3-*)S()7.'37*A'NN*GD*,)T'7'('37*F+I)*G))7*\4,E),*(3*G)
+BB)C(+GN)*'7*C-'7B'CN)*+(*+7*)+-N')-*,+()g

]4',+7B)*('(N),*d]-)+()-*QN)S'G'N'(D*T3-*0N+77'7E*0)-M'..'37./*]4',+7B)d*F+.*G))7*C4GN'.F),*GD*(F)
]3I)-7M)7(*+7,*(F'.*,3B4M)7(*'7T3-M.*F3A*90U.*+-)*(3*+CC-3+BF*(F).)*(DC).*3T*+CCN'B+('37.*Y@3MM47'(').
+7,*93B+N*]3I)-7M)7(5*"<<%[O*90U.*+-)*'7.(-4B(),*(3*(+1)*+*fC3.'('I)*+7, B37.(-4B('I)*+CC-3+BFg*(3A+-,.
(F3.)*+CCN'B+('37.*AF'BF*'MC-3I)*(F)*C-3.C)B(*3T*.4.(+'7+GN)*,)I)N3CM)7(*G)'7E*(+1)7*T3-A+-,*^4'B1NDO LF)
T3B4.*3T*+(()7('37*'7*,)()-M'7'7E*(F)*+CCN'B+('37*.F34N,*G)*37*(F3.)*,)I)N3CM)7(*CN+7*C3N'B').*+7,*3(F)-
M+()-'+N*B37.',)-+('37.*Y'7BN4,'7E*7+('37+N*3-*-)E'37+N*C3N'B').[*fAF'BF*M+D*F+I)*BF+7E),*.'E7'T'B+7(ND .'7B)
(F)*3-'E'7+N*E-+7(*3T*C)-M'..'37g

0"1$LR'LY234&8'8$3L&'6)*$1'5..Z
LF)*.'E7'T'B+7(*C3N'BD*,)I)N3CM)7(.*.'7B)*(F)*"<<%*+CC-3I+N*'7BN4,)*(F)*+,3C('37*3T*c-)7(k.*@3-)*&(-+()ED
"<!<5*(F)*937,37*0N+7*"<!!5*(F)*:00Q*"<!"*+7,*(F)*'7(-3,4B('37*3T*(F)*6+D3-d.*@3MM47'(D*b7T-+.(-4B(4-)
9)IDO

@3-)*&(-+()ED

A-B,-4#"$)(.4',)'1,C4"9.'/,0*4;(D
LF'.*C3N'BD*.(+().*(F+(*+*M'7'M4M*3T*"Ja*3T*47'(.*.F34N,*G)*T+M'ND*.'i)*YV*G),.l[5*(F)*C-3C3.+N*'7BN4,).
VSVXG),*47'(.*)^4+('7E*(3*"<a*3T*(F)*47'(.*'7*(F)*,)I)N3CM)7(*M'..'7E*(F)*M'7'M4M*(+-E)(*GD*JaO

@37.',)-+('37*3T*(F)*.4'(+G'N'(D*3T*(F)*.'()*T3-*T+M'ND*+BB3MM3,+('37*F+.*G))7*E'I)7*'7BN4,'7E*'(.*(3A7*B)7(-)
N3B+('37*+7,*'(.*'7+G'N'(D*(3*C-3I',)*+7D*B3MM47+N*+M)7'(D*.C+B)*3-*CN+D.C+B)O**HTT'B)-.*+-)*3T*(F)*3C'7'37
(F+(*(F)*C-3C3.+N*+7,*TN33-*N+D34(.*M+1)*E33,*4.)*3T*(F)*-).(-'B(),*CN3(5*C-3I','7E*+*-)+.37+GN)*+M347(*3T
T+M'ND*.'i)*47'(.*AF'N)*+B173AN),E'7E*(F+(*(F)*.'()*,3).*73(*C-3I',)*(F)*M3.(*,).'-+GN)*T+M'ND*)7I'-37M)7(O
Q3-*(F)*-)+.37.*,'.B4..),*+G3I)*(F)*C-3C3.+N*'7*(F'.*.C)B'T'B*B37()S(*'.*B37.',)-),*(3*G)*+BB)C(+GN)O

A-5E,F*%'(,!(*)(%/.2,A$.&)(%,AD)'/%,G.(./)(.4',)'1,H1)#()(.4',G%)9"*%9
@3,)*T3-*&4.(+'7+GN)*23M).*N)I)N*V*'.*(F)*-)^4'-),*.4.(+'7+G'N'(D*(+-E)(*T3-*(F'.*-).',)7('+N*,)I)N3CM)7(*+N37E
A'(F*J<a*37*c-)7(k.*.4.(+'7+G'N'(D*BF)B1N'.(*h*+.*(F)*.'()*'.*73(*A'(F'7*+*E-3A(F*+-)+*B3,)*N)I)N*=*'.*73(
-)^4'-),*+7,*(F)*-)^4'-)M)7(*-)M+'7.*+.*C-)I'34.ND*+E-)),*'7*(F)*2)+,.*3T*L)-M.O**c8RRU6*mRSB)NN)7(k
.F34N,*G)*M)(*GD*(F)*B3MM)-B'+N*4.)*+(*E-347,*TN33-O

937,37*0N+7

-4$.2+,IJK,L")$.(+,)'1,8%9./',4:,C4"9.'/,8%<%$4#&%'(9,M,N)@$%,IJI,G.'.&"&,9#)2%,9()'1)*19,:4*,'%;
1%<%$4#&%'(

LF)*C-3C3.+N*M))(.*c-)7(k.*E4',+7B)*T3-*'7()-7+N*47'(*.'i).*+.*.)(*34(*'7*&0]!$*+7,*'(*A+.*B37.',)-),*'7
"<<%*(F+(*(F)*C-3C3.+N*A34N,*-).4N(*'7*+7*+BB)C(+GN)*.(+7,+-,*3T*+BB3MM3,+('37O**&'7B)*(F)*+,3C('37*3T*(F)
937,37*0N+7*+NN*7)A*,)I)N3CM)7(.*F+I)*G))7*)SC)B(),*(3*M))(*(F).)*.N'EF(ND*F'EF)-*'7()-7+N*.'i)*.(+7,+-,.5
AF'N)*(F).)*(+-E)(.*+-)*73(*M)(*GD*(F)*C-3C3.+N*3TT'B)-.*+-)*3T*(F)*3C'7'37*(F+(*(F)*,)I)N3CM)7(*A34N,*.('NN
C-3I',)*+BB)C(+GN)*-).',)7('+N*+BB3MM3,+('37O**U7*'7B-)+.)*'7*(F)*TN33-*+-)+.*A34N,*-).4N(*'7*+*-),4B('37*'7
(F)*74MG)-*3T*G),-33M.*'T*73(*47'(.*(F+(*(F)*.'()*A+.*C-3I','7E*+7,*'7*(F)*B37()S(*3T*+7*)S(+7(*C)-M'..'37

Page 67



3TT'B)-.*+-)*M'7,),*(3*.4CC3-(*(F)*C-3C3.+N*+.*'(*+BF')I).*&0]!$k.*-)^4'-)M)7(.O**b(*'.*37ND*C3..'GN)*(3
)S()7,*(F)*('M)*N'M'(*3T*+*C)-M'..'37*37B)*+7,*+*7)A*.BF)M)*A34N,*G)*-)^4'-),*(3*-)TN)B(*(F)*937,37*0N+7k.
E4',+7B)O

* c),.#0)-.* 90*"<!!*.^M* 0-3C3.),*.^M* X#l*.^M
!* V#J* * PK* * P<* * XK
"* "#V* * K!* * JK* * XJ
V* "#V* * K!* * JJ* * XK
=* !#"* * J<* * =J* * XJ
J* V#J* * PK* * P<* * XJ
K* "#V* * K!* * JK* * XJ
$* "#V* * K!* * JJ* * XJ
P* !#"* * J<* * =J* * XJ
%* V#J* * PK* * P<* * XK
!<* "#V* * K!* * JK* * XJ
!!* "#V* * K!* * JJ* * XK
!"* !#"* * J<* * =J* * XJ
!V* "#V* * K!* * JJ* * XK
!=* "#V* * K!* * K<* * X!
!J* "#V* * K!* * JJ* * XK

@b9

LF)*,)I)N3CM)7(*A34N,*G)*.4G\)B(*(3*(F)*6+D3-d.*@b9*+(*+*-+()*3T*_VJ*C)-*MnO

!"3O$%$"38

LF)*.+M)*B37,'('37.*+((+BF),*(3*(F)*"<<%*+CC-3I+N*+-)*+E+'7*-)B3MM)7,),O**LF)*+CCN'B+7(*F+.*.4GM'((),
'7T3-M+('37*'7*-)N+('37*(3*(F).)*B37,'('37.*G4(*+(*(F)*('M)*3T*A-'('7E*(F)*+CCN'B+('37.*F+I)*73(*G))7
,)()-M'7),O**bT*(F)*'7T3-M+('37*'.*T347,*(3*G)*+BB)C(+GN)*C-'3-*(3*(F)*,)()-M'7+('37*(3*(F)*+CCN'B+('37*(F)
B37,'('37.*B34N,*G)*+M)7,),*+BB3-,'7END*(3*-)N+()*(3*(F)*+CCN'B+('37*74MG)-.*B37(+'7'7E*(F)*+BB)C(+GN)
,)(+'NO**6)MG)-.*A'NN*G)*4C,+(),*'7*+*.4CCN)M)7(+-D*-)C3-(O

LF)*-)C3-(*+G3I)*.4MM+-'.).*(F)*M+'7*C3N'BD*BF+7E).*.'7B)*(F)*3-'E'7+N*+CCN'B+('37*A+.*E-+7(),*+7,
B37BN4,).*(F+(5*37*G+N+7B)5*'(*A34N,*G)*+BB)C(+GN)*(3*+CC-3I)*+7*)S()7.'37*3T*('M)*T3-*(F)*47'MCN)M)7(),
B37.)7(O

Q3-*B3MCN)()7)..*(F)*3-'E'7+N*-)C3-(*T-3M*<%#<$V"*'.*-)C)+(),*'7*T4NN*G)N3AO

!"#$#%&'()*+,"-

ND%,#*4#49)$,.'<4$<%9,(D%,1%&4$.(.4',4:,%O.9(.'/,@".$1.'/,;D.2D,.9,)22%#()@$%P,(D%,@".$1.'/,.9,<)2)'(,)'1,14%9
'4(, %'D)'2%, (D%, 2D)*)2(%*, 4:, (D%, )*%)J, , ND%, %*%2(.4', 4:, ), KQ9(4*%+, @".$1.'/, .9, #*4#49%1, .', .(9, #$)2%R
24&#*.9.'/,)',%9()(%,)/%'(,ST9%,A$)99,HBU,4',(D%,/*4"'1,:$44*,)'1,5K,:$)(9,SI,4'%Q@%1*44&R,E,(;4Q@%1*44&R
B,(D*%%Q@%1*44&U,4',"##%*,:$44*9

N;4,#*%<.4"9,)##$.2)(.4'9,D)<%,@%%',)##*4<%1,)9,$.9(%1,.',(D%,D.9(4*+J,,ND%9%,B,92D%&%9,;%*%,<%*+,9.&.$)*
%O(%*')$$+,@"(,/)<%,1.::%*%'(,#*4#4*(.4'9,4:, .'(%*')$,9#)2%, (4,HB,)'1, *%9.1%'(.)$J, ,ND%,&4*%, *%2%'(,92D%&%
=VWI56B,#*4#49%1,(D%,/*4"'1,:$44*,4'$+,)9,HB,;.(D,5B,:$)(9,)@4<%J,,ND.9,.9,(D%*%:4*%,(D%,&49(,9.&.$)*,(4,(D%
2"**%'(,#*4#49)$,@"(,(D.9,)##$.2)(.4','4;,#*4#49%9,.'2*%)9.'/,(D%,92)$%,4:,(D%,@".$1.'/,)'1,:"*(D%*,.'(%'9.:+.'/
(D%,*%9.1%'(.)$,"9%,4:,(D%,9.(%J

."#%/#+'*

ND%,#*4#49%1,/*4"'1,:$44*,HB,"9%,.9,24'9.1%*%1,)22%#()@$%J,,ND%,9.(%,.9,.',),(4;',2%'(*%,$42)(.4',)1X)2%'(,(4
#*.&)*+,9D4##.'/,:*4'()/%R,(D4"/D,.(,14%9,'4(,D)<%,),1%9./')(.4',.(9%$:R,)'1,(D%,HB,"9%,;.$$,#*4<.1%,),9%*<.2%
(4,<.9.(4*9J,,ND%*%,.9,'4,4@X%2(.4',(4,(D%,$499,4:,(D%,#*%<.4"9$+,)##*4<%1,HB,"9%,)(,:.*9(,:$44*J

ND%, $42)(.4', .9, )$94, 24'9.1%*%1, )22%#()@$%, :4*, (D%, *%9.1%'(.)$, "9%R, 9"@X%2(, (4, (D%, 2)*Q:*%%, )/*%%&%'(R, )9
24':.*&%1,@+,(D%,#*%<.4"9,)##$.2)(.4'9J

0#-*(1(2&3,4-

Page 68



ND%,#$4(,.9,I669Y&R,)'1,(D%,#*4#9%1,:44(#*.'(,4:,(D%,@".$1.'/,.9,(D%,9)&%,)9,#*%<.4"9$+,)##*4<%1,)$(D4"/D,(D%
:*4'(,@)$24'.%9,#*4X%2(,:"*(D%*,4<%*,(D%,:"("*%,#"@$.2,:44(;)+,)9,(D%+,D)<%,@%%',.'2*%)9%1,9$./D($+,.',1%#(DJ

5*6#$%

ND%,#*4#49%1,@".$1.'/R,*%#$)2.'/,(D%,%O.9(.'/,@".$1.'/,;D.2D,.9,I,9(4*%+9,.',D%./D(,;.(D,),#.(2D%1,*44:R,.9,K
9(4*%+9J,,ND%,#*4#49%1,@".$1.'/,14%9,'4(,%O2%%1,(D%,&)O.&"&,D%./D(,4:,(D%,%O.9(.'/,@".$1.'/,S;D.2D,.9,5KJI&
)(,.(9,D./D%9(,#)*)#%(,#4.'(UJ

N4,(D%,:*4'(,%$%<)(.4'R,4',G)'4*,-)*Z,[4)1R,(D%,@".$1.'/,)##%)*9,)9,\,9(4*%+9,;.(D,),K(D,9(4*%+,9%(,@)2Z,@+
5J6&J,,H$(D4"/D,(D%,D%./D(,4:,(D%,#*4#49%1,@".$1.'/,.9,9.&.$)*,(4,(D%,D./D%9(,#4.'(,4:,(D%,%O.9(.'/R,)9,(D%
%O.9(.'/,.9,),#.(2D%1,*44:,)'1,(D%,#*4#49%1,.9,:$)(R,(D%,%O(%'(,4:,(D%,*44:,4:,(D%,@".$1.'/,*%)2D.'/,4<%*,5K&,.9
:)*,.'2*%)9%1J,,ND.9,2"**%'(,)##$.2)(.4',4*./.')$$+,#*4#49%1,),9%(@)2Z,(4,(D%,:*4'(,%$%<)(.4',4'$+R,.',(%*&9,4:,.(9
4<%*)$$,&)99.'/,)'1,:$)'Z,;)$$,%$%<)(.4')$,)##%)*)'2%,(D.9,;)9,'4(,24'9.1%*%1,(4,@%,)22%#()@$%J

ND%,*%<.9%1,92D%&%,D)9,),9%(,@)2Z,(4,(D%,(4#,:$44*,4:,),&.'.&"&,4:,5JK&,(4,@4(D,9.1%,%$%<)(.4'9R,;.(D,(D%
%O2%#(.4',4:,(D%,9().*;%$$,)*%)R,1.92"99%1,@%$4;J,,N4,(D%,*%)*R,)$(D4"/D,9%(,.',)(,(D%,9.1%R,4(D%*;.9%,(D%,(4#
:$44*,#*4X%2(9,1.*%2($+,"#,:*4&,(D%,&).',*%)*,%$%<)(.4'J

]D%',)1X)2%'(,(4,(D%,@".$1.'/,4',G)'4*,-)*Z,[4)1,.9,.(,$.Z%$+,(D)(,(D%,(4#,:$44*,24"$1,@%,1.::.2"$(,(4,9%%
D4;%<%*,.:,<.%;%1,:*4&,(D%,'4*(DQ;%9(,4',G)'4*,-)*Z,[4)1R,;D%*%,(D%*%,.9,)',4#%',)*%)R,)$$,9(4*%+9,;4"$1
@%,%)9.$+,<.9.@$%J,,?',(D.9,%$%<)(.4',(D%,9().*;%$$,14%9,#*4X%2(,1.*%2($+,"#,)@4<%,(D%,(D.*1,:$44*R,&%)'.'/,:4*,>&
(D%*%,.9,'4,9%(,@)2Z,)'1,(D.9,.9,),9./'.:.2)'(,2D)'/%,(4,(D%,1%9./',:*4&,(D%,)##*4<%1,92D%&%9J,,C4;%<%*
4(D%*,%$%<)(.4')$,(*%)(&%'(9,D)<%,D%$#%1,(4,@*%)Z,"#,(D%,@"$ZJ,,H(,/*4"'1,:$44*,^$./D(,/*%+,$.&%9(4'%,:)2.'/
&)94'*+^,.9,#*4#49%1,;.(D,*%1,@*.2Z,(4,(D%,9(4*%+9,)@4<%J,,_./D(,/*%+,(%**)24((),2$)11.'/,.9,#*4#49%1,(4,(D%
:4"*(D,:$44*,)'1,),24'1.(.4',.9,9"//%9(%1,(4,*%Y".*%,(D.9,(4,)$94,.'2$"1%,(D%,9().*;%$$,)*%),)(,:4"*(D,:$44*J

ND%,%O.9(.'/,@".$1.'/,.9,)##*4O.&)(%$+,5=&,.',1%#(D,)'1,(D%,#*4#49%1,.9,.'2*%)9%1,(4,@%(;%%',5IJE&,)'1
5KJB&,*%9"$(.'/,.',),&"2D,1%%#%*,:$)'Z,;)$$J,,ND%*%:4*%,(D%,<)*.%(+,4:,&)(%*.)$9,)'1,9%(,@)2Z,)(,(4#,:$44*,)*%
24'9.1%*%1,%99%'(.)$,(4,%'9"*%,(D%,@".$1.'/,14%9,'4(,)##%)*,14&.')(.'/,.',(D%,9(*%%(92%'%J

ND%,<.9.@.$.(+,4:,(D%,(4#,:$44*,4:,(D%,@".$1.'/,:*4&,(D%,#"@$.2,D./D;)+,:*4&,4',)'1,)*4"'1,(D%,X"'2(.4',4:,G)'4*
-)*Z,[4)1R,C./D,!(*%%(,C)*$%91%',)'1,-)*Z,-)*)1%,)$94,'%2%99.()(%9,(D%,9%(,@)2Z,)(,(4#,:$44*,(4,(D%,:*4'(
)'1,9.1%,%$%<)(.4'9J

N4,(D%,&)X4*.(+,4:,(D%,*%)*,%$%<)(.4',(D%,@".$1.'/,14%9,)##%)*9,)9,),K,9(4*%+,@".$1.'/,;.(D,'4,9%(,.'R,(D.9
%$%<)(.4',;4"$1,@%,<.9.@$%,(4,),'"&@%*,4:,*%9.1%'(.)$,#*4#%*(.%9,)@4<%,(D%,24&&%*2.)$,"'.(9,4',C./D,!(*%%(
C)*$%91%',@"(,'4(,:*4&,4(D%*,#"@$.2,<.%;9J,,ND%,9%(,.',)(,%.(D%*,9.1%,D)9,24'9.1%*)@$+,.&#*4<%1,(D%
)##%)*)'2%,)'1,)$(D4"/D,.(,;4"$1,@%,#*%:%*)@$%,(4,9%(,(D.9,%$%<)(.4',:"*(D%*,@)2Z,(D%,)##$.2)'(,.9,Z%%',(4
*%().',(D%,.'(%*')$,9#)2%J,,ND.9,%$%<)(.4',.9,24'9.1%*%1,(4,@%,(D%,$%)9(,9%'9.(.<%,)'1,4',@)$)'2%,(D%
)##%)*)'2%,.9,(D4"/D(,(4,@%,)22%#()@$%J

7#8(&%9(:4&'#-3(,;(&//,<<,9&-#,%

ND%,92D%1"$%,4:,)224&&41)(.4',.9,)9,:4$$4;97

`$)(,'4J 34J,@%19 34J,#%*94'9 a'(%*')$,9.b% H&%'.(+,9#)2%
9Y&

5 I K V= >
B B I KK >
I B I KK >
\ 5 B \K >
K I K V= >
> B I K> >
6 B I KK >
V 5 B \K >
E I K V= >
5= B I K> >
55 B I KK >

Page 69



5B 5 B \K >
5I B I KK IB
5\ B I >= 55JK
5K B I KK BI

a(,.9,24'9.1%*%1,(D)(,(D%,&.O,4:,)224&&41)(.4',.9,*%)94')@$%R,24&#$+.'/,;.(D,-4$.2+,CE,8;%$$.'/,G.O,;D.2D
9()(%9,(D)(,),&.O,4:,:)&.$+,)'1,'4'Q:)&.$+,"'.(9,;.$$,@%,*%Y".*%1R,D)<.'/,*%/)*1,(4,$42)$,2.*2"&9()'2%9,)'1,9.(%
2D)*)2(%*.9(.29J,,a',(D.9,.'9()'2%,@4(D,5Q@%1,"'.(9,)9,;%$$,)9,$)*/%*,:)&.$+,9.b%1,"'.(9,;4"$1,@%,)##*4#*.)(%,)'1
)*%,24'9.1%*%1,'%2%99)*+,(4,&%%(,(D%,D4"9.'/,1%&)'1,.',(D%,)*%)J

H$$,"'.(9,&%%(,(D%,&.'.&"&,9()'1)*19,:4*,(D%,'"&@%*,4:,@%1*44&9,#*4#49%1J,,8"%,(4,(D%.*,9.b%,)$$,4:,(D%
BQ@%1,"'.(9,)*%,9".()@$%,:4*,IQ#%*94'9,4'$+,)'1,.(,.9,)##)*%'(,(D)(,(D%,92D%&%,D)9,@%%',1*.<%',@+,1%'9.(+J

a',(%*&9,4:,)&%'.(+,9#)2%,(D%,@)$24'.%9,#*4<.1%,>9Y&,%)2D,;.(D,)$$,I,:4"*(D,:$44*,"'.(9,D)<.'/,&4*%,/%'%*4"9
9#)2%,4',(D%,(4#,:$44*,(%**)2%9J,,ND.9,.9,)',.'(%'9.<%,1%<%$4#&%'(,;.(D,)$$,"'.(9,X"9(,&%%(.'/,&.'.&"&,.'(%*')$
9.b%,9()'1)*19,;D.9(,#*4<.1.'/,),$4;,$%<%$,4:,)&%'.(+,9#)2%,.',&49(,2)9%9J,,ND%,"'.(9,.',(D%,#*%<.4"9$+
)##*4<%1,92D%&%,4',)<%*)/%,%O2%%1%1,&.'.&"&,9()'1)*19,@+,E9Y&,24&#%'9)(.'/,:4*,(D%,$)2Z,4:,)&%'.(+
9#)2%J

8"%,(4,.(9,(4;'2%'(*%,$42)(.4',(D%,9.(%,.9,(./D(,)'1,(D%*%,.9,24'9%Y"%'($+,$.&.(%1,924#%,:4*,)&%'.(+,9#)2%R,.(
;4"$1,@%,#*%:%*)@$%,(4,24&#%'9)(%,.'(%*')$$+,@"(,4',@)$)'2%,.(,.9,24'9.1%*%1,(D)(,(D%,92D%&%,;4"$1,#*4<.1%
)',)22%#()@$%,$%<%$,4:,)&%'.(+J

5,"'.(,D)9,@%%',1%9./',;.(D,9".()@$%,)22%99,:4*,#%4#$%,;.(D,1.9)@.$.(.%9,)'1,%)2D,"'.(,.9,1%9./'%1,(4,9)(.9:+
_.:%(.&%,C4&%9,9()'1)*19J

=;;,"9&>'*(?,46#%$

H9,.',(D%,#*%<.4"9$+,)##*4<%1,92D%&%R,),24'(*.@"(.4',(4;)*19,(D%,4::Q9.(%,#*4<.9.4',4:,)::4*1)@$%,D4"9.'/,.9
#*4#49%1, *)(D%*, (D)', )224&41)(.'/, )::4*1)@$%, D4"9.'/, ;.(D.', (D%, 92D%&%J, , H9, (D%, #$)''.'/, D.9(4*+
1%&4'9(*)(%9R,(D%*%,.9,)',%O.9(.'/,)##*4<)$,:4*,E,"'.(9,;.(D,B,:$44*9,4:,HB,4',(D%,9.(%,;D.2D,;)9,'4(,9"@X%2(,(4
(D%,)::4*1)@$%,D4"9.'/,*%Y".*%&%'(,)'1,(D%,:4$$4;.'/,92D%&%,:4*,5B,"'.(9,1.1,'4(,#*41"2%,),/*%)(%*,9.(%,<)$"%
(D)',(D.9J,,H,:.')'2.)$,24'(*.@"(.4',(4;)*19,%')@$.'/,)::4*1)@$%,D4"9.'/,4:,cI=R===,;)9,)/*%%1J

`4*,(D%,2"**%'(,5K,"'.(,92D%&%,),:.')'2.)$,24'(*.@"(.4',4:,cK=R===,.9,#*4#49%1J,,0.<%',(D%,)99%99&%'(,4:,(D%
(44$Z.(,)'1,(D%,*%24/'.(.4',4:,(D%,#*%<.4"9$+,24'9%'(%1,92D%&%9,4',(D%,9.(%R,.(,.9,+4"*,?::.2%*^9,4#.'.4',(D)(
(D.9,.9,),9)(.9:)2(4*+,)&4"'(J

@*#$A>,4"#%$(=<*%#-3

F%(;%%',VEQEIR,;D.2D,)*%,)1X)2%'(,(4,(D%,9.(%,4',(D%,C./D,!(*%%(R,(D%*%,.9,'4,*%9.1%'(.)$,)224&&41)(.4'J,,H
'"&@%*, 4:, (D%, "##%*, :$44*9, )$4'/, (D%, C./D, !(*%%(, @%/.''.'/, )(, '4J, V6, )*%, *%9.1%'(.)$J, , a', (D%, #*%<.4"9
)##$.2)(.4',(4,9):%/")*1,(D%,#*.<)2+,4:,)'+,'%./D@4"*.'/,*%9.1%'(9,)',4@92"*%1,/$)99,92*%%',;)9,#*4#49%1,(4
(D%,9.1%,%$%<)(.4',4:,(D%,2$49%9(,@)$24'.%9,(4,#*%<%'(,4"($44Z,.',(D.9,1.*%2(.4'J,,ND.9,D)9,'4(,@%%',.'2$"1%1,.'
(D.9,)##$.2)(.4',)'1,),24'1.(.4',.9,#*4#49%1,(4,%'9"*%,.(,.9,9%2"*%1J

ND%,#*4#49%1,@".$1.'/,#*4X%2(9,)##*4O.&)(%$+,BJK&,:"*(D%*,(D)',(D%,%O.9(.'/,(4,(D%,*%)*J,,ND.9,14%9,'4(,2*499
(D%,1.*%2(, $.'%,4:,4"($44Z,:*4&,(D%,2$49%9(,#*4#%*(+,24'().'.'/,*%9.1%'(.)$,)224&41)(.4'R,)9,9"2D,.',(D.9,;)+
(D%,.&#)2(,;4"$1,'4(,@%,9./'.:.2)'($+,1.::%*%'(,:*4&,(D%,%O.9(.'/,9.(")(.4'J

B"&%6+,"-&-#,%(C664*6

H9,;.(D,(D%,#*%<.4"9,92D%&%,(D%,#)<%&%'(,.9,#*4#49%1,(4,@%,)$(%*%1,(4,)$$4;,:4*,),$4)1.'/,@)+,)(,(D%,:*4'(
;.(D,(D%,#)<%&%'(,@%D.'1R,(D.9,;4"$1,*%9"$(,.',(D%,$499,4:,B,9(*%%(,(*%%9J

H',HNG, .9,#*4#49%1, .', (D%,9D4#, :*4'(,4:, (D%,#*4#49%1,@".$1.'/J, ,N*)'9#4*()(.4', .'1.2)(%, (D)(, (D.9,;4"$1,@%
)22%#()@$%,)'1,(D%,$4)1.'/,@)+,;4"$1,#*4<.1%,),#$)2%,:4*,2)*9,(4,#"$$,"#,.',:4*,),&4&%'(,(4,"9%,(D.9,:)2.$.(+J
C4;%<%*,.(,.9,&4*%,$.Z%$+,(D)(,(D%,HNG,;4"$1,@%,"9%1,@+,#%4#$%,4',:44(,/.<%',(D%,(4;',2%'(*%,$42)(.4'J

-"@$.2,N*)'9#4*(,H22%99,(4,(D%,9.(%,.9,<%*+,/441,;.(D,),-NH_,*)(.'/,4:,KR,)9,9"2D,),2)*Q:*%%,92D%&%,;4"$1
)22%#()@$%J,,C4;%<%*,)9,(D%,#*4#49)$,D)9,/4'%,4<%*,(D%,(D*%9D4$1,;.(D.',(D%,T8-R,),1.9)@$%1,#)*Z.'/,9#)2%
.9, *%Y".*%1J, ,ND%, (*)'9#4*()(.4',1%#)*(&%'(,9"//%9(, (D)(, (D.9,2)',@%,)224&41)(%1,;.(D.', (D%,9%*<.2.'/,@)+

Page 70



2*%)(%1,(4,(D%,:*4'(J

5>,2+2$%,9(4*)/%,9#)2%9,)*%,9D4;',4',(D%,/*4"'1,:$44*,.',(D%,*%)*,+)*1,(D4"/D,(D%,"9)@.$.(+,4:,(D%9%,9#)2%9
.9,Y"%9(.4')@$%,/.<%',(D%,(./D('%99,4:,(D%,9#)2%R,(D%.*,"9)@.$.(+,;4"$1,'%%1,(4,@%,1%&4'9(*)(%1,4*,%$9%,)
1.::%*%'(,9(4*)/%,9#)2%,4*,'%;,&%2D)'.9&,4:,9(4*)/%,;4"$1,@%,'%2%99)*+J,,B,#"@$.2$+,)22%99.@$%,2+2$%
#)*Z.'/,9#)2%9,)*%,9D4;',(4,(D%,:*4'(,4:,(D%,@".$1.'/J

[%:"9%,9(4*)/%,.9,.',),9&)$$,*44&,'%O(,(4,(D%,%'(*)'2%,;D.2D,.9,.',)224*1)'2%,;.(D,(D%,&)O.&"&,*%:"9%
2)**+.'/,1.9()'2%R,D4;%<%*,(D.9,)(,#*%9%'(,14%9,'4(,)##%)*,(4,@%,.',)224*1)'2%,;.(D,$%<%$9,*%24&&%'1%1,@+
^!(*%%(2)*%^J,,[%2+2$.'/,@.'9,#*4<.1.'/,:4*,5V>=$,4:,9(4*)/%,;4"$1,@%,*%Y".*%1,:4*,(D%,'"&@%*,4:,@%1*44&9
#*4#49%1,94,(D%,6B=$,4:,@.'9,9#)2%,#*4#49%1,.9,)',"'1%*#*4<.9.4'J,,a(,.9,%99%'(.)$,(D)(,@4(D,(D.9,)'1,(D%,2+2$%
9(4*)/%,)*%,9)(.9:)2(4*.$+,)224&&41)(%1,(4,#*%<%'(,9./'.:.2)'(,'".9)'2%,(4,:"("*%,422"#.%*9,)'1,)$$4;,%::.2.%'(
*%2+2$.'/,(4,()Z%,#$)2%J,,a(,.9,#499.@$%,(D)(,(D.9,&)+,'%%1,(4,%'2*4)2D,4',(D%,9#)2%,2"**%'($+,1%1.2)(%1,(4,(D%
24&&%*2.)$,"'.(,)'1,),24'1.(.4',.9,9"//%9(%1,(4,%'9"*%,(D)(,)22%#()@$%,1%().$9,)*%,9"@&.((%1J

ND%,92D%&%R,),&4*%,.'(%'9.<%,<%*9.4',4:,(D)(,)##*4<%1R,.9,24'9.1%*%1,9(.$$,(4,24&#$+,;.(D,#4$.2.%9,24'().'%1
.',F*%'(^9,T8-,B==\,)'1,)##*4<)$,.9,*%24&&%'1%1J

(<!C;;<,>6D+C,? ]-+7(*@37.)7(*.4G\)B(*(3*9)E+N*+E-))M)7(

Y![ LF)*C-3C3.),*,)I)N3CM)7(*'.*'7*E)7)-+N*+BB3-,+7B)*A'(F*C3N'B').*B37(+'7),*'7*(F)/X

c-)7(*Z7'(+-D*W)I)N3CM)7(*0N+7*"<<=
@347B'Nd.*&4CCN)M)7(+-D*0N+77'7E*]4',+7B)*!$

8)N)I+7(*C3N'B').*'7*(F)*U,3C(),*Z7'(+-D*W)I)N3CM)7(*0N+7*+-)*(F3.)*'7*(F)*T3NN3A'7E
BF+C()-./X

c4'N(*R7I'-37M)7(/*'7*()-M.*3T*(F)*C-3()B('37*+7,*)7F+7B)M)7(*3T*(F)*)7I'-37M)7(
234.'7E/*'7*()-M.*3T*C-3()B('7E*-).',)7('+N*+M)7'(').*+7,*E4','7E*7)A*,)I)N3CM)7(
L-+7.C3-(/*'7*()-M.*3T*.4.(+'7+G'N'(D5*.+T)(D*+7,*.)-I'B'7E*7)),.

!C,>+D+C,E[(<6EC,E?

Y![ LF)*,)I)N3CM)7(*(3*AF'BF*(F'.*C)-M'..'37*-)N+().*M4.(*G)*G)E47*73(*N+()-*(F+7*(F)*)SC'-+('37
3T*(F-))*D)+-.*G)E'77'7E*37*(F)*,+()*3T*(F'.*C)-M'..'37O

8)+.37/**L3*B37T3-M*A'(F*(F)*-)^4'-)M)7(.*3T*&)B('37*%!*3T*(F)*L3A7*+7,*@347(-D*0N+77'7E
UB(*!%%<O

Y"[ LF)*,)I)N3CM)7(*F)-)GD*C)-M'((),*.F+NN*G)*B+--'),*34(*'7*+BB3-,+7B)*A'(F*(F)*T3NN3A'7E
+CC-3I),*,-+A'7EY.[*+7,#3-*,3B4M)7(Y.[/

Ro!<<5*Ro!<!5*Ro!<"5*Ro!<V5*Ro!<=5*Ro!<J5*09#!<<*U5*09#!<!*c5*09#!<"*@5*09#!<V*@

8)+.37/**Q3-*(F)*+I3',+7B)*3T*,34G(*+7,*'7*(F)*'7()-).(.*3T*C-3C)-*CN+77'7EO

YV[ :3*A+()-*(+715*+'-XB37,'('37'7E*3-*I)7('N+('37*CN+7(5*)S(-+B('37*)^4'CM)7(*3-*3(F)-*-33T*.(-4B(4-)
.F+NN*G)*)-)B(),*+G3I)*(F)*N)I)N*3T*(F)*-33T*F)-)GD*+CC-3I),*A'(F34(*(F)*T4-(F)-*A-'(()7
B37.)7(*3T*(F)*93B+N*0N+77'7E*U4(F3-'(DO

8)+.37/*L3*)7.4-)*(F+(*.4BF*T4-(F)-*.(-4B(4-)Y.[*,3*73(*C-)\4,'B)*(F)*+M)7'(D*3T*(F)
7)'EFG34-'7E*3BB4C')-.*3-*(F)*+CC)+-+7B)*3T*(F)*+-)+O

Y=[ LF)*U"*47'(*.F+NN*-)M+'7*+.*+*.'7EN)*47'(*+7,*73(*G)*.4G,'I',),*A'(F34(*(F)*C-'3-*A-'(()7
+CC-3I+N*3T*(F)*93B+N*0N+77'7E*U4(F3-'(DO

8)+.37/*U7D*.4G,'I'.'37*A34N,*B+4.)*+,,'('37+N*C+-1'7E*+7,*.)-I'B'7E*-)^4'-)M)7(.*(3*(F)

Page 71



,)(-'M)7(*3T*F'EFA+D*.+T)(DO

YJ[ UNN*N+7,.B+C'7E*+-)+.*.F3A7*37*(F)*+CC-3I),*CN+7.*.F+NN*G)*.4'(+GND*N+7,.B+C),*A'(F
(-)).#.F-4G.#E-+..*'7*+BB3-,+7B)*A'(F*+*.BF)M)*(3*G)*.4GM'((),*(3*+7,*+CC-3I),*'7*A-'('7E*GD
(F)*93B+N*0N+77'7E*U4(F3-'(D*C-'3-*(3*B3MM)7B)M)7(*3T*+7D*,)M3N'('37#B37.(-4B('37*A3-1*37
(F)*.'()O**&4BF*N+7,.B+C'7E*A3-1*.F+NN*G)*B3MCN)(),*C-'3-*(3*3BB4C+('37*3T*(F)*G4'N,'7EO

&4BF*+*.BF)M)*.F+NN*+N.3*C-3I',)*,)(+'N.*3T/X

Y'[*0-3C3.),*A+NN.5*'7,'B+('7E*M+()-'+N.*+7,*F)'EF(.O
Y''[*0-3C3.),*CN+7('7E*(3*CN+7()-*G),O
Y'''[*2+-,*N+7,.B+C'7E*(3*T-37(*3T*.'()O
Y'I[*c-3A7#E-))7*-33TO

U7D*.F-4G.*CN+7(),*'7*+BB3-,+7B)*A'(F*(F)*N+7,.B+C'7E*.BF)M)*AF'BF5*A'(F'7*J*D)+-.*3T
CN+7('7E5*+-)*-)M3I),5*,D'7E5*.)-'34.ND*,+M+E),*3-*G)B3M)*,'.)+.),5*.F+NN*G)*-)CN+B),*'7
.'M'N+-*C3.'('37.*GD*(-)).*+7,*.F-4G.*3T*.'M'N+-*.C)B').*+7,*.'i)*(3*(F3.)*3-'E'7+NND*CN+7(),5
47N)..*3(F)-A'.)*+E-)),*'7*A-'('7E*A'(F*(F)*93B+N*0N+77'7E*U4(F3-'(DO

8)+.37/*L3*)7.4-)*+*.+('.T+B(3-D*.(+7,+-,*3T*+CC)+-+7B)*+7,*.)(('7E*T3-*(F)*,)I)N3CM)7(*+7,
(3*)7.4-)*(F+(*(F)*C-3C3.),*,)I)N3CM)7(*)7F+7B).*(F)*I'.4+N*+M)7'(D*3T*(F)*N3B+N'(D*'7*(F)
'7()-).(.*3T*(F)*+M)7'(').*3T*(F)*3BB4C+7(.*3T*(F)*,)I)N3CM)7(*+7,*(3*C-3I',)*(-))*CN+7('7E*'7
C4-.4+7B)*3T*.)B('37*!%$*3T*(F)*L3A7*+7,*@347(-D*0N+77'7E*UB(*!%%<O

YK[ W)(+'N.*3T*M+()-'+N.*T3-*+NN*)S()-7+N*A3-15*'7BN4,'7E*.+MCN).5*.F+NN*G)*.4GM'((),*(3*+7,
+CC-3I),*'7*A-'('7E*GD*(F)*93B+N*0N+77'7E*U4(F3-'(D*G)T3-)*+7D*A3-1*'.*B3MM)7B),O**LF)*A3-1
.F+NN*G)*B+--'),*34(*'7*+BB3-,+7B)*A'(F*(F)*+CC-3I),*,)(+'N.O

8)+.37/*L3*)7.4-)*+*.+('.T+B(3-D*,)I)N3CM)7(*AF'BF*,3).*73(*C-)\4,'B)*(F)*+M)7'(D*3T*(F)
N3B+N'(DO

Y$[ W)(+'N.*3T*+,)^4+()*+--+7E)M)7(.*T3-*(F)*.(3-+E)*3T*-)T4.)*+7,*-)BDBN'7E5*'7*+BB3-,+7B)*A'(F
(F)*@347B'Nd.*-)^4'-)M)7(.*B37(+'7),*'7*(F)*,3B4M)7(])9(%,)'1,[%2+2$.'/,!(4*)/%,)'1
A4$$%2(.4',0".1)'2%5*.F+NN*G)*.4GM'((),*(3*+7,*+CC-3I),*'7*A-'('7E*GD*(F)*93B+N*0N+77'7E
U4(F3-'(D*+7,*'MCN)M)7(),*C-'3-*(3*B3MM)7B)M)7(*3T*(F)*4.)*F)-)GD*+CC-3I),O

8)+.37/*L3*)7.4-)*(F+(*(F)*C-3C3.),*,)I)N3CM)7(*,3).*73(*C-)\4,'B)*(F)*)7\3DM)7(*GD
7)'EFG34-'7E*3BB4C')-.*3T*(F)'-*C-3C)-(').O

YP[ Q4-(F)-*,)(+'N.*3T*(F)*C-3C3.),*,)I)N3CM)7(*.F+NN*G)*.4GM'((),*(3*+7,*+CC-3I),*'7*A-'('7E*GD
(F)*93B+N*0N+77'7E*U4(F3-'(D*G)T3-)*+7D*A3-1*'.*B3MM)7B),*+7,*(F)*,)I)N3CM)7(*.F+NN*G)
B+--'),*34(*+7,*B3MCN)(),*'7*+NN*-).C)B(.*'7*+BB3-,+7B)*A'(F*(F)*,)(+'N.*.3*+CC-3I),*G)T3-)
(F)*G4'N,'7EY.[*+-)*3BB4C'),O**&4BF*,)(+'N.*.F+NN*'7BN4,)/X

Y+[*.B-))7'7E*(3*(F)*.34(F)+.()-7*)N)I+('37*3T*G+NB37').*(3*TN+(.*!5*J5*%*+7,*!V

YG[*.B-))7'7E*G)(A))7*(F)*C-'I+()*()--+B).*(3*TN+(.*!V*+7,*!J

YB[*)7BN3.),*G+NB37D*.B-))7.*YT-37(*)N)I+('37[*'7BN4,'7E*I)7('N+('37*+7,*3C)-+('37O

:HLR*X*H(F)-*B37,'('37.*M+D*C-3I',)*T4-(F)-*'7T3-M+('37*B37B)-7'7E*,)(+'N.*-)^4'-),O

8)+.37/*LF).)*,)(+'N.*+-)*-)^4'-),*(3*)7.4-)*(F+(*+*.+('.T+B(3-D*,)I)N3CM)7(*'.*+BF')I),O

Y%[ W)(+'N.*3T*+7D*+'-XB37,'('37'7E*.D.()M.5*'7BN4,'7E*C+-('B4N+-.*3T*73'.)*N)I)N.5*.F+NN*G)*.4GM'((),
(3*+7,*+CC-3I),*'7*A-'('7E*GD*(F)*93B+N*0N+77'7E*U4(F3-'(D*G)T3-)*+7D*A3-1.*B3MM)7B)*37
.'()O**LF)*+CC-3I),*,)(+'N.*.F+NN*(F)-)+T()-*G)*T4NND*'MCN)M)7(),O

Page 72



8)+.37/*L3*.+T)E4+-,*(F)*+M)7'(').*3T*(F)*+,\3'7'7E*3BB4C')-.O

+,KC(;6D+=<E?

Y![ LF)*C-3I'.'37.*3T*LF)*0+-(D*;+NN*)(BO*UB(*!%%K*M+D*G)*+CCN'B+GN)*+7,*-)N+().*(3*A3-1*37*+7
)S'.('7E*A+NN*.F+-),*A'(F*+73(F)-*C-3C)-(Dp*G4'N,'7E*37*(F)*G347,+-D*A'(F*+*7)'EFG34-'7E
C-3C)-(Dp*3-*)SB+I+('7E*7)+-*+*7)'EFG34-'7E*G4'N,'7EO*U7*)SCN+7+(3-D*G331N)(*.)(('7E*34(*D34-
3GN'E+('37.*B+7*G)*3G(+'7),*T-3M*(F)*@3MM47'(').*+7,*93B+N*]3I)-7M)7(*A)G.'()
AAAOB3MM47'(').OE3IO41

U7D*C)-.37*A'.F'7E*(3*'7.C)B(*(F)*+G3I)*C+C)-.*.F34N,*B37(+B(*9'i*&4NN'I+75*LF)*0N+77'7E*&)-I'B)5*c-)7(
234.)5*V=%*2'EF*83+,5*;)MGN)D5*6',,N).)S5*2U%*Kcq5*L)NO*:3O*<"<*P%V$*JVKP

Page 73



Page 74

This page is intentionally left blank



!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- './

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 55'67478%9
5.:5

!28&',"- !"#!$$%

01233$34'!"##$%%&&';2)

&'()*+,,-)../ 01+2'(3*451.)6*"78*9'22).,):*;+:)6*9'22).,):6*;5:,5:6*<9"*=>4

?*@-5A:*B5C3-'DE(*+:,*,+(+F+.)*-'DE(.*"G!!*H-,:+:B)*&1-I)3*!GGG"="%G

JE'.*K+C*'.*':,'B+('I)*5:23L

Agenda Item 7

Page 75



(<!<+=<>? !!*>1:)6*"G!"

@6(>? 9'22).,):*M-)):

0A6,,+,B'6(<6? 9'22).,):*@5:.12(+('I)*N5-1K

AC!6D+C,? 01+2'(3*451.)6*"78*9'22).,):*;+:)6*9'22).,):6*;5:,5:6*<9"*=>4

0(C0CE6A? O)K52'('5:*5P*)Q'.(':D*F1'2,':D*+:,*)-)B('5:*5P*+*"6*$*R*7*.(5-)3*F1'2,':D
B5:(+':':D*$S*-)('-)K):(*+C+-(K):(.*A'(E*+..5B'+(),*C+-T':D6*+BB)..*+:,
2+:,.B+C':DL

600A+!6,D? UB@+-(E3*+:,*&(5:)*V)('-)K):(*;'P).(32).*;(,

!C,D6!D? JE)*W2+::':D*X1-)+1*;(,

0A6,',CFE?
&))*B5:,'('5:*"

GGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGG

(<!C;;<,>6D+C,
M-+:(*C2+::':D*C)-K'..'5:6*.1FY)B(*(5*(E)*B5KC2)('5:*5P*+*.+('.P+B(5-3*&)B('5:*!G%*5-*5(E)-*2)D+2*+D-))K):(6
5:*)QC'-3*5P*(E)*:)'DEF51-*B5:.12(+('5:*C)-'5,*(+T':D*':(5*+BB51:(*+:3*B5KK):(.*-)B)'I),6*+:,*,)2)D+()
+1(E5-'(3*(5*(E)*4)+,*5P*Z-)+*W2+::':D 5-*5(E)-*,123*+1(E5-'.),*C)-.5: (5*+D-))*(E)*)Q+B(*()-K.*(E)-)5P*5:
+,I'B)*P-5K*(E)*O'-)B(5-*5P*;)D+2*&)-I'B).*+:,*W-5B1-)K):(L

E<!D+C,':.H'><D6+AE
JE)*+CC2'B+('5:*-)[1'-).*+*&)B('5:*!G%*ZD-))K):(6*':*5-,)-*(5*.)B1-)*(E)*P5225A':D*F):)P'(./\

! W+3K):(*5P*(E)*@51:B'2].*2)D+2*+:,*5(E)-*C-5P)..'5:+2*B5.(.*':*^+_*C-)C+-':D*+:,*B5KC2)(':D*(E)
+D-))K):(*+:,*^F_*K5:'(5-':D*+:,*):P5-B':D*'(.*C)-P5-K+:B)

! Z*B5:(-'F1('5:*5P*`$a"*GGG6*,1)*5:*K+()-'+2*.(+-(*+:,*':,)Q\2':T),*P-5K*(E)*,+()*5P*B5KK'(())6 (5A+-,.
):+F2':D*(E)*C-5I'.'5:*5P*+PP5-,+F2)*E51.':D*5PP*.'()L

! Z*B5:(-'F1('5:*5P*`=!6GGG*^`!T*C)-*+,,'('5:+2*F),-55K_6*':,)Q\2':T),*P-5K*(E)*,+()*5P*@5KK'(())6*+:,*P5-
&1.(+':+F2)*J-+:.C5-(+('5:*+:,*HC):*&C+B)*R*&C5-(.*':*(E)*25B+2*+-)+6*,1)*5:*U+()-'+2*&(+-(L

! &1.(+':+F'2'(3*\*.1FK'..'5:*5P*+:,*B5KC2'+:B)*A'(E*(E)*&1.(+':+F'2'(3*BE)BT\2'.(*):.1-':D*+*K':'K1K*5P
=Gb*.B5-)*'.*+BE')I),*+:,*@5,)*P5-*&1.(+':+F2)*45K).*;)I)2*$6*':*+,,'('5:*(5*+,E)-':D*(5*(E)
O)K52'('5:*W-5(5B526*A'(E*B5KC):.+('5:*.E512,*'(*:5(*F)*,)2'I)-),L

! >5':*+:,*+,E)-)*(5*(E)*@5:.',)-+()*@5:(-+B(5-.*.BE)K)L
! Z*&$S#&"aS*ZD-))K):(*(5*1:,)-(+T)*(E)*'KC2)K):(+('5:*5P*(E)*E'DEA+3*A5-T.*+.*F-5+,23*.)(*51(*':

,-+A':D*!G\!S"=\!G=*VcIZ*6*(5*+2.5*':B21,)*+(*(E)*,)I)25C)-.d*)QC):.)e

Z:,6*(5*+1(E5-'.)*(E)*4)+,*5P*Z-)+*W2+::':D6*5-*5(E)-*,123*+1(E5-'.),*C)-.5:6*(5*-)P1.)*C2+::':D*C)-K'..'5:*'P
(E)*+CC2'B+:(*E+.*P+'2),*(5*,)K5:.(-+()*(E)*+F'2'(3*(5*C-5I',)*P5-*(E)*+F5I)*()-K.*+:,*K))(*(E)*C52'B').*5P*(E)
f:'(+-3*O)I)25CK):(*W2+:*+:,*&)B('5:*!G%*W2+::':D*HF2'D+('5:.*&1CC2)K):(+-3*W2+::':D*O5B1K):(*F3
B5:B21,':D*+:*+CC-5C-'+()*+D-))K):(L

g:*+,,'('5:6*(E)*U+35-+2*@g;*K12('C2')-*'.*+2.5*C+3+F2)*E)-)*+(*+*-+()*5P*`$=*C)-*.[1+-)*K)(-)*5P*(5(+2*:)(
+,,'('5:+2*P255-.C+B)L

<I+ED+,B
JE)*)Q'.(':D*C-5C)-(3*'.*+*(E-))*.(5-)3*I+B+:(*5PP'B)*F1'2,':D*P-5:(':D*5:(5*9'22).,):*;+:)L*g(*A+.*2+.(
5BB1C'),*F3*X-):(*@51:B'2*J-+,':D*&(+:,+-,.*HPP'B)-.L

JE)*F1'2,':D*'.*:5(*+*2'.(),*F1'2,':D6*:5-*'.*'(*A'(E':*+*@5:.)-I+('5:*Z-)+L*45A)I)-6*(E)*A).()-:*F51:,+-3*5P
(E)*.'()*+,Y5':.*(E)*9'22).,):*M-)):*@5:.)-I+('5:*Z-)+*+:,*(E'.*C5':(*'.*,'.B1..),*P1-(E)-*':*(E)*@5:.12(+('5:
.)B('5:*5P*(E)*-)C5-(*F)25AL

Page 76



0(C0CE6A
&))*,).B-'C('5:*+F5I)L

J+EDC(K
JE)-)*+-)*:5*-)B):(*,)B'.'5:.*-)2+(':D*(5*(E)*.'()*+:,*5:23*5:)*E'.(5-'B*+CC2'B+('5:/

8G#G8G%L*V)P1-F'.EK):(*5P*)Q'.(':D*(-+,':D*.(+:,+-,*5PP'B)6*C-5I'.'5:*5P*2'P(*.E+P(*':B21,':D*,'.+F2),*C)-.5:.*2'P(
+:,*+BB)..6*BE+:D)*5P*1.)*5P*C+-(*D-51:,*P255-*+:,*(E)*AE52)*5P*(E)*.)B5:,*P255-*(5*,+3*B):(-)*P5-*.5B'+2
.)-I'B).L*M-+:(),*!=#GS#!88GL

0CA+!K'!C,E+><(6D+C,E
,2%$"321'01233$34'0"1$LM'N*2#&O"*P

JE)*<WWN*A+.*C1F2'.E),*5:*"a(E*U+-BE*+:,*-)C2+B).*W2+::':D*W52'B3*M1',+:B)*+:,*W2+::':D*W52'B3
&(+()K):(.*A'(E*'KK),'+()*)PP)B(L*g(*'.*':():,),*(5*K+T)*(E)*C2+::':D*.3.()K*2)..*B5KC2)Q*+:,*K5-)
+BB)..'F2)6*(5*C-5()B(*(E)*):I'-5:K):(*+:,*(5*C-5K5()*.1.(+':+F2)*D-5A(EL*g(*':B21,).*+*C-).1KC('5:*':*P+I51-
5P*.1.(+':+F2)*,)I)25CK):(*':*F5(E*C2+:*K+T':D*+:,*,)B'.'5:*K+T':D*+:,*'(.*C1F2'B+('5:L

&+I),*C52'B').*P-5K*(E)*+,5C(),*fOW*A'22*E+I)*':B-)+.':D23*2)..*A)'DE(*1:2)..*(E)3*+-)*':*B5:P5-K'(3*A'(E*(E)
<WWN*+:,*B+:*F)*,)K5:.(-+(),*(5*F)*.('22*-)2)I+:(L*@5-)*&(-+()D3*C52'B').*A'22*+2.5*:)),*(5*F)*':*B5:P5-K'(3
A'(E*F5(E*(E)*;5:,5:*W2+:*+:,*(E)*<WWN*+:,*E+I)*B5:.',)-+F2)*A)'DE(L

9E)-)*WWMd.6*WW&d.6*;ON*@5-)*&(-+()D36*&WO].L*&WM].*+:,*fOW*.+I),*C52'B').*+-)*-)P)--),*(5*':*(E)*-)C5-(
F)25A*(E)3*E+I)*F)):*B5:.',)-+('5:.*':*(E)*+..)..K):(*5P*(E)*+CC2'B+('5:L*45A)I)-6*(E)*-)B5KK):,+('5:*'.
B5:.',)-),*(5*B5KC23*A'(E*(E)*<WWNL

A"3Q"3'0123'5.::'23Q';2M"*F8'!"##73$%M'+3R*28%*7L%7*&'A&SM'T!+AU

JE'.*+CC2').*(5*-)2)I+:(*,)I)25CK):(.*P-5K*G!#G7#"G!"L

JE)*P5225A':D*25B+2*C52'B3*,5B1K):(.*:)),*(5*F)*(+T):*':(5*+BB51:(*':*(E)*+..)..K):(*5P*(E'.*+CC2'B+('5:/

;5:,5:*X5-51DE*5P*X-):(*@5-)*&(-+()D3*"G!G

;5:,5:*X5-51DE*5P*X-):(*f:'(+-3*O)I)25CK):(*W2+:*"GG7*^fOW_

&1CC2)K):(+-3*W2+::':D*M1',+:B)*<5()*^&WM_*!a*hO).'D:*M1',)*P5-*<)A*O)I)25CK):(i

&1CC2)K):(+-3*W2+::':D*M1',+:B)*<5()*^&WM_*!8*h&1.(+':+F2)*@5:.(-1B('5:*R*W5221('5:*@5:(-52i

V>0'5..W
Xc"*j*J5A:.B+C)/*;5B+2*@5:()Q(*R*@E+-+B()-
Xc$*j*f-F+:*&(-1B(1-)/*&C+B)*R*U5I)K):(
Xc7*j*ZBB)..*P5-*O'.+F2),*W)5C2)
Xc=*j*f-F+:*@2+-'(3*R*&+P)(3
Xc%*j*W1F2'B*V)+2K/*;+:,.B+C)*O).'D:
Xca*j*W1F2'B*V)+2K/*&(-))(.B+C)
Xc8*j*Z-BE'()B(1-+2*01+2'(3
Xc!"*j*&1.(+':+F2)*O).'D:*W-':B'C2).
cW"*j*<5'.)*R*k'F-+('5:
cW$*j*;5B+2*Z'-*01+2'(3*U+:+D)K):(
cW%*j*@5:(+K':+(),*;+:,
4!!*j*451.':D*5:*X-5A:P')2,*&'().
4!"*j*V).',):('+2*01+2'(3*j*;+351(*@5:.',)-+('5:.
4"=*j*&E)2()-),*451.':D
JV<$*j*c:I'-5:K):(+2*gKC+B(*5P*J-+PP'B
JV<!7*j*4'DEA+3*O).'D:
JV<"$*j*W+-T':D*&(+:,+-,.*j*V).',):('+2*O)I)25CK):(.
W&!7*j*-).',):('+2*O)I)25CK):(*W+-T':D*&(+:,+-,.
cUW*!a*j*V)\1.)*5P*V),1:,+:(*HPP'B).

Page 77



!"*&'E%*2%&4M'5.:.
@W%*j*O).'D:*R*O):.'(3*':*W2+B)*&E+C':D*j*V)D+-,*.E+22*F)*E+,*(5*;5:,5:*W2+:*C52'B').*5:*,):.'(3*+:,
,).'D:L
@W*!7*j*W1F2'B*J-+:.C5-(*gKC-5I)K):(.
@W!=*j*g:P-+.(-1B(1-)*(5*.1CC5-(*,)I)25CK):(
@W!a*j*W-5()B(':D*+:,*):E+:B':D*(E)*.1F1-F+:*BE+-+B()-*5P*X-):(
@W*!8*j*X-):(*&(-+()D'B*@2'K+()*@E+:D)*U'('D+('5:*+:,*Z,+C(+('5:*U)+.1-).L
@W"!*j*Z*X+2+:B),*451.':D*&(5BT*j*JE)*C-5C5.+2*.E512,*K))(*+*T:5A:*:)),L

A"3Q"3'0123'5.::
W52'B3*$L=*j*01+2'(3*+:,*O).'D:*5P*451.':D*O)I)25CK):(.
W52'B3*$LS*j*451.':D*@E5'B)
W52'B3*$L!"*j*<)D5('+(':D*ZPP5-,+F2)*451.':D*5:*g:,'I',1+2*W-'I+()*V).',):('+2*+:,*U'Q),*f.)*&BE)K).
W52'B3*$L!$*j*ZPP5-,+F2)*451.':D*JE-).E52,.
W52'B3*=L"*j*U':'K'.':D*@+-F5:*O'5Q',)*cK'..'5:.
W52'B3*=L$*j*&1.(+':+F2)*O).'D:*+:,*@5:.(-1B('5:
W52'B3*=La*j*V):)A+F2)*c:)-D3
W52'B3*=L8*j*HI)-E)+(':D*+:,*@552':D
W52'B3*=L!G*j*f-F+:*M-)):':D
W52'B3*=L!a*j*9+.()*@+C+B'(3
W52'B3*=L!S*j*@5:.(-1B('5:6*)QB+I+('5:*+:,*,)K52'('5:*A+.()
W52'B3*=L"!*j*@5:(+K':+(),*;+:,
W52'B3*%L=*j*N1:,':D*@-5..-+'2
W52'B3*%L!$*j*W+-T':D
W52'B3*aL!*j*X1'2,':D*;5:,5:d.*<)'DEF51-E55,.*+:,*@5KK1:'(').
W52'B3*aL"*j*Z:*g:B21.'I)*c:I'-5:K):(
W52'B3*aL$*j*O).'D:':D*H1(*@-'K)
W52'B3*aL=*j*W1F2'B*V)+2K
W52'B3*aL%*j*Z-BE'()B(1-)
W52'B3*aLS*j*4)-'(+D)*Z..)(.*+:,*Z-BE+)525D3
W52'B3*aL!7*j*gKC-5I':D*Z'-*01+2'(3

EVED6+,6X+A+DK'6EE<EE;<,D
U)KF)-.*A'22*F)*1C,+(),*+(*(E)*U))(':D*+F51(*.1.(+':+F'2'(3*K+(()-.L

!C,EVAD6D+C,
@5:.12(+('5:*2)(()-.*A)-)*.):(*51(*5:*!$#G%#"G!"*(5*+22*C-5C)-(').*A'(E':*!GGK*5P*(E)*.'()L*JA5*.'()*:5('B).
A)-)*+2.5*C2+B),*51(.',)*5P*(E)*.'()*+:,*+*C-)..*:5('B)*A+.*.)-I),*+,I)-('.':D*(E)*,)I)25CK):(*+.*F)':D*HP
W1F2'B*g:()-).(L

Z.*K):('5:),*+F5I)6*(E)*.'()*+,Y5':.*9'22).,):*M-)):*@5:.)-I+('5:*Z-)+*+:,6*+.*+*-).12(6*'(*'.*:)B)..+-3*(5
+,I)-('.)*(E'.*+CC2'B+('5:*+.*C5():('+223*'KC+B(':D*5:*(E)*BE+-+B()-*+:,*+CC)+-+:B)*5P*(E)*@5:.)-I+('5:*Z-)+L
f:P5-(1:+()236*+2(E51DE*W-)..*+:,*&'()*<5('B).*A)-)*.)-I),6*+.*)QC2+':),*+F5I)6*(E)3*A)-)*:5(*1:,)-*(E)
B5--)B(*2)D'.2+('5:*+:,*HPP'B)-.*E+I)*E+,*(5*B5--)B(*(E'.L

Z.*+*-).12(6*P1-(E)-*&'()*<5('B).*A)-)*C5.(),*5:*8*Z1D1.(*"G!"*+:,*+*.)B5:,*W-)..*<5('B)*C1F2'.E),*5:*!G
Z1D1.(*"G!"L*g(*'.*1:2'T)23*(E+(*(E'.*C-5B)..*A'22*-).12(*':*+:3*+,,'('5:+2*B5KK):(.*(E+(*A)-)*:5(*C'BT),*1C*P'-.(
('K)*+-51:,6*F1(*U)KF)-.*:)),*(5*F)*+A+-)*(E+(*(E)*B5:.12(+('5:*C)-'5,*,5).*:5(*)QC'-)*1:('2*$!*Z1D1.(
"G!"*+:,*B5:.',)-+('5:*5P*+:3(E':D*(E+(*,5).*B5K)*':*+P()-*(E)*@5KK'(())*.E512,6*(E)-)P5-)6*F)*,)2)D+(),*(5
(E)*4)+,*5P*Z-)+*W2+::':DL

Z:*5FY)B('5:*E+.*F)):*-)B)'I),*K+T':D*(E)*P5225A':D*C5':(./

! ;5..*5P*2'DE(*(5*:)'DEF51-':D*D+-,):.
! ;5..*5P*C-'I+B3*':*(E)*.+K)*D+-,):.*+:,*C-5C)-(3
! ;5..*5P*I')A*P-5K*C-5C)-(').*A'(E':*X-5:,).F1-3*W+-T
! ;5..*5P*E5K)*I+21)
! cQB)..'I)*E)'DE(*5P*(E)*C-5C5.),*F1'2,':D*A512,*F)*51(*5P*T))C':D*A'(E*(E)*BE+-+B()-*+:,

+CC)+-+:B)*5P*(E)*.1--51:,':D*.(-))(.B):)L
! U'Q*5P*K+()-'+2.*51(*5P*T))C':D*A'(E*(E)*BE+-+B()-*+:,*+CC)+-+:B)*5P*(E)*C-5C)-(3L

Page 78



4'DEA+3.*c:D':))-.*E+I)*:5*5FY)B('5:*(5*(E)*C-5C5.),*,)I)25CK):(*.1FY)B(*(5*B5:,'('5:.*+:,*.)B('5:*!G%
B2+1.).*-)2+(':D*(5*(E)*C-5I'.'5:*5P*B3B2)*.(5-+D)6*,'.+F2),*C+-T':D*.C+B).*+:,*(E)*-)\':.(+()K):(*5P*)Q'.(':D
B-5..5I)-.*+(*(E)*,)I)25C)-.*)QC):.)L

c:I'-5:K):(+2*4)+2(E*HPP'B)-.*E+I)*:5*5FY)B('5:.*(5*(E)*C-5C5.),*,)I)25CK):(6*.1FY)B(*(5*B5:,'('5:.*-)2+(':D
(5*B5:.(-1B('5:*K+:+D)K):(6*.'()*B5:(+K':+('5:*+..)..K):(#-)K),'+('5:*+:,*:5'.)*':.12+('5:L

f-F+:*O).'D:*HPP'B)-.*5-'D':+223*5FY)B(),*(5*(E)*C-5C5.),*,)I)25CK):(L*JE)3*A)-)*C+-('B12+-23*B5:B)-:),
+F51(*(E)*E)'DE(*+:,*.'(':D*5P*(E)*,)I)25CK):(*AE'BE*P+'2),*(5*C-5I',)*+:*+CC-5C-'+()*.)((':D*P5-*(E)*C-5C5.),
F1'2,':DL*JE)-)*A+.*+2.5*B5:B)-:*+F51(*(E)*K+()-'+2.*C-5C5.),L*V)I'.'5:.*A)-)*.51DE(*+:,*(E)*-)I'.),
C-5C5.+2*.+('.P+B(5-'23*5I)-B+K)*(E)*B5:B)-:.L*JE)*K+(()-*'.*P1-(E)-*)QC25-),*F)25AL

(<;6(YE
VcUZVl&

ZK):,K):(.*,1-':D*(E)*C2+::':D*C-5B)..L

JE)*.1FK'((),*C2+::':D*+CC2'B+('5:*A+.*5-'D':+223*B5:.',)-),*(5*E+I)*+*:1KF)-*5P*.E5-(B5K':D.*+:,6*+.*+
-).12(6*'(*E+.*F)):*+K):,),*,1-':D*'(.*2'P)('K)*':*(E)*P5225A':D*A+3/

! Z*P'P(E*P255-*E+.*F)):*-)K5I),L
! JE)*C-5C5.),*F1'2,':D*2':)*E+.*F)):*.)(*':*+(*(E)*:5-(E*)+.(*B5-:)-*5P*(E)*.'()L
! Z*K5-)*C-5K':):(*):(-+:B)*5:*(E)*9'22).,):*;+:)*P-5:(+D)*'.*:5A*C-5C5.),L
! V)+-*F+2B5:').*E+I)*F)):*-)K5I),L
! JE)*9'22).,):*;+:)*P-5:(+D)*E+.*F)):*+K):,),*(5*C-5I',)*+*K5-)*B5E)-):(*P-5:(+D)L
! JE)*:1KF)-*5P*C+-T':D*.C+B).*E+.*F)):*-),1B),*P-5K*!"*(5*!GL
! JE)*:1KF)-*5P*1:'(.*E+.*F)):*-),1B),*P-5K*$8*(5*$SL

W-':B'C2)*5P*(E)*,)I)25CK):(

JE)*C-5C5.),*,)I)25CK):(*A512,*-).12(*':*(E)*,)K52'('5:*5P*+:*)Q'.(':D*I+B+:(*5PP'B)*F1'2,':D*+:,*)-)B('5:*5P
+*F1'2,':D*B5:(+':':D*$S*;+()-*;'I':D*V)('-)K):(*45K).L*"%*5P*(E).)*A'22*F)*5:)*F),-55K*1:'(.*+:,*!"*A'22*F)
"*F),-55K*1:'(.L*JE)*C-5C5.),*+BB5KK5,+('5:*A'22*F)*+*B5KC2)()23*C-'I+()*.BE)K)L

JE)*25..*5P*)Q'.(':D*I+B+:(*@51:B'2*5PP'B)*F1'2,':D.*'.*B5:.',)-),*(5*F)*+BB)C(+F2)*AE)-)*+CC-5C-'+()
+2()-:+('I)*1.).*+-)*C-5C5.),L*JE)*-)\1.)*5P*(E)*.'()*P5-*-).',):('+2*+BB5KK5,+('5:*'.*B5:.',)-),*(5*F)*+:
+CC-5C-'+()*1.)*':*2':)*A'(E*C52'B3*cUW!a*5P*X-):(d.*fOW*"GG76*+.*A)22*+.*(E)*C-5I'.'5:.*5P*(E)*<WWNL*JE)
C-5C5.+2*+2.5*+BB5-,.*A'(E*:+('5:+2*+:,*25B+2*C52'B3*-)[1'-':D*,)I)25CK):(*(5*(+T)*C2+B)*5:*F-5A:P')2,*.'().L

<)),*P5-*V).',):('+2*ZBB5KK5,+('5:*':*;5B+2*Z-)+

JE)*+CC2'B+:(.*E+I)*C-5I',),*':P5-K+('5:*(5*.1CC5-(*(E'.*.1FK'..'5:L*JE)3*.(+()*(E+(*(E)-)*+-)*7a*-)('-)K):(
E51.':D*,)I)25CK):(.*A'(E':*X-):(*C-5I',':D*+*(5(+2*5P*!=G=*,A)22':D.L*HP*(E).)*!!a$*+-)*P5-*-):(*+:,*$$"*+-)
+I+'2+F2)*P5-*.+2)L*9'(E':*$L=TK*5P*(E)*+CC2'B+('5:*.'()*(E)-)*+-)*$*)Q'.(':D*-)('-)K):(*E5K).*C-5I',':D
+BB5KK5,+('5:*P5-*5A:)-*5BB1C')-.*5P*AE'BE*:5:)*+-)*25B+(),*A'(E':*X-):(L

JE)*+CC2'B+:(.*+2.5*K+T)*(E)*C5':(*(E+(*(E)*C-5I'.'5:*5P*(E'.*(3C)*5P*+BB5KK5,+('5:*+225A.*P5-*)2,)-23*E5K)
5A:)-.*A'(E':*2+-D)-*C-5C)-(').*(5*K5I)*P-5K*(E).)*(5*K5-)*.1'(+F2)*+BB5KK5,+('5:6*P-))':D*1C*)Q'.(':D
1:,)-1('2'm),*E51.).*(5*E)2C*(5*K))(*E51.':D*,)K+:,*P5-*P+K'2').L*JE)*+-D1K):(*'.*1:,)-.(55,*+:,6*':*(E'.
B+.)6*'(*'.*B5:.',)-),*(E+(*'(*E+.*F)):*,)K5:.(-+(),*(E+(6*':*-)2+('5:*(5*(E)*(3C)*5P*+BB5KK5,+('5:6*(E)
C-5C5.),*,)I)25CK):(*A'22*C-5I',)*1:'(.*(E+(*D5*(5A+-,.*K))(':D*(E)*:)),.*5P*25B+2*-).',):(.*':*2':)*A'(E
C52'B3*@W"!*5P*X-):(d.*@5-)*&(-+()D3*"G!G*+:,*C52'B3*$LS*5P*(E)*;5:,5:*W2+:*"G!"L

ZPP5-,+F2)*451.':D*W-5I'.'5:***

ZPP5-,+F2)*E51.':D*':B21,).*.5B'+2*-):(),*+:,*':()-K),'+()*E51.':D*':*5-,)-*(5*K))(*(E)*:)),.*5P*.C)B'P'),
)2'D'F2)*E51.)E52,.*AE5.)*:)),.*+-)*:5(*K)(*F3*(E)*K+-T)(L*g(*.E512,*K))(*(E)*:)),.*5P*(E).)*E51.)E52,.6
':B21,':D*+I+'2+F'2'(3*+(*25A*B5.(*':*-)2+('5:*(5*25B+2*':B5K).*+:,*25B+2*E51.)*C-'B).L*g(*.E512,*':B21,)
C-5I'.'5:.*P5-*(E)*E5K)*(5*-)K+':*+(*+:*+PP5-,+F2)*C-'B)*P5-*P1(1-)*)2'D'F2)*E51.)E52,.*5-*'P*(E).)*-).(-'B('5:.
+-)*2'P(),6*P5-*(E)*.1F.',3*(5*F)*-)B3B2),*P5-*+2()-:+('I)*E51.':D*C-5I'.'5:L

Page 79



Z.*)QC2+':),*+F5I)6*(E)*C-5C5.),*,)I)25CK):(*'.*+*P122*C-'I+()*.BE)K)*+:,*K+T).*:5*5:\.'()*C-5I'.'5:*P5-
+PP5-,+F2)*E51.':DL*HPP'B)-.*,5*:5(*B5:.',)-*(E+(*(E'.*'.*+:*+BB)C(+F2)*.'(1+('5:*+:,*(E-51DE*,'.B1..'5:.6*(E)
+CC2'B+:(.*E+I)*:5A*B5KK'((),*(5*(E)*C-5I'.'5:*5P*+*B5KK1(),*.1K*(5*C-5I',)*':*2')1*+PP5-,+F2)
+BB5KK5,+('5:*)2.)AE)-)*A'(E':*(E)*X5-51DEL

U)KF)-.*A'22*F)*+A+-)*(E+(*(E)*@51:B'2*A'22*5:23*+BB)C(*+*B5KK1(),*.1K*C+3K):(*P5-*+PP5-,+F2)*E51.':D
C-5I'.'5:*5PP\.'()*':*)QB)C('5:+2*B'-B1K.(+:B).*AE)-)*(E)*C-5I'.'5:*5P*,'PP)-):(*E51.':D*():1-).*'.*:5(
C-+B('B+26*5-*C5..'F2)6*A'(E':*+*C-5C5.),*,)I)25CK):(L*g:*(E'.*':.(+:B)*(E)*+CC2'B+:(.*E+I)*.(+(),*(E+(*'(*'.*5:23
-)+2'.('B+223*C5..'F2)*(5*C-5I',)*,'PP)-):(*():1-).*5P*-)('-)K):(*E51.':D*A'(E':*.)C+-+()*F1'2,':D.*+:,*:5(*':*+
.':D2)*F1'2,':D*+.*'.*C-5C5.),*E)-)L*Z.*+*-).12(*5P*(E)*.C)B'+2'.(*:+(1-)*5P*(E)*+BB5KK5,+('5:*C-5C5.),*+:,
(E)*-)2+('I)23*-).(-'B(),*.'m)*5P*(E)*.'()6*'(*'.*+BT:5A2),D),*(E+(*'(*A512,*F)*,'PP'B12(*(5*C-5C5.)*K5-)*(E+:*5:)
F25BT*+:,*(5*,5*.5*A512,*.'D:'P'B+:(23*-),1B)*(E)*:1KF)-*5P*1:'(.*5:*(E)*.'()6*+.*A)22*+.*C5():('+223*+PP)B(':D
(E)*I'+F'2'(3*5P*(E)*.BE)K)6*.1BE*(E+(*'(*B512,*F)*2'T)23*(5*C-)B21,)*(E)*C-'I+()*,)I)25CK):(*P-5K*(+T':D*C2+B)L
JE)-)P5-)6*HPP'B)-.*B5:.',)-*(E+(*(E)*C-5I'.'5:*5P*+*B5KK1(),*.1K*':*2')1*'.*(E)*K5.(*+CC-5C-'+()*K)+:.*5P
C-5I',':D*+PP5-,+F2)*+BB5KK5,+('5:*P5-*(E)*F):)P'(*5P*(E)*X5-51DEL*JE'.*'.*+:*+CC-5+BE*(E+(*(E)*@51:B'2*E+I)
+D-)),*.E512,*F)*.)B1-),*(E-51DE*+*.)B('5:*!G%*+D-))K):(L

;55T':D*+(*(E)*A',)-*'..1)*5P*(E)*2)D+2*+D-))K):(.*(E+(*+-)*:)),),*E)-)*+:,*(E)*B5:(-'F1('5:.*(E+(*.E512,*F)
.)B1-),*(E-51DE*(E)K6*(E)*@51:B'2*E+.*+BB)C(),*-),1B),*C2+::':D*5F2'D+('5:.*':*(E)*,)I)25CK):(*5P*C-)I'51.
C-'I+()*.E)2()-),*E51.':D*.BE)K).6*+.*'(*E+.*F)):*+-D1),*(E+(*(E)*'KC+B(*5P*.1BE*,)I)25CK):(*^:5(+F23*':
()-K.*5P*(E)*K+':*P1:,':D*+-)+.*P5-*&!G%*5F2'D+('5:.6*:+K)23*),1B+('5:*+:,*(-+:.C5-(+('5:_*'.*K1BE*-),1B),L
Z.*+*-).12(6*HPP'B)-.*E+I)*+D-)),*(E+(*(+T':D*+22*B5:.',)-+('5:.*':(5*+BB51:(6*+*.1K*5P*`!GGG*C)-*+,,'('5:+2
F),-55K*.E512,*F)*.51DE(*(E-51DE*(E)*2)D+2*+D-))K):(6*-+(E)-*(E+:*(E)*:5-K+2*.1K*5P*`$GGG*5-*`"7GG*C)-
F),-55K*(E+(*'.*.51DE(*P5-*C-'I+()*+:,*+PP5-,+F2)*E51.':D*-).C)B('I)23L*Z*.'K'2+-*+-D1K):(*E+.*F)):*+CC2'),
(5*(E)*C-5I'.'5:*5P*+PP5-,+F2)*E51.':D*5:*.E)2()-),*E51.':D*.'().6*F5(E*':*()-K.*5P*(E)*P+B(*(E+(*'(*'.*:5(*I'+F2)
(5*C-5I',)*+PP5-,+F2)*E51.':D*5:*.'()*+:,*.)B5:,23*'(*'.*:5(*C-+B('B+F2)*(5*,5*.5L*JE'.*'.*C+-('B12+-23*F)B+1.)
(E)*.)-I'B)6*+:,*5(E)-6*BE+-D).*C+',*F3*C-'I+()*.)B(5-*-).',):(.*A512,*:5(*-).12(*':*+PP5-,+F2)*-):(.*P5-*.5B'+2
-):(*():+:(.L*JE)*@51:B'2*E+.*().(),*(E).)*+..1KC('5:.*':*(E)*C+.(*+:,*D):)-+223*E+.*+BB)C(),*-),1B),
B5:(-'F1('5:.*5-*+PP5-,+F2)*E51.':D*C-5I'.'5:L*

H:*(E'.*C+-('B12+-*.'()6*AE'BE*'.*+*P5-K)-*@51:B'2*5A:),*.'()6*(E)-)*'.*.5K)*B+C+B'(3*P5-*+:*+PP5-,+F2)*E51.':D
5F2'D+('5:6*F1(*'(*'.*+BT:5A2),D),*(E+(*(E'.*.E512,*F)*K)(*5PP\.'()L*JE)*+PP5-,+F2)*E51.':D*B5:(-'F1('5:*5P*5I)-
`$a"6GGG*P5-*5PP\.'()*C-5I'.'5:*'.*B5:.',)-),*-)+.5:+F2)6*F+.),*5:*1.':D*(E)*.1K*':*(E)*.+K)*A+3*(E+(
E51.':D*+..5B'+('5:.*-)B)'I)*D-+:(6*)[1+(':D*(5*5:*+I)-+D)*+F51(*`$=6GGG*C)-*C-5C)-(3*P5-*+*K'Q*5P*.E+-),
5A:)-.E'C*+:,*+PP5-,+F2)*-):(L*JE'.*A512,*K)+:*(E+(*(E)*(5(+2*P'D1-)*A512,*D'I)*-'.)*(5*(E)*F1'2,*5P*!G*5-*!!
+PP5-,+F2)*C-5C)-(').6*)[1+(':D*(5*+*2'((2)*F)25A*$Gb*5P*(E)*(5(+2*:1KF)-.*5P*1:'(.*C-5C5.),*5:*.'()*E)-)L*g:*(E)
B'-B1K.(+:B).*'(*'.*B5:.',)-),*(5*F)*+*-)+.5:+F2)*5PP\.'()*C+3K):(L

01+2'(3*5P*ZBB5KK5,+('5:

Z.*)QC2+':),6*(E'.*+CC2'B+('5:*C-5C5.).*+*(5(+2*5P*"%*5:)*+:,*!"*(A5*F),*1:'(.L*Z*2+-D)*-).',):(.*251:D)*5P
+CC-5QL*SG*.[1+-)*K)(-).*':*+-)+*'.*C-5I',),*A'(E':*(E)*C-5C5.),*D-51:,*P255-L*U+:3*5P*(E)*1:'(.*A512,*F)
.':D2)*+.C)B(*A'(E*5:23*(E5.)*C-5C5.),*P5-*(E)*B5-:)-.*5P*(E)*F25BT*F)':D*+F2)*(5*F):)P'(*P-5K*,1+2*+.C)B(6*F1(
)I)-3*E+F'(+F2)*-55K*,5).*F):)P'(*P-5K*+*A':,5A6*C-5I',':D*51(255T*+:,*2'DE(L*JE)*:5-(E*P+B':D*1:'(.*255T*51(
(5A+-,.*9'22).,):*;+:)*+:,*+2(E51DE*HPP'B)-.*B5:.',)-*(E+(*'(*'.*(E).)*.':D2)*+.C)B(*:5-(E*P+B':D*1:'(.*(E+(*,5
C-5I',)*(E)*F'DD).(*BE+22):D)*+.*P+-*+.*C-5I',':D*+*[1+2'(3*5P*+BB5KK5,+('5:*'.*C-5C5.),6*':*(E'.*B+.)*I')A.
A512,*F)*F3*+:,*2+-D)*1:-).(-'B(),*I')A.*51(*+B-5..*(E)*C-5C5.),*+K):'(3*.C+B)#C2+:(':D*+-)+L*JE)*':()-:+2
P255-*+-)+.*C-5C5.),*+CC)+-*(5*F-5+,23*B5KC23*A'(E*(E)*C-5I'.'5:.*5P*(E)*;5:,5:*W2+:6*AE'BE*+-)*:5-K+223
+CC2'),*(5*-).',):('+2*.BE)K).L*JE)*':()-:+2*.C+B)*C-5C5.),*'.6*(E)-)P5-)6*2'T)23*(5*K5-)*(E+:*K))(*(E)*:)),.
5P*(E)*P1(1-)*5BB1C+:(.*AE5*A512,*1.)*(E)*.C+B)*':*+*,'PP)-):(*A+3*(56*P5-*)Q+KC2)6*+*P+K'23*A'(E*.K+22
BE'2,-):L

H1(.',)*+K):'(3*.C+B)*'.*+2.5*2'T)23*(5*F)*2)..*1.),*(E+:*+*B5:I):('5:+2*-).',):('+2*.BE)K)6*A'(E*P)A)-
,)K+:,.*C2+B),*1C5:*'(L*g(*'.*(E)-)P5-)*(E)*[1+2'(3*5P*(E)*51(.',)*.C+B).*5:*(E)*.'()6*+:,*(E)*1.).#+B('I'(').
(E+(*B+:*(+T)*C2+B)*A'(E':*(E)K*(E+(*+-)*B5:.',)-),*(5*F)*K5-)*'KC5-(+:(*(E+:*(E)*[1+:(1K*5P*+K):'(3*.C+B)
C-5C5.),L*JE)*B5KF':+('5:*5P*':.',)*+:,*51(.',)*.C+B)6*+BB)C(':D*(E)*BE+-+B()-'.('B.*5P*(E'.*(3C)*5P
+BB5KK5,+('5:6*'.*B5:.',)-),*(5*F)*+BB)C(+F2)L

O).'D:*@5:.',)-+('5:.

JE)*)Q'.(':D*F1'2,':D*'.*:5(*A'(E51(*K)-'(*':*+-BE'()B(1-+2*()-K.6*F1(*'(*'.*:5(*2'.(),*5-*25B+223*2'.(),L*Z.*+*-).12(6*'(
'.*B5:.',)-),*(E+(*(E)*T)3*'..1)*'.*(5*):.1-)*(E+(*'P*(E)*F1'2,':D*'.*(5*F)*,)K52'.E),*(E+(*'(*'.*-)C2+B),*F3
.5K)(E':D*(E+(*'.*+BB)C(+F2)*':*,).'D:*()-K.*':*'(.*5A:*-'DE(L*Z.*)QC2+':),*+F5I)6*5-'D':+223*HPP'B)-.*(55T*(E)

Page 80



I')A*(E+(*(E)*C-5C5.+2*P+'2),*(5*,)K5:.(-+()*(E)*[1+2'(3*5P*,).'D:*(E+(*(E)*@51:B'2*.E512,*.))T*5:*.'().*2'T)
(E'.6*F5(E*':*()-K.*5P*(E)*,).'D:*+:,*+CC)+-+:B)*5P*(E)*F1'2,':D*'(.)2P6*F1(*+2.5*(E)*A+3*(E+(*(E)*.C+B)*+-51:,
(E)*:)A*F1'2,':D*'.*1.),L*4)-)6*(E)*-)2+('5:.E'C*A'(E*(E)*C-5K':):(*9'22).,):*;+:)#&',K51(E*V5+,*Y1:B('5:
A+.*+2.5*+:*'..1)L*45A)I)-6*BE+:D).*A)-)*-)[1).(),*(5*,)+2*+22*5P*(E).)*C+-('B12+-*C5':(.*+:,*(E).)*E+I)
F)):*K+,)*.5*(E+(*(E'.*:5A*K)+:.*(E+(*(E)*.BE)K)*'.*B5:.',)-),*(5*F)*+BB)C(+F2)*':*,).'D:*()-K.L

Z*P1-(E)-*B5:.',)-+('5:*E)-)*'.*(E)*-)2+('5:.E'C*5P*(E)*.'()*A'(E*(E)*9'22).,):*@5:.)-I+('5:*Z-)+*AE'BE6*+.
)QC2+':),*':*(E)*@5:.12(+('5:*.)B('5:*+F5I)6*2').*(5*(E)*'KK),'+()*A).(*5P*(E)*.'()L*Z2(E51DE*(E)*.'()*P+22.
51(.',)*(E)*@5:.)-I+('5:*Z-)+6*U)KF)-.*A'22*F)*+A+-)*(E+(*C-5C5.+2.*(E+(*+-)*51(.',)*+*@5:.)-I+('5:*Z-)+6
F1(*AE'BE*K'DE(*.('22*'KC+B(*5:*(E)*BE+-+B()-*+:,*+CC)+-+:B)*5P*(E+(*Z-)+6*:)),*(5*F)*B5:.',)-),*':*(E+(
B5:()Q(L*JE)*+CC2'B+('5:*E+.*F)):*+,I)-('.),*+.*+*,)I)25CK):(*+PP)B(':D*(E)*@5:.)-I+('5:*Z-)+*':*5-,)-*(5
B5KC23*A'(E*(E)*-)2)I+:(*2)D'.2+('5:6*+2(E51DE*HPP'B)-.*,5*:5(*B5:.',)-*(E+(*(E)*'KC+B(*'.*+*,)(-'K):(+2*5:)*P5-
(E)*-)+.5:.*.)(*51(L*JE)*C-5C5.),*F1'2,':D*A512,*F)*"L=*K)(-).*B25.)-*(5*(E)*A).()-:*F51:,+-3*(E+:*(E)
)Q'.(':D*K+':*)2)K):(*5P*01+2'(3*451.)6*F1(*A512,*.('22*F)*.'(),*5I)-*!7*K)(-).*P-5K*(E)*@5:.)-I+('5:*Z-)+
F51:,+-3L*JE)*P+B(*(E+(*HPP'B)-.*B5:.',)-*(E+(*(E)*:)A*F1'2,':D*A512,*F)*+BB)C(+F2)*':*()-K.*5P*'(.*,).'D:6*':
B5:Y1:B('5:*A'(E*(E'.*.)C+-+('5:*,'.(+:B)6*K)+:.*(E+(*(E)*,)I)25CK):(*A512,*:5(*E+I)*+*,)(-'K):(+2*'KC+B(
5:*(E)*@5:.)-I+('5:*Z-)+L

JE)*)Q'.(':D*F1'2,':D*'.*)..):('+223*+*hfi*.E+C)*A'(E*+:*5C):*+-)+*':*P-5:(*5P*'(6*2+-D)23*K+,)*1C*5P*B+-*C+-T':D6
+:,*(E)*-)+-*.)B('5:*-)2+('I)23*B25.)*(5*(E)*:)+-).(*&',K51(E*V5+,*C-5C)-(3*(5*(E)*-)+-L*g(*E+.*+*B):(-+2
)2)K):(*AE'BE*'.*(E-))*.(5-)3.*':*E)'DE(6*F1(*A'(E*(A5*.(5-)3*A':D.*+(*)'(E)-*.',)L*JE)*C-5C5.),*F1'2,':D6
AE'BE*'.*K5-)*;\.E+C),6*'.*+F2)*(5*C122*(E)*K+':*-)+-*)2)K):(*+A+3*P-5K*(E)*-)+-6*F1(*':*,5':D*.5*-).12(.*':*+
F1'2,':D*B25.)-*(5*(E)*9'22).,):*;+:)*P-5:(+D)*(E+:*)Q'.(':DL*JE+(*.+',6*+*,'.(+:B)*5P*+*K':'K1K*5P*7LG
K)(-).*A512,*F)*-)(+':),*(5*(E)*P-5:(*+225A':D*.1PP'B'):(*.C+B)*P5-*(-))*C2+:(':D*':*5-,)-*(5*):E+:B)*(E)*.)((':D
5P*(E)*F1'2,':D*+:,*(E)*.(-))(.B):)L*JE)*F1'2,':D*A512,*F)*B25.)-*(5*(E)*&',K51(E*V5+,*P-5:(+D)*AE)-)*'(
K))(.*9'22).,):*;+:)*F3*+CC-5QL*"L=*K)(-).6*F1(*A512,*.('22*-)(+':*.1PP'B'):(*.C+B)*+-51:,*(E)*F1'2,':D6*.5*+.
(5*5I)-B5K)*B5:B)-:.*)QC-)..),*C-)I'51.23*+F51(*-)2+('5:.E'C*A'(E*(E)*F51:,+-3*+:,*.(-))(.B):)L

N5225A':D*+K):,K):(.*(E)*:)A*F1'2,':D*A512,*:5A*E+I)*+*K+Q'K1K*5P*P51-*.(5-)3.*5:*(E)*B5-:)-*5P
9'22).,):*;+:)*A'(E*&',K51(E*V5+,L*Z25:D*K5.(*5P*(E)*P-5:(+D)*5:*9'22).,):*;+:)*'(*E+.*+*-)B)..),*(E'-,
P255-6*)QB)C(*5:*(E)*:5-(E*)+.(*B5-:)-*AE)-)*(E)*P51-(E*P255-*'.*P21.E*A'(E*(E)*25A)-*P255-.*+:,*5:*(E)*A).(*+:,
.51(E*P2+:T.*AE)-)*'(*'.*.()CC),*,5A:*(5*+*K+Q'K1K*5P*$*.(5-)3.L*JE)*9'22).,):*;+:)*P-5:(+D)*P)+(1-).*+
C-5K':):(*B):(-+2*C),).(-'+:*):(-+:B)*+:,*AE'BE*+25:D*A'(E*(E)*C-5Y)B(':D*(E-))*.(5-)3*F+3.*.)-I).*(5
C1:B(1+()*(E)*E5-'m5:(+2*C2+:)*A'(E*+*I)-('B+2*)KCE+.'.L*JE)*)2)I+('5:.*E+I)*+*.'D:'P'B+:(*2)I)2*5P*D2+m':D
AE'BE*'.*+2.5*+--+:D),*':*+:*5-,)-),*.)[1):B)*A'(E*+*I)-('B+2*)KCE+.'.L*JE)*BE+:D':D*D-51:,\2)I)2.*+B-5..
(E)*.'()*+-)*1.),*(5*):.1-)*(E+(*(E)*F1'2,':D*E+.*+:*+BB)C(+F2)*-)2+('5:.E'C*A'(E*(E)*:)'DEF51-':D*(A5\.(5-)3
F1'2,':D*5:*&',K51(E*V5+,L*JE)*C-),5K':+:(*K+()-'+2*P':'.E*'.*F-'BT*AE'2)*(E)-)*+-)*+2.5*.)B5:,+-3*-):,)-),
+:,*-5BTC+:)2*B2+,,':DL*N122*,)(+'2.*5P*(E).)*K+()-'+2.*':B21,':D*.+KC2).*A'22*F)*.51DE(*F3*B5:,'('5:6*F1(
HPP'B)-.*,5*P))2*(E+(*(E)*.1FK'..'5:*,5).*:5A*':B21,)*.1PP'B'):(*':P5-K+('5:*.5*+.*(5*+225A*(E)*B5:B21.'5:*(5
F)*-)+BE),*(E+(*(E'.*.BE)K)*B512,*E+I)*(E)*:)B)..+-3*[1+2'(3*5P*,)I)25CK):(*-)[1'-),*5:*.'().*.1BE*+.*(E'.L

V).',):('+2*+K):'(3

JE)-)*+-)*+*:1KF)-*5P*-).',):('+2*C-5C)-(').*:)+-F3*':B21,':D*(E5.)*5:*X-5:,).F1-3*W+-T*(5*(E)*-)+-6
&',K51(E*V5+,*(5*(E)*)+.(*+:,*U+C).E'22*W2+B)*5:*(E)*5CC5.'()*.',)*5P*9'22).,):*;+:)L*JE)*C-5C5.),*-)+-
)2)I+('5:*5P*(E)*K+':*C+-(*5P*(E)*F1'2,':D*A'22*F)*.)(*F+BT*!GK*P-5K*(E)*-)+-*F51:,+-3*5P*(E)*.'()L*JE'.*'.*':
B5KC2'+:B)*A'(E*&WM*!a*D1',)2':).*AE'BE*.))T*(5*C-5()B(*(E)*C-'I+B3*+:,*51(255T*5P*:)'DEF51-':D*-).',):(.L
JE)*C-5C5.+2*+2.5*B5KC2').*A'(E*+*7=*,)D-))*2':)*AE):*(+T):*P-5K*+*E)'DE(*5P*"K*^&WM!a*-)P)-._*5:*(E)
F51:,+-3*5P*(E)*.'()*A'(E*(E)*-)+-*D+-,):.*5P*(E)*,A)22':D.*5:*X-5:,).F1-3*W+-T*+:,*+.*.1BE*'(*'.*:5(
B5:.',)-),*(5*E+I)*+*,)(-'K):(+2*I'.1+2*'KC+B(*5:*:)'DEF51-':D*C-5C)-(').L*JE)*-)+-*)2)I+('5:.*5P*(E)
,A)22':D.*5:*X-5:,).F1-3*W+-T*+-)*5I)-*$GK*P-5K*(E)*-)+-*F51:,+-3*5P*(E)*.'()*A'(E*(E)*,)I)25CK):(*.'()L
M'I):*(E'.*.)C+-+('5:*,'.(+:B)6*'(*'.*B5:.',)-),*(E+(*(E)-)*A'22*F)*:5*,)(-'K):(+2*'KC+B(*':*()-K.*5P*,+32'DE(
+:,*.1:2'DE(*(56*+:,*51(255T*P-5K6*(E).)*A':,5A.L*JE)-)*+-)*+*:1KF)-*5P*A':,5A.*C-5C5.),*P5-*(E)*P2+:T*5P
(E)*(A5*.(5-)3*)2)K):(*25B+(),*:)+-).(*(5*(E)*+,Y+B):(*&',K51(E*V5+,*C-5C)-(3*5:23*"LG*K)(-).*P-5K*(E'.
F51:,+-3L*JE).)*+-)*)'(E)-*.)B5:,+-3*A':,5A.*5-*5C):':D.*(E+(*.)-I)*:5:\E+F'(+F2)*-55K.*+:,6*D'I):*(E'.6*'(
'.*B5:.',)-),*(E+(*):.1-':D*(E+(*(E).)*+-)*5F.B1-)*D2+m),*A512,*):.1-)*+K):'(').*+-)*C-5()B(),*^5I)-255T':D
'.*:5(*+*.'D:'P'B+:(*'..1)*D'I):*(E)*)Q'.():B)*5P*+*2+-D)*P5-K)-*.1F\.(+('5:*F1'2,':D*5:*&',K51(E*V5+,*F1(
5F2'[1)*I')A.*B512,*.('22*F)*E+,*':(5*(E)*-)+-*C5-('5:*5P*(E)*:)+-).(*X-5:,).F1-3*W+-T*C-5C)-(3_*AE'2.(*+(*(E)
.+K)*('K)*:5(*'KC+B(':D*(5*+:3*,)D-))*5:*(E)*[1+2'(3*5P*':()-:+2*+BB5KK5,+('5:*C-5C5.),*A'(E':*(E'.
,)I)25CK):(L*JE)*K+(()-*A'22*F)*B5:,'('5:),L

g:*()-K.*5P*(E)*-).',):('+2*C-5C)-(').*5:*(E)*5CC5.'()*.',)*5P*9'22).,):*;+:)6*(E).)*+-)*5P*+*.'K'2+-*.B+2)*(5
(E)*,)I)25CK):(*C-5C5.+2*+:,*E+I)*P-5:(*)2)I+('5:.*A'(E*+*.)(*F+BT*5P*+CC-5Q'K+()23*=K*P-5K*(E)*-5+,

Page 81



P-5:(+D)L*JE)*C-5C5.),*,)I)25CK):(*'.*5P*+*.B+2)*+:,*E)'DE(*(E+(*'.*':*+BB5-,+:B)*A'(E*(E)*-)[1'-)K):(.*5P
&WM*!a*+:,*A'22*:5(*E+I)*+*,)(-'K):(+2*'KC+B(*5:*(E)*C-5C)-(').*5:*(E)*5CC5.'()*.',)*5P*(E'.*O'.(-'F1(5-*-5+,L

@+-*W+-T':D*+:,*&)-I'B':D

JE)*.'()*B1--):(23*F):)P'(.*P-5K*.)I)-+2*+-)+.*5P*B+-*C+-T':D*C-5I',':D*"7*C+-T':D*F+3.*(5*(E)*P-5:(*+:,*+
P1-(E)-*+BB)..*P-5K*&',K51(E*V5+,*(5*+:5(E)-*!"*.C+B).L*g(*'.*25B+(),*5:*(E)*.51(E)-:*.',)*5P*9'22).,):
;+:)6*+*;5:,5:*O'.(-'F1(5-*-5+,L*JE)*.'()*2').*A'(E':*+*@Wn*AE'BE*5C)-+().*GS/GG*j*!S/$G*U5:,+3*(5
&+(1-,+3L*g(*E+.*D55,*+BB)..'F'2'(3*(5*C1F2'B*(-+:.C5-(*.)-I'B).*A'(E*+*WJZ;*-+(':D*5P*2)I)2*7*j*9'22).,):
M-)):*&(+('5:*^>1F'2))*(1F)_*'.*B25.)*(5*(E)*.'()*+:,*.)I):*F1.*-51().*+-)*25B+223*+I+'2+F2)L

JE)*)Q'.(':D*5PP'B).*C-5I',)*+*(5(+2*P255-*+-)+*AE'BE*'.*).('K+(),*+(*+CC-5Q'K+()23*!6%GG.[KL*f:,)-*C+-T':D
.(+:,+-,*W&%*5P*(E)*fOW\"GG76*P5-*5PP'B).*':*5-*+,Y+B):(*(5*+*K+Y5-*(5A:*B):(-)6*AE)-)*WJZ;*-+(':D.*+-)
D55,6*+*.(-'B()-*.(+:,+-,*5P*!*B+-*.C+B)*C)-*$GG.[K*B+:*F)*+CC2'),L*JE'.*A512,*)[1+()*(5*+*K+Q'K1K
C+-T':D*.(+:,+-,*P5-*(E)*)Q'.(':D*F1'2,':D.*5P*=L$*:5L*B+-*.C+B).L*Z(*C-).):(*(E)-)P5-)*(E)*C+-T':D*+I+'2+F'2'(3
+(*(E)*.'()*)QB)),.*"GG7*fOW*.(+:,+-,.*F3*+*.'D:'P'B+:(*,)D-))L*g:*+,,'('5:6*1:,)-*C52'B3*W&!8*5PP'B).*+-)
-)[1'-),*(5*F)*.)-I'B),*F3*+:*SK*-'D',*I)E'B2)*+:,*(E)*)Q'.(':D*B+--'+D)*,-'I)A+3*(5*(E)*P-5:(*5P*(E)*K+':*F25BT
A512,*E+I)*F)):*+F2)*(5*+BB5KK5,+()*.1BE*I)E'B2).*.5*(E+(*(E)3*B512,*):()-*(E)*.'()*+:,*2)+I)*':*+*P5-A+-,
D)+-L*V)K5I+2*5P*.1BE*.)-I'B':D*C-5I'.'5:*B512,*F)*-)D+-,),*+.*+*E'DEA+3*D+':*':*()-K.*5P*(E)*(3C)*5P
I)E'B12+-*K5I)K):(.*(E+(*A512,*:5*25:D)-*(+T)*C2+B)*E)-)L

JE)*C-5C5.),*,)I)25CK):(*B5:.'.(.*5P*-)('-)K):(*E51.':D6*AE'BE*E+.*'(.*5A:*.1F.)(*5P*B+-*C+-T':D
.(+:,+-,.*.)(*51(*':*W&!7*5P*(E)*fOW\"GG7L*g--).C)B('I)*5P*(E)*:1KF)-*5P*F),-55K.*^(E)*+BB5KK5,+('5:*'.
.C2'(*F)(A)):*!\F),*+:,*"\F),*+C+-(K):(._6*(E)*T)3*':,'B+(5-*P5-*K+Q'K1K*C+-T':D*'.*(E)*@+()D5-3*':*AE'BE
(E)*+BB5KK5,+('5:*.'(.L*ZBB5-,':D*(5*(E)*.1FK'((),*J-+:.C5-(*Z..)..K):(*(E)*(3C)*5P*.E)2()-),
+BB5KK5,+('5:*'.*h@+()D5-3*ggi*AE'BE*1:,)-*W&!7*B+:*F)*C)-K'((),*GL"=*B+-*.C+B).*C)-*+C+-(K):(L*9'(E*$S
+C+-(K):(.*:5A*C-5C5.),6*(E)*K+Q'K1K*C+-T':D*+225A+:B)*P5-*(E)*.'()*P5225A':D*,)I)25CK):(*A512,*F)*8L=
.C+B).6*C21.*5:)*B+-*.C+B)*P5-*+*A+-,):L*JE)*.BE)K)*E+.*F)):*+K):,),*(5*C-5C5.)*():*.C+B).*.5*+.*(5
K))(*(E)*-)[1'-)K):(.*5P*(E)*J-+:.C5-(+('5:*c:D':))-L*Z*B5:,'('5:*'.*+((+BE),*(5*(E)*B5:.):(*-)[1'-':D*P1-(E)-
,)(+'2.*5P*(E)*.C+B).*+:,6*':*C+-('B12+-6*(E)*:)),*P5-*(E)-)*(5*F)*(E)*C-5I'.'5:*5P*A',)-*.C+B).*':*5-,)-*(5
+BB5KK5,+()*,'.+F2),*,-'I)-.L

*JE)*.1FK'((),*J-+:.C5-(*Z..)..K):(*,'.B1..).*(E)*,)K+:,*P5-*B+-*C+-T':D*+(*-)('-)K):(*+C+-(K):(.L*g(
C5':(.*51(*(E+(*(E)*+I)-+D)*+D)*5P*+*:)A*-).',):(*':*.1BE*B5KC2)Q).6*+BB5-,':D*(5*(E)*,)I)25C)-d.*)QC)-'):B)
P-5K*5(E)-*.'().6*'.*a%*3)+-.L*&1-I)3*,+(+*'.*B5KF':),*A'(E*(E'.6*.E5A':D*(E+(*P)A)-*(E+:*$=b*5P*C)5C2)*+D),
a=\SG*5A:*+*B+-6*+:,*(E+(*(E)*C)-B):(+D)*.()+,'23*,)B-)+.).*P-5K*SGb*5P*==\%G*3)+-*52,.*(5*=b*5P*8G*(5*8=
3)+-*52,.L*Z.*.1BE*'(*B+:*F)*.)):*(E+(*(E)*,)K+:,*P5-*B+-*C+-T':D*'.*2'T)23*(5*F)*.'D:'P'B+:(23*25A)-*(E+:*P5-
5(E)-*(3C).*5P*E51.':D*+:,*(E)*C5':(*'.*1:,)-.(55,*F3*HPP'B)-.L*&1-I)3*,+(+*P-5K*%=%*.'K'2+-*+C+-(K):(.
+-51:,*(E)*fl*'.*.1FK'((),*.E5A':D*(E+(*5:*+I)-+D)*!L%%*I)E'B2)*K5I)K):(.*C)-*!"\E51-*,+3*+-)*.)):
A'(E':*-)('-)K):(*B5KC2)Q).L*JE'.*)[1+().*(5*+CC-5Q'K+()23*%%*I)E'B2)*K5I)K):(.*C)-*,+3*P5-*+*(5(+2*5P*$8
+C+-(K):(.*^(E)*C-5C5.+2*'.*:5A*P5-*$S_L*HP*(E).)6*5:23*7*(5*=*K5I)K):(.*+-)*2'T)23*(5*F)*.)):*':*(E)*ZU*+:,
WU*C)+T*C)-'5,.6*AE'BE*'.*B2)+-23*+*25A)-*C)+T*(-'C*D):)-+('5:*(E+:*(E)*)Q'.(':D*5PP'B)*1.)*5P*(E)*.'()6*AE)-)
:)+-23*+22*(-'C.*A512,*5BB1-*+-51:,*C)+T*('K).L*JE)*+CC2'B+:(*':,'B+().*(E+(*(E)3*C-5C5.)*(5*':B21,)*':*(E)'-
A)2B5K)*C+BT*,)(+'2.*5P*C1F2'B*(-+:.C5-(*P+B'2'(').*(+'25-),*(5*(E)*25B+2*+-)+*+:,*(E'.*'.*A)2B5K),*F3*HPP'B)-.
+.*D55,*C-+B('B)L

JE)*':()-:+2*-)P1.)*+:,*-)B3B2':D*.(5-+D)*'.*+BB)C(+F2)6*K':'K'.':D*B+--3\,'.(+:B).*P5-*-).',):(.6*+:,*(E)
25B+('5:*5P*(E)*F':*.(5-)*5:*(E)*9'22).,):*;+:)*P-5:(+D)*5P*(E)*F1'2,':D*.E512,*+225A*.(-+'DE(P5-A+-,*B522)B('5:
F3*X-):(*@51:B'2d.*A+.()*+:,*-)B3B2':D*B5:(-+B(5-.L

JE)*-)():('5:*5P*(E)*A).()-:K5.(*I)E'B12+-*+BB)..*5:(5*9'22).,):*;+:)*(5*.)-I)*(E)*B+-*C+-T*'.*B5:.',)-),
+BB)C(+F2)*':*()BE:'B+2*E'DEA+3*()-K.6*+.*'(*'.*25B+(),*(E)*K+Q'K1K*,'.(+:B)*+A+3*P-5K*(E)*Y1:B('5:*5P
9'22).,):*;+:)*+:,*&',K51(E*V5+,L*g(*+2.5*E+.*D55,*I'.'F'2'(3*':*)'(E)-*,'-)B('5:*+.*(E)*-5+,*'.*2)I)2*+:,*B+:
C-5I',)*.C2+3.*5P*"K*Q*8GK*^A).(_*+:,*"K*Q*aGK*^)+.(_L

JE)*C-5C5.),*A5-T.*(5*A',):*(E)*P55(A+36*+:,*,),'B+()*+.*E'DEA+36*+(*(E)*Y1:B('5:*5P*9'22).,):*;+:)*+:,
&',K51(E*V5+,*':(5*(E)*.'()*+-)*A)2B5K),6*+225A':D*(E)*C5():('+2*(5*)+.)*(E)*-+,'1.*+(*(E)*+,Y5':':D
.'D:+2'.),*Y1:B('5:*(5*)+.)*(E)*2)P(\(1-:*F3*2+-D)*I)E'B2).*P-5K*&',K51(E*V5+,*':(5*9'22).,):*;+:)*':*(E)
P1(1-)L*JE)*+-)+*5P*+PP)B(),*2+:,*E+.*F)):*':B21,),*A'(E':*(E)*C-5C)-(3*.+2)*F3*X-):(*@51:B'2*+:,*A'226
(E)-)P5-)6*F)*A'(E':*(E)*B5:(-52*5P*(E)*+CC2'B+:(*AE):*(E)*.+2)*D5).*(E-51DEL*JE)*4'DEA+3*R*J-+:.C5-(
O)2'I)-3*f:'(*'.*(E)-)P5-)*.))T':D*+*2)D+2*5F2'D+('5:*(5*F)*C2+B),*5:*+:3*C2+::':D*B5:.):(6*.)B1-),*(E-51DE
(E)*&)B('5:*!G%*ZD-))K):(6*P5-*(E)*+..5B'+(),*E'DEA+3*A5-T.*(5*F)*1:,)-(+T):*F3*(E)*,)I)25C)-6*AE)-)F3
(E)3*+-)*-)[1'-),*(5*C+I)*(E)*',):('P'),*+-)+*5P*2+:,*+.*P55(A+3#I)-D)*+:,*C-5I',)*+*.1'(+F2)*F51:,+-3
(-)+(K):(*(5*(E)*.+('.P+B('5:*5P*(E)*4)+,*5P*4'DEA+3*R*J-+:.C5-(*O)2'I)-3L*JE)*2+:,*.E+22*(E)-)+P()-*F)

Page 82



5PP)-),*(5*X-):(*@51:B'2*P5-*+,5C('5:*+.*E'DEA+3*K+':(+':+F2)*+(*(E)*C1F2'B*)QC):.)*1:,)-*&)B('5:.*$S*+:,
"aS*5P*(E)*4'DEA+3.*ZB(*!8SGL

g:*+,,'('5:*(5*(E).)*A5-T.6*(E)*-),1:,+:(*I)E'B12+-*B-5..5I)-*5:*&',K51(E*V5+,*+:,*(E)*(A5*-),1:,+:(
B-5..5I)-.*5:*9'22).,):*;+:)*A'22*+22*:)),*(5*F)*-).(5-),*(5*P55(A+3*A'(E*P122*E)'DE(*T)-F.*+(*(E)*,)I)25C)-d.
)QC):.)*+:,*'(*'.*.1DD).(),*(E+(*(E).)*A5-T.*F)*':B21,),*':*(E)*+F5I)*K):('5:),*&$S#&"aS*ZD-))K):(L

;+:,.B+C':D*U+(()-.

JE)*;+:,.B+C)*O).'D:)-*-+'.).*:5*5FY)B('5:.*(5*(E)*C-5C5.+2.*5:*2+:,.B+C)*D-51:,.L*JE)*C-5C5.+2.*(5
-)K5I)*E+-,*.1-P+B':D*A'(E':*(E)*.'()*+:,*(E)*B-)+('5:*5P*:)A*D-+..*+-)+.*+-)*A)2B5K),L*g(*'.*E5A)I)-
'KC5-(+:(*(5*):.1-)*(E+(*(E)*'KC5-(+:(*(-)).*5:6*5-*:)+-*(56*(E)*.'()*+-)*+,)[1+()23*C-5()B(),*+:,*(5*(E'.*):,*'(
'.*:5(),*(E+(*B-)+(':D*D-+..*+-)+.*:)+-*(E)*)Q'.(':D*K+(1-)*45-.)*@E).(:1(*^J!_*.E512,*:5(*BE+:D)*D-51:,
2)I)2*A'(E':*(E)*B+:5C3L*M-51:,*C-)C+-+('5:*P5-*.E-1F*C2+:(':D*A'(E':*(E)*-55(*C-5()B('5:*m5:)*.E512,*F)*E+:,
,'D*5:23*P5-*C2+:(':D*E52).*A'(E*:5*1.)*5P*-5(5I+(5-.*5-*5(E)-*K)BE+:'B+2*B12('I+('5:*':*5-,)-*(5*C-5()B(*-55(.*5P
)Q'.(':D*(-))L*g(*'.*.1DD).(),*(E+(*(E'.*.E512,*F)*B5I)-),*F3*+*B5:,'('5:*P5-*+-F5-'B12(1-+2*.1C)-I'.'5:*+:,
K)(E5,*.(+()K):(*P5-*+22*A5-T.*A'(E':*(E)*-55(*C-5()B('5:*m5:)L*H:23*51(2':)*C2+:(':D*C-5C5.+2.*P5-*(-)).*+:,
.E-1F.*+-)*C-5I',),6*A'(E*+*2+-D)*:1KF)-*5P*.E-1F*.C)B').*+-)*2'.(),6*AE)-)+.*(E)*P':+2*.BE)K)*K+3*:)),
P)A)-*.C)B').*5-*+*I)-3*.K+22*:1KF)-*5P*)+BEL*Z*P1223*,)(+'2),*C2+:(':D*C2+:*+:,*,)(+'2.*5P*+22*C+I':D6
.1-P+B':D6*P1-:'(1-)*+:,*F1'2(*)2)K):(.*5P*2+:,.B+C)*.BE)K)*A'22*F)*B5:(-522),*F3*A+3*5P*B5:,'('5:L

(<!C;;<,>6D+C,? M-+:(*@5:.):(

(<6EC,'NC('B(6,D+,B

^!_ JE)*C-5C5.),*,)I)25CK):(*'.*':*D):)-+2*+BB5-,+:B)*A'(E*C52'B').*B5:(+':),*':*(E)/\

X-):(*f:'(+-3*O)I)25CK):(*W2+:*"GG7
@51:B'2].*&1CC2)K):(+-3*W2+::':D*M1',+:B)*<5()*!a/*O).'D:*M1',)*P5-*<)A*O)I)25CK):(L

V)2)I+:(*C52'B').*':*(E)*Z,5C(),*f:'(+-3*O)I)25CK):(*W2+:*+-)*(E5.)*':*(E)*P5225A':D
BE+C()-./\

X1'2(*c:I'-5:K):(/*':*()-K.*5P*(E)*C-5()B('5:*+:,*):E+:B)K):(*5P*(E)*):I'-5:K):(
c:I'-5:K):(+2*W-5()B('5:/*':*()-K.*5P*C-5()B(':D*.C)B'P'B*P)+(1-).*5P*(E)*):I'-5:K):(*+:,
C-5()B(':D*(E)*C1F2'B
451.':D/*':*()-K.*5P*C-5()B(':D*-).',):('+2*+K):'(').*+:,*D1',':D*:)A*,)I)25CK):(
cKC253K):(/*':*()-K.*5P*K+':(+':':D*+:,*.1.(+':':D*+*-+:D)*5P*)KC253K):(*5CC5-(1:'(').
J-+:.C5-(/*':*()-K.*5P*.1.(+':+F'2'(36*.+P)(3*+:,*.)-I'B':D*:)),.

!C,>+D+C,EZ(<6EC,E?

^!_ JE)*,)I)25CK):(*(5*AE'BE*(E'.*C)-K'..'5:*-)2+().*K1.(*F)*F)D1:*:5(*2+()-*(E+:*(E)*)QC'-+('5:
5P*(E-))*3)+-.*F)D'::':D*5:*(E)*,+()*5P*(E'.*C)-K'..'5:L

V)+.5:/**J5*B5:P5-K*A'(E*(E)*-)[1'-)K):(.*5P*&)B('5:*8!*5P*(E)*J5A:*+:,*@51:(-3*W2+::':D
ZB(*!88GL

^"_ JE)*,)I)25CK):(*E)-)F3*C)-K'((),*.E+22*F)*B+--'),*51(*':*+BB5-,+:B)*A'(E*(E)*P5225A':D
+CC-5I),*,-+A':D^._*+:,#5-*,5B1K):(^._/

!G\!S"=\H&
!G\!S"=\!GGV)IZ
!G\!S"=\!G!
!G\!S"=\!G"V)IZ
!G\!S"=\!G$V)IZ
!G\!S"=\!G=V)IZ

Page 83



!G\!S"=\!G%V)IZ
!G\!S"=\!GaV)IZ
!G\!S"=\!GSV)IZ
!G\!S"=\!G8V)IZ
X+.'B*c2)I+('5:.*\*&E))(*!
X+.'B*c2)I+('5:.*\*&E))(*"
J5C5D+CE'B+2*&1-I)3

V)+.5:/**N5-*(E)*+I5',+:B)*5P*,51F(*+:,*':*(E)*':()-).(.*5P*C-5C)-*C2+::':DL

^$_ N1-(E)-* ,)(+'2.* .E5A':D* (A5* 5P* (E)* B+-* C+-T':D* .C+B).* A',):),* ^+:,* K+-T),* 51(_* (5
+BB5KK5,+()*,'.+F2),* .C+B).*.E+22* F)* .1FK'((),* (56*+:,*+CC-5I),* ':*A-'(':D*F36* (E)*;5B+2
W2+::':D*Z1(E5-'(3*C-'5-* (5* (E)*,)I)25CK):(* ^.+I)* P5-*,)K52'('5:*A5-T._* B5KK):B':DL*H:B)
(E5.)*,)(+'2.*+-)*+CC-5I),6*+22*C+-T':D*.C+B).*.E+22*F)*B5:.(-1B(),*C-'5-*(5*(E)*5BB1C+('5:*5P
(E)*F1'2,':D*+:,*.E+22*F)*C)-K+:):(23*-)(+':),*+:,*1.),*.52)23* ':*B5::)B('5:*A'(E*(E)*1.)*5P
(E)*.'()*E)-)F3*+CC-5I),L

V)+.5:/**J5*):.1-)*(E+(*(E)*+CC-5I),*.(+:,+-,.*5P*C+-T':D#D+-+D)*C-5I'.'5:*+-)*K+':(+':),
':*(E)*':()-).(.*5P*25B+2*+K):'(3*+:,*(E)*P-))*P25A*5P*(-+PP'B*':*(E)*I'B':'(3L

^7_ Z22*)Q'.(':D*I)E'B12+-*B-5..5I)-.*-):,)-),*-),1:,+:(*F3*(E)*,)I)25CK):(6*E)-)F3*+CC-5I),6
.E+22*F)*K+,)*D55,6*+:,*(E)*T)-F*-)':.(+(),6*+(*(E)*)QC):.)*5P*(E)*+CC2'B+:(.6*C-'5-*(5*(E)*P'-.(
5BB1C+('5:*5P*(E)*,)I)25CK):(L

V)+.5:/*g:*(E)*':()-).(.*5P*E'DEA+3*.+P)(3*+:,*':*5-,)-*(5*+225A*(E)*@51:B'2*(5*.)B1-)*C-5C)-
B5:(-52*5I)-*(E)*,)I)25CK):(L

^=_ JE)*A':,5A.*5:*(E)*P'-.(*P255-*5P*(E)*.51(E)-:*P+B)*5P*(E)*F1'2,':D*^-)2+(':D*(5*1:'(.*"G*+:,*"!6
+.*A)22*+.*B5--',5-*+.*.E5A:*5:*C2+:*!G\!S"=\!G%Z_*.E+22*F)*B5:.(-1B(),*A'(E*5F.B1-)*D2+m':D
+:,*:5:\5C):':D*5-*A'(E*5C):':D.*+(*E'DE*2)I)2*5:23*^:5(*2)..*(E+:*!LSK*+F5I)*P255-*2)I)2_*+:,
.E+22* F)* C)-K+:):(23* -)(1-:),* +:,* K+':(+':),* ':* (E+(* B5:,'('5:* (E)-)+P()-* 1:2)..* (E)* C-'5-
A-'(():*B5:.):(*5P*(E)*;5B+2*W2+::':D*Z1(E5-'(3*'.*5F(+':),L

V)+.5:/**J5*K':'K'.)*':()-P)-):B)*A'(E*(E)*C-'I+B3*5P*(E)*+,Y5':':D*5BB1C')-^._L

^%_ O)(+'2.* 5P* K+()-'+2.* P5-* +22* )Q()-:+2* A5-T6* ':B21,':D* .+KC2).6* .E+22* F)* .1FK'((),* (5* +:,
+CC-5I),*':*A-'(':D*F3*(E)*;5B+2*W2+::':D*Z1(E5-'(3*F)P5-)*+:3*A5-T*'.*B5KK):B),L**JE)*A5-T
.E+22*F)*B+--'),*51(*':*+BB5-,+:B)*A'(E*(E)*+CC-5I),*,)(+'2.L

V)+.5:/*J5*):.1-)*+*.+('.P+B(5-3*,)I)25CK):(*AE'BE*,5).*:5(*C-)Y1,'B)*(E)*+K):'(3*5P*(E)
25B+2'(3L

^a_ Z22*+-)+.*.E5A:*5:* (E)*C2+:*+:,*.1BE*5(E)-*+-)+.*+.*K+3*F)*.E5A:*5:* (E)*+CC-5I),*C2+:
.E+22* F)* .1'(+F23* 2+:,.B+C),* A'(E* (-)).#.E-1F.#D-+..* ':* +BB5-,+:B)* A'(E* +* .BE)K)* (5* F)
.1FK'((),*(5*+:,*+CC-5I),*':*A-'(':D*F3*(E)*;5B+2*W2+::':D*Z1(E5-'(3*C-'5-*(5*B5KK):B)K):(
5P* +:3* ,)K52'('5:#B5:.(-1B('5:*A5-T* 5:* (E)* .'()L* &1BE* 2+:,.B+C':D*A5-T* .E+22* F)* B5KC2)(),
C-'5-*(5*5BB1C+('5:*5P*(E)*F1'2,':DL

&1BE*.BE)K)*.E+22*+2.5*':,'B+()/\

^'_*9+22.*+:,*P):B).
W-5C5.),*A+22.*+:,*P):B':D6*':,'B+(':D*K+()-'+2.*+:,*E)'DE(.L

^''_*&B-)):*C2+:(':D*5:*F51:,+-3
&B-)):*C2+:(':D*+25:D*(E)*.51(E)-:*F51:,+-3L

^'''_*WE3.'B+2*.)C+-+('5:
Z,)[1+()* CE3.'B+2* .)C+-+('5:6* .1BE* +.* C-5()B('I)* A+22.* +:,* P):B':D6* F)(A)):
2+:,.B+C),*+:,*C+I),*+-)+.L

^'I_*4+-,.1-P+B':D

Page 84



Z22*,)(+'2.*5P*(E)*K+()-+'2.*(5*F)*1.),*':*(E)*+-)+.*5P*E+-,.1-PB+':DL

^I_*U+':():+:B)*,)(+'2.
O)(+'2.*5P*(E)*C-5C5.),*+--+:D)K):(.*P5-*K+':():+:B)*5P*(E)*2+:,.B+C':DL

^I'_*U)(E5,*&(+()K):(

J5*B5:(-52*A5-T.*A'(E':*(E)*I'B':'(3*5P*(E)*45-.)*@E).(:1(*(-))*+:,*(5*C-5()B(*+22*(-)).*(E+(
+-)*(5*F)*-)(+':),*,1-':D*B5:.(-1B('5:*A5-T.L

Z:3* (-)).* +:,* .E-1F.* C2+:(),* ':* +BB5-,+:B)* A'(E* (E)* 2+:,.B+C':D* .BE)K)* AE'BE6* A'(E':* =
3)+-.* 5P* C2+:(':D* +-)* -)K5I),6* ,3':D6* .)-'51.23* ,+K+D),* 5-* F)B5K)* ,'.)+.),* .E+22* F)
-)C2+B),*':*.'K'2+-*C5.'('5:.*F3*(-)).*+:,*.E-1F.*5P*.'K'2+-*.C)B').*+:,*.'m)*(5*(E5.)*5-'D':+223
C2+:(),*1:2)..*5(E)-A'.)*+D-)),*':*A-'(':D*A'(E*(E)*;5B+2*W2+::':D*Z1(E5-'(3L

V)+.5:/**J5*):.1-)*+*.+('.P+B(5-3*.(+:,+-,*5P*+CC)+-+:B)*+:,*.)((':D*P5-*(E)*,)I)25CK):(
+:,*(5*):.1-)*(E+(*(E)*C-5C5.),*,)I)25CK):(*):E+:B).*(E)*I'.1+2*+K):'(3*5P*(E)*25B+2'(3*':
(E)*':()-).(.*5P*(E)*+K):'(').*5P*(E)*5BB1C+:(.*5P*(E)*,)I)25CK):(*+:,*(5*C-5I',)*(-))*C2+:(':D
':*C1-.1+:B)*5P*.)B('5:*!8a*5P*(E)*J5A:*+:,*@51:(-3*W2+::':D*ZB(*!88GL

^S_ O)(+'2),*,-+A':D.*.E5A':D*+22*)Q'.(':D*(-)).*AE'BE*+-)*:5(*,'-)B(23*+PP)B(),*F3*(E)*F1'2,':D^._
+:,* A5-T.* E)-)F3* +CC-5I),* .E+22* F)* .1FK'((),* (5* (E)* ;5B+2* W2+::':D* Z1(E5-'(3* C-'5-* (5
,)K52'('5:* +:,* B5:.(-1B('5:* A5-T.L* * &1BE* (-)).* .E+22* F)* -)(+':),* +:,* .E+22* :5(* F)* 25CC),6
(5CC),6* P)22),6*C-1:),6*E+I)* (E)'-* -55(.*.)I)-),*5-*F)*1C-55(),*5-* (E)'-*.5'2* 2)I)2.*A'(E':* (E)
(-))*B+:5C3*+2()-),*+(*+:3*('K)*A'(E51(*C-'5-*+CC-5I+2*':*A-'(':D*5P*(E)*;5B+2*W2+::':D*Z1(E5-'(3L
*Z:3*.1BE*(-))*AE'BE*.1F.)[1):(23*,').6*F)B5K).*.)-'51.23*,'.)+.),*5-*E+.*(5*F)*-)K5I),*+.
+*-).12(*5P*B+--3':D*51(*(E'.*,)I)25CK):(*.E+22*F)*-)C2+B),*':*(E)*:)Q(*C2+:(':D*.)+.5:*A'(E*+
(-))* 5P* +* .'K'2+-* .C)B').* +:,* .'m)* ':* (E)* .+K)* C5.'('5:* 5-* ':* .1BE* C5.'('5:* +.* (E)* ;5B+2
W2+::':D*Z1(E5-'(3*K+3*5(E)-A'.)*':*A-'(':D*+CC-5I)L

V)+.5:./**J5*):.1-)*(E+(*(E)*)Q'.(':D*(-)).*+-)*:5(*,+K+D),*,1-':D*(E)*C)-'5,*5P*B5:.(-1B('5:6
+.*(E)3*-)C-).):(*+:*'KC5-(+:(*I'.1+2*+K):'(3*AE'BE*(E)*;5B+2*W2+::':D*Z1(E5-'(3*B5:.',)-.
.E512,*F)*.1F.(+:('+223*K+':(+':),*+.*+:*':()D-+2*P)+(1-)*5P*(E)*,)I)25CK):(*+:,*25B+2'(3*+:,
T)C(*':*D55,*B5:,'('5:L

^8_ Z22*-).',):('+2*C-)K'.).*.E+22*F)*,).'D:),*':*+BB5-,+:B)*A'(E*X&S"$$/!888*]&51:,*':.12+('5:
+:,*:5'.)*-),1B('5:*P5-*F1'2,':D.\@5,)*5P*W-+B('B)]*(5*+((+':*(E)*P5225A':D*':()-:+2*:5'.)*2)I)2./

@-'()-'5: J3C'B+2
.'(1+('5:.

O).'D:*-+:D)*;Z)[6 J

M55,*-).(':D
B5:,'('5:. ;'I':D*-55K. $G*,X*^,+3/*J*o!%*E51-.*Ga/GG*j*"$/GG_

M55,*.2))C':D
B5:,'('5:. X),-55K.

$G*,X*^:'DE(/*J*o*S*E51-.*"$/GG*j*Ga/GG_ ;ZK+Q
7=*,X*^:'DE(*"$/GG*j*Ga/GG_

W-'5-*(5*(E)*F1'2,':D*5P*(E)*,A)22':D6*(E)*+CC2'B+:(*.E+22*.1FK'(*':*A-'(':D*(5*(E)*;5B+2*W2+::':D
Z1(E5-'(3*,)(+'2.*5P*(E)*C-5C5.),*.51:,*':.12+('5:*K)+.1-).*(5*K))(*(E)*+F5I)*-)[1'-)K):(.
P5-*+CC-5I+2L

(&28"3? J5*5F(+':*-)[1'-),*.51:,*':.12+('5:*+:,*C-)I):(*:5'.)*:1'.+:B)

^!G_ W-'5-*(5*(E)*B5KK):B)K):(*5P*(E)*,)I)25CK):(*A5-T.*+*@5:.(-1B('5:*U)(E5,*&(+()K):(*.E+22
F)*.1FK'((),*(5*+:,*+D-)),*F3*(E)*;5B+2*W2+::':D*Z1(E5-'(3*51(2':':D*K)+.1-).*(E+(*A'22*F)

Page 85



(+T):*(5*B5:(-52*,1.(6*:5'.)6*K1,*+:,*5(E)-*):I'-5:K):(+2*'KC+B(.*5P*(E)*,)I)25CK):(L

(&28"3? J5*.+P)D1+-,*(E)*+K):'(3*5P*(E)*:)'DEF51-.*F3*K':'K'.':D*'KC+B(.*5P*(E)
,)I)25CK):(*(E+(*A512,*5(E)-A'.)*D'I)*-'.)*(5*:1'.+:B)L

^!!_ N5225A':D*(E)*,)K52'('5:*5P*(E)*F1'2,':D.*+:,*C-'5-*(5*(E)*B5KK):B)K):(*5P*F1'2,':D*A5-T.6*+
.'()*':I).('D+('5:*.E+22*F)*B+--'),*51(*F3*B5KC)():(*C)-.5:.*(5*,)()-K':)*(E)*:+(1-)*+:,*)Q():(
5P*+:3*.5'2*B5:(+K':+('5:*C-).):(L*JE)*':I).('D+('5:*.E+22*F)*B+--'),*51(*':*+BB5-,+:B)*A'(E*(E)
C-':B'C2).*5P*X&*!G!a=/"G!!L*Z*-)C5-(*.E+22*F)*.1FK'((),*(5*(E)*;5B+2*W2+::':D*Z1(E5-'(36*(E+(
':B21,).*(E)*-).12(.*5P*+:3*-).)+-BE*+:,*+:+23.'.*1:,)-(+T):*+.*A)22*+.*+:*+..)..K):(*5P*(E)
-'.T.*C5.),*F3*+:3*',):('P'),*B5:(+K':+('5:6*+:,*+:*+CC-+'.+2*5P*-)K),'+('5:*5C('5:.*.E512,
+:3*B5:(+K':+('5:*F)*P51:,*(E+(*C-).):(.*+:*1:+BB)C(+F2)*-'.T*(5*P1(1-)*.'()*1.)-.L*JE)
A-'(():*-)C5-(*'.*.1FY)B(*(5*(E)*+CC-5I+2*':*A-'(':D*5P*(E)*;5B+2*W2+::':D*Z1(E5-'(3L

(&28"3? J5*):.1-)*(E)*.+P)*,)I)25CK):(*+:,*.)B1-)*5BB1C+:B3*5P*(E)*.'()

^!"_ Z:3*-)K),'+('5:*K)+.1-).*-)[1'-),*F3*(E)*;5B+2*W2+::':D*Z1(E5-'(3*.E+22*F)*B+--'),*51(*':*P122L
Z*I)-'P'B+('5:*-)C5-(*.E+22*F)*C-5I',),*(5*(E)*;5B+2*W2+::':D*Z1(E5-'(36*.(+(':D*(E+(*-)K),'+('5:
E+.*F)):*B+--'),*51(*':*+BB5-,+:B)*A'(E*(E)*+CC-5I),*-)K),'+('5:*.BE)K)*+:,*(E)*.'()*'.
C)-K'((),*P5-*):,*1.)*^1:2)..*(E)*W2+::':D*Z1(E5-'(3*E+.*C-)I'51.23*B5:P'-K),*(E+(*:5
-)K),'+('5:*K)+.1-).*+-)*-)[1'-),_L

(&28"3? J5*):.1-)*(E)*.+P)*,)I)25CK):(*+:,*.)B1-)*5BB1C+:B3*5P*(E)*.'()

^!$_ g:*5-,)-*(5*K'('D+()*+D+':.(*(E)*C5..'F'2'(3*5P*:1K)-51.*.+()22'()*,'.E).*F)':D*':.(+22),*5:*(E)
F1'2,':D.*E)-)F3*+CC-5I),6*,)(+'2.*5P*B5KK1:+2*()2)I'.'5:*.3.()K#.+()22'()*,'.E*C-5I'.'5:*.E+22
F)*.1FK'((),*(56*+:,*+CC-5I),*':*A-'(':D*F36*(E)*;5B+2*W2+::':D*Z1(E5-'(3*F)P5-)*(E)
B5KK):B)K):(*5P*)+BE*-)2)I+:(*CE+.)*5P*(E)*,)I)25CK):(L*JE)*+CC-5I),*,)(+'2.*.E+22*F)
P1223*'KC2)K):(),L

V)+.5:/*g:*(E)*':()-).(.*5P*(E)*I'.1+2*+CC)+-+:B)*5P*(E)*,)I)25CK):(*':*C+-('B12+-*+:,*(E)
25B+2'(3*':*D):)-+2L

+,NC(;6D+=<E?

^!_ JE)*+CC2'B+:(*'.*':P5-K),*(E+(*AE5)I)-*B+--').*51(*(E)*A5-T.*':*(E)*P1(1-)*'.*-)K':,),*5P*(E)'-
5F2'D+('5:*(5*B5KC23*':*P122*A'(E*.%G*5P*(E)*@5:(-52*5P*W5221('5:*ZB(*!8a7*+:,*(E)*X-'('.E
&(+:,+-,*@5,).*5P*C-+B('B)*=""S/!88a*W+-(.*!*(5*7*AE'BE*.(+().*(E+(
@5:.(-1B('5:#-)P1-F'.EK):(*+:,*,)K52'('5:*A5-T.*+:,*+:B'22+-3*5C)-+('5:.*AE'BE*+-)*+1,'F2)*+(
(E)*.'()*F51:,+-3*.E+22*F)*B+--'),*51(*5:23*F)(A)):*(E)*E51-.*5P/*U5:,+3*(5*N-',+3**GS/GG*(5
!S/GG6*&+(1-,+3*GS/GG*(5*!$/GG*+:,*+(*:5*('K)*5:*&1:,+3.*5-*X+:T*452',+3.L

^"_ JE)*C-5I'.'5:.*5P*JE)*W+-(3*9+22*)(BL*ZB(*!88%*K+3*F)*+CC2'B+F2)*+:,*-)2+().*(5*A5-T*5:*+:
)Q'.(':D*A+22*.E+-),*A'(E*+:5(E)-*C-5C)-(3e*F1'2,':D*5:*(E)*F51:,+-3*A'(E*+*:)'DEF51-':D
C-5C)-(3e*5-*)QB+I+(':D*:)+-*+*:)'DEF51-':D*F1'2,':DL*Z:*)QC2+:+(5-3*F55T2)(*.)((':D*51(*351-
5F2'D+('5:.*B+:*F)*5F(+':),*P-5K*(E)*@5KK1:'(').*+:,*;5B+2*M5I)-:K):(*A)F.'()
AAALB5KK1:'(').LD5IL1T

^$_ JE)*,)I)25C)-*'.*+,I'.),*(5*B5:(+B(*(E)*@51:B'2].*4)+,*5P*4'DEA+3.*R*J-+:.C5-(*O)2'I)-3*':
5-,)-*(5*C-5D-)..*(E)*&$S#&"aS*E'DEA+3*A5-T.L

^7_ JE)*+CC2'B+:(*'.*':P5-K),*(E+(*(E)*,55-.*(5*(E)*F1DD3*.(5-)*.E512,*:5(*5C):*51(A+-,.*':*(E)
':()-).(.*5P*E'DEA+3*.+P)(3L

(<N<(<,!<'>C!V;<,DE?

Page 86



;5:,5:*X5-51DE*5P*X-):(*@5-)*&(-+()D3*"G!G

;5:,5:*X5-51DE*5P*X-):(*f:'(+-3*O)I)25CK):(*W2+:*"GG7*^fOW_

&1CC2)K):(+-3*W2+::':D*M1',+:B)*<5()*^&WM_*!a*hO).'D:*M1',)*P5-*<)A*O)I)25CK):(i

&1CC2)K):(+-3*W2+::':D*M1',+:B)*<5()*^&WM_*!8*h&1.(+':+F2)*@5:.(-1B('5:*R*W5221('5:*@5:(-52i

Z:3*C)-.5:*A'.E':D*(5*':.C)B(*(E)*+F5I)*C+C)-.*.E512,*B5:(+B(*V5F':*&),DA'BT6*JE)*W2+::':D*&)-I'B)6*X-):(
451.)6*$78*4'DE*V5+,6*9)KF2)36*U',,2).)Q6*4Z8*%Xn6*J)2L*<5L*G"G*S8$a =""8

Page 87



Page 88

This page is intentionally left blank



!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- './

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 55'67478%9
5.:5

!28&',"- !"#!$%&

01233$34'!"##$%%&&';2)

'()*+,--.*//0 "&$+1(23+45,-6+758-586+9:!%+";<

=+>.5?8+@5AB.(23)+,8-+-,),C,/*+.(23)/+"%!!+D.-8,8@*+'E.F*B+!%%%"G"$%

H3(/+I,A+(/+(8-(@,)(F*+58JBK

Agenda Item 8

Page 89



(<!<+=<>? !&+LE8*6+"%!"

@6(>? :(JJ*/-*8+M.**8

0A6,,+,B'6(<6? :(JJ*/-*8+>58/EJ),)(F*+N5.EI

AC!6D+C,? "&$+1(23+45,-6+758-586+9:!%+";<

0(C0CE6A? O.5A5/*-+E/*+5P+,.*,+)5+P.58)+5P+QR+.*/),E.,8)+P5.+/*,)(82+P5.+@E/)5I*./+,8-
*.*@)(58+5P+J5?+C5E8-,.B+?,JJ/

600A+!6,D? S.+QC-EJ+T,/(.+4,IU(

!C,D6!D? Q4>/,

0A6,',CFE?
'**+@58-()(58+"

GGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGG

(<!C;;<,>6D+C,
M.,8)+@58/*8)

<H+ED+,B
H3*+A.5A*.)B+(/+,+@5II*.@(,J+E8()+,)+2.5E8-+PJ55.+(8+,+.5?+5P+)*..,@*+CE(J-(82/+?()3+.*/(-*8)(,J+E/*/+,C5F*K
H3*+/()*+3,/+,+A.(F,)*+P.58)+@E.)(J,2*+-*P(8*-+58JB+CB+)3*+3,.-/),8-(82+I,)*.(,JK++H3*+E/*+5P+)3*+A.5A*.)B+(/
QR#QGK

H3*+P55)?,B+(8P.58)+5P+)3*+/ECV*@)+/()*+3,/+,+?(-)3+5P+,AA.5W(I,)*JB+!%IK

I1""*8)2J&'K*&2LM"N3

OE<
,7#P&* 0*$#2*Q'O8& E7P'O8&

IACC(E06!<'$3'8R#
,7#P&* <S$8%$34 (&%2$3&M A"8% ,&N ,&%'42$3

DCD6AE'$3'8R#
D"%218 <S$8%$34 (&%2$3&M A"8% ,&N ,&%'42$3

S,B5.(J+>X7+IEJ)(AJ(*.+(/+YRG+A*.+'ZS+5P+)5),J+8*)+2,(8+PJ55./A,@*6+)3*.*P5.*+QI5E8)+O,B,CJ*+(/ Y%K%%K
0(C0CE6A
'**+-*/@.(A)(58+,C5F*

T+EDC(U
95+.*J*F,8)+AJ,88(82+3(/)5.B

0CA+!U'!C,E+><(6D+C,E
O>0'5..V

K<5 H5?8/@,A*0+75@,J+>58)*W)+[+>3,.,@)*.
K<W OECJ(@+4*,JI0+').**)/@,A*
K<X Q.@3()*@)E.,J+ZE,J()B
ET:. N55-+,8-+\.(8]+^QR_+</*/

Page 90



ET5: '35AP.58)+\*/(28

E7))1&#&3%2*Q'01233$34'B7$M23J&'W?'EY")Z*"3%8'['EY")'E$438
E7))1&#&3%2*Q'01233$34'B7$M23J&':\?'A2Q"7%'E%23M2*M8'"Z'6JJ&88'("2M8

,2%$"321'01233$34'0"1$JQ'I*2#&N"*L
H3*+9OON+?,/+AECJ(/3*-+58+"`)3+S,.@3+,8-+.*AJ,@*/+OJ,88(82+O5J(@B+ME(-,8@*+,8-+OJ,88(82+O5J(@B
'),)*I*8)/+?()3+(II*-(,)*+*PP*@)K++X)+(/+(8)*8-*-+)5+I,]*+)3*+AJ,88(82+/B/)*I+J*//+@5IAJ*W+,8-+I5.*
,@@*//(CJ*6+)5+A.5)*@)+)3*+*8F(.58I*8)+,8-+)5+A.5I5)*+/E/),(8,CJ*+2.5?)3K+X)+(8@JE-*/ ,+A.*/EIA)(58+(8+P,F5E.
5P+/E/),(8,CJ*+-*F*J5AI*8)+(8+C5)3+AJ,8+I,](82+,8-+-*@(/(58+I,](82+,8-+()/+AECJ(@,)(58K

!C,EOAD6D+C,
9*(23C5E.(82+5@@EA(*./+?*.*+@58/EJ)*-+58+R.-+LEJB+"%!"6+"+5CV*@)(58/+,8-+,+@5II*8)/+3,F*+C**8+.*@*(F*-0

! >58@*.8+,C5E)+5C/).E@)(58+@,E/*-+CB+A.5A5/*-+?,JJ+,8-+(IA,@)+58+F(/(C(J()B+5P+8*(23C5E.(82
CE/(8*//K

! XIA,@)+58+/*@E.()B+,8-+85.I,J+F(/(C(J()B+P.5I+?(8-5?/+,C5F*
! :,JJ+@5EJ-+@3,88*J+PEI*/+)5+PJ,)/+,C5F*K
! H3*+CE/(8*//+A.5-E@*/+,+J5)+5P+/I5]*+,8-+,/3+?3(@3+(IA,@)/+58+PJ,)/+,C5F*K

H3*+-E@)+P5.+)3*+@55](82+(/+)5+)3*+.*,.+5P+)3*+CE/(8*//+?3(J*+)3*+A.5A5/*-+C5E8-,.B+).*,)I*8)+(/+)5+)3*+P.58)
,8-+?(JJ+85)+3,F*+,8B+(IA,@)+58+)3(/K++X)+(/+)35E23)+)3,)+)3*+-E@)+?,/+*.*@)*-+(8+"%%G+,8-+/5+?5EJ-+85?+C*
J,?PEJK++15?*F*.6+5PP(@*./+?(JJ+,-F(/*+;8F(.58I*8),J+1*,J)3+5PP(@*./+)3,)+)3*.*+(/+/5I*+@58@*.8+,C5E)+)3*
aE,J()B+5P+)3*+*W(/)(82+*W).,@)(58+/B/)*I+.*J,)(82+)5+*I(//(58/K

(<;6(]E
0*$3J$)1&

H3*+,AAJ(@,)(58+A.5A5/*/+/*,)(82+)5+)3*+P.58)+P5.*@5E.)6+,8-+,+J5?+C5E8-,.B+).*,)I*8)+)5+)3*+P.58)+,8-+/(-*/
5P+)3(/+/A,@*K++H3*+-.,?(82/+/E22*/)+,+P*8@*+)5+)3*+P.58)+,8-+C.(@]+?,JJ/+)5+)3*+/(-*/6+85+/).E@)E.*+?5EJ-
*W@**-+%K`IK++H3*+,AAJ(@,8)+3,/+C**8+,/]*-+P5.+I5.*+-*),(J/+,C5E)+)3*+*8@J5/E.*/+,8-+S*IC*./+?(JJ+C*
EA-,)*-+?()3+-*),(J+5P+A.5A5/*-+I,)*.(,J/+(8+,+/EAAJ*I*8),.B+.*A5.)K

H3(/+/()*+(/+?()3(8+,+/*@58-,.B+/35AA(82+P.58),2*+,8-+)3*+F(),J()B+,8-+F(C.,8@B+5P+)3*+,.*,+(/+,+]*B
@58/(-*.,)(58K+H3*+A.5F(/(58+5P+/*,)(82+)5+)3*+P.58),2*+?(JJ+,JJ5?+I5.*+@E/)5I*./+)5+@58/EI*+P55-+58+)3*
A.*I(/*/6+*83,8@(82+)3*+,@)(F()B+,8-+F(C.,8@B+?()3(8+)3*+@5II*.@(,J+,.*,K

Q8+5CV*@)(58+3,/+C**8+/ECI())*-+?()3+)3*+@58@*.8+)3,)+)3*+?,JJ+?5EJ-+.*/EJ)+(8+,+A3B/(@,J+5C/).E@)(58+)5
8*(23C5E.(82+@5II*.@(,J+A.*I(/*/K++Q+/()*+F(/()+3,/+-*I58/).,)*-+)3,)+)3*+P5.*@5E.)/+5P+/5I*+5P+)3*+8*,.CB
E8()/+,.*+?*JJ+E/*-+P5.+/)5.(82+/)5@]+-E.(82+)3*+-,B+I*,8(82+)3,)+)3*/*+/A,@*/+,.*+85)+8*@*//,.(JB+,F,(J,CJ*
5.+E/*-+P5.+,@@*//+C*)?**8+/35A/K++H3*+A.5A5/,J+C5E8-,.B+).*,)I*8)+(/+F*.B+J5?6+85+I5.*+)3,8+%K`I6+/5
?3(J*+()+?(JJ+C*+,+/I,JJ+A3B/(@,J+C,..(*.+()+?(JJ+85)+C*+,+F(/E,J+5C/).E@)(58+,8-+/35EJ-+85)+3,F*+,8B+(IA,@)+58
@E/)5I*.b/+,C(J()B+)5+/**+8*(23C5E.(82+CE/(8*//*/K

T$4YN2Q8

H3*+P5.*@5E.)+-*A)3+(/+C*)?**8+"I+,8-+"KGI+,8-+()+(/+/E22*/)*-+)3,)+"+),CJ*/+@5EJ-+E)(J(/*+)3(/K++H3*+AJ,8/
/35?+,JJ+),CJ*/+,8-+/*,)(82+?()3(8+)3*+P5.*@5E.)+,8-+?(JJ+)3*.*P5.*+85)+5C/).E@)+)3*+P.**+PJ5?+5P+A*-*/).(,8
).,PP(@6+)3*+?(-)3+5P+)3*+P5.*@5E.)+(/+@58/(-*.*-+.*,/58,CJ*+)5+,JJ5?+/*,)(82+?()35E)+@,E/(82+,8+5C/).E@)(58K

X8+@*.),(8+@,/*/+)3*+A.5F(/(58+5P+/*,)(82+)5+)3*+P.58)+5P+,+E8()+(/+E8,@@*A),CJ*6+CE)+3*.*+)3*+E8E/E,JJB+?(-*
P5.*@5E.)6+,/+/35?8+CB+)3*+/()*+AJ,8+,)+)3*+/),.)+5P+)3(/+.*A5.)6+I*,8/+)3,)+/*,)(82+@5EJ-+C*+A.5F(-*-+?()35E)
.*/EJ)(82+(8+A.5CJ*I/+P5.+5)3*.+A*-*/).(,8/K

(&8$M&3%$21'2#&3$%Q

95(/*+(/+,8+(//E*+?3(@3+.*aE(.*/+@58/(-*.,)(58K++Q+@58-()(58+(/+.*@5II*8-*-+)3,)+)3*+E/*+5P+)3*+P.58)+/*,)(82
?(JJ+85)+@58)(8E*+A,/)+""0%%6+(P+)3*+,AAJ(@,8)+?,/+I(8-*-+)5+/**]+)5+*W)*8-+)3(/+)(I*+?*+@5EJ-+@58/(-*.+()

Page 91



E8-*.+,8+,AAJ(@,)(58+,8-+.*F(*?+?3*)3*.+,8B+-(/)E.C,8@*+?5EJ-+C*+J(]*JBK++Q+@58-()(58+(/+,J/5+/E22*/)*-+)5
*8/E.*+)3,)+),CJ*/+,8-+@3,(./+?(JJ+C*+.*I5F*-+,)+)3(/+)(I*+)5+A.*F*8)+8(23)c)(I*+-(/)E.C,8@*+)5+.*/(-*8)(,J
E8()/K

Q8+5CV*@)(58+3,/+C**8+.,(/*-+?()3+)3*+@58@*.8+)3,)+)3*+C5E8-,.B+)5+)3*+P5.*@5E.)+?(JJ+(IA,@)+58+5E)J55]+(8
)*.I/+5P+/*@E.()BK++D@@EA,8)/+5P+.*/(-*8)(,J+E8()/+,C5F*+)3*+.*/),E.,8)+2,(8+,@@*//+P.5I+)3*+.*,.+F(,+,8
E8-*.@.5P)+C*)?**8+"&"+,8-+"&d1(23+45,-6+,/+/E@3+)3*+A.5A5/,J+3,/+85)+(IA,@)+58+.*/(-*8)(,J+,@@*//+5.
/*@E.()BK

(<!C;;<,>6D+C,? M.,8)+>58/*8)

(<6EC,'IC('B(6,D+,B

^!_ H3*+A.5A5/*-+-*F*J5AI*8)+(/+(8+2*8*.,J+,@@5.-,8@*+?()3+A5J(@(*/+@58),(8*-+(8+)3*0c

T.*8)+<8(),.B+\*F*J5AI*8)+OJ,8+"%%d
>5E8@(Je/+'EAAJ*I*8),.B+OJ,88(82+ME(-,8@*+`

4*J*F,8)+A5J(@(*/+(8+)3*+Q-5A)*-+<8(),.B+\*F*J5AI*8)+OJ,8+,.*+)35/*+(8+)3*+P5JJ5?(82
@3,A)*./0c

TE(J)+;8F(.58I*8)0+(8+)*.I/+5P+)3*+A.5)*@)(58+,8-+*83,8@*I*8)+5P+)3*+*8F(.58I*8)
H5?8+>*8).*/+,8-+'35AA(820+(8+)*.I/+5P+)3*+.,82*+,8-+,@@*//(C(J()B+5P+/*.F(@*/+,8-+)3*(.
,)).,@)(F*8*//
H.,8/A5.)0+(8+)*.I/+5P+/E/),(8,C(J()B6+/,P*)B+,8-+/*.F(@(82+8**-/

!C,>+D+C,E^(<6EC,E?

^!_ H3*+-*F*J5AI*8)+)5+?3(@3+)3(/+A*.I(//(58+.*J,)*/+IE/)+C*+C*2E8+85)+J,)*.+)3,8+)3*+*WA(.,)(58
5P+)3.**+B*,./+C*2(88(82+58+)3*+-,)*+5P+)3(/+A*.I(//(58K

4*,/580++H5+@58P5.I+?()3+)3*+.*aE(.*I*8)/+5P+'*@)(58+f!+5P+)3*+H5?8+,8-+>5E8).B+OJ,88(82
Q@)+!ff%K

^"_ H3*+-*F*J5AI*8)+3*.*CB+A*.I())*-+/3,JJ+C*+@,..(*-+5E)+(8+,@@5.-,8@*+?()3+)3*+P5JJ5?(82
,AA.5F*-+-.,?(82^/_+,8-#5.+-5@EI*8)^/_0

75@,)(58+S,A
N.58)+*J*F,)(58
O.5A5/*-+NJ55.+OJ,8

4*,/580++N5.+)3*+,F5(-,8@*+5P+-5EC)+,8-+(8+)3*+(8)*.*/)/+5P+A.5A*.+AJ,88(82K

^R_ H3*+3*.*CB+,AA.5F*-+/*,)(82+,8-+),CJ*/+/3,JJ+C*+.*I5F*-+P.5I+)3*+P5.*@5E.)+5P+)3*+E8()+CB
""0%%+*F*.B+*F*8(82K

4*,/580+X8+)3*+(8)*.*/)+5P+.*/(-*8)(,J+,I*8()BK

^d_ NE.)3*.+-*),(J/+5P+)3*+A.5A5/*-+-*F*J5AI*8)+/3,JJ+C*+/ECI())*-+)5+,8-+,AA.5F*-+(8+?.()(82+CB
)3*+ 75@,J+OJ,88(82+QE)35.()B+ C*P5.*+ ,8B+?5.]+ (/+ @5II*8@*-+ ,8-+ )3*+ -*F*J5AI*8)+ /3,JJ+ C*
@,..(*-+5E)+,8-+@5IAJ*)*-+ (8+,JJ+ .*/A*@)/+ (8+,@@5.-,8@*+?()3+ )3*+-*),(J/+/5+,AA.5F*-+C*P5.*
)3*+CE(J-(82^/_+,.*+5@@EA(*-K++'E@3+-*),(J/+/3,JJ+(8@JE-*0c

^,_+PE.)3*.+-*),(J+5P+A.5A5/*-+I,)*.(,J+P5.+)3*+C5E8-,.B+).*,)I*8)

9DH;+c+D)3*.+@58-()(58/+I,B+A.5F(-*+PE.)3*.+(8P5.I,)(58+@58@*.8(82+-*),(J/+.*aE(.*-K

Page 92



4*,/580++H3*/*+-*),(J/+,.*+.*aE(.*-+)5+*8/E.*+)3,)+,+/,)(/P,@)5.B+-*F*J5AI*8)+(/+,@3(*F*-K

+,IC(;6D+=<E?

^!_ H3*+,AAJ(@,8)+(/+,-F(/*-+)3,)+/*,)(82+,.*,/+IE/)+C*+@58P(8*-+)5+)3*+P5.*@5E.)+?()3+)3*
,AAJ(@,8)/+5?8*./3(A+,8-+(/+85)+)5+*W)*8-+C*B58-+)3(/+,)+,8B+)(I*K

Q8B+A*./58+?(/3(82+)5+(8/A*@)+)3*+,C5F*+A,A*./+/35EJ-+@58),@)+7(U+'EJJ(F,86+H3*+OJ,88(82+'*.F(@*6+T.*8)
15E/*6+Rdf+1(23+45,-6+:*ICJ*B6+S(--J*/*W6+1Qf+$Tg6+H*JK+95K+%"%+&fR` GR``

Page 93



Page 94

This page is intentionally left blank



!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- './

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 55'67478%9
5.:5

!28&',"- !"#!"$%

01233$34'!"##$%%&&';2)

&'()*+,,-)../ 0)1+(2*345.)6*7'-.(*8+26*8)9:1)26*3;$*<=>

?*@-4AB*C4D2-'EF(*+B,*,+(+:+.)*-'EF(.*"<!!*G-,B+BC)*&5-H)2*!<<<"I"J<

KF'.*9+D*'.*'B,'C+('H)*4B12L

Agenda Item 9

Page 95



(<!<+=<>? ""*M+26*"<!"

@6(>? K4N2BE(4B

0A6,,+,B'6(<6? 8)9:1)2*@4B.51(+('H)*74-59

AC!6D+C,? 0)1+(2*345.)6*7'-.(*8+26*8)9:1)26*3;$*<=>

0(C0CE6A? 7511*D1+BB'BE*D)-9'..'4B*'.*.45EF(*O4-*(F)*-),)H)14D9)B(*4O*(F)*.'()*C49D-'.'BE
(F)*)-)C('4B*4O*I*:5'1,'BE.*-+BE'BE*'B*F)'EF(*O-49*P*(4*!%*.(4-)2.*O4-*+*9'Q*4O
5.).*'BC15,'BE*F4()1#.)-H'C),*+D+-(9)B(.*RS.)*@1+..*@!T6*.(5,)B(
+CC4994,+('4B*R.5'UE)B)-'.*5.)T*+B,*O1)Q':1)
:5.'B)..#-)(+'1#C4995B'(2#1)'.5-)*5.).*RS.)*@1+..).*V!#;!#;"#;%#;P#>!#>"T6
+B,*+BC'11+-2*,)H)14D9)B(*'BC15,'BE*:+.)9)B(*C+-*D+-N*+B,*F+-,*+B,*.4O(
1+B,.C+D'BE*D-4H','BE*:4(F*D5:1'C*+B,*D-'H+()*+9)B'(2*.D+C)L

600A+!6,D? W4B,4B)AC+.(1)6*;E)B(.*O4-*S0X*R8)9:1)2T*W(,

!C,D6!D? >Y$

0A6,',CFE?
&))*C4B,'('4B*"

GGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGG

(<!C;;<,>6D+C,
R+T* Z-+B(*C4B.)B(6*.5:[)C(*(4*(F)*-)O)--+1*4O*(F)*+DD1'C+('4B*(4*(F)*M+24-*4O*W4B,4B*'B*+CC4-,+BC)*A'(F*D+-(*I

4O*(F)*K4AB*+B,*@45B(-2*Y1+BB'BE*RM+24-*4O*W4B,4BT*G-,)-*"<<\6*+B,*.5:[)C(*(4*(F)*C49D1)('4B*4O*+
.+('.O+C(4-2*&)C('4B*!<J*4-*4(F)-*1)E+1*+E-))9)B(*+B,*(4*,)1)E+()*+5(F4-'(2*(4*(F)*3)+,*4O*;-)+*Y1+BB'BE
(4*+E-))*(F)*)Q+C(*()-9.*(F)-)4O*4B*+,H'C)*O-49*(F)*>'-)C(4-*4O*W)E+1*+B,*D-4C5-)9)B(L

R:T* XO*A'(F'B*+*-)+.4B+:1)*D)-'4,*(F)*+DD1'C+B(*O+'1.*(4*)B()-*'B(4*+B*+DD-4D-'+()*+E-))9)B(*'B*4-,)-*(4
9))(*(F)*D41'C').*4O*(F)*SB'(+-2*>)H)14D9)B(*Y1+B6*@4-)*&(-+()E2*+B,*&)C('4B*!<J*Y1+BB'BE*G:1'E+('4B.
&5DD1)9)B(+-2*Y1+BB'BE*>4C59)B(6*(4*,)1)E+()*+5(F4-'(2*(4*(F)*3)+,*4O*;-)+*Y1+BB'BE6*4-*4(F)-*,512
+5(F4-'.),*D)-.4B6*(4*-)O5.)*D1+BB'BE*D)-9'..'4BL

E<!D+C,':.H'><D6+AE
KF)*+DD1'C+('4B*-)]5'-).*+*&)C('4B*!<J*;E-))9)B(6*'B*4-,)-*(4*.)C5-)*(F)*O4114A'BE*:)B)O'(./U

E<!D+C,':.H'><D6+AE
KF)*+DD1'C+('4B*-)]5'-).*+*&)C('4B*!<J*1)E+1*+E-))9)B(*'B*4-,)-*(4*.)C5-)*(F)*O4114A'BE*:)B)O'(./

R+T Y+29)B(*4O*(F)*@45BC'1.*1)E+1*+B,*4(F)-*D-4O)..'4B+1*C4.(.*'B*R'T*D-)D+-'BE*+B,*C49D1)('BE*(F)*+E-))9)B(
+B,*R''T*94B'(4-'BE*+B,*)BO4-C'BE*'(.*D)-O4-9+BC)L

R:T ;*C4B(-':5('4B*4O*^_I<6<<<*,5)*4B*9+()-'+1*.(+-(*+B,6*'B,)QU1'BN),*O-49*(F)*,+()*4O*C499'(())*O4-
(-+B.D4-(+('4B6*D5:1'C*-)+196*C4995B'(2*'BO-+.(-5C(5-)6*4D)B*.D+C)*+B,*.D4-(.*'B*(F)*14C+1*+-)+L

RCT* ;*-)(+'1*5B'(*4O*+DD-4Q'9+()12*"<_*.]9*A'(F'B*:5'1,'BE*>*R(4*:)*'B,'C+(),*4B*+((+CF),*D1+BT*A'11*:)*4OO)-),
(4*V-)B(*@45BC'1*`O4-*5.)*:2*(F)*C45BC'1*4-*+*B49'B+(),*D+-(B)-a*+(*B'1*-)B(*O4-*+*D)-'4,*4O*I*2)+-.*+B,*+
O5-(F)-*I*2)+-.*+(*^\*.]O(*R^!<L\!*.]9T6*!"*94B(F.*D-'4-*(4*(F)*D-+C('C+1*C49D1)('4B*4O*(F)*.(5,)B(
+CC4994,+('4B6*O4-*5.).*(4*,)1'H)-*'(.*bC-)+('H)*,'.(-'C(b*'B()B('4B.*(4*O5-(F)-*(F)*-)E)B)-+('4B*4O
8)9:1)2L*SB'(*(4*:)*:5'1(*(4*.F)11*+B,*C4-)*+B,*+*O5-(F)-*^I<6<<<*(4*:)*D+',*(4*(F)*C45BC'1*(4A+-,.*(F)*O'(
45(*4O*(F)*5B'(L

!"# &5.(+'B+:'1'(2U*D-'4-*(4*9+()-'+1*.(+-(6*.5:9'..'4B*4O*+*,)(+'1),*.5.(+'B+:'1'(2*'9D1)9)B(+('4B*.(-+()E2*(4
+CF')H)*+*Vcdd;M*dQC)11)B(*-+('BE*+B,*+*9'B'959*V-)B(*&5.(+'B+:'1'(2*@F)CN1'.(*.C4-)*I<L<eL

R)T* *;,F)-)*(4*(F)*X@d*>)941'('4B*Y-4(4C41L

Page 96



ROT* 8'(F'B*%*94B(F.*4O*+B2*4CC5D+('4B*.5:9'..'4B*4O*Vcdd;M*Y4.(*@4B.(-5C('4B*@)-('O'C+()*(4*,)94B.(-+()
fdQC)11)B(*1)H)1*F+.*:))B*+CF')H),6*A'(F*C49D)B.+('4B*.F451,*'(*B4(*:)*,)1'H)-),L

RET* Y-'4-*(4*9+()-'+1*.(+-(*.5:9'..'4B*4O*H)-'O'C+('4B*(F+(*C+-:4B*-),5C('4B*(+-E)(*R"Ie*'9D-4H)9)B(*4H)-*Kdc
4O*"<!<*V5'1,'BE*c)E51+('4B.T*A'11*:)*9)(*4BU.'()L**8F)-)*'(*'.*C1)+-12*,)94B.(-+(),*(F+(*.D)C'O'C*(+-E)(.
C+BB4(*:)*O5112*+CF')H),*4BU.'()6*+B2*.F4-(O+11*9+2*:)*D-4H',),*4OOU.'()6*4-*+B*'B*1')5*C4B(-':5('4B*(4*.)C5-)
,)1'H)-2*4O*C+-:4B*,'4Q',)*.+H'BE.*)1.)AF)-)L

RFT* KF)*-)94H+1*4O*(F)*-'EF(.*4O*.(5,)B(.6*F4()1*E5).(.6*C5.(49)-.6*)9D142)).*+B,*C499)-C'+1*5B'(*A4-N)-.
(4*+DD12*O4-*D+-N'BE*D)-9'(.*4B*dH)B(*>+2.*+B,*O-49*+B2*O5(5-)*@YgL

R'T* Y-'4-*(4*+B2*GCC5D+('4B6*(F)*D-4H'.'4B*4O*+*Y5:1'C*c'EF(*4O*;CC)..*A).(U)+.(*+C-4..*(F)*.45(F)-B
:45B,+-2*4O*(F)*.'()*+(*+11*('9).6*.+H)*O4-*)9)-E)BC').#*9+'B()B+BC)*)(CL

R[T* Y-'4-*(4*+B2*GCC5D+('4B6*(F)*D-4H'.'4B*4O*+*@45BC'1*+DD-4H),*1+B,.C+D'BE*.CF)9)*O4-*(F)*D5:1'C*-)+19*4B
7'O(F*8+2*+14BE*(F)*B4-(F)-B*:45B,+-2*4O*(F)*.'()L

RNT >),'C+('4B*4O*-45().*+14BE*(F)*.45(F)-B*+B,*)+.()-B*.',).*4O*(F)*.'()*+.*D5:1'C*D),).(-'+B*-'EF(.*4O*A+2
5D4B*(F)*.)-H'C)*4O*+*B4('C)*:2*V-)B(*@45BC'1h

R1T* =4'B*+B,*+,F)-)*(4*(F)*@4B.',)-+()*@4B.(-5C(4-.*.CF)9)L

R9T*Y-'4-*(4*GCC5D+('4B6*.5:9'(6*E+'B*+DD-4H+1*4O*+B,*+,F)-)BC)*(4*.)D+-+()*K-+H)1*Y1+B.*4O*.5OO'C')B(*]5+1'(2
(4*.C4-)*+*Y;&&*-+('BE*5.'BE*KOWi.*;KK-V5Kd*D-4E-+9*O4-*(F)*.(5,)B(*+CC4994,+('4B*+B,*F4()1h

RBT* K4*B4('O2*jV-)B(*XB"*84-Nk*4O*+11*[4:*H+C+BC').6*'BC15,'BE*(F4.)*,5-'BE*C4B.(-5C('4B*4O*(F)*,)H)14D9)B(
+B,*(F)*-)(+'1*5B'(.*O4-*V-)B(*c).',)B(.L

R4T* Y-'4-*(4*M+()-'+1*&(+-(*)B()-*'B(4*+*."_\*(4*C4H)-*+11*3'EFA+2.*84-N.L

RDT* XB*(F)*)H)B(*(F+(*+*,'.(-'C(*A',)*F)+('BE*.2.()9*'.*C4B.(-5C(),*+B,*:)C49).*4D)-+('4B+1*'B*(F)*+-)+*(4
5B,)-(+N)*A4-N.*(4*C4BB)C(*(F)*,)H)14D9)B(*(4*(F)*,'.(-'C(*A',)*F)+('BE*.2.()9L

R]T* Y-'4-*(4*GCC5D+('4B*+E-))*+B,*+,F)-)*(4*+*.)-H'C)*9+B+E)9)B(*D1+B*O4-*(F)*.(5,)B(*+CC4994,+('4B*+B,
F4()1*)1)9)B(.*4O*(F)*.'()L

R-T* KF)*+CC4994,+('4B*C+B*4B12*:)*4CC5D'),*:2*O511*('9)*.(5,)B(.*)B-411),*4B*S0*+CC-),'(),*+B,*:+.),
O5-(F)-*),5C+('4B*C45-.).*O4-*B4(*1)..*+(*\<e*4O*(F)*('9)L

R.T* Y-'4-*(4*@499)BC)9)B(*4O*>)H)14D9)B(*.5:9'..'4B*+B,*+DD-4H+1*4O*+*>)1'H)-2*l*&)-H'C'BE*Y1+BL

R(T* Y-'4-*(4*@499)BC)9)B(*4O*>)H)14D9)B(*.5:9'..'4B*+B,*+DD-4H+1*4O*+*@4B.(-5C('4B*W4E'.('C.*Y1+BL

;B,6*(4*+5(F4-'.)*(F)*3)+,*4O*;-)+*Y1+BB'BE6*4-*4(F)-*,512*+5(F4-'.),*D)-.4B6*(4*-)O5.)*D1+BB'BE*D)-9'..'4B*'O
(F)*+DD1'C+B(*F+.*O+'1),*(4*,)94B.(-+()*(F)*+:'1'(2*(4*D-4H',)*O4-*(F)*+:4H)*()-9.*+B,*9))(*(F)*D41'C').*4O*(F)
SB'(+-2*>)H)14D9)B(*Y1+B6*@4-)*&(-+()E2*+B,*&)C('4B*!<J*Y1+BB'BE*G:1'E+('4B.*&5DD1)9)B(+-2*Y1+BB'BE
>4C59)B(*:2*C4BC15,'BE*+B*+DD-4D-'+()*+E-))9)B(L

<I+ED+,B
KF)*.'()*'.*14C+(),*+(*(F)*[5BC('4B*4O*dBE'B))-.*8+26*7'O(F*8+2*+B,*7'-.(*8+2L*X(*'.*+DD-4Q'9+()12*"I<9*(4*(F)
B4-(FU)+.(*4O*(F)*m+('4B+1*&(+,'59*+B,*'.*14C+(),*A'(F'B*(F)*8)9:1)2*Z-4A(F*;-)+*+B,*8)9:1)2*M+.()-D1+B
+-)+L*KF)*.'()*'.*+1.4*A'(F'B*(F)*:45B,+-2*4O*(F)*)9)-E'BE*8)9:1)2*;-)+*;C('4B*Y1+BL

KF)*.'()*F+.*+B*+-)+*4O*+DD-4Q'9+()12*!L<F+*+B,*'.*C5--)B(12*4CC5D'),*:2*+*H+C+B(*(A4*(4*(F-))*.(4-)2
'B,5.(-'+1*A+-)F45.)L*X(*'.*:45B,*(4*(F)*B4-(F*:2*7'O(F*8+26**(4**(F)**)+.(**:2**+**A+.()**(-+B.O)-**O+C'1'(26**(4**(F)
*.45(F**:2**C499)-C'+1*#*1'EF(*'B,5.(-'+1*:5'1,'BE.*+B,*(4*(F)*A).(*:2*7'-.(*8+2L*KF)*.45(F)-B*:45B,+-2
'BC15,).*+*-'EF(*4O*A+2*AF'CF*'.*-)(+'B),*+B,*+CC4994,+(),*A'(F'B*(F)*.CF)9)L

;*9+(5-)*4+N*(-))*C4H)-),*:2*+*KYG*'.*14C+(),*4B*(F)*A).()-B*:45B,+-2*4O*(F)*.'()L

><=<AC0;<,D'E!J<>KA<
KF)*(+:1)R.T*:)14A*'B,'C+()*(F)*)Q'.('BE*+B,*D-4D4.),*5.).*+(*(F)*.'()*+B,*(F)'-*-).D)C('H)*O144-.D+C)*+B,*+

Page 97



:-)+N,4AB*4O*+B2*,A)11'BE.*D-4D4.),*+(*(F)*.'()L

0(C0CE6A
>)H)14D9)B(*C49D-'.'BE*(F)*)-)C('4B*4O*I*:5'1,'BE.*-+BE'BE*'B*F)'EF(*O-49*P*(4*!%*.(4-)2.*O4-*+*9'Q*4O*5.).
'BC15,'BE*F4()1#.)-H'C),*+D+-(9)B(.*RS.)*@1+..*@!T6*.(5,)B(*+CC4994,+('4B*R.5'UE)B)-'.*5.)T*+B,*O1)Q':1)
:5.'B)..#-)(+'1#C4995B'(2#1)'.5-)*5.).*RS.)*@1+..).*V!#;!#;"#;%#;P#>!#>"T6*+B,*+BC'11+-2*,)H)14D9)B(
'BC15,'BE*:+.)9)B(*C+-*D+-N*+B,*F+-,*+B,*.4O(*1+B,.C+D'BE*D-4H','BE*:4(F*D5:1'C*+B,*D-'H+()*+9)B'(2*.D+C)L

KF)*,)H)14D9)B(*'.*,'H',),*5D*+.*O4114A./

V14CN*;*U*34()1*#*&)-H'C),*;D+-(9)B(.
V14CN*;*'.*!%*.(4-)2.*'B*F)'EF(6*O-49*E-45B,*1)H)16*+B,*+CC4994,+().*!$\*F4()1*E5).(*-449.*+B,*+..4C'+(),
O+C'1'(').L*KF)*:5'1,'BE*'.*+--+BE),*A'(F*(F)*9+'B*)B(-+BC)6*-)C)D('4B*+B,*-).(+5-+B(#:+-*+-)+*+(*E-45B,*1)H)16
+,,'('4B+1*-).(+5-+B(*+(*W)H)1*<!*+B,*9))('BE*-449.*+B,*F4()1*1)'.5-)*O+C'1'(').*+(*W)H)1*<"L*KF)*5DD)-*1)H)1.
R1)H)1.*<%U!!T*+CC4994,+()*(F)*E5).(*-449.L*;BC'11+-2*:+CN*4O*F45.)*+-)+.6*'BC15,'BE*,)1'H)-2*+B,*.(4-+E)
+-)+.*+-)*+CC4994,+(),*+(*14A)-*E-45B,*1)H)1L

V14CN.*V6*@6*>*+B,*d*n*&(5,)B(*345.'BE
V14CN.*V6*@6*>*+B,*d*C49D-'.)*I$$*.(5,)B(*-449.*+B,*+..4C'+(),*.(5,)B(*O+C'1'(').L*KF)*F)'EF(.*4O*(F).)
:14CN.*+-)*14A)-*(F+B*V14CN*;6*A'(F*+*.()+,'12*,)C1'B'BE*-44OU1'B)*O-49*:14CN*V*(4*dL*V14CN*d*'.*P*.(4-)2.*'B
F)'EF(*+(*'(.*14A).(*D4'B(L*;11*.(5,)B(*:14CN.*F+H)*+*C4995B+1*145BE)*+(*E-45B,*RC45-(2+-,T*1)H)1L*;*.(5,)B(
9+B+E)9)B(**.5'()**'.**.'(5+(),**A'(F'B**(F)**E-45B,**O144-**4O**V14CN**d**+B,**.'()UA',)*.(5,)B(*C4994B*+-)+.
+-)*D-4H',),*A'(F'B*V14CN*V6*+C-4..*(F)*E-45B,*+B,*14A)-*E-45B,*1)H)16*O4-*(F)*5.)*4O*+11*.(5,)B(.*4B*.'()L

W4A)-*Z-45B,*R:+.)9)B(T*W)H)1
KF)*14A)-*E-45B,*1)H)1*+CC4994,+().*D+-N'BE6*.)-H'C'BE*+B,*D1+B(*.D+C)*(4E)(F)-*A'(F*F4()1*:+CN*4O*F45.)
+-)+.*+B,*)1)9)B(.*4O*.'()*A',)*.(5,)B(*C4994B*O+C'1'(').L**&D+C)**O4-**+**.'()**A',)**.)C5-'(2**.5'()**'.**+1.4
'BC15,),**+(**14A)-*E-45B,*1)H)1*+,[+C)B(*(4*(F)*C+-*D+-N*)B(-+BC)*+(*(F)*B4-(FU)+.(*C4-B)-*4O*(F)*.'()L*>5)*(4
1)H)1*CF+BE).*+C-4..*(F)*D5:1'C*F'EFA+2*+,[+C)B(*(4*(F)*.'()*:45B,+-26*(F)*14A)-*E-45B,*1)H)1*+1.4*'BC15,).*+
O5-(F)-*C499)-C'+1*5B'(*O4-*O1)Q':1)*5.)*AF'CF*D-4H',).*+C('H)*5.)*.(-))(*O-4B(+E)*(4*7'O(F*8+2L

Z-45B,*W)H)1
KF)*E-45B,*1)H)1*'BC15,).*+-)+.*4O*+C('H)*O-4B(+E)*+C-4..*+11*O'H)*:14CN.*+..4C'+(),*A'(F*(F)*F4()1*+B,*.(5,)B(
F45.'BE6*+.*45(1'B),*+:4H)6*(4E)(F)-*A'(F*.49)*D5:1'C*-)+19**+B,**.'EB'O'C+B(**+-)+.**4O**D-'H+()**.)C5-)
1+B,.C+D),**.D+C)**O4-**.(5,)B(**5.)L*;,,'('4B+1**5.).**+(**E-45B,**1)H)1**'BC15,)**+**O1)Q':1)**5.)**.D+C)**A'(F'B
*V14CN**>**+B,*1'9'(),*+-)+.*4O*.'()*A',)*+BC'11+-2*D1+B(*.D+C)6*AF'CF*,5)*(4*+CC)..*-)]5'-)9)B(.*B)),*(4*:)
.'(5+(),*+(*E-45B,*1)H)1L*KF).)*+BC'11+-2*D1+B(*+-)+.*+-)*.'(5+(),*A'(F'B*:14CN*dL

KF)*D-4D4.+1*'BC15,).*+*.'EB'O'C+B(*+945B(*4O*1+B,.C+D'BE6*:4(F*4B*(F)*D)-'9)()-*4O*(F)*.'()*+B,*A'(F'B*(F)
'B()-B+1*C45-(2+-,*+-)+L*KF)*1+B,.C+D'BE*D-4D4.),*F+.*:))B*,).'EB),*(4*+CC4994,+()*(F)*)Q'.('BE*9+(5-)
4+N*(-))*4B*(F)*.'()*AF'CF*:)B)O'(.*O-49*+*KYGL

J+EDC(L
m4*-)1)H+B(*D1+BB'BE*F'.(4-2L*KF)*)Q'.('BE*'B,5.(-'+1*:5'1,'BE*4CC5D2'BE*(F)*.'()*A+.*:5'1(*'B*(F)*!$I<.L

0CA+!L'!C,E+><(6D+C,E
!"#$%&"'

$%&'()%*+,*%))')-+,(*'./+01%234(15
KF)*mYY7*A+.*D5:1'.F),*4B*"_*M+-CF*+B,*-)D1+C),*Y1+BB'BE*Y41'C2*Z5',+BC)*+B,*Y1+BB'BE*Y41'C2
&(+()9)B(.*A'(F*'99),'+()*)OO)C(L*X(.*'B()B('4B*'.*(4*9+N)*(F)*D1+BB'BE*.2.()9*1)..*C49D1)Q*+B,*94-)
+CC)..':1)6*(4*D-4()C(*(F)*)BH'-4B9)B(*+B,*(4*D-494()*.5.(+'B+:1)*E-4A(FL*X(*'BC15,). +*D-).59D('4B*'B*O+H45-
4O*.5.(+'B+:1)*,)H)14D9)B(*'B*:4(F*D1+B*9+N'BE*+B,*,)C'.'4B*9+N'BE*+B,*'(.*D5:1'C+('4BL

&+H),*D41'C').*O-49*(F)*+,4D(),*S>Y*A'11*F+H)*'BC-)+.'BE12*1)..*A)'EF(*5B1)..*(F)2*+-)*'B*C4BO4-9'(2*A'(F*(F)
mYY7*+B,*C+B*:)*,)94B.(-+(),*(4*:)*.('11*-)1)H+B(L**@4-)*&(-+()E2*D41'C').*A'11*+1.4*B)),*(4*:)*'B*C4BO4-9'(2
A'(F*:4(F*(F)*W4B,4B*Y1+B*+B,*(F)*mYY7*+B,*F+H)*C4B.',)-+:1)*A)'EF(L

KF)*mY77*D1+C).*E-)+(*'9D4-(+BC)*4B*)B.5-'BE*(F+(*.5OO'C')B(*.CF441*D1+C).*+-)*+H+'1+:1)*(4*9))(*(F)*B)),.
4O*)Q'.('BE*+B,*B)A*C4995B'(').L*W4C+1*D1+BB'BE*+5(F4-'(').*.F451,*(+N)*+*D-4+C('H)6*D4.'('H)*+B,
C411+:4-+('H)*+DD-4+CF*(4*9))('BE*(F'.*-)]5'-)9)B(L*WY;b.*.F451,*E'H)*E-)+(*A)'EF(*(4*(F)*B)),*(4*C-)+()6
)QD+B,*4-*+1()-*.CF441.L

Page 98



W>7*@4-)*&(-+()E2*+B,*S>Y*.+H),*D41'C').*-)O)--),*(4*'B*(F)*-)D4-(*:)14A*F+H)*:))B*C4B.',)-),*'B*(F)
+..)..9)B(*4O*(F)*+DD1'C+('4B*+B,*(F)*-)C499)B,+('4B*'.*C4B.',)-),*(4*C49D12*A'(F*(F)*mYY7L

()*$%&"'

6()"()+,*%)+7899

&(-+()E'C*D1+BB'BE* 'B*W4B,4B* '.* (F)*.F+-),*-).D4B.':'1'(2*4O* (F)*M+24-*4O*W4B,4B6*%"*W4B,4B*:4-45EF.*+B,
(F)*@4-D4-+('4B*4O*(F)*@'(2*4O*W4B,4BL**SB,)-*(F)*1)E'.1+('4B*).(+:1'.F'BE*(F)*Z-)+()-*W4B,4B*;5(F4-'(2*RZW;T6
(F)*M+24-*F+.*(4*D-4,5C)*+*.D+('+1*,)H)14D9)B(*.(-+()E2*R&>&T*n*AF'CF*F+.*:)C49)*NB4AB*+.*f(F)*W4B,4B
Y1+Bi* n* +B,* (4* N))D* '(* 5B,)-* -)H')AL* * V4-45EF.i* 14C+1* ,)H)14D9)B(* ,4C59)B(.* F+H)* (4* :)* f'B* E)B)-+1
C4BO4-9'(2*A'(F*(F)*W4B,4B*Y1+B6*AF'CF*'.*+1.4*1)E+112*D+-(*4O*(F)*,)H)14D9)B(*D1+B*(F+(*F+.*(4*:)*(+N)B*'B(4
+CC45B(*AF)B*D1+BB'BE*,)C'.'4B.*+-)*(+N)B*'B*+B2*D+-(*4O*W4B,4B*5B1)..*(F)-)*+-)*D1+BB'BE*-)+.4B.*AF2*'(
.F451,*B4(L

KF)*D1+B*',)B('O').*.'Q*4:[)C('H).*(4*)B.5-)*(F+(*(F)*H'.'4B*'.*-)+1'.),/

G:[)C('H)*!/** ;*C'(2*(F+(*9))(.*(F)*CF+11)BE).*4O*)C4B49'C*+B,*D4D51+('4B*E-4A(F
G:[)C('H)*"/* ;B*'B()-B+('4B+112*C49D)('('H)*+B,*.5CC)..O51*C'(2
G:[)C('H)*%/** ;*C'(2*4O*,'H)-.)6*.(-4BE6*.)C5-)*+B,*+CC)..':1)*B)'EF:45-F44,.
G:[)C('H)*P/** ;*C'(2*(F+(*,)1'EF(.*(F)*.)B.).
G:[)C('H)*I/* ;*C'(2*(F+(*:)C49).*+*A4-1,*1)+,)-*'B*'9D-4H'BE*(F)*)BH'-4B9)B(
G:[)C('H)*J/** ;*C'(2*AF)-)* '(* '.*)+.26*.+O)*+B,*C4BH)B')B(* O4-*)H)-24B)* (4*+CC)..* [4:.6*4DD4-(5B'(').*+B,

O+C'1'(').

0)2*D41'C').*'BC15,)/

&4C'+1*XBO-+.(-5C(5-)
%L!J** Y-4()C('4B*+B,*dBF+BC)9)B(*4O*&4C'+1*XBO-+.(-5C(5-)
%L!\** d,5C+('4B*7+C'1'(').
%L!$* &D4-(.*7+C'1'(').

W4B,4Bi.*c).D4B.)*(4*@1'9+()*@F+BE)
IL!* @1'9+()*CF+BE)*9'('E+('4B
IL"* M'B'9'.'BE*C+-:4B*,'4Q',)*)9'..'4B.
IL%* &5.(+'B+:1)*,).'EB*+B,*C4B.(-5C('4B
IL_* c)B)A+:1)*dB)-E2
IL\* XBB4H+('H)*)B)-E2*()CFB414E').
IL$* GH)-F)+('BE*+B,*C441'BE
IL!<* S-:+B*Z-))B'BE
IL!!* Z-))B*-44O.*+B,*,)H)14D9)B(*.'()*)BH'-4B.
IL!%* &5.(+'B+:1)*>-+'B+E)

W4B,4Bi.*K-+B.D4-(
JL%* ;..)..'BE*)OO)C(.*4O*,)H)14D9)B(*4B*(-+B.D4-(*C+D+C'(2
JL_* V)(()-*.(-))(.*+B,*.5-O+C)*(-+B.D4-(
JL$* @2C1'BE
JL!<* 8+1N'BE
JL!%* Y+-N'BE

W4B,4Bi.*1'H'BE*D1+C).*+B,*.D+C).
_L" ;B*'BC15.'H)*)BH'-4B9)B(
_L% >).'EB'BE*45(*C-'9)
_LP W4C+1*@F+-+C()-
_LI Y5:1'C*-)+19
_LJ* ;-CF'()C(5-)
_L!P X9D-4H'BE*+'-*]5+1'(2
_L!I c),5C'BE*B4'.)*+B,*)BF+BC'BE*.45B,.C+D).
_L!$ V'4,'H)-.'(2*+B,*+CC)..*(4*B+(5-)
_L"! K-)).*+B,*A44,1+B,.

6()"()+,*%)+:,;

Page 99



KF)*M+24-i.*K-+B.D4-(*&(-+()E2*RM+2*"<!<T
&5.(+'B+:1)*>).'EB*+B,*@4B.(-5C('4B*n*&5DD1)9)B(+-2*Y1+BB'BE*Z5',+BC)*R"<<JT
;CC)..':1)*W4B,4B/*+CF')H'BE*+B*'BC15.'H)*)BH'-4B9)B(*R;D-'1*"<<PT
Y1+BB'BE*O4-*d]5+1'(2*+B,*>'H)-.'(2*'B*W4B,4B*RGC(4:)-*"<<_T

+%,"'

KF)*,)H)14D9)B(*D1+B*O4-*(F)*D5-D4.).*4O*&IP;*4O*(F)*K4AB*+B,*@45B(-2*Y1+BB'BE*;C(*'.*(F)*V-)B(*SB'(+-2
>)H)14D9)B(*Y1+B*"<<P6*(F)*V-)B(*@4-)*&(-+()E2*"<!<*+B,*(F)*W4B,4B*Y1+B*"<!!L

<13)&+=)'&%1/+>3?3*(@23)&+,*%)+788A

8'(F'B* (F)* "<<P* S>Y* (F)* O4114A'BE* 1'.(* 4O* .+H),* D41'C).* +-)* C4B.',)-),* (4* :)* (F)* 94.(* D)-('B)B(* (4* (F)
+DD1'C+('4BL

&(-+()E'C
&KcI* c),5C).*(F)*B)),*(4*(-+H)16*).D)C'+112*:2*C+-L
&KcJ* Y+-N'BE*C4B(-41.
&Kc!"* Y1+BB'BE* ,)C'.'4B.* .F451,* D-4()C(* D5:1'C* F)+1(F* +B,* .+O)(2* +B,* 'B* D+-('C51+-6* .5DD4-(* (F)

+CF')H)9)B(.*4O*(+-E)(.*A'(F'B*(F)*m+('4B+1*;'-*o5+1'(2*&(-+()E2L
&Kc!%* dBH'-4B9)B(+112*.)B.'('H)*O4-9.*4O*,)H)14D9)B(*A'11*:)*.45EF(
&Kc!P* m)A* ,)H)14D9)B(* .F451,* 9+N)* +* D4.'('H)* C4B(-':5('4B* (4* '9D-4H'BE* (F)* ]5+1'(2* 4O* (F)* 5-:+B

)BH'-4B9)B(

V5'1(*dBH'-4B9)B(
Vd"* K4AB.C+D)/*W4C+1*@4B()Q(*l*@F+-+C()-
Vd%* S-:+B*&(-5C(5-)/*&D+C)*l*M4H)9)B(
VdP* ;CC)..*O4-*>'.+:1),*Y)4D1)
VdI* S-:+B*@1+-'(2*l*&+O)(2
VdJ* Y5:1'C*c)+19/*W+B,.C+D)*>).'EB
Vd_* Y5:1'C*c)+19/*&(-))(.C+D)
Vd$* ;-CF'()C(5-+1*o5+1'(2
Vd!"* &5.(+'B+:1)*>).'EB*Y-'BC'D1).

K-+B.D4-(
Kcm!* Y1+BB'BE* +DD1'C+('4B.* A'11* :)* +..)..),6* +.* +DD-4D-'+()* O4-* (F)'-* (-+B.D4-(* '9D+C(* 4B* +11* (-+B.D4-(

94,).*'BC15,'BE*A+1N'BE*+B,*C2C1'BEL
Kcm%* >'-)C(.* +* -)O5.+1* AF)-)* +B* +DD1'C+('4B* A451,* C+5.)* 4-* A4-.)B* +B* 5B+CC)D(+:1)* )BH'-4B9)B(+1

'9D+C(* O-49* (-+OO'C6* B4'.)6* D4115('4B* '(* E)B)-+().* 4-* 'O* '(* A+.* B4(* )+.'12* +B,* .+O)12* +CC)..':1)* (4
C2C1'.(.*+B,*D),).(-'+B.L

KcmP* M)+.5-).*(4*9+N)*(-+B.D4-(*'9D+C(*+CC)D(+:1)
Kcm!<** 8+1N+:1)*)BH'-4B9)B(.
Kcm!!* KF)*W4B,4B*C2C1)*B)(A4-N6*.CF)9).*.F451,*C49D12*A'(F*Y&!J
Kcm!"* c4+,*.+O)(2*+B,*(-+OO'C*9+B+E)9)B(
Kcm!%* K-+OO'C*C+19'BE
Kcm!P* m)A*F'EFA+2*1+245(.6*H'.':'1'(2*.D1+2),*+B,*+CC)..).*(4*+B,*A'(F'B*,)H)14D9)B(*.F451,*:)*,).'EB),

(4*+*.+('.O+C(4-2*.(+B,+-,*'B*()-9.*4O*.+O)(26*O5BC('4B6*+CC)D(+:1)*.D)),.6*1'EF('BE*+B,*+DD)+-+BC)L
Kcm""** GB*D+-N'BE*.(+B,+-,.*O4-*B4BU-).',)B('+1*,)H)14D9)B(.*-)]5'-).*(F+(*,)H)14D9)B(.*.F451,*D-4H',)

B4*94-)*D+-N'BE*(F+B*(F)*1)H)1.*1'.(),*O4-*(F+(*(2D)*4O*,)H)14D9)B(L
Kcm%<* @4+CF).*+B,*(+Q'.*.F451,*:)*+CC4994,+(),*(4*)B.5-)*5B14+,'BE*4-*+1'EF('BE*,4).*B4(*4:.(-5C(*(F)

F'EFA+2
Kcm%I** GB*(-+B.D4-(*+CC)..*O4-*,'.+:1),*D)4D1)*+B,*D)4D1)*A'(F*94:'1'(2*,'OO'C51(').*.(+().*(F+(*,)H)14D9)B(

.F451,*F+H)*.5OO'C')B(*+CC)..* (4*D+-N'BE*+-)+.*+B,*D5:1'C* (-+B.D4-(* O4-*,'.+:1),*D)4D1)6*+B,* (F+(
,).'EB+(),*D+-N'BE*.D+C).*.F451,*:)*.)(*+.',)*O4-*,'.+:1),*D)4D1)*'B*C49D1'+BC)*A'(F*1)H)1.*1'.(),
'B*Y&!IL

Y&!"* @+-*D+-N'BE*.(+B,+-,.*n*@1+..*>!
Y&!I* Y+-N'BE*.(+B,+-,.*O4-*,'.+:1),*D)4D1)
Y&!J* @2C1)*D+-N'BE*.(+B,+-,.

<13)&+B(13+:&1%&3-/+7898

KF)*O4114A'BE*.D+('+1*D41'C').*+-)*C4B.',)-),*-)1)H+B(*(4*(F'.*+DD1'C+('4B/

Page 100



@Y*!** &D+('+1*,)H)14D9)B(*.(-+()E2
* KF'.*.)(.*45(*(F)*.D+('+1*.(-+()E26*45(1'B'BE*AF)-)*E-4A(F*'.*(4*:)*O4C5.),L
@Y*I* Y1+C)*9+N'BE
* &)(.*45(*-)]5'-)9)B(.*O4-*D1+C)*9+N'BE*AF)B*9+[4-*,)H)14D9)B(*.CF)9).*+-)*C4B.',)-),
@Y*J* >).'EB*l*,)B.'(2*'B*D1+C)*.F+D'BE
* &)(.*45(*(F)*-)]5'-)9)B(.*O4-*+DD-4D-'+()*,).'EB*+B,*,)B.'(2*1)H)1.*O4-*,)H)14D9)B(
@Y*!I* XBO-+.(-5C(5-)*(4*.5DD4-(*,)H)14D9)B(
* c)]5'-).*(F+(*(F)*'BO-+.(-5C(5-)*-)]5'-)9)B(.*4O*B)A*,)H)14D9)B(*+-)*9)(
@Y!\* Y-4()C('4B*+B,*)BF+BC)9)B(*4O*GD)B*&D+C)6*&D4-(.*l*V'4,'H)-.'(2
* Y-4()C(.*+11*4D)B*.D+C)*O-49*'B+DD-4D-'+()*,)H)14D9)B(L*Y-494().*)BF+BC)9)B(.*(4*4D)B*.D+C)6

.D4-(.*+B,*:'4,'H)-.'(26* D+-('C51+-12* 'B*+-)+.*4O*,)O'C')BC2*+B,*AF)-)*+,,'('4B+1*D-)..5-)*4B*4D)B

.D+C)*A'11*:)*C-)+(),
@Y*!$** V-)B(*.(-+()E'C*C1'9+()*9'('E+('4B*+B,*+,+D(+('4B*9)+.5-).
* 3'EF1'EF(.* (F)*B)),*O4-*B)A*,)H)14D9)B(* (4*)9:4,2*4-*C4B(-':5()*(4*C1'9+()*9'('E+('4B*4:[)C('H).6

).D)C'+112*'B*E-4A(F*+-)+.
@Y*"%** Y-4()C('4B*4O*)Q'.('BE*+B,*D-4H'.'4B*4O*B)A*C4995B'(2*+B,*C51(5-+1*O+C'1'(').
* dBC45-+E).*B)A*+CC)..':1)*C4995B'(2*+B,*C51(5-+1*O+C'1'(').*+B,*D-4()C(.*)Q'.('BE*O+C'1'(').L*&)(.*+

.(+B,+-,*O4-*(F)*D-4H'.'4B*4O*B)A*C4995B'(2*O+C'1'(').

<13)&+:C@@*323)&%1/+,*%))')-+;C'"%).3

:,;+9D+E>3F'-)+;C'"3+G(1+$34+>3?3*(@23)&H+I"(@&3"+J.&(K31+7889
Y-4H',).* C49D-)F)B.'H)* +B,* ,)(+'1),* ,).'EB* E5',+BC)* O4-* B)A* ,)H)14D9)B(* A'(F'B* (F)* :4-45EFL* * KF)
E5',+BC)*.D)C'O'C+112*.)(.*45(*+,H'C)*-)1+('BE*(4*.'('BE6*1+B,.C+D'BE6*D+-N'BE6*,).'EB6*.C+1)6*,)B.'(2*+B,*1+245(L

:,;9L+E:CF&%')%K*3+>3F'-)M+B()F&1C.&'()+N+,(**C&'()+B()&1(*H+I"(@&3"+I@1'*+788O
KF'.*.5DD1)9)B(+-2*D1+BB'BE*E5',+BC)*O4C5.).*4B*(F)*D-'BC'D1).*+B,*D-+C('C)*4O*,).'EB.*(F+(*.+H)*)B)-E26
.5.(+'B+:1)*9+()-'+1.*+B,*-)C2C1'BE6*.+H'BE*A+()-*+B,*C4B(-411'BE*D4115(+B(.L*X(*)9DF+.'.).*)BH'-4B9)B(+112
.)B.'('H)6*O4-A+-,U144N'BE*,).'EB6*+B,*'.*C4B.'.()B(*A'(F*C5--)B(*E4H)-B9)B(*D41'C2*+B,*'B,5.(-2*:).(*D-+C('C)6
+'9'BE*(4*:)*D-+C('C+:1)*+B,*C4.(U)OO)C('H)L

:'&3++:@3.'G'.++I**(.%&'()F+>3?3*(@23)&++,*%)++>(.C23)&++!%"(@&3"++PC*/++7899#
XBC15,).*(F)*.'()*A'(F'B*(F)*j8)9:1)2*d+.()-B*W+B,.k*+114C+('4B*AF'CF*C4H)-.*+*$*F+*.'()*AF)-)*9'Q),*5.)
,)H)14D9)B(*'BC15,'BE*1)'.5-)6*F4()1.6*4OO'C).6*+9)B'(2#4D)B*.D+C)6*+B,*-).',)B('+1*,)H)14D9)B(*'.*.45EF(L

Q32K*3/++R%F&31@*%)+:,>+!C@"%&3"++%)"++%"(@&3"++PC)3++788L#
&))N.*(4*D-4H',)*+*O1)Q':1)*,)H)14D9)B(*O-+9)A4-N*(F+(*'.*+:1)*(4*-).D4B,*(4*CF+BE)*4H)-*('9)L*KF)
M+.()-D1+B*)BH'.+E).**+**F'EF**,)B.'(2**5-:+B**.)((1)9)B(6**AF)-)**:5'1,'BE.*4O**H+-2'BE**.C+1).**A'11**D-4,5C)
.('951+('BE6**1'H)+:1)**.D+C).L**X(**+'9.**(4**D-494()*B)A**,)H)14D9)B(**+B,**D-).)-H)**+B,**D-4()C(**(F)**+-)+.
*F'.(4-'C**C4B()Q(**(F-45EF*(F)**)BF+BC)9)B(**+B,**D-4()C('4B**4O**'(.**.)(('BE**+B,**H')A.**(4**H+-'45.
.'EB'O'C+B(*O)+(5-).L*L*KF)*M+.()-D1+B*+-)+*'.*,'H',),*5D*'B(4*I*,'.(-'C(.L*KF)*+DD1'C+('4B**.'()*'.*A'(F'B**(F)
j7'-.(*8+2*>'.(-'C(*kL

<#&*4$34'0"1$MN
Q32K*3/+I13%+I.&'()+,*%)6***AF'CF**'.**C5--)B(12***+(***'..5).***+B,***4D('4B.***.(+E)L*X.*D-4D4.'BE*+B*4D('4B*(4
'B(-4,5C)*(A4*A+2*A4-N'BE*(4*7'-.(*+B,*7'O(F*8+2*AF'CF*+-)*:4(F*C5--)B(12*4B)UA+2L

!C,EKAD6D+C,
&'()*B4('C)*A+.*)-)C(),*4B*!!#<J#!"
Y-)..*B4('C)*,+(),*<_#<J#!"
@4B.51(+('4B*1)(()-.*A)-)*.)B(*45(*4B*%!#<I#!"L*J!*D-4D)-(').L

DO$*P')2*%N'M"##&3%8?
!*4:[)C('4B*-)C)'H),*O-49*Z)B)-+2*AF4*4D)-+()*+*A+.()*(-+B.O)-*.(+('4B*+,[+C)B(*(4*(F)*.'()L*@4BC)-B),*(F+(
(F)*,)H)14D9)B(*'.*(44*:'E*+B,*A'11*E)B)-+()*(44*95CF*(-+OO'CL

+3%&*321'M"##&3%8
dBH'-4B9)B(+1*3)+1(F* **
m4*4:[)C('4B*.5:[)C(*(4*C4B,'('4B.*-)1+('BE*(4*.'()*-)9),'+('4B6*B4'.)6*+'-*]5+1'(2*+B,*)Q(-+C('4B*.2.()9.

3'EFA+2.*n

Page 101



m4*4:[)C('4B*.5:[)C(*(4*+*&!<J*;E-))9)B(*(4*.)C5-)/U

R+T* +*O'B+BC'+1*C4B(-':5('4B*(4A+-,.*(-+B.D4-(+('4B*'9D-4H)9)B(.*'B*(F)*H'C'B'(2*4O*(F)*.'()h
R:T* +*K-+H)1*Y1+B*4O*.5OO'C')B(*]5+1'(2*(4*.C4-)*+*Y;&&*-+('BE*5.'BE*KOWi.*;KK-V5Kd*D-4E-+99)*R4-*+B2

-)D1+C)9)B(*(F)-)4OTh
RCT* +*&(5,)B(*M+B+E)9)B(*Y1+B
R,T* +*>)1'H)-2*l*&)-H'C'BE*M+B+E)9)B(*Y1+Bh
R)T* +*@4B.(-5C('4B*K-+OO'C*M+B+E)9)B(*Y1+Bh
ROT* ,),'C+('4B*4O*-45().*+14BE*(F)*.45(F)-B*+B,*)+.()-B*.',).*4O*(F)*.'()*+.*D5:1'C*D),).(-'+B*-'EF(.*4O

A+2*5D4B*(F)*.)-H'C)*4O*+*B4('C)*:2*V-)B(*@45BC'1h

(4E)(F)-*A'(F*C4B,'('4B.*(4/*R'T*D-4F':'(*(F)*5.)*4O*(F)*C+-*D+-N*O4-*C499)-C'+1*D5:1'C*D+-N'BE*+..4C'+(),*A'(F
)H)B(.*+(*8)9:1)2*&(+,'59h*R''T*D-4H',)*)1)C(-'C*CF+-E'BE*D4'B(.*(4*+(*1)+.(*"<e*4O*C+-*D+-N'BE*.D+C).

W+B,.C+D)*>).'EB)-.*n
;E-)),*'B*D-'BC'D1)*(4*(F)*.5:9'((),*1+B,.C+D)*.CF)9)*F4A)H)-*94-)*,)(+'1*'.*-)]5'-),*D+-('C51+-12*'B*-).D)C(
4O*(F)*D1+B('BE*.CF),51)6*9+()-'+1.*(4*:)*5.),*+B,*-44(#D1+B('BE*.2.()9.*(4*:)*5.),L

<Q%&*321'!"3871%&&8'''
Z-)+()-*W4B,4B*;5(F4-'(2
@1+-'O'C+('4B*'.*-)]5).(),*4B*(F)*A4-,'BE*4O*+*C4B,'('4B*(4*)B.5-)*(F)*.(5,)B(*+CC4994,+('4B*'.Bb(*5.),*O4-
+B2(F'BE*4(F)-*(F+B*.(5,)B(*F45.'BEL*75-(F)-*'BO4-9+('4B*'.*-)]5).(),*4B*(F)*.5.(+'B+:'1'(2*9)+.5-).
D-4D4.),*:2*(F)*+DD1'C+B(L*;9)B,9)B(.*+-)*-)]5).(),*(4*(F)*A+2*(F)*.CF)9)*+,,-)..). .5--45B,'BE*.(-))(.
+B,*(4*(F)*.5:9'((),*(-+H)1*D1+BL

KF)*+DD1'C+B(.*F+H)*-).D4B,),*(4*(F).)*C499)B(.L*8)*A'11*B4(*O4-9+112*NB4A*(F+(*(F'.*-).D4B.)*F+.
.+('.O'),*(F)*ZW;*5B('1*(F)*+DD1'C+('4B*F+.*:))B*-)O)--),*:+CN*(4*(F)9*O4-*(F)*M+24-b.*&(+E)*XX*-).D4B.)L

KF+9).*8+()-U
c)C499)B,*'BO4-9+('H)*+B,*+*C4B,'('4B*-)]5'-'BE*(F)*+DD-4H+1*4O*,-+'B+E)*.(-+()E2L

dBH'-4B9)B(*;E)BC2U
m4*4:[)C('4B*.5:[)C(*(4*+*C4B,'('4B*-)]5'-'BE*(F)*+E-)),*7144,*c'.N*;..)..9)B(*+B,*9'('E+('4B*9)+.5-).L

(<;6(RE
S:T'0*$3M$)1&

&(5,)B(*345.'BE

KF)*@45BC'1b.*@4-)*.(-+()E2*,4).*B4(*,)+1*.D)C'O'C+112*A'(F*.(5,)B(*F45.'BEL*X(*,4).*F4A)H)-*.))N*(F)
C-)+('4B*4O*.5.(+'B+:1)*C4995B'(').*A'(F'B*'(.*E-4A(F*+-)+.L*K4*(F'.*)B,*'(*',)B('O').*+9:'('45.*F45.'BE*+B,
[4:*C-)+('4B*(+-E)(.*'B*'(.*E-4A(F*+-)+.L*74-*8)9:1)2*(F)*(+-E)(*'.*!!6I<<*B)A*F49).*+B,*!<6<<<*B)A*[4:.
+14BE*A'(F*(F)*DF2.'C+1*+B,*.4C'+1*'BO-+.(-5C(5-)*-)]5'-),*(4*.5DD4-(*(F'.*E-4A(FL*KF)-)*'.*B4*-)+.4B*AF2
.(5,)B(*+CC4994,+('4B*C+Bb(*O4-9*D+-(*4O*+*:+1+BC),*.5.(+'B+:1)*C4995B'(2*D-4H',),*(F+(*(F)*.'()*'.Bb(
-)]5'-),*(4*9))(*4(F)-*B)),.*.5CF*+.*E)B)-+1*B)),.*F45.'BEL*XB*(F)*C+.)*4O*8)9:1)2*'(*'.*C4B.',)-),*(F+(
(F)-)*'.*.5OO'C')B(*.5DD12*4O*,)H)14D+:1)*1+B,*(4*9))(*(F)*@45BC'1.*E-4A(F*(+-E)(.L

;B4(F)-*C4BC)-B*A451,*:)*+B*4H)-*D-4H'.'4B*4O*.(5,)B(*+CC4994,+('4B*-).51('BE*'B*8)9:1)2*.5DD4-('BE*+
,'.D-4D4-('4B+()*B59:)-*4O*.(5,)B(.*AF'CF*A451,*B4(*:)*C4B,5C'H)*(4*+*C-)+('BE*+*:+1+BC),*C4995B'(2L
8)9:1)2*C5--)B(12*F+.*!<<<*.(5,)B(*:),*.D+C).*A'(F*D1+BB'BE*D)-9'..'4B*E-+B(),*O4-*+B4(F)-*!IP<*.D+C).L
XBC15,'BE*(F)*0)1+(2*345.)*D-4D4.+1*(F)-)*+-)*C5--)B(12*+DD1'C+('4B.*O4-*+B4(F)-*!P<<*:),*.(5,)B(*:),*.D+C).
'B*8)9:1)2L*8F'1)*'(*'.*C4B.',)-),*5B1'N)12*(F+(*+11*(F).)*A451,*:)*:5'1(6*)H)B*'O*(F)2*A)-)*'(*A451,*.('11
-)D-).)B(*1)..*(F+B*"<e*4O*(F)*+B('C'D+(),*D4D51+('4B*E-4A(F*4O*8)9:1)2L

KF)*W4B,4B*Y1+B*-)C4EB'.).*(F+(*W4B,4Bi.*5B'H)-.'(').*9+N)*+*.'EB'O'C+B(*C4B(-':5('4B*(4*'(.*)C4B492*+B,
1+:45-*9+-N)(*+B,*(F+(*'(*'.*'9D4-(+B(*(F+(*(F)'-*+((-+C('H)B)..*+B,*D4()B('+1*E-4A(F*+-)*B4(*C49D-49'.),*:2
'B+,)]5+()*D-4H'.'4B*O4-*B)A*.(5,)B(*+CC4994,+('4BL*X(*+1.4*-)C4EB'.).*(F+(*(F)*D-4H'.'4B*4O*D5-D4.)U:5'1(
.(5,)B(*F45.'BE*9+2*-),5C)*D-)..5-)*4B*4(F)-*)1)9)B(.*4O*(F)*F45.'BE*.(4CN*C5--)B(12*4CC5D'),*:2*.(5,)B(.6
).D)C'+112*(F)*D-'H+()*-)B(),*.)C(4-L

KF)*D-4H'.'4B*4O*.(5,)B(*+CC4994,+('4B*'.*(F)-)O4-)*.5DD4-(),L

Page 102



34()1

KF)*@45BC'1*F+.*',)B('O'),*(F)*8)9:1)2*Z-4A(F*;-)+*+.*(F)*D-)O)--),*14C+('4B*O4-*B)A*F4()1*,)H)14D9)B(L
F)*W4B,4B*Y1+B*.))N.*(4*.5DD4-(*W4B,4Bi.*H'.'(4-*)C4B4926*.('951+()*'(.*E-4A(F*+B,*(F)*D-4H'.'4B*4O*P<6<<<
B)(*+,,'('4B+1*F4()1*:),-449.*:2*"<%!L*KF)*D41'C2*+1.4*.('D51+().*(F+(*B)A*H'.'(4-*+CC4994,+('4B*:)24B,*(F)
@)B(-+1*;C('H'(').*g4B)*'.*O4C5.),*'B*)Q'.('BE*(4AB*C)B(-).*+B,*'B*W4B,4Bb.*,).'EB+(),*E-4A(F*+B,*4DD4-(5B'(2
+-)+.*AF)-)*(F)-)*'.*E44,*D5:1'C*(-+B.D4-(*+CC)..*(4*@)B(-+1*W4B,4B*+B,*'B()-B+('4B+1*+B,*B+('4B+1*()-9'B'L

KF)*D-4H'.'4B*4O*+*B)A*F4()1*O+C'1'(2*4B*(F'.*.'()*A'11*F)1D*D-494()*8)9:1)2*+.*+*(45-'.(*,).('B+('4BL*KF)*F4()1
5.)*A'11*+1.4*.5DD4-(*)Q'.('BE*)9D1429)B(*+B,*'B,5.(-'+1*5.).*'B*(F)*.5--45B,'BE*+-)+L*;*N)2*D-'BC'D1)*4O
V-)B(i.*8)9:1)2*M+.()-D1+B*'.*(4*D-494()*8)9:1)2*+.*+*9+[4-*H'.'(4-*,).('B+('4BL*KF)*D-4D4.),*.'()*.'(.
A'(F'B*(F)*)+.()-B*,'.(-'C(*4O*(F)*8)9:1)2*M+.()-D1+B*+B,*'.*)+-9+-N),*+.*+*D-49'.'BE*14C+('4B*O4-*F4()1
,)H)14D9)B(L*

KF)*D-4H'.'4B*4O*+*F4()1*'.*(F)-)O4-)*.5DD4-(),*+B,*A'11*F)1D*(4*D-494()*8)9:1)2*+.*+*9+[4-*(45-'.(
,).('B+('4BL

Y+-+E-+DF*%LI%*.)(.*45(*(F+(*+,,-)..'BE*(F)*,)9+B,.*O4-*.(5,)B(*+CC4994,+('4B*.F451,*B4(*C49D-49'.)
(F)*C+D+C'(2*(4*9))(*(F)*B)),*O4-*C4BH)B('4B+1*,A)11'BE.6*).D)C'+112*+OO4-,+:1)*O+9'12*F49).6*4-*5B,)-9'B)
D41'C2*(4*.)C5-)*9'Q),*+B,*:+1+BC),*C4995B'(').L X(*-)C4EB'.).*(F+(*(F'.*9+2*-+'.)*D+-('C51+-*CF+11)BE).
14C+112*+B,*).D)C'+112*'B*D+-(.*4O*'BB)-*W4B,4B*AF)-)*+194.(*(F-))*]5+-()-.*4O*(F)*C+D+C'(2*O4-*B)A*.(5,)B(
+CC4994,+('4B*'.*C4BC)B(-+(),L*&(5,)B(*+CC4994,+('4B*.F451,*:)*.)C5-),*+.*.5CF*:2*D1+BB'BE*+E-))9)B(
4-*C4B,'('4B*-)1+('BE*(4*(F)*5.)*4O*(F)*1+B,*4-*(4*'(.*4CC5D+('4B*:2*9)9:)-.*4O*.D)C'O'),*),5C+('4B+1
'B.('(5('4B.L*XO*(F)*+CC4994,+('4B*'.*B4(*-4:5.(12*.)C5-),*'(*A'11*B4-9+112*:)*.5:[)C(*(4*(F)*-)]5'-)9)B(.*4O
+OO4-,+:1)*F45.'BE*D41'C2L*KF)*D-4D4.),*A4-,'BE*O4-*(F)*D1+BB'BE*+E-))9)B(*4-*C4B,'('4B*.F451,*:)
.5:9'((),*:)O4-)*(F)*+DD1'C+('4B*'.*-)O)--),*:+CN*(4*(F)*M+24-L

S5T'E$%$34'U'>&8$43

3)'EF(**D+-+9)()-.**,)O'B),**A'(F'B**(F)**M+.()-D1+B**',)B('O2**(F)**4DD4-(5B'(2**(4*'B(-4,5C)*+*.C+1)*4O
,)H)14D9)B(*4B*(F)*.'()*AF'CF*C+B*+C(*+.*+*9+-N)-*A'(F'B*(F)*C4B()Q(*4O*(F)*M+.()-D1+B*+B,*.5DD4-(*(F)
C4B('B5),*,)H)14D9)B(*4O*(F)*+-)+L

&'(5+(),*+(*(F)*)+.()-B*)B,*4O*dBE'B))-.*8+2*(F)-)*'.*4DD4-(5B'(2*O4-*,)H)14D9)B(*4B*(F)*.'()*(4*)BF+BC)*(F)
H'.(+*O-49*G129D'C*8+2*144N'BE*)+.(*+14BE*(F'.*D-'9+-2*94H)9)B(*-45()L*>)H)14D9)B(*4B*(F)*.'()*+1.4*F+.
(F)*D4()B('+1*(4*+C(*+.*+*9+-N)-*+(*(F)*[5BC('4B*4O*7'-.(*8+2*+B,*7'O(F*8+2*AF'CF*A'11*+..'.(*'B*4-')B(+('4B*+B,
A+2*O'B,'BE*A'(F'B*(F)*M+.()-D1+B*+-)+L

KF)*8)9:1)2*M+.()-D1+B*'B,'C+().*+DD-4D-'+()*:5'1,'BE*F)'EF(.*O4-*(F)*.'()*+.*:)'BE*:)(A))B*PU!P*.(4-)2.6
A'(F*:5'1,'BE.*E)B)-+112*14A)-*+14BE*(F)*.45(F)-B*:45B,+-2L**KF)*4H)-+11*F)'EF(.*+B,*:5'1,'BE*A',(F.*F+H)
:))B*,)H)14D),*A'(F'B*(F)*D+-+9)()-.*.)(**45(**'B**(F)**+DD-4H),**M+.()-D1+B**+B,**(F)**F'EF).(**D4'B(**4O**(F)
.CF)9)6**+(**(F)*B4-(FUA).(**C4-B)-6**+1.4**+CC4-,.**A'(F**(F)**M+.()-D1+B**+.D'-+('4B**(4**D4.'('4B**(F)
(+11).(*)1)9)B(*4B*(F)*.'()*'B*(F'.*14C+('4BL

KF)**-)1+('H)**.(4-)2**F)'EF(.**4O**(F)**:5'1,'BE.**A'(F'B**(F)**D-4D4.),**.CF)9)**+-)**+.*O4114A./

V14CN*;/**!%*.(4-)2.6*O-49*E-45B,*'BC15,'BE*-44O(4D*D1+B(*1)H)16*Rp.49)*14A)-*E-45B,*O-4B(+E)*(4*7'O(F*8+2T
A'(F*(F)*4H)-+11*F)'EF(*4O*(F)*:5'1,'BE*,)C-)+.'BE*(4*(F)*)+.(

V14CN**V/**:)(A))B**!<**+B,**!!**.(4-)2.**Rp.49)**14A)-**E-45B,**O-4B(+E)**(4**7'O(F*8+2T

V14CN*@/*:)(A))B*\*+B,*$*.(4-)2.

V14CN*>/*:)(A))B*J*+B,*_*.(4-)2.

V14CN*d/*:)(A))B*P*+B,*I*.(4-)2.

V5'1,'BE.**+-)**+--+BE),**+-45B,**(F)**.'()**D)-'9)()-6**1)+H'BE**+B**4D)B'BE**'B(4**(F)*C)B(-+1**1+B,.C+D),
C45-(2+-,**.D+C)**AF)-)**(F)**.'()**+,,-)..).**7'-.(**8+2**+B,*dBE'B))-.*8+26*A'(F*F)'EF(*'BC-)+.'BE*+.*(F)
:5'1,'BE.*.A))D*+-45B,*(F)*.'()*5D*(4*!%*.(4-)2.*+(*(F)*[5BC('4B*4O*dBE'B))-.*8+26*7'-.(*8+2*+B,*7'O(F*8+2L
KF)**.D'-+11'BE**B+(5-)**4O**(F)**4H)-+11**F)'EF(.6**AF'CF**'BC-)+.)**'B**+B**+B('UC14CNA'.)*,'-)C('4B**).(+:1'.F).**+
*C1)+-**+-CF'()C(5-+1**B+--+('H)**+B,**D-4H',).**,)O'B'('4B**+B,*1)E':'1'(2*(4*(F)*.)]5)BC)*4O*.D+C).*+B,*-45().
+-45B,*(F)*.'()L

Page 103



KF)*14C+('4B*4O*(F)*(+11)-*F4()1*)1)9)B(*(4*(F)*A).(*4O*(F)*.'()*-).D4B,.*A)11*(4*(F)*D4.'('4B*4O*(F)*O5(5-)*D+-N6
',)B('O'),*+.*D+-(*4O*(F)*A',)-*M+.()-D1+B*,)1'H)-26*AF'CF*-5B.*'B*D+-+11)1*A'(F*dBE'B))-.*8+2*+B,*A'116*'B*,5)
C45-.)6*D-4H',)*(F)*O4-)E-45B,*(4*(F)*D-4D4.),*,)H)14D9)B(*AF)B*+DD-4+CF),*O-49*(F)*A).(L*@411)C('H)12
(F)*:5'1,'BE.*+-)*)QD-)..),*+.*+*C4F).'H)*E-45DL**;C-4..*+11**(F)**:5'1,'BE.**C+-)**F+.**:))B**(+N)B**(4
C4BC)+1**-44O**(4D**D1+B(**+B,**1'O(**4H)--5B.*A'(F'B*:5'1,'BE*)BH)14D).*(4*9+'B(+'B*'B()E-'(2*4O*O4-9*+B,*)B.5-)
(F+(*C1)+B*1'B).*+-)*9+'B(+'B),*+C-4..*(F)*.N21'B)L

KF)*'B,'H',5+1*:5'1,'BE*)1)9)B(.*+,,*O5-(F)-*+-('C51+('4B*(4*(F)*4H)-+11*C49D4.'('4BL*Z+D.6*C-+BN),*1'B)+-
O44(D-'B(.*+B,*O41,),*)1)H+('4B.*:-)+N*,4AB*(F)*4H)-+11*.C+1)*4O*(F)*:5'1,'BE.*+B,*-)'BO4-C)*(F)*.)B.)*4O
94H)9)B(*+.*(F)2*.D'-+1*'B*F)'EF(*O-49*V14CN*d*4B*(F)*.45(F*A).(*C4-B)-*5D*(4*V14CN*;*(4*(F)*B4-(FUA).(*4O
(F)*.'()L

;(*E-45B,*1)H)1*(F)*O4-9*4O*(F)*:5'1,'BE.*+-)*.)(*:+CN*(4*+-('C51+()*)B(-+BC).*+B,*+-)+.**4O**+C('H)**O-4B(+E)
+B,**D-4H',)**,)O'B'('4B**(4**1+B,.C+D)**.D+C).**A'(F'B**(F)*.CF)9)L

KF)*8)9:1)2*M+.()-D1+B*+-)+*'.*,'H',),*'B(4*I*,'.(-'C(.L*KF)*.'()*'.*14C+(),*+(*(F)*B4-(F)-B*)B,*4O*(F)*7'-.(
8+2*,'.(-'C(L*KF)**7'-.(**8+2**,'.(-'C(**'.**'B()B,),**(4**D-4H',)**+**(-+B.'('4B**:)(A))B**(F)**9'Q),**5.)
,)H)14D9)B(.*(4*(F)*A).(*+B,*(F)*94-)*'B,5.(-'+1*W4C+('4B.*(4*(F)*)+.(L**;.*.5CF*+*9'Q(5-)*4O*D-),49'B+B(12
-).',)B('+1*+B,*C499)-C'+1*(2D).*5.).*+-)*D-4D4.),L**KF)*M+.()-D1+B*+1.4*D-4D4.).*(F)*).(+:1'.F9)B(*4O*+
94-)*C499)-C'+1*CF+-+C()-*+14BE*7'-.(*8+2*(4*'BC15,)*4OO'C).6*F4()1.6*1)'.5-)*+B,*+..4C'+(),*5.).L*KF)
4DD4-(5B'(2*O4-*O5-(F)-*),5C+('4B*O+C'1'(').*A'(F'B*(F'.*,'.(-'C(*'.*+1.4*B4(),*+14BE.',)*(F)*B)),*O4-**.9+11**.C+1)
.F4D.**(4**9))(**14C+1**B)),.**4O**)Q'.('BE**+B,**O5(5-)**-).',)B(.**+B,*:5.'B)..).L

8'(F'B*(F)*C4B()Q(*4O*(F)*M+.()-D1+B*(F)*.'()*'.*14C+(),*'99),'+()12*(4*(F)*)+.(*4O*(F)*O5(5-)*f8)9:1)2*Y+-Ni6
D-4D4.),*:2*(F)*M+.()-D1+BL**KF)*D+-N*'.*+*N)2*)1)9)B(*4O*(F)*M+.()-D1+Bi.*4D)B*.D+C)*.(-+()E2*O4-*(F)
AF41)*+-)+*+B,*'.*)BH'.+E),*+.*+*1'B)+-*4D)B**.D+C)*C4BB)C('BE**G129D'C**8+2**+B,**7'-.(**8+2L**KF)*D+-N
A'11**D-4H',)*H'.5+1*+9)B'(2*+B,*.D+C)*O4-*+*-+BE)*4O*-)C-)+('4B*4DD4-(5B'(').*+B,*C-)+()*+*.(-4BE*1'BN*(4*(F)
d+.()-B*>'.(-'C(.*+B,*:)24B,*(4*(F)*c'H)-*V-)B(L*

KF)*D-4D4.),*.CF)9)*'BC15,).*O'H)*:5'1,'BE.*4B*(F)*.'()L*KF)*D4.'('4B*4O*(F)*:14CN.*'.*:+.),*4B*(F)*D-'BC'D1).
.)(*45(*'B*(F)*8)9:1)2*M+.()-D1+B*A'(F*:14CN.*E)B)-+112*4-E+B'.),*+14BE**(F)**B4-(F)-B**+B,**.45(F)-B
:45B,+-').6**4-')B(+(),**4B**+B**)+.(**A).(**+Q'.6*A'(F**(F)**C49D4.'('4B**C49D1)(),**+(**(F)**)+.()-B
:45B,+-26**+,[+C)B(**(4**(F)**8+.()*K-+B.O)-**7+C'1'(26**:2**+**O5-(F)-**B4-(F**.45(F**4-')B(+(),**:14CNL**KF)
C)B(-+1**D4-('4B*4O**(F)**A).()-B**:45B,+-2**C4B(+'B.**B4**:5'1,'BE**D-4H','BE**H')A.**'B(4**(F)**C)B(-)**4O*(F)*.'()
+B,*).(+:1'.F'BE*+*.(-4BE*-)1+('4B.F'D*A'(F*(F)*D-4D4.),*D+-N*(4*(F)*A).(6*',)B('O'),*A'(F'B*(F)*M+.()-D1+BL

KF)*+--+BE)9)B(*4O*(F)*:5'1,'BE.*4B*(F)*.'()6*'B*)OO)C(6*C-)+().*+*D)-'9)()-*:14CN*1+245(*A'(F*+*C)B(-+1
C45-(2+-,*.D+C)6*+.*)BH'.+E),*:2*(F)*M+.()-D1+BL*KF)*:5'1,'BE.*.D'-+1*5D*O-49*(F)*14A)-*P*.(4-)2*:14CN*d*(4
(F)*F'EF).(*:14CN*;L*V5'1,'BE*1'B).*F+H)*:))B*D511),*:+CN*O-49*(F)*.'()*:45B,+-').*+B,*(F)*1+245(*+114A.*O4-
B)A*-45().*A'(F'B*(F)*.'()L*KF'.*'BC15,).*B)A*+CC)..*-45().*+14BE*(F)*.45(F)-B*+B,*)+.()-B*:45B,+-').L*KF)
-45()**+14BE**(F)**)+.()-B**:45B,+-2**F+.**:))B**,)H)14D),**(4**O+C'1'(+()**D4..':1)*O5(5-)*C4BB)C('4B*(4*7'O(F
8+2*+.*(F)*.5--45B,'BE*+-)+*'.*,)H)14D),L*KF'.*D-4H',).*(F)**D4()B('+1**O4-**+**B4-(F**.45(F**-45()**C4BB)C('BE
7'O(F**8+2**+B,**&45(F**8+26*+.*',)B('O'),*'B*(F)*M+.()-D1+BL

XB*(F)*14BE*()-96*+B,*'B*-).D4B.)*(4*(F)*+B('C'D+(),*O5(5-)*C4B()Q(6*+-)+.*4B*(F)*45(A+-,**O+C'BE**),E).**4O
(F)**.'()**+-)**'B()B,),**O4-**D5:1'C**5.)**A'(F45(**-).(-'C('4BL*KF).)*F+H)*:))B*,).'EB),*(4*+C('H+()*(F)
D)-'9)()-*4O*(F)*.'()6*(F-45EF*'BC-)+.),*94H)9)B(*+B,*+C('H)*O-4B(+E).6*AF)B*+,[4'B'BE*.'().*C49)*O4-A+-,
O4-*,)H)14D9)B(L**34A)H)-6*'B*(F)*.F4-(*(4*9),'59*()-96*D-'4-*(4*,)H)14D9)B(*4O*(F)*+,[+C)B(*.'().*+B,
,)1'H)-2*4O*(F)*A',)-*M+.()-D1+B*H'.'4B6*(F)*-45().*A'(F'B*(F)*.'()*(4*(F)*.45(F*+B,*)+.(*A'11*B4(*:)*+CC)..':1)
(4*(F)*D5:1'CL

KF)*1+245(*4O*(F)*.'()*)B.5-).*(F+(*(F)*,)H)14D9)B(*A'11*D-4H',)*+*.5'(+:1)*1)H)1*4O*+C('H'(26*:4(F*4B*(F)
D)-'9)()-*4O*(F)*.'()*+B,*A'(F'B*(F)*C)B(-+1*C45-(2+-,6*+.*4(F)-*.5--45B,'BE*.'().*A'(F'B*(F)*M+.()-D1+B*+-)
,)1'H)-),L

SVT'+#)2M%'"3'2PW"$3$34'8$%&8

KF)-)*+-)*B4*-).',)B('+1*4-*4(F)-*.)B.'('H)*.'().*+,[4'B'BE*4-*B)+-:2*(4*(F)*.'()L*;.*.(+(),*+:4H)*(F)*.CF)9)
F+.* :))B* 1+',* 45(* 'B* 1'B)*A'(F* (F)* 'B,'C+('H)* .'()* 1+245(* ,)O'B),* 'B* (F)*8)9:1)2*M+.()-D1+BL* X(* '.* (F)-)O4-)
C4B.',)-),*(4*C49D12*A'(F*(F)*@45BC'1b.*,)H)14D9)B(*+.D'-+('4B.*O4-*(F'.*+B,*+,[4'B'BE*.'().

KF)*)+.()-B*:45B,+-2*4O*(F)*.'()*+,[4'B.*(F)*Z)B)-+2*A+.()*(-+B.O)-*.(+('4BL*V14CN*@*AF'CF*'.*14C+(),*+(*(F)

Page 104



)+.()-B* )B,* 4O* (F)* .'()* F+.* :))B* .)(* 'B* O4-9* (F)* :45B,+-2* A'(F* (F)* A+.()* (-+B.O)-* .(+('4B* +114A'BE* O4-* +
1+B,.C+D),*:5OO)-*+B,*-+9D),*+CC)..*-4+,*(4*:)*.'(),*:)(A))B*(F)*.(5,)B(*+CC4994,+('4B*+B,*(F)*A+.()
(-+B.O)-* .(+('4BL* KF)* A+.()* (-+B.O)-* .(+('4B* '.* -).(-'C(),* (4* B4B* D5(-).C':1)* A+.()* 4B12L* >5.(* +B,* B4'.)
E)B)-+('BE* +C('H'(').* +-)* 14C+(),* A'(F'B* )BC14.),* +-)+.L* KF)* @45BC'1b.* dBH'-4B9)B(+1* 3)+1(F* K)+9* +-)
.+('.O'),*(F+(*A'(F*+DD-4D-'+()*B4'.)*9'('E+('4B*9)+.5-).*(4*(F)*.(5,)B(*F45.'BE*(F)*)OO)C(*4O*A+.()*(-+B.O)-
.(+('4B*4B*(F)*D-4D4.+1*A'11*:)*A'(F*+CC)D(+:1)*1'9'(.L

SXT'A23P8M2)$34'Y'D*&&8

KF)*.'()*1+245(*'BC15,).*.'EB'O'C+B(*+B,*,'.('BC(*+-)+.*4O*C1)+-12*,)O'B),*1+B,.C+D),*.D+C)L*KF).)**'BC15,)
(F4.)**4B**(F)**D)-'9)()-**4O**(F)**.'()**O4-**D5:1'C**5.)6**(F+(*+..4C'+(),**A'(F**(F)**F4()1**R+1.4**O4-**.)9'UD5:1'C
5.)T**+B,**(F)**'B()-B+1**C45-(2+-,6*AF'CF*'.*.)C5-),*+B,*O4-*.(5,)B(*5.)*4B12L**KF)*.CF)9)*A'11*F4A)H)-
D-4H',)*D5:1'C*+-)+.*4O*+9)B'(2*AF'CF*A'11*C49D1)9)B(*(F)*D+-N*D-4D4.),*:2*(F)*M+.()-D1+B*(4*(F)*)+.(*4O*(F)
.'()L

KF)*.5:9'((),*,)(+'1.**'B,'C+().*+*F'EF*]5+1'(2*1+B,.C+D'BE*.CF)9)*F4A)H)-*94-)*,)(+'1*'.*-)]5'-),
D+-('C51+-12*'B*-).D)C(*4O*(F)*D1+B('BE*.CF),51)6*9+()-'+1.*(4*:)*5.),*+B,*-44(#D1+B('BE*.2.()9.*(4*:)*5.),L
KF'.*A'11*:)*.)C5-),*:2*C4B,'('4BL

KF)*1+B,.C+D'BE*D-4D4.),*F+.*:))B*,).'EB),*(4*+CC4994,+()*(F)*)Q'.('BE*9+(5-)*4+N*(-))*4B*(F)*.'()
AF'CF*:)B)O'(.*O-49*+*KYGL*75-(F)-*,)(+'1.*4O*(-))*D-4()C('4B*9)+.5-).*A'11*:)*.)C5-),*:2*C4B,'('4BL

SZT'D*238)"*%2%$"3

KF)*.C+1)*4O*(F'.*D-4D4.+1*'.*.5CF*(F+(*+*K-+B.D4-(*;..)..9)B(*'.*-)]5'-),*(4*.5DD4-(*(F)*.CF)9)6*'B
+CC4-,+BC)*A'(F*Y41'C2*Kcm!*4O*(F)*+,4D(),*S>Y*"<<PL*KF'.*F+.*:))B*5B,)-(+N)B*:2*M4('4B*K-+B.D4-(
Y1+BB'BE*+B,*.5:9'((),*A'(F*(F)*+DD1'C+('4BL

&'()*W+245(

XB*()-9.*4O*C+-*D+-N'BE6*9+Q'959*+114A+BC).*O4-*F4()1.*+B,*.(5,)B(*+CC4994,+('4B*+-)*.)(*45(*'B*.(+B,+-,.
Y&!!*+B,*Y&!%*-).D)C('H)12L

34()1.*+-)*D)-9'((),*5D*(4*4B)*.D+C)*D)-*O'H)*:),-449.*+B,*4B)*.D+C)*D)-*O'H)*.(+OO6*:5(*A'(F*B4*'B,'C+('4B*4O
1'N)12*)9D1429)B(*B59:)-.*F+H'BE*:))B*D-4H',),6*+B*+CC5-+()*+..)..9)B(*4O*(F)*D+-N'BE*+114A+BC)*'.*B4(
D4..':1)L*KF+(*.+',6*5D*(4*%$LJ*.D+C).*A451,*:)*D)-9'((),*O4-*!$\*-449.6*.4*+*.(+OO'BE*(4(+1*4O*"_*RAF'CF*'.
B4(*C4B.',)-),*5B-)+.4B+:1)T*A451,*:)*-)]5'-),*(4*(+N)*D+-N'BE*+114A+BC)*(4*PI*.(+B,+-,*A',(F*.D+C).*(4
9+(CF*(F)*1)H)1*D-4D4.),L

&(5,)B(*F45.'BE*'.*D)-9'((),*5D*(4*4B)*.D+C)*D)-*!J*:),-449.6*D15.*4B)*.D+C)*D)-*O'H)*.(+OOL*SD*(4*%_
.D+C).*RD15.*.(+OO*.D+C).T*A451,*(F)-)O4-)*:)*D)-9'((),L*KF)*C499)-C'+1*5B'(*A451,*:)*D)-9'((),*5D*(4*(A4
.D+C).*R'O*5.),*+.*4OO'C)*.D+C)T*+B,*(F)*C+Oq*5D*(4*4B)*.D+C)L

KF)*4H)-+11*1)H)1*4O*D+-N'BE*D-4H'.'4B*RJJ*.D+C).T*(F)-)O4-)*O+11.*A'(F'B*(F)*9+Q'959*1)H)1*D)-9'((),*R\J
.D+C).T6*AF'1.(*(F)*'BC15.'4B*4O*"<*,'.+:1),*.D+C).*R%<e*4O*(F)*(4(+1T*94-)*(F+B*.+('.O').*(F)*-)]5'-)9)B(.*4O
.(+B,+-,*Y&!IL*KF)-)*'.*1'((1)*4DD4-(5B'(2*O4-*4H)-.D'11*D+-N'BE*4BU.(-))(*'B*(F)*H'C'B'(2*4O*(F)*.'()6*.4*(F'.*'.*B4(
4O*C4BC)-B6*D+-('C51+-12*'O*+*@Yg*'.*'B(-4,5C),*'B*O5(5-)*+.*D+-(*4O*(F)*A',)-*-),)H)14D9)B(*D-4D4.+1.L

GO*(F)*D-4D4.),*.D+C).6*+(*1)+.(*!<e*.F451,*:)*D-4H',),*A'(F*)1)C(-'C*C+-*CF+-E'BE*D4'B(.6*A'(F*+*O5-(F)-*!<e
D-4H',),*A'(F*D+..'H)*D-4H'.'4B*'O*O5(5-)*94B'(4-'BE*.5EE).(.*.5OO'C')B(*,)9+B,*)Q'.(.L*;CC)D(+BC)*4O*(F'.*F+.
:))B*E'H)B*A'(F'B*(F)*K-+B.D4-(*;..)..9)B(L

Y1)+.)*B4()*(F+(*(F)*D+-N'BE*A'(F'B*(F)*.'()*95.(*4B12*)H)-*:)*5.),*(4*.)-H)*(F)*,)H)14D9)B(*+B,*95.(*5B,)-
B4*C'-C59.(+BC).*:)*5.),*(4*D-4H',)*D5:1'C*CF+-E),*D+-N'BE*O4-*8)9:1)2*&(+,'59*4B*)H)B(*,+2.*+B,*+
C4B,'('4B*'.*.45EF(*(4*(F'.*)OO)C(L

&(+B,+-,*Y&!!*+1.4*-)]5'-).*+*C4+CF*D+-N'BE*.D+C)*O4-*)H)-2*I<*:),-449.L*;.*.5CF6*%UP*.D+C).*.F451,*:)
D-4H',),*O4-*(F)*D-4D4.),*F4()1L*KF).)*F+H)*:))B*'B,'C+(),*+14BE*(F)*B)A*!<9*A',)*.)-H'C)*-4+,*+14BE*(F)
.45(F)-B*.',)*4O*(F)*.'()6*A'(F*.5OO'C')B(*A',(F*(4*)B.5-)*(F+(*(-+OO'C*(-+H)11'BE*(4*+B,*O-49*(F)*:+.)9)B(*C+-
D+-N*C+B*.('11*D+..*.+O)12L*@4+CF).*A'11*:)*+:1)*(4*(5-B*'B*(F)*(5-B'BE*r4B)*+(*(F)*)+.()-B*)B,*4O*(F'.*-4+,6*4-*:2
-)H)-.'BE*'B(4*(F)*.)(('BE*,4AB*+-)+*'B*O-4B(*4O*(F)*F4()1L

V'C2C1)*D+-N'BE*-)]5'-)9)B(.*+-)*.)(*45(*'B*.(+B,+-,*Y&!J*4O*(F)*S>Y*+B,*-)]5'-)*4B)*.)C5-)*.D+C)*D)-*(A4

Page 105



.(5,)B(.L*;.*.5CF6*%<<*.D+C).*.F451,*:)*D-4H',),*O4-*(F)*.(5,)B(*F45.'BE*+B,*(F'.*F+.*:))B*'B,'C+(),*A'(F'B
(F)*:+.)9)B(*4B*+*,45:1)UF)'EF(*.(+CN'BE*.2.()96*AF'CF*'.*C4B.',)-),*+CC)D(+:1)L

KF)-)*+-)*B4*D+-('C51+-*:'C2C1)*D+-N'BE*.(+B,+-,.*O4-*F4()1.6*:5(*(F)*D-4H'.'4B*4O*(A)B(2*.)C5-)*.D+C).*R()B*O4-
.(+OO*+B,*()B*O4-*E5).(.T*+14BE.',)*.F4A)-#14CN)-*O+C'1'(').*O4-*.(+OO*'.*A)1C49),L*KF)*O5-(F)-*D-4H'.'4B*4O*%<
D5:1'C12*+CC)..':1)*.D+C).*O4-*H'.'(4-.*A'(F'B*(F)*C45-(2+-,*+-)+*+B,*+,[+C)B(*(4*(F)*)B(-+BC)*(4*(F)
C499)-C'+1*5B'(*'.*+1.4*A)1C49),*+B,*A'11*94-)*(F+B*.+('.O2*(F)*-)]5'-)9)B(.*O4-*(F)*C499)-C'+1*O144-.D+C)
+B,*C+OqL

8'(F*-)E+-,*(4*.)-H'C'BE6*-)O5.)*.(4-+E)*'.*D-4D4.),*A'(F'B*(F)*:+.)9)B(*C+-*D+-N6*A'(F*+,)]5+()*F)+,-449
R9'BL*%L\9T*F+H'BE*:))B*'B,'C+(),*(4*+114A*H)F'C1).*(4*.(+B,*A'(F'B*!<9*4O*(F)*.(4-).*(4*.+('.O2*9+Q'959
C+--2'BE*,'.(+BC).*O4-*A+.()*C411)C('4B*.(+OOL*K-+CN'BE*F+.*+1.4*:))B*D-4H',),*(4*,)94B.(-+()*(F+(*(F)
:+.)9)B(*A'11*:)*+CC)..':1)*(4*.5CF*H)F'C1).L*KF)*.'()*9+B+E)9)B(*C49D+B2*A'11*:)*-).D4B.':1)*O4-*94H'BE
A+.()*(4*(F'.*+-)+*O-49*(F)*F4()1*+B,*C499)-C'+1*5B'(L

&(+B,+-,*Y&"!*-)]5'-).*F4()1.*+B,*(F)*C499)-C'+1*5B'(*(4*:)*.)-H'C),*:2*\9*-'E',*H)F'C1).*R!<9*H)F'C1).
AF)-)*+*9+[4-*D5:1'C*:+-*'.*'BC15,),*A'(F'B*(F)*.'()T*+B,*(F)*C+Oq*:2*(-+B.'(*.'r),*H)F'C1).L*KF)*K-+B.D4-(
;..)..9)B(*).('9+().*(F+(*+:45(*!J*,)1'H)-').*D)-*,+2*C451,*:)*)QD)C(),*O4-*(F)*H+-'45.*5.).*A'(F'B*(F)
:5'1,'BEL*M4.(*F4()1*,)1'H)-').*+-)*+C(5+112*)QD)C(),*(4*:)*9+,)*:2*(-+B.'(*.'r),*H+B.*O-49*(F)*:+.)9)B(*C+-
D+-N*(F45EFL*8F)-)*4CC+.'4B+1*1+-E)-*H)F'C1).*,4*,)1'H)-6*(F)2*A'11*:)*+:1)*(4*5.)*(F)*+CC)..*-4+,*+14BE*(F)
.45(F)-B*.',)*4O*(F)*.'()6*(5-B'BE*+(*(F)*)+.()-B*)B,*4O*(F)*-4+,*+B,*+DD-4D-'+()*(-+CN'BE*F+.*:))B*D-4H',),*(4
.F4A*(F+(*(F'.*A451,*A4-N*.+('.O+C(4-'12L*m)H)-(F)1)..6*+*>)1'H)-2*l*&)-H'C'BE*M+B+E)9)B(*Y1+B*A451,*:)*4O
5.)*+B,*(F'.*'.*+CNB4A1),E),*+.*:)'BE*B)C)..+-2*A'(F'B*(F)*K-+B.D4-(*;..)..9)B(L*;*@4B.(-5C('4B*K-+OO'C
M+B+E)9)B(*Y1+B*O4-*(F)*C4B.(-5C('4B*DF+.)*A451,*+1.4*:)*A)1C49),L

KF)*+CC)..*-4+,*'.*+1.4*D-4D4.),*(4*:)*5.),*+(*(F)*.(+-(*+B,*O'B'.F*4O*(F)*C411)E)*2)+-*:2*.(5,)B(.*94H'BE
'B(4*+B,*45(*4O*(F)*+CC4994,+('4BL*KF'.*'.*A)1C49),*+.*+*9)+B.*4O*9'B'9'.'BE*'9D+C(*4B*(F)*D5:1'C*F'EFA+2
+B,*'.*(4*:)*+CC49D+B'),*:2*+*&(5,)B(*M+B+E)9)B(*Y1+B6*AF'CF*A'11*F)1D*(4*9+B+E)*(F)*94H'BEU'B*D-4C)..
:2*+114C+('BE*.(5,)B(.*+*.D)C'O'C*D-)U:44N),*+--'H+1*.14(L

KF)*D-4D4.),*H)F'C51+-*+CC)..*+--+BE)9)B(.*O-49*7'-.(*8+2*+-)*O'B)6*A'(F*+,)]5+()*A',(F6*N)-:*-+,''*+B,
.'EF(1'B).*'B,'C+(),*O4-*:4(F*+CC)..).L*X(*'.*B4(),*(F+(*(F)*.)(U,4AB#D'CNU5D*+-)+*'B*O-4B(*4O*(F)*F4()1*'.
D-4D4.),*(4*4D)-+()*4B)UA+2*C14CNA'.)*(4*9'B'9'.)*C4BE).('4B*+B,*(F'.*'.*C4B.',)-),*+DD-4D-'+()L*SD*(4*()B
(+Q'.*C451,*:)*+CC4994,+(),*'B*(F'.*+-)+6*AF'1.(*(F)*+H+'1+:1)*F)+,-449*A451,*+1.4*+114A*C4+CF).*+B,
,)1'H)-2*H)F'C1).*(4*5.)*(F'.*+-)+*+.*B)C)..+-2L

KF)*D-4D4.),*A',(F*4O*(F)*.F+-),*.5-O+C)*+CC)..*-4+,*+14BE*(F)*.45(F)-B*.',)*4O*(F)*.'()*'.*C4B.',)-),
.5OO'C')B(*(4*D-4H',)*+*.+O)*,)1'B)+(),*-45()*O4-*D),).(-'+B.*+B,*(4*+CC4994,+()*(A4UA+2*H)F'C51+-*O14A.*(4
+B,*O-49*(F)*:+.)9)B(*C+-*D+-NL*XB*+B2*C+.)6*(F)*H+.(*9+[4-'(2*4O*D),).(-'+B.*A451,*)B()-*(F)*.(5,)B(*:14CN.
,'-)C(12*(F-45EF*(F)*C)B(-+1*C45-(2+-,*4-*(F)*F4()1#C499)-C'+1*5B'(*,'-)C(12*O-49*7'-.(*8+26*AF'CF*'.*O'B)L*KF)
D-4H'.'4B*4O*4CC+.'4B+1*C4+CF*D+-N'BE*+14BE*(F)*B4-(F)-B*.',)*4O*(F)*-4+,*A'11*-).(-'C(*O14A*(4*4B)*(-+OO'C*1+B)
RD)B,'BE*+B2*A',)B'BE*4O*(F)*-4+,*+.*1+B,*(4*(F)*.45(F*'.*-),)H)14D),T6*:5(*(F'.*'.*C4B.',)-),*O'B)*O4-*(F)
-)1+('H)12*14A*(-+OO'C*H4159).*)QD)C(),*4B*(F)*-4+,L

KF)*(5-B'BE*+-)+*'B*(F)*.45(F)+.()-B*C4-B)-*4O*(F)*.'()*'.*O'B)6*+.*+-)*:+.)9)B(*C+-*D+-N*+CC)..
+--+BE)9)B(.6*A'(F*(F)*A',(F*+B,*E-+,')B(*4O*(F)*+CC)..*-+9D*9))('BE*,).'EB*.(+B,+-,.*O4-*5B,)-E-45B,*C+-
D+-N'BE*+B,*(-+CN'BE*F+H'BE*:))B*D-4H',),*(4*,)94B.(-+()*(F+(*1+-E)-*H)F'C1).*C+B*5.)*(F).)*+-)+.*A'(F45(
,'OO'C51(2L

KF)*D-4H'.'4B*4O*+B*+CC)..*-45()*+14BE*(F)*.45(F)-B*.',)*4O*(F)*.'()*'.*+1.4*A)1C49),*'B*()-9.*4O*'9D-4H'BE
D),).(-'+B*C4BB)C('H'(2*+B,*D)-9)+:'1'(2*+C-4..*(F)*A',)-*-),)H)14D9)B(*+-)+*+B,*'.*C4B.'.()B(*A'(F*(F)*+'9.
4O*(F)*8)9:1)2*M+.()-D1+BL*X,)+1126*(F'.*A451,*:)*4OO)-),*O4-*+,4D('4B6*+1(F45EF*(F'.*'.*B4(*C4B.',)-),
B)C)..+-2*+(*(F)*D-).)B(*('9)L*34A)H)-6*'(*'.*'9D4-(+B(*(F+(*D5:1'C*+CC)..*O4-*D),).(-'+B.*-)9+'B.*O-))12
+H+'1+:1)*'B*(F)*O5(5-)*+.*(F)*A',)-*+-)+*'.*-),)H)14D),*+B,*+B2*D),).(-'+B*E+().*+14BE*'(.*1)BE(F*9+2*(F)B
B)),*(4*:)*-)94H),L*XB*(F)*9)+B('9)6*(F)*-)94()*4D)-+('4B*4O*(F)*H)F'C51+-*E+().*O-49*(F)*9+B+E)9)B(
.5'()*'.*B4(),*+B,*'.*O'B)*'B*D-'BC'D1)L

K-+B.D4-(*;..)..9)B(

K4*+..)..*(F)*'9D+C(*4O*(F)*D-4D4.),*,)H)14D9)B(*4B*(F)*14C+1*(-+B.D4-(*B)(A4-N6*C49D+-'.4B.*F+H)*:))B
9+,)*A'(F*4(F)-*.'9'1+-*,)H)14D9)B(.*'B*45()-*W4B,4BL*74-*(F)*F4()1*5.)6*(-'D*D+(()-B.*O-49*(A4*.'9'1+-12
14C+(),*F4()1.*F+H)*:))B*C4B.',)-),L*34A)H)-6*(F)-)*A+.*B4*C49D+-+:1)*,+(+*+H+'1+:1)*O4-*.(5,)B(*F45.'BE
'B*W4B,4B6*.4*+*(-+H)1*.5-H)2*A+.*5B,)-(+N)B*+(*(F)*B)+-:2*-)C)B(12*C49D1)(),*.(5,)B(*F45.'BE*:14CN*+(

Page 106



s'C(4-'+*3+11.*4B*m4-(F*dB,*c4+,6*8)9:1)2*(4*+.C)-(+'B*(-'D*-+().*+B,*(2D).L

KF'.*)Q)-C'.)*D-4,5C),*O5(5-)*).('9+(),*H)F'C51+-*(-'D.*'B*(F)*94-B'BE*+B,*)H)B'BE*D)+N*F45-.*R\U$+9*+B,
IUJD9T*(4(+11'BE*P*+--'H+1.#_*,)D+-(5-).*R+9T*+B,*!%*+--'H+1.#J*,)D+-(5-).*RD9T6*(F)*9+[4-'(2*4O*AF'CF*+-)
+..4C'+(),*A'(F*(F)*F4()1*+.*H)-2*1'((1)*D+-N'BE*'.*(4*:)*D-4H',),*O4-*(F)*.(5,)B(*+CC4994,+('4B*4-*C499)-C'+1
5.).L

KF)*K-+B.D4-(*;..)..9)B(*F+.*(F)B*C49D+-),*(F).)*D-),'C(),*O14A.*A'(F*(F)*O14A.*(F+(*9'EF(*:)*E)B)-+(),
:2*(F)*)Q'.('BE*'B,5.(-'+1#A+-)F45.)*:5'1,'BE*4B*(F)*.'()*+B,*F+.*C4BC15,),*(F+(*(F)*D-4D4.),*,)H)14D9)B(
A451,*-).51(*'B*+B*4H)-+11*-),5C('4B*'B*(-+OO'C*O14A.*'B(4*+B,*45(*4O*(F)*.'()*C49D+-),*A'(F*(F)*)Q'.('BE*5.)L

X(*'.*+1.4*B4(),*:2*V-)B(i.*K-+B.D4-(+('4B*4OO'C)-.*(F+(*(F)*D-),'C(),*O14A.*+-)*+1.4*H)-2*14A*C49D+-),*A'(F
)Q'.('BE*(-+OO'C*H4159).*+14BE*7'-.(*8+26*-)D-).)B('BE*4B12*+:45(*!U"e*4O*(F)*C5--)B(*D)+N*F45-*O14A.*4B*(F'.
-4+,L*dH)B*'O*+*F'EF)-*H)F'C51+-*(-'D*-+()*'.*+DD1'),*O4-*(F)*F4()1*R+.*5.),*'B*(-+B.D4-(*+..)..9)B(.*O4-*4(F)-
F4()1*,)H)14D9)B(.*'B*(F)*8)9:1)2*+-)+T*(F'.*A451,*B4(*'BC-)+.)*(-+OO'C*H4159).*(4*+*1)H)1*AF)-)*(F)2*A451,
:)*C4B.',)-),*.'EB'O'C+B(L

8'(F*B)'(F)-*(F)*[5BC('4B.*4O*7'-.(*8+2*A'(F*dBE'B))-.*8+2*4-*A'(F*751(4B*c4+,*()B,'BE*(4*)QD)-')BC)*+B2
C4BE).('4B*D-4:1)9.*R:4(F*:)'BE*-).(-'C(),*(4*1)O(U(5-B.*4B12*(4*(F)*.',)*-4+,T6*(F'.*D-4D4.+1*'.*B4(*(F)-)O4-)*4O
C4BC)-B*'B*(-+OO'C*()-9.*'B*-)1+('4B*(4*(F)*)Q'.('BE*-4+,*1+245(L

XB,)),6*(F)*D-),'C(),*O14A.*+-)*+1.4*+*E44,*,)E-))*14A)-*(F+B*(F4.)*(F+(*A)-)*+..59),*AF)B*-)H')A'BE*(F)
(-+B.D4-(+('4B*'9D+C(*4O*(F)*8)9:1)2*+-)+*9+.()-D1+B6*AF'CF*)BH'.+E),*+*94-)*-).',)B('+1U1),*,)H)14D9)B(
4B*(F'.*.'()*A'(F*95CF*E-)+()-*1)H)1.*4O*C+-*D+-N'BE*D-4H'.'4BL*;.*.5CF6*(F)*D-4D4.),*,)H)14D9)B(*'.
C4B.',)-),*(4*C49D+-)*O+H45-+:12*'B*()-9.*4O*(-+OO'C*E)B)-+('4B*A'(F*:4(F*(F)*)Q'.('BE*:5'1,'BE*+B,*(F)
M+.()-D1+B*D-4D4.+1.*O4-*(F)*.'()L

KF)*-4+,*+CC',)B(*F'.(4-2*O4-*(F)*+-)+*A+.*+1.4*)Q+9'B),*O4-*(F)*(F-))*2)+-*D)-'4,*)Q()B,'BE*O-49*=+B5+-2
"<<$*(4*>)C)9:)-*"<!!L*KF'.*',)B('O'),*+*(4(+1*4O*!"*D)-.4B+1*'B[5-2*+CC',)B(.*4B*4-*C14.)*(4*(F)*E2-+(4-2*-4+,
.2.()9*4O*&45(F*8+26*7'-.(*8+26*7'O(F*8+26*&)C4B,*8+2*+B,*745-(F*8+2L

GO*(F).)*(A4*.1'EF(*+CC',)B(.*4CC5--),*C14.)*(4*(F'.*.'()*n*+B*+CC',)B(*(4*+*CF'1,*D),).(-'+B*'B*751(4B*c4+,
+B,*+*.F5B(U(2D)*+CC',)B(*+(*(F)*[5BC('4B*4O*7'-.(*8+2*+B,*dBE'B))-.*8+2L*m)'(F)-*'.*-)D-).)B(+('H)*4O*+B2
.4-(*4O*D+(()-B*+B,*+.*.5CF6*(F)-)*'.*B4(*C4B.',)-),*(4*:)*+*9+[4-*-4+,*+CC',)B(*D-4:1)9*'B*(F)*H'C'B'(2*4O*(F)
.'()L

8'(F*H)-2*14A*1)H)1.*4O*C+-*D+-N'BE*D-4D4.),6*(F)*D-4D4-('4B*4O*(-'D.*:2*4(F)-*94,).*4O*(-+B.D4-(*A'11*:)
C4--).D4B,'BE12*F'EF6*D+-('C51+-12*O4-*(F)*.(5,)B(*F45.'BE*:14CN.L*;.*.5CF6*+:45(*\IU$<e*4O*[45-B)2.*(4*+B,
O-49*(F)*.'()*+-)*)QD)C(),*(4*:)*:2*.5.(+'B+:1)*(-+B.D4-(*94,).*RA+1N'BE6*C2C1'BE*+B,*D5:1'C*(-+B.D4-(TL

XB*()-9.*4O*D5:1'C*(-+B.D4-(*(-'D.6*(F).)*+-)*).('9+(),*(4*+945B(*(4*!<_*(A4UA+2*(-'D.*'B*(F)*94-B'BE*D)+N
F45-*+B,*!!$*(A4UA+2*(-'D.*'B*(F)*)H)B'BE*D)+N*F45-L*34A)H)-6*+*O511*:-)+N,4AB*:)(A))B*:5.*+B,*-+'1
.)-H'C).*F+.*B4(*:))B*D-4H',),*+B,*B)'(F)-*F+.*+B2*+..)..9)B(*4O*1'N)12*,).('B+('4B.6*D+-('C51+-12*O4-*.(5,)B(
(-'D.*(F+(*9'EF(*:)*('),*(4*+*D+-('C51+-*C411)E)*4-*5B'H)-.'(2L

K-+B.D4-(*O4-*W4B,4B*F+H)*(F)-)O4-)*-)]5).(),*+*94-)*,)(+'1),*+..)..9)B(*4O*94,+1*.D1'(*+B,*+B
4-'E'B#,).('B+('4B*+B+12.'.*(4*:)*5B,)-(+N)B*'B*4-,)-*(4*C4BO'-9*(F+(*(F)*,)H)14D9)B(*A451,*F+H)*+B
+CC)D(+:1)*'9D+C(*4B*(F)*D5:1'C*(-+B.D4-(*B)(A4-N*RD+-('C51+-12*:5.*.)-H'C).T*'B*(F)*+-)+L

8'(F*-)E+-,*(4*A+1N'BE*+B,*C2C1'BE6*'(*'.*B4(),*(F+(*(F)*D),).(-'+B*'BO-+.(-5C(5-)*'B*(F)*H'C'B'(2*4O*(F)*.'()*'.*B4(
D+-('C51+-12*E44,*+(*D-).)B(6*-)O1)C('BE*'(.*C5--)B(*.(+(5.*+.*+B*'B,5.(-'+1*+-)+L*KF'.*F+.*:))B*+CNB4A1),E),*'B
(F)*K-+B.D4-(*;..)..9)B(6*AF'CF*F+.*B4(),*(F)*1+CN*4O*D),).(-'+B*C-4..'BE*O+C'1'(').*R)H)B*,-4DD),*N)-:.T*4B
7'-.(*8+2*45(.',)*(F)*.'()L

KF)*'B(-4,5C('4B*4O*+*F4()1*+B,*.(5,)B(*+CC4994,+('4B*4B*(F)*.'()*A'11*CF+BE)*(F)*B+(5-)*4O*(F)*+-)+6
'B(-4,5C'BE*94-)*-).',)B('+1*(2D)*5.).*+B,*+.*',)B('O'),*'B*(F)*K;6*'BC-)+.'BE*D),).(-'+B*O44(O+11*'B*(F)*+-)+L*X(
'.*(F)-)O4-)*'9D4-(+B(*(F+(*(F)*-4+,*B)(A4-N*+-45B,*(F)*.'()*'.*+1()-),*+CC4-,'BE12*(4*'9D-4H)*D),).(-'+B
.+O)(2L

KOW*F+.*-)]5).(),*(F+(*+*Ydc&*+5,'(*:)*5B,)-(+N)B*(4*F'EF1'EF(*,)O'C')BC').*+B,*'(*'.*+CNB4A1),E),*(F+(*(F'.
A451,*:)*5.)O51L*KF)2*F+H)*+1.4*-)]5).(),*'9D-4H)9)B(.*(4*:5.*.(4D.*+B,*A+2O'B,'BE*.'EB+E)*'B*(F)*H'C'B'(2
4O*(F)*.'()*+B,*(F'.*-)]5).(*'.*+1.4*.5DD4-(),L

Page 107



34A)H)-6*(F)*8)9:1)2*M+.()-D1+B*+B,*+..4C'+(),*K-+B.D4-(*&(-+()E2*c)H')A*O4-*(F)*+-)+*F+H)
B)H)-(F)1)..*',)B('O'),*(F)*B)),*O4-*+*-+BE)*4O*'9D-4H)9)B(.*(4*(F)*(-+B.D4-(*B)(A4-N*+C-4..*(F)*AF41)
-),)H)14D9)B(*+-)+L*KF).)*'BC15,)*CF+BE).*(4*(F)*1+245(*+B,*B+(5-)*4O*-4+,.*+-45B,*(F)*)Q'.('BE*8)9:1)2
XB,5.(-'+1*d.(+()6*.5CF*+.*7'-.(*8+2*+B,*7'O(F*8+26*(4*-)O1)C(*+*CF+BE)*(4*-).',)B('+1*,)H)14D9)B(6*'BC15,'BE
(F)*-)H)-.'4B*4O*7'-.(*8+2*+B,*7'O(F*8+2*(4*(A4UA+2*O14AL

KF)*(4(+1*C4.(*4O*(-+B.D4-(+('4B*A4-N.*+..4C'+(),*A'(F*(F)*M+.()-D1+B*D-4D4.+1.*+945B(.*(4*+:45(*^"\96*4O
AF'CF*_<e*'.*)QD)C(),*(4*:)*D-4H',),*(F-45EF*,)H)14D9)B(*D-4D4.+1.*'B*(F)*+-)+L*XB*4-,)-*(4*+DD4-('4B*C4.(.
)]5'(+:12*:)(A))B*,)H)14D9)B(*.'().6*+B*'BO-+.(-5C(5-)*O5B,'BE*.(5,2*F+.*:))B*5B,)-(+N)B*(4*',)B('O2*+*5B'(
CF+-E)*D)-*!<<9"*4O*O144-.D+C)6*H+-2'BE*+CC4-,'BE*(4*(F)*B59:)-*4O*(-'D.*E)B)-+(),*:2*,'OO)-)B(*(2D).*4O
,)H)14D9)B(L

;DD12'BE*(F).)*-+().*(4*(F'.*F4()1#.(5,)B(*F45.'BE*.CF)9)*D-4,5C).*+*(4(+1*.59*4O*^P%%6"I%*AF'CF*.F451,*:)
.)C5-),*(F-45EF*(F)*&!<J*;E-))9)B(*O4-*(F)*.'()L

XB*()-9.*4O*+1()-+('4B.*(4*(F)*-4+,*1+245(*+-45B,*(F'.*D+-('C51+-*.'()*(4*C+()-*O4-*(A4UA+2*O14A*4B*7'-.(*8+2*+B,
7'O(F*8+26*94-)*,)(+'1),*,).'EB.*F+H)*-)C)B(12*:))B*,)H)14D),*O4-*'BC15.'4B*'B*(F)*O4-(FC49'BE*8)9:1)2
;-)+*;C('4B*Y1+B6*AF'CF*'BH41H)*+1()-+('4B.*(4*:4(F*(F)*dBE'B))-.*8+2*+B,*751(4B*c4+,*[5BC('4B.L

KF)*CF+BE).*(4*(F)*dBE'B))-.*8+2#7'-.(*8+2*[5BC('4B*A451,*'BH41H)*-)+1'EB'BE*7'-.(*8+2*A).(A+-,.*+B,
dBE'B))-.*8+2*B4-(FA+-,.6*'B*4-,)-*(4*.5'(*+*CF+BE)*(4*(F)*[5BC('4B*D-'4-'(26*.5CF*(F+(*(-+OO'C*4B*7'-.(*8+2
'B.()+,*B)),.*(4*E'H)*A+2L*KF)*-)H'.),*1+245(*A'11*+1.4*+114A*.'EB+1*C4B(-41*A'(F*D),).(-'+B*C-4..'BE*O+C'1'(').
(4*:)*'B(-4,5C),*'B*(F)*14BE)-*()-9*'O*-)]5'-),*(4*D-4H',)*+,,'('4B+1*C+D+C'(2*4B*(F)*7'-.(*8+2*+-9L*W+B,*O4-
(F).)*'9D-4H)9)B(.*F+.*+1-)+,2*:))B*.)C5-),*O-49*(F)*8)9:1)2*&(+,'59*Z-))B*@+-*Y+-N*+B,*O-49
8)9:1)2*c)(+'1*Y+-N*+B,*+.*.5CF6*(F'.*+1()-+('4B*A451,*B4(*,'-)C(12*+OO)C(*(F'.*.'()L

34A)H)-6*(F)*(A4*D-4D4.),*+CC)..).*(4*(F'.*,)H)14D9)B(*1')*4B*)'(F)-*.',)*4O*+B,*'B*H)-2*C14.)*D-4Q'9'(2*(4
(F)*[5BC('4B6*.4*(F)*B)A*[5BC('4B*1+245(*A'11*B)),*(4*.+O)12*+CC4994,+()*(F).)*B)A*+CC)..).L*8'(F*-)E+-,*(4
(F)*9+'B*+CC)..6*(F)*-)]5'-),*A4-N.*,'OO)-*1'((1)*(4*AF+(*A451,*:)*-)]5'-),*O4-*(F)*)Q'.('BE*+CC)..*+B,*'BH41H)
(5-B'BE*(F)*+CC)..*.45(FA+-,.*4H)-*(F)*B)A*N)-:*)Q()B.'4B*'B*O-4B(*4O*(F)*.'()*(4*9))(*7'-.(*8+2*+.*O+-*O-49
(F)*[5BC('4B*+.*D4..':1)*n*+*,'.(+BC)*4O*+:45(*%<9*.F451,*:)*+CF')H+:1)*4BC)*(F)*+,[+C)B(*.'()*(4*(F)*.45(F*'.
-),)H)14D),*+B,*(F)*-4+,*'.*A',)B),L

KF)*.)C4B,+-2*+CC)..*(4*(F)*F4()1*.)(('BE*,4AB*+-)+*A451,*:)*)+.')-*(4*+CC4994,+()6*+1(F45EF*.'EF(1'B).
)+.(A+-,.*+-)*-).(-'C(),*:2*(F)*C5-H)*4O*(F)*-4+,*.F451,*'(*-)H)-(*(4*(A4UA+2*4D)-+('4BL*34A)H)-6*+.*14BE*+.
(F)*.)(('BE*,4AB*+-)+*C4B('B5).*(4*4D)-+()*4B)UA+2*'B*+*C14CNA'.)*,'-)C('4B6*.4*(F+(*(-+OO'C*'.*B4(*)9)-E'BE
4B(4*7'-.(*8+2*O-49*(F'.*+CC)..6*(F'.*A'11*B4(*:)*4O*C4BC)-BL

KF)*D-4D4.+1.*O4-*(F)*751(4B*c4+,#7'O(F*8+2*[5BC('4B*)BH'.+E)*'B.(+11+('4B*4O*+*(-+OO'C*.'EB+1*C4B(-411),
[5BC('4B*A'(F*D),).(-'+B*C-4..'BE*O+C'1'(').L*K4*+CF')H)*(F'.6*(F)*B)),*O4-*(F'-,*D+-(2*1+B,*F+.*:))B*',)B('O'),
+14BE*(F)*B4-(F)-B*),E)*4O*(F'.*.'()*+B,*4B*(F)*B4-(F)+.()-B*C4-B)-*4O*(F)*[5BC('4B6*'B*4-,)-*(4*+114A*(A4
A).(:45B,*1+B).*+B,*+*C)B(-+1*D),).(-'+B*'.1+B,*(4*:)*D-4H',),*4B*(F)*7'O(F*8+2*+DD-4+CFL

34A)H)-6*(F)*.(-'D*4O*1+B,*O-49*(F'.*.'()6*AF'CF*9)+.5-).*5D*(4*+:45(*P9*'B*A',(F6*C4BO1'C(.*,'-)C(12*A'(F
D-4D4.),*V14CN*VL*KF)*+DD1'C+B(*F+.*'B,'C+(),*(F+(*(F)2*+-)*B4(*D-)D+-),*(4*9+N)*(F)*+1()-+('4B.*(4*(F)
.CF)9)*(F+(*A451,*:)*-)]5'-),*(4*+CC4994,+()*(F)*.+O)E5+-,'BE*4O*(F'.*+-)+*4O*1+B,*O4-*F'EFA+2*A',)B'BE*+(
(F'.*1+()*.(+E)*'B*(F)*+DD1'C+('4B*D-4C)..L*;.*.5CF6*(F)*D-4D4.+1*'B*'(.*C5--)B(*O4-9*A451,*F+9D)-*V-)B(i.
+:'1'(2*(4*,)1'H)-*A',)-*(-+B.D4-(*+B,*F'EFA+2*:)B)O'(.*'B*(F)*+-)+*(4*.5DD4-(*(F)*8)9:1)2*M+.()-D1+B*'B
E)B)-+1*+B,*(F'.*,)H)14D9)B(*'B*D+-('C51+-L

34A)H)-6*E'H)B*(F+(*(F)*F'EFA+2*D-4D4.+1.*F+H)*2)(*(4*:)*+,4D(),*+.*O4-9+1*@45BC'1*D41'C2*(F-45EF*(F)
8)9:1)2*;-)+*;C('4B*Y1+B6*'(*'.*B4(*C4B.',)-),*-)+.4B+:1)*(4*-)O5.)*(F'.*+DD1'C+('4B*+(*(F)*C5--)B(*('9)*4B
(F)*:+.'.*(F+(*'(*O+'1.*(4*:)*.+O)E5+-,*(F'.*1+B,*O4-*F'EFA+2*A',)B'BEL*K4*,4*.4*A451,*-5B*(F)*-'.N*4O*1)+H'BE*(F)
@45BC'1*F+H'BE*(4*,)O)B,*+*O+'-12*A)+N*D4.'('4B*+(*+*D5:1'C*'B]5'-26*A'(F*(F)*-'.N*4O*F+H'BE*C4.(.*+A+-,),
+E+'B.(*'(L

X(*'.*(F)-)O4-)*.5EE).(),*(F+(*O5-(F)-*C4B.',)-+('4B*+B,*+B+12.'.*'.*5B,)-(+N)B*4B*(F)*B)),*O4-*(F'.*1+B,*+B,
(F)*'9D1'C+('4B.*O4-*(F)*[5BC('4B*,).'EB*'O*(F)*1+B,*'.*B4(*+H+'1+:1)L*74-*'B.(+BC)6*(F'.*9'EF(*'BH41H)*94H'BE*(F)
[5BC('4B*.1'EF(12*O5-(F)-*B4-(FA+-,.*.5CF*(F+(*'(*'B.()+,*(+N).*+*E-)+()-*+945B(*4O*1+B,*4B*(F)*B4-(F)-B*.',)*4O
(F)*-4+,*R+1(F45EF*4B12*1'9'(),*A',(F*'.*+H+'1+:1)*A'(F45(*+OO)C('BE*(F)*)Q'.('BE*d5-4*@+-*Y+-(.*A+-)F45.)T*4-
.C+1'BE*:+CN*(F)*,).'EB*(4*+CC4994,+()*4B12*4B)*A).(:45B,*(-+OO'C*1+B)*4-*-)94H'BE*(F)*D-4D4.),
D),).(-'+B*'.1+B,*4B*(F)*7'O(F*8+2*+-9L*KF)*1+(()-*4D('4B.*A451,*F+H)*B)E+('H)*'9D1'C+('4B.*O4-*[5BC('4B
C+D+C'(2*+B,*D),).(-'+B*.+O)(26*.4*B)),*C+-)O51*C4B.',)-+('4BL*SBO4-(5B+()126*(F)*('EF(*('9).C+1).*+H+'1+:1)*,4

Page 108



B4(*+114A*(F)*O511*'9D1'C+('4B.*4O*(F).)*CF+BE).*(4*:)*+..)..),*D-'4-*(4*,)()-9'B+('4B*4O*(F'.*+DD1'C+('4BL

8F'CF)H)-*O'B+1*[5BC('4B*,).'EB*'.*+--'H),*+(6*(F)*)Q'.('BE*-+'.),*O44(A+2*+B,*)9:+BN9)B(*A'11*B)),*(4*:)
-)94H),6*(F)-):2*14A)-'BE*(F)*1)H)1*4O*(F)*F'EFA+2*+(*(F)*:+CN*4O*(F)*O44(A+2*:2*+.*95CF*+.*P9L
@4B.',)-+('4B*.F451,*(F)-)O4-)*:)*E'H)B*(4*F4A*(F)*1+B,.C+D'BE*+B,*)1)H+('4B+1*(-)+(9)B(*+14BE*(F)*B4-(F)-B
.',)*4O*V14CN*V*9'EF(*:)*+9)B,),*(4*.5'(*(F)*B)A*1)H)1.*+B,*(F5.*+H4',*1)+H'BE*+*F'EF*-)(+'B'BE*A+11*+(*(F)
-)+-*4O*(F)*O44(A+2*R)LEL*-),5C'BE*(F)*E-45B,*1)H)1.*4O*(F)*1+B,.C+D),*+-)+*9+2*4OO)-*(F)*4DD4-(5B'(2*(4*'B.(+11
A'B,4A.*'B*(F)*B4-(F)-B*)1)H+('4B*4O*(F)*14A)-*E-45B,*O144-*C499)-C'+1*5B'(*'B*V14CN*VTL

Y1)+.)*+1.4*B4()*(F+(*(F)*1+B,*4B*AF'CF*(F)*)Q'.('BE*-)(+'B'BE*A+11*:)(A))B*(F)*B4-(F)-B*.',)*4O*(F)*.'()*+B,
(F)*O44(A+2*4B*(4D*4O*(F)*-+'.),*)9:+BN9)B(*.'(.*'.*B4(*A'(F'B*(F)*C4B(-41*4O*(F)*+DD1'C+B(L*74-*(F'.*-)+.4B6
(F)*D-4D4.),*.'()*1+245(*,4).*B4(*'B'('+112*'BC15,)*+B2*+CC)..*4B(4*7'O(F*8+2*+(*(F)*D-).)B(*('9)L

m)H)-(F)1)..6*(F)*.'()*'.*(4*:)*1+',*45(*(4*+114A*+*O5(5-)*H)F'C51+-*+CC)..*(4*:)*D-4H',),*4B(4*7'O(F*8+2*'B*(F)
B4-(F)+.()-B*C4-B)-*4O*(F)*.'()6*AF'CF*A451,*9+N)*+CC)..*(4*+B,*O-49*(F)*D-4D4.),*:+.)9)B(*C+-*D+-N*O-49
(F)*)+.(*)+.')-6*AF'1.(*+1.4*D-4H','BE*+*D4()B('+1*1'BN*-4+,*(4*O5(5-)*-),)H)14D9)B(*D14(.*(4*(F)*.45(F*+.
)BH'.+E),*'B*(F)*8)9:1)2*M+.()-D1+BL*;.*.5CF6*+*B)A*+CC)..*'B*(F'.*14C+('4B*A451,*:)*A)1C49),6*:5(*-)1').
5D4B*+CC)..*-'EF(.*:)'BE*4:(+'B),*4H)-*(F)*B+--4A*.(-'D*4O*(F'-,*D+-(2*1+B,*RAF'CF*9+2*-)]5'-)*+*@YGT*+B,*4B
(F)*-)94H+1*4O*(F)*)Q'.('BE*F'EFA+2*)9:+BN9)B(*+.*D+-(*4O*(F)*[5BC('4B*A',)B'BE*A4-N.*,).C-':),*+:4H)6*(4
)B.5-)*+,)]5+()*H'.':'1'(2*.D1+2.*C+B*:)*D-4H',),*'B*+*A).()-12*,'-)C('4BL

K-+H)1*Y1+B

7'B+1126*+*K-+H)1*Y1+B*F+.*:))B*.5:9'((),*O4-*(F)*D-4D4.),*,)H)14D9)B(*+.*+*AF41)L*KF'.*'BC15,).*+*.)-').*4O
9)+.5-).*+'9),*+(*9'B'9'.'BE*+B,*-),5C'BE*C+-*5.)*(4*(F)*.'()6*A'(F*(F)*+'9.*4O*'9D-4H'BE*(F)*]5+1'(2*4O*1'O)
4O*O5(5-)*4CC5D+B(.*4O*(F)*:5'1,'BE*(F-45EF*(F)*D-494('4B*4O*(F)*+,H+B(+E).*4O*(-+H)1*:2*94-)
)BH'-4B9)B(+112UO-')B,12*94,).*4O*(-+B.D4-(L

M)+.5-).*+-)*(4*:)*'9D1)9)B(),*:2*+*K-+H)1*Y1+B*@4U4-,'B+(4-6*AF4*A'11*4H)-.))*-)D-).)B(+('H).*O-49*(F)
F4()16*.(5,)B(*F45.'BE*+B,*C499)-C'+1*5B'(L*V)(A))B*(F)96*(F)2*.F+11*,'..)9'B+()*9+-N)('BE*'BO4-9+('4B
(F-45EF*B4('C)*:4+-,.6*A):.'().6*B)A.1)(()-.6*A)1C49)*D+CN.*)(CL*+B,*A'11*D-494()*14C+1*:'C2C1)*5.)-*E-45D.6
C+-*.F+-'BE*.CF)9).*)(CL

XB'('+1*(-+H)1*D+(()-B.*+-)*(F)B*D-4D4.),*(4*:)*.5-H)2),*5D4B*4CC5D+('4B*4O*_Ie*4O*(F)*5B'(.*A'(F'B*(F)*.'()6
A'(F*(+-E)(.*O4-*-),5C'BE*C+-*[45-B)2.*:)'BE*.)(*:+.),*4B*(F)*-).51(.*4O*(F).)*.5-H)2.L*&5-H)2.*+-)*(F)B
D-4D4.),*(4*:)*5B,)-(+N)B*4B*(F)*(F'-,*+B,*O'O(F*+BB'H)-.+-').*4O*(F)*'B'('+1*.5-H)2*(4*+.C)-(+'B*(F)*.5CC)..*4-
4(F)-A'.)*4O*(F)*K-+H)1*Y1+B6*A'(F*(F)*K-+H)1*Y1+B*:)'BE*-)H')A),*'B*C4B[5BC('4B*A'(F*V-)B(*@45BC'1i.*4OO'C)-.L

KF)*.5:9'((),*K-+H)1*Y1+B*F+.*:))B*+..)..),*5.'BE*KOWi.*+..)..9)B(*(441*;KK-V5Kd6*:5(*F+.*.C4-),*+
7;XWL*0)2*O+'1'BE.*'BC15,)*(F)*+:.)BC)*4O*+B2*:+.)1'B)*94,+1*.D1'(*).('9+().*R)H)B*(F45EF*(F).)*A)-)
D-4H',),*'B*(F)*K-+B.D4-(*;..)..9)B(T6*+B*+:.)BC)*4O*'B'('+1*(+-E)(.*O4-*-),5C'BE*C+-*5.)6*.F4-(C49'BE.*'B*(F)
94B'(4-'BE*D-4C)..*RA'(F*4B12*.(+OO*(4*:)*C49D-)F)B.'H)12*.5-H)2),T*+B,*1+CN*4O*C4BO'-9+('4B*(F+(*(F)*K-+H)1
Y1+B*A'11*:)*+,)]5+()12*.)C5-),*+B,*O5B,),L*KF)*45(1'B),*9)+.5-).*+-)*+1.4*H)-2*1'9'(),*+B,*C451,*:)*O+-
94-)*'9+E'B+('H)*+(*(F'.*)+-12*.(+E)L

;.*.5CF6*+B2*D1+BB'BE*C4B.)B(*O4-*(F)*.CF)9)*.F451,*:)*.5:[)C(*(4*+*&)C('4B*!<J*;E-))9)B(*4:1'E'BE*(F)
+DD1'C+B(*(4*.5:9'(*O4-*+DD-4H+1*+B,*(F)-)+O()-*'9D1)9)B(*+*-)H'.),*K-+H)1*Y1+B*4O*.5OO'C')B(*]5+1'(2*(4*.C4-)*+
Y;&&*-+('BE*5.'BE*KOWi.*;KK-V5Kd*D-4E-+99)L

SHT'<3&*4N'U'E78%2$32[$1$%N

Y41'C2* @Y!$* 'B* (F)* @4-)* &(-+()E2* .))N.* (4* )B.5-)* (F+(* +11* B)A* ,)H)14D9)B(* C4B(-':5().* (4* +CF')H'BE
.5.(+'B+:1)*,)H)14D9)B(6* 'BC15,'BE*C1'9+()*CF+BE)6*9'('E+('4B*+B,*+,+D(+('4BL*KF)*D-4D4.+1* '.*D-),'C(),* (4
+CF')H)*+*Vcdd;M*bs)-2*Z44,b*-+('BEh*B)A*,)H)14D9)B(*'.*E)B)-+112*)QD)C(),*(4*9))(*Vcdd;M*bdQC)11)B(b
.(+B,+-,.L* Z'H)B* (F+(* (F)* D-4D4.+1* '.* +B* )Q()B.'4B* (4* +B* )Q'.('BE* .CF441* -+(F)-* (F+B* C49D-)F)B.'H)
-),)H)14D9)B(6*+CF')H'BE*Vcdd;M*bs)-2*Z44,b*'.*C4B.',)-),*+CC)D(+:1)L*KF)*D-4D4.+1*+CF')H).*"Ie*4H)-
Y+-(*W*4O*(F)*V5'1,'BE*c)E51+('4B.*"<!<*'B*C49D1'+BC)*A'(F*W4B,4B*Y1+B*Y41'C2*IL"L*XB*+,,'('4B6*(F)*D-4H'.'4B
4O*+*DF4(4H41(+'C*.2.()9*4B* (F)* -44O*4O* (F)*D-4D4.),*)Q()B.'4B*A'11* -),5C)*C+-:4B*,'4Q',)*)9'..'4B.*:2*+(
1)+.(* "<* D)-C)B(* 'B* +CC4-,+BC)* A'(F* -)B)A+:1)* )B)-E2* (+-E)(.* .)(* 45(* 'B* W4B,4B* Y1+B* Y41'C2* IL_L* KF)
D-4D4.),* ,)H)14D9)B(* '.* C4B.',)-),* (4* +CF')H)* +B* +CC)D(+:1)* .C4-)* +E+'B.(* (F)* @45BC'1b.* &5.(+'B+:'1'(2
CF)CN1'.(*-)]5'-)9)B(.L*75-(F)-*,)(+'1.*'BC15,'BE*Vcdd;M

&!<J*C1+5.).*+-)*D-4D4.),*-)]5'-'BE*(F)*O4114A'BE

Page 109



! Y-'4-*(4*9+()-'+1*.(+-(6*.5:9'..'4B*4O*+*,)(+'1),*.5.(+'B+:'1'(2*'9D1)9)B(+('4B*.(-+()E2*(4*+CF')H)*+
Vcdd;M*dQC)11)B(*-+('BE*+B,*+*9'B'959*V-)B(*&5.(+'B+:'1'(2*@F)CN1'.(*.C4-)*I<L<eL

! ;,F)-)*(4*(F)*X@d*>)941'('4B*Y-4(4C41L

! 8'(F'B*%*94B(F.*4O*+B2*4CC5D+('4B*.5:9'..'4B*4O*Vcdd;M*Y4.(*@4B.(-5C('4B*@)-('O'C+()*(4*,)94B.(-+()
fdQC)11)B(*1)H)1*F+.*:))B*+CF')H),6*A'(F*C49D)B.+('4B*.F451,*'(*B4(*:)*,)1'H)-),L

! Y-'4-*(4*9+()-'+1*.(+-(*.5:9'..'4B*4O*H)-'O'C+('4B*(F+(*C+-:4B*-),5C('4B*(+-E)(*R"Ie*'9D-4H)9)B(*4H)-*Kdc
4O*"<!<*V5'1,'BE*c)E51+('4B.T*A'11*:)*9)(*4BU.'()L**8F)-)*'(*'.*C1)+-12*,)94B.(-+(),*(F+(*.D)C'O'C*(+-E)(.
C+BB4(*:)*O5112*+CF')H),*4BU.'()6*+B2*.F4-(O+11*9+2*:)*D-4H',),*4OOU.'()6*4-*+B*'B*1')5*C4B(-':5('4B*(4*.)C5-)
,)1'H)-2*4O*C+-:4B*,'4Q',)*.+H'BE.*)1.)AF)-)L

S\T'!"##73$%N'K8&

;*-)(+'1*5B'(*4O*+DD-4Q'9+()12*"<_*.]9*A'(F'B*:5'1,'BE*>*R(4*:)*'B,'C+(),*4B*+((+CF),*D1+BT*A'11*:)*4OO)-),*(4
V-)B(*@45BC'1*`O4-*5.)*:2*(F)*C45BC'1*4-*+*B49'B+(),*D+-(B)-a*+(*B'1*-)B(*O4-*+*D)-'4,*4O*I*2)+-.*+B,*+*O5-(F)-*I
2)+-.*+(*^\*.]O(*R^!<L\!*.]9T6*O4-*5.).*(4*,)1'H)-*'(.*bC-)+('H)*,'.(-'C(b*'B()B('4B.*(4*O5-(F)-*(F)*-)E)B)-+('4B*4O
8)9:1)2L*SB'(*(4*:)*:5'1(*(4*.F)11*+B,*C4-)*+B,*+*O5-(F)-*^I<6<<<*(4*:)*D+',*(4*(F)*C45BC'1*(4A+-,.*(F)*O'(*45(
4O*(F)*5B'(L

S]T';2N"*21'!+A

M+24-+1*@XWL*A'11*:)*+DD1'C+:1)*(4*(F'.*.CF)9)L*;*C4B(-':5('4B*4O*)'(F)-*^\<_6\_<*4-*^!6!I"6$_<*A'11*:)*D+2+:1)
,)D)B,'BE*4B*A)(F)-*4-*B4(*(F)*)Q'.('BE*:5'1,'BE*F+.*:))B*4CC5D'),*O4-*J*4O*(F)*1+.(*!"*94B(F.*+.*.(+(),*:2
(F)*+DD1'C+B(L*@1+-'O'C+('4B*+B,*)H',)BC)*4O*4CC5D+('4B*'.*:)'BE*.45EF(L

S/T'!"3M178$"3

KF)*D-4D4.),*.CF)9)*C49D1').*A'(F*(F)*-)1)H+B(*D41'C').*O4-*.CF441.*,)H)14D9)B(*+(*B+('4B+16*-)E'4B+1*+B,
14C+1*1)H)1L

(<!C;;<,>6D+C,? Z-+B(*@4B.)B(*.5:[)C(*(4*W)E+1*+E-))9)B(

R!T KF)*D-4D4.),*,)H)14D9)B(*'.*'B*E)B)-+1*+CC4-,+BC)*A'(F*D41'C').*C4B(+'B),*'B*(F)/U
KF)*W4B,4B*Y1+B6**"<!<*+.*C4B.41',+(),*A'(F*+9)B,9)B(.
V-)B(*@4-)*&(-+()E2*"<!<
V-)B(*SB'(+-2*>)H)14D9)B(*Y1+B*"<<P
&YZ!_*>).'EB*Z5',)*O4-*m)A*>)H)14D9)B(
&YZ!$*&5.(+'B+:1)*,).'EB6*C4B.(-5C('4B*+B,*D4115('4B*C4B(-41
&Y>* &)C('4B*!<J*Y1+BB'BE*G:1'E+('4B.

!C,>+D+C,EY(<6EC,E?

R!T KF)*,)H)14D9)B(*(4*AF'CF*(F'.*D)-9'..'4B*-)1+().*95.(*:)*:)E5B*B4(*1+()-*(F+B*(F)*)QD'-+('4B
4O*(F-))*2)+-.*:)E'BB'BE*4B*(F)*,+()*4O*(F'.*D)-9'..'4BL

c)+.4B/**K4*C4BO4-9*A'(F*(F)*-)]5'-)9)B(.*4O*&)C('4B*$!*4O*(F)*K4AB*+B,*@45B(-2*Y1+BB'BE
;C(*!$$<L

R"T KF)*,)H)14D9)B(*F)-):2*D)-9'((),*.F+11*:)*C+--'),*45(*'B*+CC4-,+BC)*A'(F*(F)*O4114A'BE
+DD-4H),*,-+A'BER.T*+B,#4-*,4C59)B(R.T/

_"I_UYUMYU;U7!<<UYU<<U<<!*U*&'()*W4C+('4B*Y1+B
_"I_UYUMYU;U7!<<UYU<<U<<"*U*&'()*GAB)-.F'D*V45B,+-2
_"I_UYUMYU;U7!<<UYU<<U<<%*U*K4D4E-+DF'C+1*.5-H)2
_"I_UYUMYU;U7!<<UYU<<U<<P*U*Y1+BB'BE*;DD1'C+('4B*V45B,+-2

Page 110



_"I_UYUMYU;U7!<<UYU<<U<<I*U*dQ'.('BE*V5'1,'BE*U*7144-*Y1+B.
_"I_UYUMYU;U7!<<UYU<<U<<J*U*dQ'.('BE*V5'1,'BE.*U*;)-'+1*s')A
_"I_UYUMYU;U7!<<UYU<<U<<_*U*dQ'.('BE*V5'1,'BE.*U*&(-))(*s')A
_"I_UYUMYU;U7!<<UYU<<U<<\*U*&'()*Y1+B*U*Y-4D4.),
_"I_UYUMYU;UZ"<<UYUWZ*U*&'()*Y1+B/*W4A)-*Z-45B,
_"I_UYUMYU;UZ"<<UYUSZ*U*&'()*Y1+B/*Z-45B,
_"I_UYUMYU;UZ"<<UYU<!*U*&'()*Y1+B/*W)H)1*<!
_"I_UYUMYU;UZ"<<UYU<"*U*&'()*Y1+B/*W)H)1*<"

_"I_UYUMYU;UZ"<<UYU<"*U*&'()*Y1+B/*W)H)1*<%
_"I_UYUMYU;UZ"<<UYU<"*U*&'()*Y1+B/*W)H)1*<P
_"I_UYUMYU;UZ"<<UYU<"*U*&'()*Y1+B/*W)H)1*<I
_"I_UYUMYU;UZ"<<UYU<"*U*&'()*Y1+B/*W)H)1*<J
_"I_UYUMYU;UZ"<<UYU<"*U*&'()*Y1+B/*W)H)1*<_
_"I_UYUMYU;UZ"<<UYU<"*U*&'()*Y1+B/*W)H)1*<\
_"I_UYUMYU;UZ"<<UYU<"*U*&'()*Y1+B/*W)H)1*<$
_"I_UYUMYU;UZ"<<UYU<"*U*&'()*Y1+B/*W)H)1*!<
_"I_UYUMYU;UZ"<<UYU<"*U*&'()*Y1+B/*W)H)1*!!
_"I_UYUMYU;UZ"<<UYUc7*U*&'()*Y1+B/*c44O*W)H)1
_"I_UYUMYU;UZ"<<UdUm*U*&'()*d1)H+('4B/*m4-(F
_"I_UYUMYU;UZ"<<UdU&*U&'()*d1)H+('4B/*&45(F
_"I_UYUMYU;UZ"<<UdUd*U&'()*d1)H+('4B/*d+.(
_"I_UYUMYU;UZ"<<UdU8*U&'()*d1)H+('4B/*8).(
_"I_UYUMYU;UZ"<<U&U;;*U*&'()*&)C('4B*;;
_"I_UYUMYU;UZ"<<U&UVV*U*&'()*&)C('4B*VV
_"I_UYUMYU;UZ"<<U&U@@*U*&'()*&)C('4B*@@
_"I_UYUMYU;UZ"<<U&U>>*U*&'()*&)C('4B*>>
_"I_UYUMYU;UZ"<<U&Udd*U*&'()*&)C('4B*dd
_"I_UYUV;U;UZ"<<UYUWZ*U*34()1*U*W4A)-*Z-45B,*7144-*Y1+B
_"I_UYUV;U;UZ"<<UYUSZ*U*34()1*U*Z-45B,*7144-*Y1+B
_"I_UYUV;U;UZ"<<UYU<!*U*34()1*U*W)H)1*<!*7144-*Y1+B
_"I_UYUV;U;UZ"<<UYU<"*U*34()1*U*W)H)1*<"*7144-*Y1+B
_"I_UYUV;U;UZ"<<UYUKt*U*34()1*U*K2D'C+1*7144-*Y1+B
_"I_UYUV;U;UZ"<<UYU!"*U*34()1*U*W)H)1*!"*7144-*Y1+B
_"I_UYUV;U;UZ"<<UYUc7*U*34()1*U*c44O*Y1+B
_"I_UYUV;U;UZ"<<UdUm*U*V5'1,'BE*;**m4-(F*d1)H+('4B
_"I_UYUV;U;UZ"<<UdU&*U*V5'1,'BE*;**&45(F*d1)H+('4B
_"I_UYUV;U;UZ"<<UdUd*U*V5'1,'BE*;**d+.(*d1)H+('4B
_"I_UYUV;U;UZ"<<UdU8*U*V5'1,'BE*;**8).(*d1)H+('4B
_"I_UYUV;U;UZ"<<U&U;;*U*V5'1,'BE*;**&)C('4B*;;
_"I_UYUV;U;UZ"<<U&UVV*U*V5'1,'BE*;**&)C('4B*VV
_"I_UYUVVU;UZ"<<UYUWZ*U*V5'1,'BE*V*U*Y1+B*U*W4A)-*Z-45B,*W)H)1
_"I_UYUVVU;UZ"<<UYUSZ*U*V5'1,'BE*V*U*Y1+B*U*Z-45B,*W)H)1
_"I_UYUVVU;UZ"<<UYU<!*U*V5'1,'BE*V*U*Y1+B*U*W)H)1.*<!U<"
_"I_UYUVVU;UZ"<<UYU<%*U*V5'1,'BE*V*U*Y1+B*U*W)H)1.*<%U<\
_"I_UYUVVU;UZ"<<UYU<$*U*V5'1,'BE*V*U*Y1+B*U*W)H)1*<$
_"I_UYUVVU;UZ"<<UYU!<*U*V5'1,'BE*V*U*Y1+B*U*W)H)1*!<
_"I_UYUVVU;UZ"<<UYUc7*U*V5'1,'BE*V*U*Y1+B*U*c44O*W)H)1
_"I_UYUVVU;UZ"<<UdUm*U*V5'1,'BE*V**m4-(F*d1)H+('4B
_"I_UYUVVU;UZ"<<UdU&*U*V5'1,'BE*V**&45(F*d1)H+('4B
_"I_UYUVVU;UZ"<<UdUd*U*V5'1,'BE*V**d+.(*d1)H+('4B
_"I_UYUVVU;UZ"<<UdU8*U*V5'1,'BE*V**8).(*d1)H+('4B
_"I_UYUVVU;UZ"<<U&U;;*U*V5'1,'BE*V**&)C('4B*;;
_"I_UYUVVU;UZ"<<U&UVV*U*V5'1,'BE*V**&)C('4B*VV
_"I_UYUV@U;UZ"<<UYUWZ*U*V5'1,'BE*@*U*Y1+B*U*W4A)-*Z-45B,*W)H)1
_"I_UYUV@U;UZ"<<UYUSZ*U*V5'1,'BE*@*U*Y1+B*U*Z-45B,*W)H)1
_"I_UYUV@U;UZ"<<UYU<!*U*V5'1,'BE*@*U*Y1+B*U*W)H)1.*<!U<_
_"I_UYUV@U;UZ"<<UYU<\*U*V5'1,'BE*@*U*Y1+B*U*W)H)1*<\
_"I_UYUV@U;UZ"<<UYUc7*U*V5'1,'BE*@*U*Y1+B*U*c44O*W)H)1
_"I_UYUV@U;UZ"<<UdUm*U*V5'1,'BE*@**m4-(F*d1)H+('4B
_"I_UYUV@U;UZ"<<UdU&*U*V5'1,'BE*@**&45(F*d1)H+('4B
_"I_UYUV@U;UZ"<<UdUd*U*V5'1,'BE*@**d+.(*d1)H+('4B
_"I_UYUV@U;UZ"<<UdU8*U*V5'1,'BE*@**8).(*d1)H+('4B

Page 111



_"I_UYUV@U;UZ"<<U&U;;*U*V5'1,'BE*@**&)C('4B*;;
_"I_UYUV@U;UZ"<<U&UVV*U*V5'1,'BE*@**&)C('4B*VV
_"I_UYUV>U;UZ"<<UYUWZ*U*V5'1,'BE*>*U*Y1+B*U*W4A)-*Z-45B,*W)H)1
_"I_UYUV>U;UZ"<<UYUSZ*U*V5'1,'BE*>*U*Y1+B*U*Z-45B,*W)H)1
_"I_UYUV>U;UZ"<<UYU<!*U*V5'1,'BE*>*U*Y1+B*U*W)H)1.*<!U<I
_"I_UYUV>U;UZ"<<UYU<J*U*V5'1,'BE*>*U*Y1+B*U*W)H)1*<J
_"I_UYUV>U;UZ"<<UYUc7*U*V5'1,'BE*>*U*Y1+B*U*c44O*W)H)1
_"I_UYUV>U;UZ"<<UdUm*U*V5'1,'BE*>**m4-(F*d1)H+('4B
_"I_UYUV>U;UZ"<<UdU&*U*V5'1,'BE*>**&45(F*d1)H+('4B
_"I_UYUV>U;UZ"<<UdUd*U*V5'1,'BE*>**d+.(*d1)H+('4B
_"I_UYUV>U;UZ"<<UdU8*U*V5'1,'BE*>**8).(*d1)H+('4B
_"I_UYUV>U;UZ"<<U&U;;*U*V5'1,'BE*>**&)C('4B*;;
_"I_UYUV>U;UZ"<<U&UVV*U*V5'1,'BE*>**&)C('4B*VV
_"I_UYUVdU;UZ"<<UYUSZ*U*V5'1,'BE*d*U*Y1+B*U*Z-45B,*W)H)1
_"I_UYUVdU;UZ"<<UYU<!*U*V5'1,'BE*d*U*Y1+B*U*W)H)1.*<!U<%
_"I_UYUVdU;UZ"<<UYU<P*U*V5'1,'BE*d*U*Y1+B*U*W)H)1*<P
_"I_UYUVdU;UZ"<<UYUc7*U*V5'1,'BE*d*U*Y1+B*U*c44O*W)H)1
_"I_UYUVdU;UZ"<<UdUm*U*V5'1,'BE*d**m4-(F*d1)H+('4B
_"I_UYUVdU;UZ"<<UdU&*U*V5'1,'BE*d**&45(F*d1)H+('4B
_"I_UYUVdU;UZ"<<UdUd*U*V5'1,'BE*d**d+.(*d1)H+('4B
_"I_UYUVdU;UZ"<<UdU8*U*V5'1,'BE*d**8).(*d1)H+('4B
_"I_UYUVdU;UZ"<<U&U;;*U*V5'1,'BE*d**&)C('4B*;;
_"I_UYUVdU;UZ"<<U&UVV*U*V5'1,'BE*d**&)C('4B*VV
WYuP<"*L*<!<*U*W+B,.C+D)*D-4D4.+1*D1+B
WYuP<"*L*<!!*U*c44O*()--+C).
WYuP<"*L*"<*U*&)C('4B*;;
WYuP<"*L*"<!*U*&)C('4B*VV

>).'EB*+B,*;CC)..*&(+()9)B(*RX+B*&'9D.4B*;-CF'()C(.T
Y1+BB'BE*&(+()9)B(*R>Y$T
K-+B.D4-(*&(+()9)B(*+B,*K-+H)1*Y1+B*RM4('4B*K-+B.D4-(*Y1+BB'BET
34()1*&5DD12*+B,*>)9+B,*c)D4-(*R=4B).*W+BE*W+&+11)T
&(5,)B(*+CC4994,+('4B*&5DD12*+B,*>)9+B,*c)D4-(*R=4B).*W+BE*W+&+11)T
&(5,)B(*9+B+E)9)B(*Y1+B*R@4-D4-+()*c).',)B(*M+B+E)9)B(T
&(+()9)B(*4O*@4995B'(2*XBH41H)9)B(*RXB,'E4*Y5:1'C*;OO+'-.T
&5.(+'B+:'1'(2*&(+()9)B(6*'BC15,'BE*dB)-E2*;..)..9)B(*+B,*Vcdd;M*Y-)U+..)..9)B(
R8+()-9+BT
dBH'-4B9)B(+1*&(+()9)B(*s4159).*!6"*+B,*%L

c)+.4B/**74-*(F)*+H4',+BC)*4O*,45:(*+B,*'B*(F)*'B()-).(.*4O*D-4D)-*D1+BB'BEL

R%T KF)**,)H)14D9)B(**D)-9'((),**:2**(F'.**D1+BB'BE**D)-9'..'4B**.F+11**:)**C+--'),**45(**'B
+CC4-,+BC)*A'(F*(F)*+DD-4H),*7144,*c'.N*;..)..9)B(*R7c;T*,+(),*M+2*"<!"6*'B*s4159)**%
;DD)B,'Q**!!L!**4O**(F)**dBH'-4B9)B(+1**&(+()9)B(6**:2**dBH'-4B9)B(+1*Y1+BB'BE**l
;..)..9)B(**W'9'(),**RdY;WT**+B,**(F)**O4114A'BE**9'('E+('4B**9)+.5-).*,)(+'1),*A'(F'B*(F)
7c;/

!L* W'9'('BE*(F)*.5-O+C)*A+()-*-5BU4OO*(4*Z-))BO')1,*-5BU4OO*-+().*O4-*+11*.(4-9*)H)B(.*5D*(4*+B,
'BC15,'BE*(F)*!*'B*!<<*2)+-*.(4-9*)H)B(*'BC15,'BE*+B*+114A+BC)*O4-*C1'9+()*CF+BE)L

"L* &5-O+C)*A+()-*+(()B5+('4B*(4*:)*+CF')H),*(F-45EF*(F)*5.)*4O*&5.(+'B+:1)*>-+'B+E)
&2.()9.*'BC15,'BE*E-))B*-44O.*+B,*D)-9)+:1)*D+H'BEL

KF)**9'('E+('4B**9)+.5-).**.F+11**:)**O5112**'9D1)9)B(),**D-'4-**(4**4CC5D+('4B**+B,
.5:.)]5)B(12**'B**+CC4-,+BC)**A'(F**(F)**('9'BE**#**DF+.'BE**+--+BE)9)B(.**)9:4,'),*A'(F'B*(F)
.CF)9)6*4-*A'(F'B*+B2*4(F)-*D)-'4,*+.*9+2*.5:.)]5)B(12*:)*+E-)),6*'B*A-'('BE6*:2*(F)*14C+1
D1+BB'BE*+5(F4-'(2L

c)+.4B/*K4*D-)H)B(*O144,'BE*:2*)B.5-'BE*(F)*.+('.O+C(4-2*.(4-+E)*4O#,'.D4.+1*4O*.5-O+C)*A+()-
O-49*(F)*.'()L

Page 112



RPT @+-*H)B('1+('4B*45(1)(.*.F451,*:)*D1+C),*AF)-)*B+(5-+1*,'.D)-.'4B*A'11*B4(*:)*'BF':'(),6*+B,*B4(
'B*)BC14.),*+-)+.*AF)-)*-)UC'-C51+('BE*+'-*9+2*1)+,*(4*+*:5'1,*5D*4O*D4115(+B(.L*@+-UD+-N
H)B('1+('4B*45(1)(.*.F+11*B4(*:)*14C+(),*C14.)*(4*+B2*4D)B+:1)*A'B,4A.*4-*O-).FU+'-*'B(+N).*4O
-).',)B('+1*:5'1,'BE.L

c)+.4B/*K4*)B.5-)*(F+(*+B,*4CC5D')-.*4O*B)'EF:45-'BE*D-)9'.).*,4*B4(*.5OO)-*+*14..*4O
+9)B'(2*:2*-)+.4B*4O*D4115('4BL

RIT "<e*4O*+11*,).'EB+(),*C+-*D+-N'BE*.D+C).*.F+11*:)*D-4H',),*A'(F*)1)C(-'C*CF+-E'BE*D4'B(.L

c)+.4B/*K4*F)1D*9))(*(F)*@45BC'1b.*.5.(+'B+:'1'(2*4:[)C('H).L

RJT m4(A'(F.(+B,'BE*(F)*.5:9'((),*,-+A'BE.6*,)(+'1.*4O*9+()-'+1.*+B,*C4145-.*O4-*+11*)Q()-B+1*A4-N
A'(F*.+9D1).6*R'BC15,'BE*CF4'C)*4O*C1+,,'BE6*A'B,4A.6*,44-.6*A+11.6*-44O6*94-(+-*+B,*:4B,'BE
,)(+'1'BE6*:-'.)*.41)'1*+B,*O'B.T*.F+11*:)*.5:9'((),*(4*+B,*+DD-4H),*'B*A-'('BE*:2*(F)*W4C+1
Y1+BB'BE*;5(F4-'(2*D-'4-*(4*+B2*A4-N*C499)BC'BE*5B1)..*+E-)),*4(F)-A'.)*'B*A-'('BE*:2*(F)
W4C+1*Y1+BB'BE*;5(F4-'(26*+B,*(F4.)*,)(+'1.6*4BC)*+DD-4H),6*.F+11*:)*O5112*'9D1)9)B(),L

c)+.4B/*K4*)B.5-)*+*.+('.O+C(4-2*,)H)14D9)B(*AF'CF*,4).*B4(*D-)[5,'C)*(F)*+9)B'(2*4O*(F)
14C+1'(2L

R_T ;11*+-)+.*.F4AB*4B*(F)*D1+B.*.F+11*:)*.5'(+:12*1+B,.C+D),*+B,*+*.CF)9)*'.*(4*:)*.5:9'((),*(4
+B,*+DD-4H),*'B*A-'('BE*:2*(F)*W4C+1*Y1+BB'BE*;5(F4-'(2*D-'4-*(4*C499)BC)9)B(*4O*+B2
C4B.(-5C('4B*A4-N*4B*(F)*.'()L*&5CF*1+B,.C+D)*A4-N.*.F+11*:)*C49D1)(),*D-'4-*(4*4CC5D+('4B*4O
:5'1,'BER.T*+B,*C499)BC)9)B(*4O*(F)*5.)6*5B1)..*4(F)-A'.)*+E-)),*'B*A-'('BE*:2*(F)*W4C+1
Y1+BB'BE*;5(F4-'(2

&5CF*,)(+'1.*.F+11*'BC15,)*:5(*B4(*:)*1'9'(),*(4/
R+T* dQ'.('BE*C4B(45-.*+B,*1)H)1.*+B,*+B2*+1()-+('4B*4O*(F)*E-45B,*1)H)1.6*.5CF*+.*E-+,'BE6*C5(

+B,*O'116*)+-(F*945B,'BE*+B,*E-45B,*94,)11'BEL
R:T* 7511*,)(+'1.*4O*F+-,U.5-O+C'BE*9+()-'+1.*O4-*+11*+-)+.*4O*F+-,*.5-O+C)*A'(F'B*(F)*.'()

'BC15,'BE*D+(F.6*-+9D.6*.()D.6*D+-N'BE*+-)+.L
RCT* KF)*14C+('4B*4O6*,)(+'1.*4O*9+()-'+1.6*.'r).*+B,*O'B'.F).*4O6*+11*D-4D4.),*.(-))(*O5-B'(5-)6

+B,*)Q()-B+1*.(4-+E)*O+C'1'(').6*
R,T* ;11*:45B,+-2*(-)+(9)B(6
R)T* ;11*D1+B('BE*'BC15,'BE*14C+('4B6*.D)C').6*.'r)6*,)B.'(2*+B,*B59:)-*A'(F*+*.4O(*1+B,.C+D'BE

D1+B('BE*.CF),51)*+B,*1+245(*D1+BL*KF'.*.F+11*'BC15,)*,)(+'1.*4O*D-4D4.),*:-)+NU45(
.2.()9.*O4-*+11*(-))*D'(*-44(.6

ROT* ;B2*.5.(+'B+:1)*C4B.(-5C('4B*9)(F4,.*AF'CF*+-)*(4*:)*5.),L
RET* ;*,)(+'1),*R9'B*I*2)+-T*1+B,.C+D)*9+B+E)9)B(*D1+B*.F4A'BE*-)]5'-)9)B(.*O4-*(F)

4BE4'BE*9+'B()B+BC)*4O*F+-,*+B,*.4O(*1+B,.C+D)L
R[T*>)(+'1.*4O*(F)*D1+B('BE*4O*+11*)1)H+(),*-44O*E+-,)B.*+B,*E-))B*-44O.*4B*.'()6*(F)'-*.5:.(-+()

,)D(F.*+B,*(F)'-*+..4C'+(),*9+'B()B+BC)*.CF),51)

;B2*(-)).*+B,*.F-5:.*D1+B(),*'B*+CC4-,+BC)*A'(F*(F)*1+B,.C+D'BE*.CF)9)*AF'CF6*A'(F'B*I
2)+-.*4O*D1+B('BE*+-)*-)94H),6*,2'BE6*.)-'45.12*,+9+E),*4-*:)C49)*,'.)+.),*.F+11*:)
-)D1+C),*'B*.'9'1+-*D4.'('4B.*:2*(-)).*+B,*.F-5:.*4O*.'9'1+-*.D)C').*+B,*.'r)*(4*(F4.)*4-'E'B+112
D1+B(),*5B1)..*4(F)-A'.)*+E-)),*'B*A-'('BE*A'(F*(F)*W4C+1*Y1+BB'BE*;5(F4-'(2L

c)+.4B/*K4*)B.5-)*+*.+('.O+C(4-2*.(+B,+-,*4O*+DD)+-+BC)*+B,*.)(('BE*O4-*(F)*,)H)14D9)B(*+B,
(4*)B.5-)*(F+(*(F)*D-4D4.),*,)H)14D9)B(*)BF+BC).*(F)*H'.5+1*+9)B'(2*4O*(F)*14C+1'(2*'B*(F)
'B()-).(.*4O*(F)*+9)B'(').*4O*(F)*4CC5D+B(.*4O*(F)*,)H)14D9)B(

R\T m4*A4-N.*.F+11*C499)BC)*4B*(F)*,)H)14D9)B(*F)-):2*+DD-4H),*R)QC15,'BE*,)941'('4BT*5B1)..
,)(+'1.*4O*+B2*)Q()-B+1*1'EF('BE*+B,*.'EB+E)*'BC15,'BE*(F)*15Q*1)H)16*1'EF('BE*C4B(45-*9+D6
,'9)B.'4B.*+B,*.)C('4B.*AF)-)*-)1)H+B(*.F+11*:)*.5:9'((),*(4*+B,*+DD-4H),*'B*A-'('BE*:2*(F)
W4C+1*Y1+BB'BE*;5(F4-'(26*+B,*(F)*+DD-4H),*,)(+'1.*.F+11*:)*'9D1)9)B(),*'B*O511*5B1)..
4(F)-A'.)*+E-)),*'B*A-'('BE*A'(F*(F)*W4C+1*Y1+BB'BE*;5(F4-'(2L

c)+.4B/*XB*(F)*'B()-).(.*4O*.+O)(2*+B,*(4*.+O)E5+-,*(F)*H'.5+1*+9)B'(').*4O*(F)*+-)+

R$T m4*A4-N.*.F+11*C499)BC)*4B*(F)*,)H)14D9)B(*F)-):2*+DD-4H),*R)QC15,'BE*,)941'('4BT*5B1)..

Page 113



(F)*+DD1'C+B(*.5:9'(.*+*&(5,)B(*;CC4994,+('4B*Y1+B6*(F+(*.F+11*C4B.',)-*+CC)..':'1'(2
+CC49D+B'),*:2*+*D1+B*(F+(*',)B('O').*AF'CF*"e*4O*(F)*.(5,)B(*-449.*(F+(*A'11*:)*C4B.(-5C(),
+.*+CC)..':1)*+CC4994,+('4B6*+B,*AF'CF*Ie*4O*(F)*4H)-+11*-449.*(F+(*A'11*:)*+,+D(+:1)*(4
AF))1CF+'-*5.)-.L*KF)*,)H)14D9)B(*.F+11*(F)-)+O()-*:)*'9D1)9)B(),*'B*+CC4-,+BC)*A'(F*(F)
,)(+'1.*.4*+DD-4H),*+B,*(F)-)+O()-*9+'B(+'B),*'B*+CC4-,+BC)*A'(F*(F).)*,)(+'1.

c)+.4B/*K4*)B.5-)*+B*+CC)..':1)*,)H)14D9)B(

R!<T KF)*D+-N'BE*.D+C).*4B*.'()*.F+11*B4(*:)*5.),*O4-*8)9:1)2*&(+,'59*)H)B(*D+-N'BE*4-*+B2*4(F)-
D+-N'BE*O4-*(F4.)*AF4*,4*B4(*4CC5D2*4-*D+(-4B'.)*(F)*,)H)14D9)B(L

c)+.4B/*XB*4-,)-*(4*)B.5-)*+*.+('.O+C(4-2*,)H)14D9)B(*(F+(*9+N).*+DD-4D-'+()*D+-N'BE
D-4H'.'4BL

R!!T Y-'4-*(4*(F)*C499)BC)9)B(*4O*,)H)14D9)B(6*,)(+'1.*4O*O59)*)Q(-+C('4B*+B,*4,45-*C4B(-41
)]5'D9)B(6*'BC15,'BE*+B2*)Q()-B+1*,5C('BE*+B,*O15).6*.F+11*:)*.5:9'((),*(4*+B,*+DD-4H),*'B
A-'('BE*:2*(F)*W4C+1*Y1+BB'BE*;5(F4-'(2L*&5CF*)]5'D9)B(*.F+11*:)*'B.(+11),*'B*'(.*)B('-)(2*:)O4-)
(F)*5.)*F)-):2*D)-9'((),*'.*C499)BC),L*KF)*)]5'D9)B(*.F+11*(F)-)+O()-*:)*9+'B(+'B),*'B
+CC4-,+BC)*A'(F*(F)*9+B5O+C(5-)-.*'B.(-5C('4B.*+B,*4D)-+(),*+(*+11*('9).*AF)B*C44N'BE*'.
:)'BE*C+--'),*45(*5B1)..*4(F)-A'.)*+E-)),*'B*A-'('BE*A'(F*(F)*W4C+1*Y1+BB'BE*;5(F4-'(2L

c)+.4B/*K4*D-4()C(*(F)*+9)B'(2*4O*B)'EF:45-'BE*-).',)BC).

R!"T m4*A4-N.*.F+11*C499)BC)*4B*(F)*,)H)14D9)B(*F)-):2*D)-9'((),*R)QC15,'BE*,)941'('4BT*5B('1
(F)*+DD1'C+B(*.5:9'(.*,)(+'1.*4O*(F)*.5.(+'B+:1)*5-:+B*,-+'B+E)*.2.()9.*+B,*A+()-
C4B.)-H+('4B*9)+.5-).*D-4D4.),*'B*+CC4-,+BC)*A'(F*W4B,4B*Y1+B*D41'C').*P;L!P*+B,*P;L!JL
KF'.*.F+11*:)*.5:9'((),*(4*+B,*+DD-4H),*'B*A-'('BE*:2*(F)*W4C+1*Y1+BB'BE*;5(F4-'(2*+B,
(F)-)+O()-*(F)*9)+.5-).*.F+11*:)*'9D1)9)B(),*'B*+CC4-,+BC)*A'(F*(F)*,)(+'1.*.4*+DD-4H),

c)+.4B/*K4*.)C5-)*A+()-*C4B.)-H+('4B*9)+.5-).*+B,*&S>.*'B*+CC4-,+BC)*A'(F*D1+BB'BE
D41'C2

R!%T ;*-)9),'+('4B*.(-+()E2*.F+11*:)*.5:9'((),*(4*(F)*14C+1*D1+BB'BE*+5(F4-'(2*O4-*+DD-4H+16*AF'CF
.D)C'O').*9)+.5-).*(4*C4B(+'B6*(-)+(*4-*-)94H)*+B2*C4B(+9'B+('4B*O45B,L*KF)*-)D4-(*.F+11
'BC15,)*9)+.5-).*O4-*(F)*-)94H+1*4O*(F)*5B,)-E-45B,*O5)1*(+BN.*+B,*+..4C'+(),*O5)1
'BO-+.(-5C(5-)L

c)+.4B/*K4*)B.5-)*(F)*.+O)*,)H)14D9)B(*+B,*.)C5-)*4CC5D+BC2*4O*(F)*.'()*D-4D4.),*O4-
,49).('C*5.)*'B*+CC4-,+BC)*A'(F*D41'C2*dYJ*4O*V-)B(b.*SB'(+-2*>)H)14D9)B(*Y1+B*"<<PL

R!PT ;B2*-)9),'+('4B*9)+.5-).*-)]5'-),*:2*(F)*W4C+1*Y1+BB'BE*;5(F4-'(2*.F+11*:)*C+--'),*45(*'B*O511L
;*H)-'O'C+('4B*-)D4-(*.F+11*:)*D-4H',),*(4*(F)*W4C+1*Y1+BB'BE*;5(F4-'(2*O4-*+DD-4H+16*.(+('BE*(F+(
-)9),'+('4B*F+.*:))B*C+--'),*45(*'B*+CC4-,+BC)*A'(F*(F)*+DD-4H),*-)9),'+('4B*.(-+()E2*+B,
(F)*.'()*'.*D)-9'((),*O4-*)B,*5.)6*:)O4-)*+B2*D+-(*4O*(F)*,)H)14D9)B(*'.*4CC5D'),L

c)+.4B/*K4*)B.5-)*(F)*.+O)*,)H)14D9)B(*+B,*.)C5-)*4CC5D+BC2*4O*(F)*.'()*D-4D4.),*O4-
,49).('C*5.)*'B*+CC4-,+BC)*A'(F*D41'C2*dYJ*4O*V-)B(b.*SB'(+-2*>)H)14D9)B(*Y1+B*"<<PL

;11*:),-449.*+B,*C4995B+1*1'H'BE*+-)+.*D-)9'.).*.F+11*:)*,).'EB),*'B*+CC4-,+BC)*A'(F*V&\"%%/!$$$
b&45B,*'B.51+('4B*+B,*B4'.)*-),5C('4B*O4-*:5'1,'BE.U@4,)*4O*Y-+C('C)b*+B,*(F)*dBH'-4B9)B(+1*&(+()9)B(
.5:9'((),*A'(F*(F)*+DD1'C+('4B*(4*+((+'B*(F)*O4114A'BE*'B()-B+1*B4'.)*1)H)1./

@-'()-'4B K2D'C+1*.'(5+('4B. >).'EB*-+BE)*W;)]6*K

Z44,*-).('BE*C4B,'('4B. W'H'BE*-449. %<*,V*R,+2/*K*v!J*F45-.*<_/<<*n*"%/<<T

Page 114



Z44,*.1))D'BE*C4B,'('4B. V),-449. %<*,V*RB'EF(/*K*v*\*F45-.*"%/<<*n*<_/<<T

W;9+Q*PI*,V*RB'EF(*"%/<<*n*<_/<<T

;*().(*.F+11*:)*C+--'),*45(*D-'4-*(4*(F)*4CC5D+('4B*4O*(F)*,)H)14D9)B(*(4*.F4A*(F)*-)]5'-),*'B()-B+1*B4'.)
1)H)1.*F+H)*:))B*9)(*+B,*(F)*-).51(.*.5:9'((),*(4*(F)*W4C+1*Y1+BB'BE*;5(F4-'(2*O4-*+DD-4H+1L

c)+.4B/*K4*4:(+'B*-)]5'-),*.45B,*'B.51+('4B*+B,*D-)H)B(*B4'.)*B5'.+BC)L
R!IT

R!JT >)(+'1.*4O*B4'.)U'B.51+('4B*9)+.5-).*O4-*(F)*D-)9'.).6*(4*D-)H)B(*(F)*(-+B.9'..'4B*4O*B4'.)
+B,*H':-+('4B*:)(A))B*(F)*+DD-4H),*.(5,)B(*-).',)B('+1*5B'(.*+B,*(F)*4(F)-*5.).*.F+11*:)
.5:9'((),*(4*+B,*+DD-4H),*'B*A-'('BE*:2*(F)*W4C+1*Y1+BB'BE*;5(F4-'(2*:)O4-)*,)H)14D9)B(
C499)BC).*4B*.'()L*Y-4H'.'4B*'B*+CC4-,+BC)*A'(F*(F)*,)(+'1.*(F5.*+DD-4H),*.F+11*:)*9+,)
D-'4-*(4*(F)*C499)BC)9)B(*4O*(F)*5.)*+B,*.F+11*(F)-)+O()-*:)*D)-9+B)B(12*-)(+'B),*(4*(F)
.+('.O+C('4B*4O*(F)*W4C+1*Y1+BB'BE*;5(F4-'(2L

c)+.4B/*K4*D-4()C(*-).',)B('+1*+9)B'(2L

+,^C(;6D+=<E?

m4B)*&D)C'O'),

;B2*D)-.4B*A'.F'BE*(4*'B.D)C(*(F)*+:4H)*D+D)-.*.F451,*C4B(+C(*m)'1*MC@1)11+B6*KF)*Y1+BB'BE*&)-H'C)6*V-)B(
345.)6*%P$*3'EF*c4+,6*8)9:1)26*M',,1).)Q6*3;$*JVg6*K)1L*m4L*<"<*\$%_ I"P%

Page 115



Page 116

This page is intentionally left blank



��

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
�����

�
�
�

�

����������	
	���
�����
����������
���������������


�����������	�����������
��������

�����
�����������	�����
��������������������������������� �	�	�
�����!�����"�#��������

���	
	�������$�%%�& ���'(%'�

�
����������$����)�*%*()�)%')'%+%%%,�
%-%.%-*�/	�
 ����	0������1�!�����1�234�+���
�� ������������������������������
�����
�������
������� 
����!�"������	�#����$$��

�	�����������������
�	������������	���������
���
�� �������������������%!� �����&� 
������������
�����'����	����������������
��
������

 
������
������'
��
��(
�
�	��
��(������
�� �������������
��)�������*�+,�������-�.��
%�������,�������������%!��
��������������

/����%���������
�� ������
��
��������
�
���������������������
��
���
�%���	��0�������
����
��������
�

�

���	
	���

��� �����������������
���������������	���������
�����	��������
����������������
��
��
�
�%���	��0�������
����
�����������-�1�-+�2��%����3�	��)
��,�'
��
�,�45*�
�3��������
����������������������
���������������
�,�)�������*�+,�������-�
.��
%�������,���%6�����
������
��
���	��
�����
��7��

�8� ������
��
����������%!�����������������%�	����
�������������������!�����
��
�����������
�������������
���

�8� ������
��
����������%!�����������������%����������
���������
�������
����������
��
���	�����

��������7��+�*9$�81�,��+�*9$�81�,��+�*9$�81
��
�
��,��+�*9$�81��
�
��������+�*9$�81��
�
�-��

��	��	

 ��

��� :��
������������������������������������
����������������������
���
������
�������������������������
�������;�����	�%������	�����������������������������

���
��
�

-�� 2��%����3�	��)
��������%��!���
����	����������������
�������%�����;�
��%������	�
������������!����%����������
������!�
��������������������������
���������
�������!�
%!������������
�����
��!�%������	����4
���-�1�-+�����
�����
�����������������
����
������
����
�����
��!���������%�
�����������
����������������
�������������

������	�
������

��������������%

����.���������
���
�������	�������
����	�
���������������
�
�����
����������+��������
�����

����������	����������
��������
�
�����	��"< ��������������
�����#������������������������
����
����������
������
�����!�
��
������

��������
����
�����������
�������
�%������������

=�� ����%������	�����������
��������
����
����������������%�������
���������
�������
�
����
���
���������:��������
��������������������
���"< �������������%�������
��
������������

���
������
�����	���
����!�����������������������
����
����
��
�����������������������������������
���
��������
�����
��	���������,�
������

Agenda Annex

Page 117



#������/�����
��#""��+�+��#����������=�
�

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
�����������������

���
���������������

������
��,������
��0
������
��������
���������������
���
��
���%�!�����������
�����������
�������������������3
��
�������������
������
��
������
������������������������
��
�����	�,���������������������
���
�������
��,��
	������������������
����
���������������
��0
�����%�����%�����	�
�
����������������
����������������
�����������������
��������
������
���
�����

+�� ��������������������
����
�������
���������
������4
��-�,�������6������
��
����!���������������,������
����%�����������������	���
���
����������!�
����������
������
��
����������
�������
��������� 
����������
�������������	�
����
���!��
����������������
���������������������
���������
����������
����������
����������
���
��%����������%6����
�����������	����������
����>
����
,����������
�
���		����
���������!����
������������
������������!�
����
�
������������
����
�������������
��
���
��������
�������������������	����������!�����
�
�������%������	��������

���
���������������
�
�����

*�� :������
����������������������������
������
������
������������������		������
%!����� 
��������4
����������:�����������������%���������������
�����
����
����
���������!���
������������
����������������
�������������
�������;�����	�
%������	�
���������������������������#�����������
�������
������������
%6����
���

��?/"��"
�������(>������(>$�������������������@����������
����������	��
�
����
�����������������
��������
��������
�����
���;���

��� :���
�����
��������������
�����
����������	��
��
���������������
������������
��������
����������������

��������������� 
������������		������
���
�����
��������	�����

���
������
������������3
��
���������
����%��
����������!��������7�����������������
��%������%����������

��� A
����������
���	�
����%

��:��
�������������������������
����%�����
�����

�������������
:4�"> �.)�

�

���������������������������������������
��(�����?�����!�/�
��
������"������#�
��������=�

Page 118



��

�

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
�����
�
�

�
�
�
�

�

����������	
	���
�����
����������
��������������


���	����������������������
���	�����	
���������

�����
�����������	�����
����������������� ������� ���!���"�	�	�
�����#�����$�%��������

���	
	�������&�'(�)"���*('*�

�
��������� &����+�,',(+�+'*+*'-./--�
--�����"

"�������0�#�����0��	����
�10�2�-�-2��
�� ������������������������������
��� �
!������
�������"
������#������	�$����%%���	������

����!������
�	������������	���������
���
�� �������������������&��$�������'
�����	����������������
��
!�����(
��
��)
�
�	��
!�

)�����"
�������
�� �������������
��*�!��������+��������������������+�������!�����&���
���������������������

,�-��
&���������
�� ������
��
���������������&������.�����������������
����
�!�����
�
����
��
!��

!�������
�

��
��	����
��
����
�+�����������
��
!��

!��	����������������
��/�
�

���	
	���

��� �����������������
���������������	���������
�����	�������!
������!
�����
��
!�
���������������������������
��
!���!�
����

!��	���+���������

!��	��������������
����
���
������	�&�������
!�!�����!�

��!�������00)������&����*
��+�(
��
�+�
��������1+�230�02*�������
����������������������
!��������������
�+�*�!�
�������+��������������������+���&4�����
������
�����
�������
����������
��������������������

����	���	��� ���!�
�
�

��� $�����������
��!
���
�������������&��$�������'
�����	����������(
��
��
)
�
�	��
!�)�����"
����������������������
�����������&4����
!������������������
���

����	�	�����������
�

��� ����"
����������	����������������
��
!�������
�
�����
��
����������������!�����
�����
������
�
�����������!
���5���
����
�������������������
���������	�������
�&

���

,�� ����������
���
�������������"
�����/���������
�������
�����&
��������

!���������
��������
!�������
�
������5���
��!������������������������
����	����

6�� ����2���
����#������	�#
�����7�����
���8����7�����
��9�������&����������
����������+��!������������������������������������������������"
��������
��
&����	�
�������
��
���������
��
������
����������
�����
!�����7�����
����
�
��������������5���
��������	�����
�����������
����������
�����7�����
������
����������	��������������

Page 119



$������:�����
��$##��6�6��$������0 �00�
�

�

�

#�	����
!�,�

��	���

"��

0�� ������������������������������������!!����
!�������
�
����������

!���������
��
������
��	��
�����
���
!����	�&
����	�
���������&������
��
!��
���
!����
�����

���
��
�

��� �������������
�����������!�������������&�
���
!�!����������������������
�����!�
��
�����&����*
��������1��������
�	��
���
���$
�������������
�
�����

!�
���������
����&���������
��������
!�����������

!���
���
!������
���
���$
�����
���	����������
4�����&��
������������
!����������&����*
������	�
!�����&�
������

 �� $���1�����	����������������
���������������������
������

���	��
�������������
!�
�������

!�����������2
������������	�����+�
������
����������	������
!�
���&���0,����+��
�����������1����+�����	������
!����&���0���
����&���
����&���
!�
����������������'
��
���������	�������������������

���

����&������
�1�����	��

!������������00$+��������������
���
!�0,���������!�����!�

��!�����
���������
���
!����&���00��������
���
���$
������������!
���5��
������������
������
�
�����

!����������
�����
��������������������������
���
!����
����
�����������1����������&��������
!�������	����������

%�� 5�������
������
�
��������������������!�
������	�������������������
���
!���
������!�����$
�������$�����������
!����
��������������
����	���������������!����
���!������!!����
�������������
�������'
��
��+��
�������
���������������	�
�!!����
!����������+�5��
�������������������������&�������������
�����������
��!!��������
��������������������
����
!�����
���������
!���������!�����$
�����
�
�����
��&����
��������!!������&��������
�
�����

����;�����!�
��������
�
�������������
�������
�&���
����&����
����������!���������
��������������
���
!����&���0,+�������������������
���
!������
������
���!�������
00����������1�����	������������00$���5��
������������!��������������
���
!�
���&���0,�����
&������	��<�����$���
�	��
������
�
���������
����
����&��

&��=��+�������
�
�����
������������������������
��������������	�&
����	�
��������&���	�

���

������'
��
�����������������������		�������������
�
�����
���
����&��������
����������������������
��
!������������
����������������
�
����������
�����������!�	������������
����
!����	�&
����	�
�����������:��	����
)�
!��������������/���
���������
��������������������
����������
�&���
���
,6������	����
�	������
�������������0�������	����
�	��������������
!�����
����������5�����
�������������������
����&���!!����
�����

����5��
�������"
�����/���
��������	�����	������
���������!!����
!���������������
��
��������������
!������
���&������	�������������
�����	��������'
��
��+�������
�����
���&����
������
����������������+�!�
�����
����
����+����������
������
�����
�
��������
����
�������������
�����
!�����.(/���������
���&������	���$������+�5�
�
���������������������
!��������������������
�����		�����+�����!���������	����
����	�����
����������������+������������
&�������&�������1�����	���������������
�
�����
��&��
&�����
����2
���
������+������!
��+���
��������!!��������������	�
!�
������4
����	�>������#����"
����
���
��$������7
������������
��������������
�
�����
�������������������������
�
��������5����������
�����
����������
����������
!�����������������	���&�����4����������

���������!
���5��
������������������
�
�����

!��������+�������������
�������
������+��
�����
����
�������
������!!����
��������
��	��
�����
���
!�
���	�&
����	�
���������&������
��
!�

���

���	���$�����������
�����
����������

Page 120



$������:�����
��$##��6�6��$������0 �00�
�

�

�

#�	����
!�,�

�
�����)?%�
!�����(
��
��)
�
�	��
!�)�����@�������:�
��
������#���������+�
��
�	���
���������	�+��������
�������������������
��
��������
�
��������
���
����
!��1�����	�������������5���
�������
���������������
!��#A6�������+�
���������
����	�������

!���������������
���
��������
���+����
����
	�����������
���������&������	�����
�������������
����������"
�����/���
����������
���!�����
�
�#A���������+����������	�
�������������!
������������	����
���+�����
����	���
��������������&�������
������
�	������	����������������
�	����������
!�
��������
��������������)��������
!��������
�������������	��������+������������
��
�
�����
�����
�������������������
�����

����5�!��������
�������������������
�����
����
�����������������!!������������������

!������
���&������	�
����������
�����	��������5���
���������!
����
����������
���������
!�@:#��
�����)?����������=��������
�
������
��
��������������
�����
����������
�������������
!�����������

������������	�

�,������
��������
!����
���
���$
���������
&4�������
�������
�
��������
���������
����	�&��������
!��������������
��������'
��
�����������������������
�!�����
!�

������
�����������	�&������������5��
������������1������������	���������
��
!
����������
����
��������������
���������
���
�
����������
���������������������
$�������5��
�������������������������
�
�����
�����
������������������������
��
���
!����
����!
������
���������
!����
���
���$
������
����������������
���������
����
���

�6��5���
�����������
����
��������
������
��������1���������
��������������	�����
�
���
!��

!���
��	����������'
��
���5���
���
��&��������������
������
�����
����
���!
�������������
��
!������

!���
��	�������������
������������&������
��
�
�������&������

������
�������������������������
���������������5���
�����
�
������	�����
������������������
��8$##��6�6��$�������006%9���!�������
�&��
���������������������������
�������������4
����	�!������������5������
��!
����
����������

!�����������������������
�����
��������
�

���

���	��������
����
��
!�
�����

!���������������������������!!��������'
��
��+�!
����������
���
��������
�&

�+�5���
���
������������+����������
���������������	+�����
�����
��������
���
�
���
!����
����!
�����	�&
����	�
�����������$��
����	�������������������
���
��
��������
�����!!������

�������
������
���

�0��5��
���������������������������
�������

�������"
�����/���������	�
!�����
���������
�����'
��
���5���
������������������������&������
�����
������
�������	���������


��
�����	�

��������"
������������		�������������
!��
�����
������
���������������
�����
��		�������
�����
���������=�������
�������������������������������������
������
"�����������%6���$��
�����
�������!���	���������

����������������������!
������
�

�������
!��
�&�����������������������
!���
�����������	���$��
�����
��
��=�����	�!������������
!���������
�+��

!��	���������

!�������������������������

������
���!�	����������������������������������
!������������5��
����
!�����
������
!�������
�
������������������	+�����=����������
���&������������
!�
�����
�1����������������������������������$��
�����
����=�����	�!������������
!������

!�

���������������������������������������
����������������#������	�A��������6B�$������	�����?1������	�C
���'
����
����������������#������	�A����������B�:���	��A�����!
��2���:�
��
������

Page 121



$������:�����
��$##��6�6��$������0 �00�
�

�

�

#�	��,�
!�,�

����������������������������!
���������������
�������
���������������
����
!�
���	�&
����	�
����������


�����	����

� ������������
����	��
�������������������@:#��
���������!�������
��&

������
���
������������������7�����
�����$��
����	��+���������
����������
���������
��!!������

������������
����7
����������
���
���������&

�+��������������
����&��
���
�����

��������	
�	�
52�#?"�-*�
�
�����"���� �!���	�	��
�������������
��������� &����+�,',(+�+'*+*'-./--�
--�����"

"�������0�#�����0��	����
�10�2�-�-2��

�9� ������
��
����������&������������������&�	����
�������������������������!�
��
���������
!������������
���

�9� ������
��
����������&������������������&����������
���������
����������������
!
��
���	�����

��������B����0���+����0�����������0���$��

�9� 2
������������	��
�����
���+��
���
��
�����������������������������!������������

!���������
�+��

!��	���������

!�����������
��&������&��������
�����
����

������������	�&�������
�����������	�����
�������:�
��
������������&��
��������
���������
��������������������

������������

,9� 2
���
��
�����������������������������!������������
!�����������
������
���������
�������������
!������

!�����������
��&������&��������
���������

������
������	�&�������
�����������	�����
�������������������������1�����,6����
�&

������&�����������
�������
���������
!�����������������0������&

������
&�������������������������������������������������&����

�����������
�������
�������������

�����������&�!
�����������������������&�
�	������
���������
������!����������������

�

Page 122



��

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
�����

�
�
�

�

����������	
	��
�
�����
����������
���������������


�����������������������������������������

�����
�����������	�����
��������������������������������� �	�	�
�����!�����"�#��������

���	
	�������$�%&�' ���()&(�

�
�
������������$����*�+&+)*�*&(*(&,&+-,�
�������.����$����*�+&+)*�*&(*(&,&+-/�
0)�1�
��2������3�!������456�6�!�
�� ��������������������������������
������
 ������
�������!
������"������	�#����$$�����

��������%������"������	�����!
��������
��#����$$���
�� ���������������������%��&��'�(������)#������#*�����&��!�+�,
%%��)#������-*��	������

����� 
���������
������������%������!
������
 �����.
��
��-
�
�	��
 �-������
�� ����!
�����/���� ����������+�����010��
�� �����
����������������
��������������������
�� ����%������
 ��������	��
���
���������	�����������
������������%������
 �!
�����
���������

2�
 �"������	�"�������
��(��%�����������������$����������� 
��3������
��
 ������
�
���������
�4���������

 ��	��4�����������
��
 �	�
���� �

�����������
�����������

��
�
� �
����
�����
 ��������	�
���54���������
!
�����
�����������3������
��
����������%������������������%����������
������
���
���������������� 
��
���	�������	�6���������4���������4��������24���������4�
���������7��������2��)8���
�6�9
�������

�������
 ��
�%�����������������������
 �
��
�����������	*��
!
�����
��2��������3#��������:��������
���������%����������
��������������������������4����
�
�
��4���:�������������	�����������
���
 ������:�����	�%������	�����������������������������
�

��%���	����%���5��)8���
�6��
��������������� ���
�����
��
�������������
����
��
���;������������������
 ������
������*��
����,
���������
�����2<����

���	�������������

����������������������
�	� ����
�

 ��
��������
���������

��������4���������������������	�(
���������2�8�
�#���������
��������� 
���%������%������
 ��
�����
���������2��

�� ������=����������
 ������
��������6�
8��

������������
���������
�� �
��������������4����

����������������������%����
������	� �
����������
����
����������
��������

 �%�����
�����
��	������
�����
��%� 
�������
������
��������
��
�������

���������
>8�
#����������

 �����������
���������
�4��
������������
������������������������
�����
���
����

������"������	�"�������
��(
����������������$����������������������������������
�����������	�(
���������2�8�
�#4����
���
 ��������������������
������
������

�� ��������
�� 
���
��������������������=���������������:��
������ ���������
�����������
�  �����

�� #������#������
������	�
������	�
���������
�����������
�����)�*�)%*�7�)	*�
 ������
���
����!
������"������	�#����$$�������������������������������%��� ������
���
��%����
��������������������� ��������
�4��������������
�� 
���������	���������
����������
���
��
%��������������������
�����)0*�
 �����#���������������
����
�� �����
�%���
����������

�� #������-������
������	�
������	�
���������
�����������
�����)�*�)�*4�)%*�7�)	*�
 �����
�
�������!
������"������	�#����$$���������������

�

Page 123



#������,�����
���#""��0�0��!��������0$��1�
�

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
�����������������

���	
	���7�.����������
�"�� ���8
9�

��� �������������������������������������������������%�����
�%������
 �!
�����
��2�
��������+� 
��������(
��������
���������
����	����

���	
	���7��������.�"�� ���8�9�

��� ������ 
���������
��������
������%������������
��
 ������
����3����%������
 �
!
�����
���������2�
 �"������	�"�������
�5�����������%�������
�������
 �%������
�
����3����%������
 �!
�����
����
 �"������	�"�������
�5?�����������
��
 �����
�
����3!
�����
��2��������@#��������:��������
���������%����������
������
��������������������4�����
�
��4���:�������������	�����������
���
 ������:�����	�
%������	������������������������������

��%���	����%���A��)8���
�6��
����������
����� ���
�����
��
�������������
����
�����;������������������
 �����
�
������*5?���������������
��
 ������
����3��������������� 
���%������%������
 �
!
�����
���������25�����������%�������
�������
 �%�������
����3����������
����� 
���%������%������
 �!
�����
���5������������	���%������
 ��������	�
�
���
���

2�� ��%;�����
�������
������
������������������������������������� 
���������
�����
������������"������	���������
������� �����
���������������
����������
���
��
%��������������������
�����)0*�
 ������$$��#���������������

���
��
�7�.����������
�"�� ���8
9�

��� B�����	�
����)%*��������������������������������������
��%������%������
 �
!
�����
��2��������������
���������
������
����������������
����������������
�������	���������
�����������������%�������
�������������
�
��4���:���������
����	�����������
���
 ������:�����	�%������	������������������
����������������
����4��������

����

0�� ����!
�����������������������
���������%�����
����������������
������������
����!
�����
��%����
����������������������
���������
����������������

������
%���� ��������������%������������������� �������
������������
������������
����
�

 ��	��������
��%��������	�����������������
 ����������
����@�
����
���
����
�����A��

 ��	����

<�� C
��
��4�����+� 
��������(
�������������
���������
���������
������������
�
��� ������4������������	���
�4��
������

 ��	���
���

��������������
��
 �����
�
���������
������
�����%������
 �!
�����
��2���������������������������������
������������������

���
��
�7��������.�"�� ���8�9�

��	���

 ��

��� ����������������������������������������������
���������
���
����
���
��
�����������������������
�������������
 �����D����A��"����!
����
���
��#�����

1�� ����������������		��������������������������������������
������������
���
 �����
�
���������
��
����������

���������	��������!
����������������������
�
���������������

����������
����
�%������������4���10����	�����������
�����%����������������
������
����������������	������������������������������
�����������%��
���������������

 �

������	������������� ��������������	�
"���
��8
����

Page 124



#������,�����
���#""��0�0��!��������0$��1�
�

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
���������������2�

$�� E�������%���������������������������
��������� �
������!
�����A��
���
��
�
	����������������
������
����
������������%��
�������������
 �����
��������

 ���%�������������
���������������
����
���4������
���
����������

���
������	���

������������
���������������������������
 ����������
�����������������	�������������
������0�������������10����	�4������������� �
�������

 ���
����
������
��
��� ����
 ������

 ��
������������������������	���
 ������
�������������� 
���
������������������
 ����������
 ���������

���������	�����

����C
��
��4�����
�����������������������	���
 �����������

 �
 ������
���� �
��
��
����
����	����
���
����������

�������������%�����
��������������������
�
��������%�������������	��������������������

����������
���

����E�������
���
���%����
�������������������
 ������
���������
�����%�������
������������		�����������������%�������
��������2�2���������������!
������
������������������������������2������

�2�����������������
�����������������������

���������	��������2�8�
�#�)F����
��������
���
�*���
��������
�����%���	����������4�����

���������	�
���������)�

 �����*�����������
������������������$��

����C
��
��4�����������
��
�%��
��������������������
���������
�����������������
���������

�����C
��
������	�
���������������
��
 �%���	��
������	������4����
�
����������4��
����������������������
��������
 ������:�����	��

 ��

�0�������!
��������
����%�����������D����A��"����!
����
���
��#����,���	��G�����
),G*�������
�������������������"������	�G����������������	
��	�
�������	
����	����	)�"G*��������"G��������������
���������
�����
����%�������
���
 �
���������	��%�������������2��������� �
��������
��������%�������������0����
����,G������������������������!
����
���
��#�����
��������
����
�������
�
�
����������2�
 ������������������	���
 ������

 ��

�<���������������������������������
���
�������	�� ���������%���
 �������
�����
����
��������������!
����
���
������4��
���
 ���������
��%����	�������
�������	���������
����������������	����
��
 �����!
����
���
��#�������
���
 �
����������
 ����������
�����%����
�������������
������������	������� �����
�
����������� �����

 �����������	�� �������
����%���
���
�������������������
�����������
 �����D����A��"����!
����
���
��#���4��������������������������

�������(�
�������������������������%���
�����������
����������
�������������
�������������������������������������������
��������
����
��
�������
�����
 �
'��������8
�������"���
��8
����

���������
����4����%����4�����
���	���������������������
����������

���������	����
C
��
������������	�����������������

����������������� �
��������
���%��
����
��2������
�����������
���2���
 �������������	���
 ������

 4������
���
������
���������A��
������
���������	��

�1�������
���������
�����%�����������	�����������������

��4�
���������
���
 �����
�

 ���
������������������
����������

���������	��������������
������#����
�
���=����������������������%����������
������� ������������� ������
���������

��������
����������������
�������������
 �����D����A��"����!
����
���
��
#���4��
��������
��
�������-+�4�-+$�����-+�0�
 �����-�����B�������,�
��
������
"������

�$��#������-������ 
��� �����
��	�
����)�*��

Page 125



#������,�����
���#""��0�0��!��������0$��1�
�

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
�����������������

���
��
�:�.����������
���� ���8�9�

����B�����	�
����)	*�����������������������������:��
������������  �������������
�
�
�����������������
 ��������������
����=����������
 �����+� 
��������(
����4�
	�
�������������
������=��������

�
����	�� �������
�����
������

 �
 ������
����
���������������
��
 �
���������
������

������  �������������
�
�	������%��������
���������������������
�����
����%����������
������������
��%��������
 ����������
�

����	������������
 ����������������������
�����
���������������
���
�����
��
������  ����
��������������
 �����
����������

����F������
��������������������=����������
 �����+� 
��������(
������
����
���
���%�����������������	����
 ���������
�4������
��������
 �����4������
��������
������
���������	�� 
�����������
����%������������������������������:��
������

���������������
��	�
����)	*������ 
��� ������

��������	

����
E(�"+!�>8�

�

�

�

�

Page 126



��

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
�����

�
�
�

�

����������	
	���
������	������
���������������

�����
����������
��������������


�����	���������
������	��������	����������������������������

�����
�����������	�����
�����������������������������������	�	�
����� �����!�"��������

���	
	�������#�$%�&����$'($�

�
����������#����)�*(*')�)($)$(+,-,*�
$���.�������/� 01�01�12('�34��
�� �������������������������
��� !�
"������
�������#
������$������	�%�����������

��������&������$������	�����#
��������
��%��������'����%��(��
�� ��������������&��)��*�
���)�+
�	������	�����������"
���������
������������&������

#
������
"�����+
��
��,
�
�	��
"�,������
�� ����#
�����-����"����������.�����/0���
�� �����
����������������
��� �1�&�������������
�� ����&������
"��������	��
���
���������	�����������
����������������	��
"�����
"�����

���������"�
�������	���"�������������	��
�����
�0����"��
��������"���������
����
�2���"2
�
��������"����'����������
�������
���(�����������
��
"������	�����
�����3�����
���
�����
�����
"����������������������������
��
"���������
���������
��'����������
������
��
��
�����(��

�� ������4����������
"������
��������5�
�������2����
������������	�����
����������3�����
��������������	������
"�������������6�
���

������������������&����������	�"�
����������
����
���������

����������������
���
����������������������
��������
��
������"�
��������������7�
�������2����
���������������
�������������
�������&�����

"�&�����
�����
��	�����
�
�����
�6��������

�������������������
����������������������
�������
�����"�
������
��������6����7�
�����8�9���������������
"�����������������"�������������
�������
��&���
��������:;.�
�
����
��6����

�����������6�����������������&�������
����������������������
������
����	��
"����6���������	�%++���������6��3�����:;.6�����%++�&����

��6��3������<:6�
"�
����������������

�� ��������
��"
���
��������������������4�������������/��
������"����������
�����������
�""�����

�� ����������������
������	�
������	�
���������
�����������
��� !'�('�(6�'�(6�'"(�����'	(�
"�
����%�����

�

�

����	
	���

��� =����	�����
���������	�������	��
"����6������������������
����&�����������������
&�����
�&������
"��������	��
���
�6��
�=��������������"
���������
��������
������
���������5�4 5�$����5��  5!5����5����06�� �11�1!��01��0 �&��
����������
��
"�����"�������&�������������	����6���������"�����
������������	
�
����

	�����������
��������������6�������������������%������������5�4 5�%�
2����704���5��584��5���0��0��0��5�5�7���5���5����=����
��������
����������
�����&��
������&������������
��
"���.$�8������������������

��� =����	�����
�����
������
������
��
������"
������������
�����6���������������
������������,����
������������4����������
"������
�����������=�������������������
���5�4 5�%�2����704���5��584��5���0��0��0��5�5�7���5�
��5���6������
�����&��
�����������.$������������������
����
"�����"
��
���	�

Page 127



%������>�����
��%$$��0�0�������#������ 8/80�
�

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
�����������������

��3��������������?�@��	
�������	�������	
��	����
���	
��������
		
�������	�����
	
��������	�����	��
�
�
��������	���������
������
���������
���	���������������
������������
��
�
		
����������������	
��
��������	������������	�	�
����
����������	������������	�����������	�������
�������������	
�������������������
�������
���	�����	����
�����������	��	
�������
��������	
��
���		������������
���������

	�����������A���� ��	�
	
���	�������	
��	�������
������	�
�!��
������
�	�������������������	������
���������	���
�		
�����
����
�		
�������"?�

8�� =����	�����
�����
������
������
��
������"
���������	�����
����������3�����
�6�
�����������������
���6��
�=��������������
���������������5�4 5�$����5�
�  5!5����5����06�� �11�1!��01��0 6��������
�����&���������
����	�����������&��
������&����
��	������
����?@#����
����	��	
����������
��	
����������	���	�����
��
�	
������
����������A?�����������B��������5�4 5�
%�2����704���5��584��5���0��0��0��5�5�7���5���5���6������
�����
������&��
������&������������
��
"���.$���������������������

!�� =����	�����
������	6����������5�4 5�*����5�60���0�� ��1�56�=��������
����������
�����&��
������&������������
��
"�?@$���	����A?���������������������
&�?@%���	����A?�

0�� C�	�����	�D�����
�
���
"�������
����������
"�����
������
������
��
�����6�
�������	���������
�����	�������"
�������
��������������������
������
"�����������
�������
������	�����
����������3�����
�6������,�����C
��6�+:;>:;�;<���EB%���
������������	����������
�������&D�����
�����"
��
���	��
�����
��5�

�(� �������	�����
����������3�����
��������&�����
��������
�	�
������
��6�����
����������������������	�"�
���������
����
�����

���"�
����������6��������/�
�
�����
"����������
"���"��������
����������
���
"�������4��������������

������'�(��
�'�
(�&��
�52�

'�(� �������8��
�����
"����������
"������������
�����������"
��
�������	��������	���
"�����&
�������"����������!�,�����C
��6�
�
�����3�����
"������	�6���������
��&������&�������"
������
������������

���
"������
�����������	�����
��������������������
����������������������&���"
������������������
�7�

'��(� �"������������
�����
"����������
"������������
�������
����
�������	�����
�������"�����
�����

�������������
��"�����
�	�
��
��������
��������������������&�������
�6�������������������
��
&����������
6�����������������
������������&�6���������������

"������7��

'���(� �"��������������������������������
"�'��(��&

�6�������������
��������
��&����"����������������������������&��������������
��������
��&��������

���&����������������
"������6����7�

'�
(� ��������

������������������
��&������������
�������
�
��������������
��������������������

���������&����

/�� ��&D�����
�������������	���������
��'�
�����"
������������3�����
�(���������
�&

��
������
������������������������������������
����6����
�����6������������

�

�

�

Page 128



%������>�����
��%$$��0�0�������#������ 8/80�
�

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
���������������8�

���.���������������	���

%	�����"�����

 �� �����
�����������������
�/���������.������������
��������������
���2�

��
'���������
�������<#���������������&����(����������
���
������	��6������2
����
��6���
��	���������������F���
"�����������
���7������&�		����������������
"�
����4������������������������������������4������������'=������
��������������
��F�������������
�����

��(���1�
��
"��������������������@.�"��A������������������

����
�����
"�������
��	���������������@.�"��A�����������������6�"�����������	�
�
�&����������6�������������&����2�������6��������	�����������
&6�������"���	������
������
��
��

������

E�� =��������
���
�������/���
��	��������������������������������������������7��
���

������	�
����"�

��������
�����
������"�����"�

����,
��������"�����"�����������
�����6��
���
��6�������	�������
����
������&
�����������������8�����
����
�
��������,�������
�	������	�
����"�

��������������������
��
��

����������

��������"�����"�

����������'����������
&
�
�����&���	�����(�����������������
�
��
����"���	���"���F�������"������F����

�������

��� =������
������������������
����
�������
"���������6�����������6�"
�����������
���
�����'	������������������������(����������	����
���������������"
��������
���
�
���7��"������
�����������&������#
���������������
���"
��
�����������
���
��
������	����&��������8����6�����������8�'������	�>
��������6���&� (��3�����
"
���
���
�������
����""����������

����=����
���������������������/6�
�������6���������������%�����
�����6������������!�
'�!����������������(���������&����������
�������������&�����&��������&���������
�
������&����������&
���������������������"�
���	�����

��������
������������������������
�	��
���
������"�
���',�����C
��(���������������
'G���������$���(�"�
���	���������������
"�����
�����������������������"�����
�������
��	����&��
����"���2"������
�������"���������

��������������������"
�����������
������������"�
��&�����
�"�
�����=������&����
��
���������
����������
"�"�����������3��

�8������������3�����
���������������8�/ ����	��"�
�������
��
"������
�������
���&���
������
����
�������������
�������'���
�
����6�&�"
��������������2
������	6�����#
���������������������������	����
�&��8�� �(�������"

�����������
D��������������8�������&��0��!�������������&
�������"�����&�������;
��������
!�
������������	�����;�����������&����
"����������&������	����������08����	��
'
���������������H������(���=������������
�
����������
��
������"�
�������
����

"�
����
"�;
�!�'�����
����"���(�&����
�
�����������������

�������=���������

����������
�������������
������

$��3���B*�

�!���������������
�����������������
�$��3���B*�"
����0�����������������������	�����
�
�������������
�	�������
�������������������E��
�������
��������
������������
��

����	����
��������������
��
����
��"
��
������&����
���������
������
$��3���B*��������������������	�������������������	�
��#
�����������
���������
���
��
������
"��
��������
������6���������	�,����6���������������"�������
������
<����+
��
��$�������������$��3���B*����������������
��� �����
������������
�!����������
��������&

����

Page 129



%������>�����
��%$$��0�0�������#������ 8/80�
�

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
���������������!�

�0���������������
������������������&��,�����#
�������
���������$��3���B*�
����	���������
�����������������������'&
���������&�����������
���������(6�����
������������
������6�
���������������������%���&���&���
�
������4������6�����
"�����6��������������$
���&���������
������������
����
���

!������9�:��������

�/�������	�
����������������������&�����
�&������
"��������	��
���
����=����
����&��
�
�����������������	���
�����"����
�&
������������
������
������

)��������#���	��
"�B���

� �������
���������	������������������	��
"�����"�
�������	���"�������������	��
����
�
���&������	������0����"2�
�������6��������
�����"2�
�������6�"���'�(��

&
�' ������(����

�E��������������������
�
������������&
��������������
"�������
������������������
���������������������
��6�����
������
���6�������
������

����������
����������������&���&������������	��	����6����
���
�)��)�+��	����H��
������������%�	��������6������
��	�E�&���

��6����������
���

���������
���������'������	�>
��������6���&��(���)��)�+��	���������������������������
&
�	��������
����������������"������
��������'����
�����������
���&���

�6���
��
��	��������������������(���������������
"������
�����������&��2�����������
���������������
�����������������������"�����
��������������������&�������&��2
������	��

�������I�����
�����

�������������'������	�>
��������6���&��0(����&��������/�E��86�����������
���
>�����	���������������������6����
������
��������������������	��	���H��
���������
�������������������
���������������
����
"��������
��
����
�6�����

������)��,��	
���H��
������
�����
������������)���������6�'������	�
>
��������6���&���J8(�����������������
���������
��6���������
����������
���
"�

�����������
��	��������
�����6��������
�����
����
���������������������H��

����
������������
����������������):����

��������#
���������"�������������
���������	����&�������������������	����������
��
����0E�6����&��������/�E��86��������
����������������6�'������	�>
�������
86���&�8(�����������������
���0�&���

��6���&����

��6����
��	��������
�������7��&�����������
���
���������
���"�

�6������������

��������������������
���	���@&
3��
����A6��
������
��	��������2�����������
��������������
"����������
�
�����������
��
"������	���"�����������

)�
�����	���

��������������
���"�����
��
"���������������������	������$���	�������E��
"�#��������
���� �'����#�������(��������������������
���&���"
����������
��&�������
���
��

��
�������������������������������������
������6�������������
"�"����������	���6�
�������������6�
������
�6����������	��
��������������������������
������������
���������	��������������������
�����
��
"�����������������������������������������
����	�����	
���
���
������5�

�?@���
���������������
'�	������������	
��
��������	��
������������	
�
���	��	����	���������������
���
�������������
������������������

	������
	���
���
��	
�������������	�������������*���
�����������	
���������
	
�

�������������
�	������	��������������	
����
����������
	
��		�����������������
������������	�������������������������������	����������
����������������������

Page 130



%������>�����
��%$$��0�0�������#������ 8/80�
�

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
���������������0�

������
���
���������	
�����	
�
�������������������
�	��	
��	
�������	���
��
�	����������	�����
�����	
����������������
���������	����
������������
	��
���
���
���
������������������������������������������	����
	
�������
�	����	
�����
 ����',��(�#��������
�
�����	���	����������������������������'��������
		��
���	��	����	�����
��	������������
���	����	�������
���������������������
��������+���������������������������������	����������	��������������������
	
�����
��
�	���	
����������
��������������	��	����	���
����
���������������������������
	
����	��	����	�"+���

�8�������
���0!�
"������
����	�%������!�'�����
����	�%��(6������������"
�����
����
���)��������:�������
��'�):(���.�������������
�
���
����
����
���6�
"�
����������
���������
"�����&������	6�������
�������&��������������������
��	�
���
��
����
����

�!�������
�������#
������$������	�'B���#������(�:�������E 6�����������6�'B#:(�
���������#�����#!��):�����������������������������=�������"�����?@����
	���
��
��?'����

����	(?����������
����	�����	
�
�����	�������������������,�����
$���
���������������������	����
�����������������A�����=�����������
��
"������
������������������
����������B#:�'&����
����
�������������
�
������&�
���
"�
"����6��
������������
���0 �
"������
����	������������(7��
������������������
�):��������������������	��������������
��
"������
����	�%�����

�0������B#:6���"�����#�����#8����������������	����������	��
���6�&�������	���
����
�6�
����
���6���	���������"
����	������	����
����
�������������������������
�
�/����������������	����
����
���B�����#�����#8�������&���
�����������
���
�����������������
���0E�
"������
����	�%��7�������������&����
"���"�����6�
�
������'����������
�����
�������������
���������������������
�����(�
����
���
�
���
�����������	"��6�
���������&��6�������
�������

�/��#�����=6�
"�����������6�$����86�
"������
�������#
������$������	�'G�������
$���������>�
��
�����(�:��������06�����������6�'G$>:(����������������
����	���
"�����"�
��B���#�����#8��
�#!6�
��#!��
�#86���������������
��
��
�������
����4�����	��������	���������
��������#
�������
�"�����������
�����������
�%�������!�>������
�������������G$>:6�����������	������������	����
������#�����=6�"
�������������

 �����������

� ��1�
��������"
�����
��=���
�6��������������)��)�+
�	����H�����
������
���
"�����
����
"����������������������������	
������	��������������'���
������
����
��
�������	���������������������
����������
�������&������#
�����(����������������
������	��	����H�����������������
������
�����
��7�����������������
�����
����������
�����
������&�������
"���
&�&�������������
��
����
����������):�����&�"
���
������������������������������������������������������
�����
����
�������������
���
���>�����	�;
����/�E��8����������
��������������&�������������2�����	���
��������
"��������

���
���
����������

�����������������������������������
���
������
�����������������������=���������������
������������������������
��6�
���������������/���
��	���������������������6��������������

�E��,��������
��������������"�������
"�����&������	�&�"
�������6���������#
������
�	������������������
�&��������������	����������	��
����
�����):���=��"
��
���
������������������	��
"������
����):������
�������������'&����������������������
���#!����(�
����������	������������������
��
������'"�
��#8��
�#!(���
$������	���������
���
����
����&����4�������"������
�
����
���
���6��"����
����6�����������������������
��
"������&���
"����"2�
������������������������	����

Page 131



%������>�����
��%$$��0�0�������#������ 8/80�
�

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
���������������/�

��������=������
����
�������"���������������
��������������������"
�������&���
"�
����
������

����1������6��������������6���
�������
��������&������#
������"�
��������
������&���
����
��H�������	�����6���������
���
��&������������������
������������
����6�����
��
���&������	��������	���&��$��3���B*7����������
�����

�������������������
������

������������	�&
���"
������"�����������������������������������6����������

����
�������
"���������
����������������	�'"
��	��6����������������������(�"
��
����&������	���1
������6�����/�����������������!��
���������"����&������1�"����6�
��������
����������������4�����������'��������������8���4�����������(�������
��
D��������
�����

������
���������
���������2����
�������������3����6���������0�

"�����������&���	�������&������&���	����
'�	�������6����������
�������=�

&���
�����B���	�����
���	��������
�	������6�����
����������#�������6�0�
"�����
����������������
���������	�"�����������������������������
����&�������"
����
��	�
�����������	6�&���=��
��
���������������������������"������������

�����"
��
�

���	������������
�����	
������������	�������������������������������	������
����@.�"��A���������	���&�����4�����"
��
�����
��������&��6��
��������6������
�����

������6�����&����6�"
���
������
�������������������������������
����
�����
�������
����&��������
������
���6��������������
"������6�"������F��6�������
����
����&���
����������������������
&
�
���������	�����
�&���������&������
&������	H��
�����������':���������������
��������"�������������	�
����"�

����������
�
����
��������
����"������F����

���6�
����"��	����
�6�'����������������"
��
&
��(��
����
��������������
&�&�����������&
�������
���&�������������������������
"
�������
���������������������
"������
����������������	���������
����&���"
��
��������������������&��������������(�

8��������	����������������&������
	�����������������
"�"����������	���5�����������
"�
���������7����������	��������	���7����������������
������������7�������������
�
�������&���7�����������������
��
����
�7������������
�������������������6�
��������"�������
"���������������'&���������������������0��������
����
���
�����
��
���@.�"��A�������������(��
���
�������������"��
��������"��������������������"
��
��
��	����
���������������������	��
�������7�������������������������
���
�������	��������������������������):���%�����������
������������	��"�
��#8��
�
#!����6�������
���
���"��
�������

�������6���6�
���
������
��&���6�����������
��
��
���������

8���,��������������	���������
������
����4������"
�������������	��
"��������"
��
���
���������������&�����
�&������
"��������	��
���
����������������������������
	�
���6����"��������������
"������������������
�������6����������������
�����
	�
�����
"�������������	�����
������
��
��"�����
�&���
����������

:������
����>�
��
������

8����������������������������	���
���������"�������������
��������
��
"������	��@&
3A�
�
�����
������&����
"�����������

"����������
����������&������	�
"������	���
��
����������3�����
�����

-	���.��
���	���

88�����������������
�"�����������&
����������
���������������������������
��������	�
����������������
"������&�"
��������������������
���
"�����&������	��

����������
,�������=���
��"
��������6�
������&�������
"���
&�&�������6����������&������	�
�������):��������������������������%�	��������6���������
"�������
������
���
�
������
��&����������������
��
������������$�����6�����������6�
"�����
G$>:��

Page 132



%������>�����
��%$$��0�0�������#������ 8/80�
�

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
��������������� �

/		
�)	
��
�

8!������#
����������������+>#�"
���������
����
��8��)������������,���+>#������
D������������
���������6������������
��������"
�����
��������
����&��6����������

��������������
������&��������������&������	�������#�����#8����	���"������
�������	��
������,���=���
��"
�������������&������	����6�
������&�������
"�
��
&�&�������6����):����������+>#���������������������
����������
����������
���������������+>#������
����"����������&��������):���
��
����
������&���"���

"���������������������������
��
��������	�������$������	���������
�����
�����"
����������"
�����������
����������
�������&����	�
����������������
����������������
"�	�
����'�(������"�����

/��
�0������	��

80��$��
���
������������������������3�����
�����������������������������������6�
��
��������������6��
����
������"

���������,���������3�����
���������
����������
�����
"�����������
�����3�����
�7��&�����"
����������������8�"�����������������
��
���	
���������	���������
�������������������������������������
�����3�����
��
�������
��������
����������"
���������	�����
����
��������������������3��������

8/��>�������������������"

�����������������3�����
��������"�����

"�������������������
��������
"��������2�������

"6������
��������6�����	��
"�����
��	�����������
����
�����������������
�����	������

8 ��#�������������������""��������
��
�������
�������������3���������
�
�������.
����"�
��������"����������4����������
"�#�����%��$�����6������������
"�����G$>:�'�������
�
����
��&��������������
��������8����	��������������������������"�
��������
��
&
������(������
������
����
����
��������������
��
��������	����&�������
����&������	��������):�������������&����7�����������
��������
������&���"���
"�
�������	���������
�������������������������������
"�	�
����'�(������"�������
�������

!������9�:��������

8E�������	�
�������������������	���������
����
����&��	���������1
����������
���
	�
����&

������������
"��������������������
�����
�����
������
������
��
������
��������
"������
������

8������������
������������������������������������������������
����������	

��
����	���

/		
�)	
��
�

!�������
��	������

"��������������
��������	��������������������������������
&�����
�������������"�
���
"�������"��������
�����'"�
�������
����
"�
����
"�����

&���
����������&����	�����(7�����������������������������
���
�����
�������
��
���3��������
���
��&�����������������������������&�������

����
�&��
��
��
������	����

!�����������&
3�������

"�����������'�
����(�����
�������������
����,����2"�����	�
�
���
"���������������������
��6�
"�����"
������
�&������������

"6������
����
��
�������������������������
"�����&����
"�;
���������������#���	��	����������
���������������
�
���
���6�����
����&������	�����������������

"6����
�
���������
�

���������������������������
�
���
���6�8���
����
��6��������"�����

"���
,������������������
���������������������
"������
����
����������
�����	��������
�������������������������
�����&�����������	��	��

Page 133



%������>�����
��%$$��0�0�������#������ 8/80�
�

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
���������������E�

!������������
����	

������	����=���
�����
���
������������
���������
"�����
��
��
�����������������������
�����

�������������������������������
"�����
&
�
�	����;������6�������������
"��
	���&�������
"����������������6��
��������
�
�����������������������
"���������&�����
��
����������������;���
����
$������	�$
�����1�����
����������
�"
�����������������""�����������
��"
��
�������	���������
���
�&������������

!8��=���������	�������
������
��=���
�����������
����
��������"���������������������

�����@&
3A��
�����6����������������&�����"
��6��
�����������

"��
"�����
���	�&
����	����
���������������
�������������,����������������
"�
����6������
����������"���
��6��
��������&������
����	

������
���
����
���
������

!!��=����
����
	�������������������������&������	�&�������������������	����������	�
�
���6�����������
����������
��6�������
������
��&��������������
��
��
��������,���������������
��
��������	����������
���������������"���
���������������������7����������������
��������������������	���������
��
��&D�����
���������������������
���
����������������
���
��
������������������
�������	���������
���

1������1�	
��/��
�0������	��

!0������������4��������	���6���������
��&����������
�
���
���6�������������"
�����

��	�����&����������
����=����������������"

��������
�����
��	�����������"������������
������������������6�����������"�����

"�&���������������6��
����
�����������
����
��
�&
�����������������������&��������=����������
����������
�����	�6���������
����
�������6�������������&������������������������������"�
���
�������
�����&���	�

&�������&���������
������&���������&
�������������

!/������������	

������	�����������
��������6�����
���������
���6�����	������
��������&�������
���������%��
�����
�����������	���������
����
����&��"
����
���	�
"
�������������
���

! ��=���������	�������
������
��=���
���
���������������������������
��������
��	�
�
�����
���
"�����
���������
"�����	�
����"�

��"�������;
�!���3���

����,�������

��������
���������6�"����	���������
���6������������������
��&��������	��"������


��2����
���	�
���
���
"�������������	�����%��
�����������������������&����
�
����
���
"�
���

�����������	���&�������������������������&��������08����	��
��
���&
������&
�������"������������"������������
�&��&�
�	����������
������������
��
�������������'����3�����
"������	�(����������&���������
�
�����
��
"������������	���������
����=�����������������	��������	�
����'�(�
������������������

!E��=��
�������������4�����
��
"����������
��������
�����
���
�������
�������
�
��4���������	�������������

���
��
"�����������

���������������6�
������������	�
�
������������������
�������'	�����(����������,�����������������	
��
�����
����������
"���������
"�����&������	�������):6�������	��
"�����'#8��
�#!(6�������
$��������������D��	�����
����&���&����
���
���������
������������"
�������"���
�������	��
���
����������������
�����
�����
����
�����
�������"
���&�����"����

!���=��������	���
"�������������������	�
����'�(6�"
������������3�����
�6�����
�����
	�
�����
"�������6�"
�������
������
������
��
�����6��
����
��"�����
�&��
�
����������

Page 134



%������>�����
��%$$��0�0�������#������ 8/80�
�

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
�����������������

!������9�:��������

0��������	�
���6���������������������4����������
"������
����������3�����
�6���������
�
������
�����������
������

0���=������
�����
����
������"�
���������������6�)��C
���������������������
��4����������
"������
��������������������
��	��������������

"���������
����&��
�����������&������
��
�����	�������
��	������
��������1
�������

�������
"��
�&��
������
����
�������������������������������������
����&��������������

7��&
���
�������������������������

"��
��������
������
������
�����%��
�����
�����
��
&������
��&����
���4��������������������
����
"��������
���"�

��'����
���3����(�
�
�&����2�
�������=������
���������
������
���������
����
"�����8��
�����
���������
�����

"������
��������
����&����2&������
�������������
�
	���������������
�
�����������
���

0�����������������������������4����������
"������
�������������
��&�����=�������
����������	�������������������������

!������9�:��������

08�������	�
�������������
����
�	�����������&�������
�����
��
��������������
�
�������=�����
����������
������
�����������
������

0!��C�����������
������
����������������%���������4����������
"������
����������
�����������������

��6��������
�"�	�����
�6�
"�������
����
��������

"���
��7�����
���������������	������06������
���&��������/�����������=��
������
�	�
����
�	��
������
�������
��������
���6�����"
���""�����������������
�&����2�
����6�=������
�3��������������"
���
����������
�����
�������=�����������������	���������������
�����������	�
���������������

���������	�
�������������	�
�������������	�
�������������	�
�������
�
���5���1�5��
�
1:C���.�%$$.++%;�5�

)��*������)���1C�$=� %	���������������	���������
)��$�1����6�%���$������	�
#
����������

$������	���������

)��*�)�+
�	����� %���������
)��;�#
&&
��� $��3���B*�
)��+�������� $��3���B*�
�
1:C���.�+:#%+�$+%;;=;G�%B��:C=�I5�

)����C
���,%'�
��(�,�$�)C�$=� $������	���������
)��K�B���	&��,%'�
��(� $������	���������
�
�
�0�4�51���
�
�� +������
"��
��"�����
��
"�����������	�
�� ,������
"�������������������&����������������
8� ,������
"�������������������&������#
������
!�� ,������
"�$������	�$
�������

Page 135



%������>�����
��%$$��0�0�������#������ 8/80�
�

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
������������������

�

�

Page 136



��

�

������������	
����
����������
���
������
�

�����
�
�

�

����������	
	���
������������
�������������������


�����������	���������������������������������������

�����
�����������	�����
����������������� ������� ���������	�	�
�����!�����"�#��������

���	
	�������$�%�&����'()'�

�
��������� $��**+�,),(+�+)'+')-./00��������������������������������������������������������������������������
1����
����������2�3��
���2���(�'!�4�
�� ����
���
	�����
������������������ !��"����������
���#�����$�%	
����
�&��������
��


�������'$�����%	
����
�
���#������
�����&��������


�����
����"����������������
�������'$�����#�����	��"�����(������)����
���"�)������

�� ����
���
	�����
���'$�*����#
�
���
�� ����#�����	+����"�����������,����� �-��
�� ������������
������������.�*
�����������
�� ����'��
����"��	
����
�������	�
��
		�
�����������������������������	
����
����������������

����������"�
�'��	���
������
��
������
���$��������

�����
��
��"�����������
�� ������/�����������"������������
�������

���0���	��������'��	���
�
���
��
������
���$��������

�����
��
��"�������������1��������

		�������
�����'����
�����
�"������
������	������
����������
		��
����
	��
�����
���������
������
��������������	�������"������������������

�� �����������"�������	�
���������������/���������������������������
�� ����
���
	�������������
��������
��������������������������� !2�3�2
3��"����������
���

#�����$�%	
����
�&��������
��
��������������������������'���"�����
���'�����
����������
���������"���������������
��	��
�����"����	
����
�����������������������
���'�����
���
���������������  2-3��"�����&���
��
�������
	���"
		�����'��������������

��������� ����	
	��$������������
������
�	���������������	

	��� ��������
�����	
��������2�
��������5	
������������� �	�
2����������� ������������	���	
�
������4�
�

�

���������������������6�7��������������������	���	���

���������	�

��� 4������������
�������
�����������������""�����"���������	����������������
�
�����

���
���
�
�����"���������������
�
��
1�
����������	����
�������������"�
���
�'�����
�����������������
�����	
����

����������
	����
�����


���
�	��

��� %�	������),��
���),���"�����(������)����
���"�)�����5���
�$�0���	�������%	
��
���!�250%31�
���%�	��$�#%� ��"�����(������)����
���"�)�����#�������
��
$�
�����2#�3���
	������	��
	������6��
�����
�
����1�
����������
	�/�
	��$1�
���
���������
�
������
����
�������'��'
����
�
������"�)������

7�� %�	�������������8
����
	�%	
����
�%�	��$�9�
�������28%%93��
���
	���'����
����������1�
���4��
����
����

�����������
�����:�����������������������
���
'�����
�����

Page 137



&���
	�0��������&%%��-�-��#������ 7!;;�
�

�

�

��

�	�������

!�� ����
���
	������	�������
����������
	�
��
�
������
�"�����"	����"	
�������
��

����6��
��	$����
�
�	
��

�����
��
���&�����'��	���
��
��'����������������
��
���������"�����

����������
��
���$��������������"������

-�� ����'��	���
����������
'�����
�
�'	�����"�

�

�������������
�'�����
��������$�

����
��'�����������������"��
����
	��������
�������	
�����
���
�
������4�����
	�����������
�����
������

�

��'	����
������������
���
		���
���
�����������"�
����

������

;�� &	����
������'��	���
���������$���
	��"�����
��
���������
		������<��
�����		�
���������"����������"������������#��������#�����'$�����

�

��'	������=������
#��������#���������������'	��"�����������
�'$�"	
���'���������������'$�
������"�
������
�������'��"����������
��������
�'�������4�
�����	��
����
������
$�'��
������
�����������'	������������'���������������������
����������	��'��
��
�����
'	�����������"������
����
	���
�����
��������"�����

�

���'�������

 �� �����
���$��
��
����'���"�
��������
���
��	�������	
��������"��������
��
��"��
��	$��6����������'��	��"��������������
�����	�������

�����
��
�
��1�
'���
��"���""����
��
����
	�1�
���
��������"�������
���4�����
	���������'��������
���������"������
�'$�������������������#��������#������

.�� >
���
���

������������
	�1������
1���<��
����
����
	���"���������	������1�4�
�����������
���������'��	���
����
�������
���"�������

�����
��
�
������������

������	$�
""�����������������
�
�����
���
���
�
�����"���������������
�
��
����
����	����
�������������"����
�'�����
�����������'$��
$��"�����
	����
��1�
���
����	���������������	������������
'�����������
���$1����������
��
��
�������
�""�������'������������������
�$������������	������������
���
	����
������2
3�
�������������
���
���"
�	������
����

������
	���

��� 9���������
�����
�����
'����4�����	������
������
���
	�����	��������������
���
��	$1�
���4���		�
�
����	
����
������������"��������
����"������
�����������'?����
�"�������"���������������1�'�������������4���		�����	�������������������
��
�����

�����"�������
�
����	
����
��������������������������
����������/�����������"�
��������	�����������		���
�������
����""�������"
��
������������������������
�����������������4���		�
�
���'$���������"���.���"�����&����

����������	
	���

���	����	����

���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

��������
���
	����
		���������"
��
�������	
��������������'��	���
1�
����	
����
�
��������������
�
������������
��	��
����������������
���'�����
���������
���������  2-3��"����������&���
��
�������"���������
����"���������	���������

��������
���
	��������������
���������"�����������������������	��"��������
���$���
%	
����
�����������������"�����������������"�������
����"���������	������1����
����
��	��
����������������
���'�����
������������������  2-3��"����������
&���
��
��������
�
���������	
��
48�%,#�@A����������������������������������������������������������������������������������

Page 138



V:\APT's\AA_reports\Reports In Use\Appeals\PLANNING appeals RECEIVED between 2 dates.rpt

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT

Received PLANNING Appeals between 1-Jul-2012 31-Jul-2012

Planning Committee: 22 August, 2012

and

Item 4/01

Application Number:

Location:

11/3191

Proposal:
Flat 3, 33 Priory Park Road, London, NW6 7UP

Application Type FULS78Team: Southern Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission04/07/2012

Erection of a rear dormer window, one rear rooflight, three front rooflights and a rooflight to either side to 
create a self-contained flat at third floor level

Application Number:

Location:

12/0065

Proposal:
16B & 16C Callcott Road, London, NW6 7EA

Application Type FULS78Team: Southern Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission11/07/2012

Installation of juliet balcony to first floor rear window and proposed window to replace existing door at the 
secondfloor level of terraced property in use as three self-contained flats.

Application Number:

Location:

12/0226

Proposal:
6 High Street, London, NW10 4LX

Application Type FULS78Team: Southern Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission27/07/2012

Change of use of groundfloor commercial unit from retail (Use Class A1) to After School Education Centre (Use
 Class D1)

Application Number:

Location:

12/0441

Proposal:
Street Record, Burnley Road, London, NW10

Application Type TLF OtherTeam: Northern Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission03/07/2012

Prior approval notification for siting and appearance of proposed telecommunications equipment comprising 
installation of 12.5m street works column on footpath outside 82 Burnley Road (Part 24 General Permitted 
Development Order) accompanied by ICNIRP Declaration (dated 22/12/2011), Site Specific Supplementary 
Information and Supporting Technical Information

Application Number:

Location:

12/0513

Proposal:
111 Eton Avenue, Wembley, HA0 3BA

Application Type FULS78Team: Western Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission18/07/2012

Erection of first floor to bungalow to create a two storey single dwellinghouse

Application Number:

Location:

12/0704

Proposal:
10 Langler Road, London, NW10 5TL

Application Type FULS78Team: Southern Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission11/07/2012

Erection of a single storey side infill extension and installation of folding doors to rear of dwellinghouse

Application Number:

Location:

12/0755

Proposal:
81 Princes Avenue, London, NW9 9JN

Application Type FULS78Team: Northern Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission03/07/2012

Retorspective application for a single storey outbuilding in the rear garden of dwellinghouse

Page 139



V:\APT's\AA_reports\Reports In Use\Appeals\PLANNING appeals RECEIVED between 2 dates.rpt

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT

Received PLANNING Appeals between 1-Jul-2012 31-Jul-2012

Planning Committee: 22 August, 2012

and

Item 4/01

Application Number:

Location:

12/0856

Proposal:
1 Lydford Road, London, NW2 5QY

Application Type FULS78Team: Southern Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission04/07/2012

Retrospective application for existing part single storey/part two storey side and rear extension and 
hard-surfacing to front forecourt of property in use as a dentist surgery on ground floor and first floor flat, with 
alterations to include the reduction in height of existing single storey side and rear extension, reduction in width
 of first floor element to part two storey side extension and erection of pitched roof, removal of open side porch
 and provision of landscaping in front courtyard.

Application Number:

Location:

12/0863

Proposal:
724 North Circular Road, Neasden, London, NW2 7QH

Application Type CLU OtherTeam: Northern Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission03/07/2012

Certificate of lawfulness for existing use of single storey outbuilding in rear garden of dwelling house as self 
contained flat as supported by copy of 'Notification of Landlord's address for service', copies of tenancy 
agreements, statutory declaration and invoice

Application Number:

Location:

12/1147

Proposal:
324 Tokyngton Avenue, Wembley, HA9 6HH

Application Type FULS78Team: Western Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission25/07/2012

Retention of existing outbuilding with a reduced height and depth to the rear of dwellinghouse.

Application Number:

Location:

12/1424

Proposal:
226 Walm Lane, London, NW2 3BS

Application Type CLU OtherTeam: Northern Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission30/07/2012

Certificate of lawfulness for existing single storey rear extension to dwellinghouse

Application Number:

Location:

12/1483

Proposal:
4 Napier Road, Wembley, HA0 4UA

Application Type CLD OtherTeam: Western Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission24/07/2012

Certificate of lawfulness for proposed rear dormer window, second floor extension to the rear outrigger and two
 front rooflights to dwellinghouse

Page 140



V:\APT's\AA_reports\Reports In Use\Appeals\ENFORCEMENT appeals RECEIVED between 2 dates.rpt

Planning Committee: 22 August, 2012

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT

1-Jul-2012 and 31-Jul-2012Received ENFORCEMENT Appeals between

Item 4/01

Application Number:

Location:

E/08/0464

31A-C Dyne Road, London, NW6 7XG
Description:

Enforcement AppealAppeal Against: Team: Southern Team

Appeal Started: 25/07/2012

Without planning permission, the formation of a hard surface and the erection of a boundary wall to side of 
front garden at the premises.

("The unauthorised development")

Application Number:

Location:

E/08/0760

Upper Floors Flats, 159 Kilburn High Road, London, NW6 7HU (currently known 
as Flats 2-6 inclusive)Description:

Enforcement AppealAppeal Against: Team: Southern Team

Appeal Started: 09/07/2012

Without planning permission, the change of use of the upper floors of the premises from three self-contained 
flats to five self-contained flats. 

("The unauthorised change of use")

Application Number:

Location:

E/11/0265

Ground Floor, First and Second Floor Flats, 21 Watford Road, Wembley, HA0 
3ETDescription:

Enforcement AppealAppeal Against: Team: Western Team

Appeal Started: 05/07/2012

Without planning permission, the material change of use of the premises to two self-contained flats.

("The unauthorised change of use")

Application Number:

Location:

E/11/0642

83 Purves Road, London, NW10 5TE
Description:

Enforcement AppealAppeal Against: Team: Southern Team

Appeal Started: 09/07/2012

The erection of a wooden decking and railings to form a roof terrace to the rear on top of two-storey rear 
extension of the premises.

("The unauthorised development")

Application Number:

Location:

E/11/0734

84A and B Walm Lane, London, NW2 4QY
Description:

Enforcement AppealAppeal Against: Team: Southern Team

Appeal Started: 18/07/2012

Without planning permission, the installation of new UPVC framed windows to the first and second floors of 
the front and side elevations of the premises.

("The unauthorised development")

Page 141



V:\APT's\AA_reports\Reports In Use\Appeals\ENFORCEMENT appeals RECEIVED between 2 dates.rpt

Planning Committee: 22 August, 2012

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT

1-Jul-2012 and 31-Jul-2012Received ENFORCEMENT Appeals between

Item 4/01

Application Number:

Location:

E/11/0759

2 Dalmeny Close, Wembley, HA0 2EU
Description:

Enforcement AppealAppeal Against: Team: Western Team

Appeal Started: 05/07/2012

Without planning permission, the erection of a first floor rear in-fill flat roof extension to dwellinghouse.

("The unauthorised development")

Application Number:

Location:

E/12/0126

21 Grove Park, London, NW9 0LA
Description:

Enforcement AppealAppeal Against: Team: Northern Team

Appeal Started: 09/07/2012

The erection of a new high brick boundary wall with the metal rail inserts to the front and side of the premises.

("The unauthorised development")

Application Number:

Location:

E/12/0207

23 Fulwood Avenue, Wembley, HA0 1LS
Description:

Enforcement AppealAppeal Against: Team: Western Team

Appeal Started: 18/07/2012

Without planning permission, the erection of a building in the rear garden of the dwellinghouse and its use as
 residential accommodation.

("The unauthorised development")

Application Number:

Location:

E/12/0219

10 Oakleigh Court, Edgware, HA8 5JB
Description:

Enforcement AppealAppeal Against: Team: Northern Team

Appeal Started: 30/07/2012

Without planning permission, the erection of a building to the rear of the premises.

("The unauthorised development")

Application Number:

Location:

E/12/0244

240 Carlton Avenue East, Wembley, HA9 8PZ
Description:

Enforcement AppealAppeal Against: Team: Western Team

Appeal Started: 20/07/2012

Without planning permission, the erection of a building ('the building') in the rear garden of the premises and 
its use as residential accommodation ('the use').

Application Number:

Location:

E/12/0273

46 Honeypot Lane, London, NW9 9QL
Description:

Enforcement AppealAppeal Against: Team: Northern Team

Appeal Started: 25/07/2012

Without planning permission, the erection of a two bedroom dwelling to the rear of the premises.

("The unauthorised development")

Page 142



V:\APT's\AA_reports\Reports In Use\Appeals\ENFORCEMENT appeals RECEIVED between 2 dates.rpt

Planning Committee: 22 August, 2012

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT

1-Jul-2012 and 31-Jul-2012Received ENFORCEMENT Appeals between

Item 4/01

Application Number:

Location:

E/12/0676

8 Craven Park, London, NW10 8SY
Description:

Enforcement AppealAppeal Against: Team: Southern Team

Appeal Started: 09/07/2012

Without planning permission, the change of use of the premises to twelve residential flats. 

("The unauthorised change of use")

Page 143



Page 144

This page is intentionally left blank



V:\APT's\AA_reports\Reports In Use\Appeals\PLANNING appeal DECISIONS between 2 dates.rpt

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT

Decisions on PLANNING Appeals between 1-Jul-2012 31-Jul-2012and

Item 4/02

Planning Committee: 22-Aug-2012

Application Number: Team:

Location:

11/1668 Southern Team

Flat 2, 8 Brondesbury Road, London, NW6 6AS

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 25/07/2012

PINSRefNo A/12/2174032

The conversion of flat 2 into two self contained flats (1 x two bed and 1 x one bed) and the erection of a single 
storey rear extension

Application Number: Team:

Location:

11/2071 Southern Team

66B Salusbury Road, London, NW6 6NR

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Allowed Appeal Decision Date: 10/07/2012

PINSRefNo A/122168766/NWF

Formation of rear terrace and Installation of 2 front rooflights, 2 rear rooflight and 1 new window to side gable 
end of first floor flat

Application Number: Team:

Location:

11/2615 Southern Team

FLAT 1-4 inc, 131, & 135A Kilburn High Road, London, NW6 7HR

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Allowed Appeal Decision Date: 11/07/2012

PINSRefNo A/12/2171114/NWF

Installation of replacement double glazed windows to flats

Application Number: Team:

Location:

11/2637 Western Team

6 Oakington Avenue, Wembley, HA9 8JA

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 09/07/2012

PINSRefNo D/11/2166963

Retrospective application for a proposed single storey side and rear extension and veranda to rear of 
bungalow. (Revised description)

Application Number: Team:

Location:

11/2677 Southern Team

FLAT 1, 11 Victoria Road, London, NW6 6SX

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 19/07/2012

PINSRefNo A/12/2172494

Erection of a single storey rear and side infill extension to lower ground floor flat

Application Number: Team:

Location:

11/3127 Northern Team

80 Uxendon Hill, Wembley, HA9 9SL

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 25/07/2012

PINSRefNo D/12/2175511

Retrospective application for front porch and replacement of garage front door to dwellinghouse

Application Number: Team:

Location:

11/3131 Northern Team

47 Slough Lane, London, NW9 8YB

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 20/07/2012

PINSRefNo APP/T5150/D/12/2176188

Erection of a single and two storey side and rear extension, installation of one rear dormer window and two 
flank rooflights to dwellinghouse in accordance with plans dated 17/02/2012

Page 145



V:\APT's\AA_reports\Reports In Use\Appeals\PLANNING appeal DECISIONS between 2 dates.rpt

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT

Decisions on PLANNING Appeals between 1-Jul-2012 31-Jul-2012and

Item 4/02

Planning Committee: 22-Aug-2012

Application Number: Team:

Location:

11/3172 Western Team

117 Wembley Park Drive, Wembley, HA9 8HG

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 20/07/2012

PINSRefNo H/12/2173155

Retrospective application for retention of 1 x illuminated fasica sign and 2 x illuminated projecting box signs to 
shop

Application Number: Team:

Location:

11/3307 Western Team

29 Charterhouse Avenue, Wembley, HA0 3DD

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 25/07/2012

PINSRefNo D/12/2176305

Demolition of existing rear extension, replacement single storey rear extension and creation of first floor to 
convert bungalow to a two storey dwellinghouse

Application Number: Team:

Location:

12/0502 Southern Team

110 Leighton Gardens, London, NW10 3PR

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 18/07/2012

PINSRefNo D/12/2176283

Demolition of detached garage and erection of single and two storey side and rear extension to dwellinghouse

Page 146



V:\APT's\AA_reports\Reports In Use\Appeals\ENFORCEMENT Appeal DECISIONS between 2 dates.rpt

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT

1-Jul-2012 and 31-Jul-2012

Planning Committee: 22 August, 2012

Item 4/02

Decisions on ENFORCEMENT Appeals between

Application Number: Team:

Location:

Proposal:

16 Chichele Road, London, NW2 3DA

Northern TeamE/09/0762

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 10/07/2012

PINSRefNo C/11/2167975

Without planning permission, the change of use of the premises to nine self-contained flats.

("The unauthorised change of use")

Application Number: Team:

Location:

Proposal:

The rear of 84 and 86 College Road, London, NW10 5HL also known as 99 Leigh Gardens

Southern TeamE/10/0157

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 26/07/2012

PINSRefNo C/11/2167256

Without planning permission, the change of use of a building to the rear of the premises from an incidental domestic 
use to a separate self-contained residential flat and the erection of an extension facing onto Leigh Gardens.

(''The unauthorised change of use and development'' )

Application Number: Team:

Location:

Proposal:

40 Keslake Road, London, NW6 6DL

Southern TeamE/10/0585

Appeal Decision: Appeal part dismissed / part allowed Appeal Decision Date: 31/07/2012

PINSRefNo C/12/2171597

The breach of Conditions 2 and 3 of Planning Permission No. 10/1271 dated 9th July 2010 for ''Erection of rear 
dormer window, 1 rear rooflight, installation of ground floor side window and new door to front corner of 
dwellinghouse", whereas:

Condition 2 states: ''The development hereby permitted shall be carried out in accordance with the following drawings:
 10112/01, 10112/02, 10112/03, 10112/11, 10112/12 & 10112/13'' (Reason: For the avoidance of doubt and in the 
interests of proper planning).''

Condition 3 states: ''All new external work shall be carried out in materials that match, in colour, texture and design 
detail, those of the existing building. This will include the new door being timber'' (Reason: To ensure a satisfactory 
development which does not prejudice the amenity of the locality).''

The dormer window is 36cm too high and 1.21m too deep when measured along flat roof compared to the approved 
plans, in particular drawing No. 10112/13 Rev A. There has therefore been a breach of Conditions 2 and 3.

Application Number: Team:

Location:

Proposal:

2 Baker Road, London, NW10 8UA

Southern TeamE/10/0651

Appeal Decision: Appeal part dismissed / part allowed Appeal Decision Date: 24/07/2012

PINSRefNo C/12/2173635

Without planning permission, the change of use of the premises from a single family dwellinghouse to five 
self-contained flats and one non self-contained flat

("The unauthorised change of use")

The erection of a single storey extension to rear of the premises and the erection of a rear dormer window

("The unauthorised development")

Page 147



V:\APT's\AA_reports\Reports In Use\Appeals\ENFORCEMENT Appeal DECISIONS between 2 dates.rpt

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT

1-Jul-2012 and 31-Jul-2012

Planning Committee: 22 August, 2012

Item 4/02

Decisions on ENFORCEMENT Appeals between

Application Number: Team:

Location:

Proposal:

43 College Road, Wembley, HA9 8RN

Western TeamE/11/0567

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 26/07/2012

PINSRefNo C/11/2167621

Without planning permission, the erection of a building in the rear garden of the premises.

("The unauthorised development")

Application Number: Team:

Location:

Proposal:

15 Lantern Close, Wembley, HA0 2JT

Western TeamE/11/0594

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 04/07/2012

PINSRefNo C/12/2172997

Without planning permission, the erection of boundary walls to rear of the premises.

(The unauthorised development")

Application Number: Team:

Location:

Proposal:

8 Chestnut Court, Wembley, HA0 2LT

Western TeamE/11/0725

Appeal Decision: Appeal part dismissed / part allowed Appeal Decision Date: 09/07/2012

PINSRefNo C/12/2173466

Without planning permission, the erection of a building with attached canopy within garden area of premises.

("The unauthorised development")

Application Number: Team:

Location:

Proposal:

36A Belton Road, London, NW2 5PE

Southern TeamE/11/0741

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 16/07/2012

PINSRefNo C/12/2171868/2171869

The installation of the rooflights projecting above flat roof of the single storey side extension at the premises.

("The unauthorised development")

Page 148



\\Bhh2nt40\arp\APT's\AA_reports\Reports In Use\Appeals\5. Selected decisions PLANNING appeals between 2 dates.rpt

Planning Committee: 22 August, 2012
1-Jul-2012 and 31-Jul-2012

PLANNING SELECTED appeal DECISIONS between

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT Item 4/03

Introduction
In order to keep Members fully informed of Planning Appeal decisions, copies of Inspector's decision letters 
concerning those applications that have been allowed or partly allowed on appeal, are attached to the agenda.  These
 include the following:

Our reference:

Location:

11/2071

66B Salusbury Road, London, NW6 6NR

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Allowed Appeal Decision Date: 10/07/2012
Team: Southern Team

Formation of rear terrace and Installation of 2 front rooflights, 2 rear rooflight and 1 new window to side gable end of 
first floor flat

Our reference:

Location:

11/2615

FLAT 1-4 inc, 131, & 135A Kilburn High Road, London, NW6 7HR

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Allowed Appeal Decision Date: 11/07/2012
Team: Southern Team

Installation of replacement double glazed windows to flats

Background Information

Any persons wishing to inspect  an appeal decision not set out in full on the agenda should check the application 
details on our website or contact the Technical Support Team, Planning and Development, Brent House, 349 High 
Road, Wembley, HA9 6BZ.  Telephone 020 8937 5210 or email tps@brent.gov.uk 

Chris Walker, Assistant Director - Planning and Development

Page 149



Page 150

This page is intentionally left blank



V:\APT's\AA_reports\Reports In Use\Appeals\SELECTED ENFORCEMENT appeal DECISIONS between 2 dates.rpt

Planning Committee: 22 August, 2012

1-Jul-2012 and 31-Jul-2012

ENFORCEMENT SELECTED appeal DECISIONS between

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT
Item 4/03

Introduction
In order to keep Members fully informed of Enforcement Appeal decisions, copies of Inspector's decision letters 
concerning those cases where Enforcement action has been initiated and the appeal has been allowed or part 
allowed, are attached to the agenda.  These include the following:

Our reference:

Location: 40 Keslake Road, London, NW6 6DL

Proposal:

E/10/0585
Appeal Decision: Appeal part dismissed / part allowed
Appeal Decision Date: 31/07/2012

Team: Southern Team

The breach of Conditions 2 and 3 of Planning Permission No. 10/1271 dated 9th July 2010 for ''Erection of rear 
dormer window, 1 rear rooflight, installation of ground floor side window and new door to front corner of 

Our reference:

Location: 2 Baker Road, London, NW10 8UA

Proposal:

E/10/0651
Appeal Decision: Appeal part dismissed / part allowed
Appeal Decision Date: 24/07/2012

Team: Southern Team

Without planning permission, the change of use of the premises from a single family dwellinghouse to five 
self-contained flats and one non self-contained flat

Our reference:

Location: 8 Chestnut Court, Wembley, HA0 2LT

Proposal:

E/11/0725
Appeal Decision: Appeal part dismissed / part allowed
Appeal Decision Date: 09/07/2012

Team: Western Team

Without planning permission, the erection of a building with attached canopy within garden area of premises.

Background Information

Chris Walker, Assistant Director - Planning and Development

Any persons wishing to inspect appeal decision letters not set out in full on the agenda should contact the Planning 
Service Technical Support Team, The Planning Service, Brent House, 349 High Road, Wembley, HA9 6BZ.
Telephone 020 8937 5210 or email: tps@brent/gov/uk.

Page 151



Page 152

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 Minutes of the previous meeting
	Extract of Planning Code of Practice
	3 BP Petrol Station, 17-27 Cricklewood Broadway, London, NW2 3JX (Ref.08/2315)
	4 Mount Stewart Infant School, Carlisle Gardens, Harrow, HA3 0JX (Ref. 12/1919)
	5 BRITISH LEGION HALL, 1 Albert Road & 5 Albert Road, London, Kilburn NW6 5DT (Ref. 12/1516)
	6 Park House, Manor Park Road, London, NW10 4JW (Ref. 12/1779)
	7 Quality House, 249 Willesden Lane, Willesden, London, NW2 5JH (Ref. 12/1336)
	8 286 High Road, London, NW10 2EU (Ref. 12/1608)
	9 Kelaty House, First Way, Wembley, HA9 0JD 09 (Ref. 12/1293)
	PLANNING APPEALS
	1. Received PLANNING appeals between 2 dates
	2. Received ENFORCEMENT appeals between 2 dates
	3. Decided PLANNING appeals between 2 dates
	4. Decided ENFORCEMENT Appeal between 2 dates
	5. Selected decisions PLANNING appeals between 2 dates
	6. Selected decisions ENFORCEMENT appeals between 2 dates


